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PART |
ltem 1. Business
GENERAL

Ares Capital Corporation, a Maryland cogimn (together with its subsidiaries, where aggtlle, "Ares Capital" or the "Company,”
which may also be referred to as "we," "us" or "pig a specialty finance company that is a closad; non-diversified management
investment company. We have elected to be reguedbusiness development company or a "BDC" uhédnvestment Company Act of
1940, or the "Investment Company Act." We were ftethon April 16, 2004, were initially funded on &8, 2004 and completed our initial
public offering on October 8, 2004. We are oneheflargest BDCs with approximately $8 billion ofatbocommitted capital under
management as of December 31, 2009, includingahlaildebt capacity (subject to leverage restrisjioiunds co-managed by us and funds
managed or sub-managed by our wholly owned poottm@impany, Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.P. ("IHAM")

Ares Capital's investment objective is émerate both current income and capital apprecidiicough debt and equity investments. We
invest primarily in U.S. middle-market companie$iare we believe the supply of primary capitalnsitéd and the investment opportunities
are most attractive. However, we may from timdrteetinvest in larger companies. In this Annual Répee generally use the term "middle-
market" to refer to companies with annual EBITDAVieen $10 million and $250 million. EBITDA represgmet income before net interest
expense, income tax expense, depreciation and izatah.

On October 26, 2009, we entered into andefe agreement (the "Merger Agreement”) underclvhive have agreed, subject to the
satisfaction of certain closing conditions, to d@ogi\llied Capital Corporation ("Allied Capital"pian all stock transaction, which we refer to
as the "Allied Acquisition." We cannot assure ybattthe Allied Acquisition will be consummated abeduled, or at all, and any investment
decision you make should be made independent afdthsummation of the Allied Acquisition. See "PemngAllied Acquisition" elsewhere in
this Annual Report for a description of the termhshe Allied Acquisition, "Risk Factors—Risks Refag to Our Business—We may fail to
consummate the Allied Acquisition" for a descriptiof the risks associated with a failure to consatenthe Allied Acquisition and "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to a Consummation of the Allied Aisition" for a description of the risks that thendoined company may face if 1
Allied Acquisition is consummated.

We invest primarily in first and secondligenior loans and mezzanine debt, which in sorsesdacludes an equity component like
warrants. First and second lien senior loans gépene senior debt instruments that rank aheasubbrdinated debt of a given portfolio
company. These loans also have the benefit of ggdauterests on the assets of the portfolio conyparhich may rank ahead of or be junio
other security interests. Mezzanine debt is subatdd to senior loans and is generally unsecuredirWestments have ranged between
$10 million and $100 million each, although thegatment sizes may be more or less than the targatge. Our investment sizes are
expected to grow with our capital availability affdcompleted, upon consummation of the Allied Asition. To a lesser extent, we also
make equity investments. Each of our equity investis has generally been less than $20 million kayt gnow with our capital availability
and are usually made in conjunction with loans vedento these portfolio companies.

The proportion of these investments wikahe over time given our views on, among othemgthithe economic and credit environment
we are operating in. In connection with our invegtactivities, we may make commitments with respedtdebtedness or securities of a
potential portfolio company substantially in exce$sur final investment. In such situations, while may initially agree to fund
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up to a certain dollar amount of an investmentywes syndicate a portion of such amount to thirdigsysuch that we make a smaller
investment than what was reflected in our origtc@hmitment.

The first and second lien senior loans gahehave stated terms of three to 10 years aedrtbézzanine debt investments generally have
stated terms of up to 10 years, but the expectechge life of such first and second lien loansmedzanine debt is generally between three
and seven years. However, we may invest in seesifitith any maturity or duration. The debt thatimeest in typically is not initially rated
by any rating agency, but we believe that if sunlestments were rated, they would be below investrmeade (rated lower than "Baa3" by
Moody's Investors Service, lower than "BBB-" bydFitRatings or lower than "BBB-" by Standard & PspriWe may invest without limit in
debt of any rating, as well as debt that has nehlvated by any nationally recognized statistiatihg organization.

We believe that our investment adviser,sACapital Management LLC ("Ares Capital Managenighg "Investment Adviser" or
"investment adviser"), is able to leverage theentrinvestment platform, resources and existingti@iships of Ares Management LLC and
its affiliated companies (other than portfolio caanes of its affiliated funds, collectively, "ArgsWith financial sponsors, financial
institutions, hedge funds and other investmentditmprovide us with attractive investments. Iniadd to deal flow, the Ares investment
platform assists our investment adviser in anatyzatructuring and monitoring investments. Ares lbeasn in existence for more than 12 y«
and its senior principals have an average of oOgrears experience investing in senior loans, gighl bonds, mezzanine debt and private
equity securities. The Company has access to the #taff of approximately 110 investment professi®and to over 150 administrative
professionals employed by Ares who provide assigtam accounting, legal, compliance, operationshrielogy and investor relations.

While our primary focus is to generate eatrincome and capital appreciation through investsiin first and second lien senior loans
and mezzanine debt and, to a lesser extent, esgityrities of eligible portfolio companies, we afsay invest up to 30% of our portfolio in
opportunistic investments of non-eligible portfotiompanies. Specifically, as part of this 30% bgske may invest in debt of middle-market
companies located outside of the United Statesyviestment funds that are operating pursuant tiaiceexceptions to the Investment
Company Act, in advisers to similar investment fsiathd in debt and equity of public companies tioatat meet the definition of eligible
portfolio companies because their market capitatinaof publicly traded equity securities excedus levels provided for in the Investment
Company Act. We expect that these public compageesrally will have debt that may be non-investnggatle. From time to time we may
also invest in high yield bonds, which, dependingtte issuer, may or may not be included in thi& 3fasket.

In addition to making investments in the#Capital portfolio, our portfolio company, IHAMhanages three unconsolidated senior debt
funds, Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Fund, Ltd. @y Hill I'), Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Fund Il,Ltd. ("Ivy Hill ") and the Ivy Hill
Senior Debt Fund, L.P. and related vehicles ("ly 8DF" and, together with Ivy Hill I and Ivy Hilll, the "lvy Hill Funds") and serves as"
sub-adviser/sub-manager to four others: CoLTS 2D0&., CoLTS 2005-2 Ltd., CoLTS 2007-1 Ltd andsHiight Financial Corporation, or
"FirstLight." As of December 31, 2009, IHAM hadabtommitted capital under management of over $Rlidn.

We and GE Commercial Finance Investmentigaty Services LLC also co-manage an unconsolidsgéeibr debt fund, the Senior
Secured Loan Fund LLC (formerly known as the Umittee Fund LLC), or the "SL Fund."

2




About Ares

Founded in 1997, Ares is a global altekatisset manager and SEC registered investmerseadvith approximately $33 billion of tot
committed capital and over 250 employees as of bbee 31, 2009.

Ares specializes in originating and manggissets in both the leveraged finance and pre@iéy markets. Ares' leveraged finance
activities include the origination, acquisition amdnagement of senior loans, high yield bonds, arére debt and special situation
investments. Ares' private equity activities foomsproviding flexible, junior capital to middiearket companies. Ares has the ability to in
across a capital structure, from senior floatirtg debt to common equity. This flexibility, combéheith Ares' "buy and hold" philosophy,
enables Ares to structure an investment to meetgheific needs of a company rather than the lesibfe demands of the public markets.

Ares is comprised of the following groups:

. Private Debt Group. The Ares Private Debt Group manages the assétseefCapital and Ares' private debt middle market
financing business in Europe, Ares Capital Eurdje Private Debt Group focuses primarily on nondsgaited first and
second lien senior loans and mezzanine debt, whisbme cases may include an equity componentPTivate Debt Group
also makes equity investments in private middlekeacompanies, usually in conjunction with loans.

. Capital Markets Group. The Ares Capital Markets Group manages a vadkfynds and investment vehicles that managed
approximately $18 billion of committed capital &December 31, 2009, focusing primarily on syndidasenior secured loal
high yield bonds, distressed debt, other liquigdixncome investments and other publicly traded deturities.

. Private Equity Group. The Ares Private Equity Group manages Ares CapaDpportunities Fund L.P., Ares Corporate
Opportunities Fund II, L.P. and Ares Corporate Qppodties Fund I, L.P. (collectively referred &s "ACOF"), which
together managed approximately $6 billion of conexitcapital as of December 31, 2009. ACOF genenadliges private
equity investments in amounts substantially latgan the private equity investments anticipatebleganade by the Company.
In particular, the Private Equity Group generatigdses on control-oriented equity investments isemtapitalized companies
or companies with capital structure issues.

Ares' senior principals have been workiogether as a group for many years and have angeavefaver 20 years of experience in
leveraged finance, private equity, distressed deb¢stment banking and capital markets. They ackéd by a large team of highly
disciplined professionals. Ares' rigorous investtragproach is based upon an intensive, indepeffidamcial analysis, with a focus on
preservation of capital, diversification and actpartfolio management. These fundamentals undAarks' investment strategy and have
resulted in large pension funds, banks, insuranogpanies, endowments and high net worth individimsasting in Ares' funds.

Ares Capital Management

Ares Capital Management, our investmentsadyis served by a dedicated origination andstation development team of
approximately 34 investment professionals led lgygartners of Ares Capital Management, Michael 8hati, Eric Beckman, Kipp deVeer,
Mitchell Goldstein and Michael Smith. Ares Capitéhnagement leverages off of Ares' entire investrpéatform and benefits from the
significant capital markets, trading and researgiedise of all of Ares' investment profession&lges funds currently hold over
700 investments in over 30 different industriese\Capital Management's investment committee mesmembers, including the partners of
Ares Capital Management and Senior Partners of Aragital Markets Group and Private Equity Group.
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MARKET OPPORTUNITY
We believe there are opportunities forasvest in middle-market companies for the follogreasons:

. We believe that as of the date of this Annual Regftbe recent dislocation in the credit marketsitessilted in reduced
competition, a widening of interest spreads, ineeedfees and generally more conservative capitadtstes and deal terms.
Although secondary loan prices have rebounded frimtoric lows, attractive opportunities to purchdsét in the secondary
market continue to exist in certain situations.

. We believe that many senior lenders have, in repeaits, de-emphasized their service and produetioffs to middle-market
businesses in favor of lending to large corporlints and managing capital markets transactionadtition, commercial and
investment banks are severely limited in theirigbib underwrite new financings as they seek fawish their capital bases
and reduce leverage, resulting in opportunitiesaftarnative funding sources.

. We believe there is increased demand among prinatdle-market companies for primary capital. Manigdite market firms
have faced increased difficulty raising debt in ¢heital markets, as commercial and investment $ank capital-constrained
and largely unable to underwrite and syndicate baaks and high yield securities, particularly fioiddle market issuers.

. We believe there is a large pool of uninvestedate\equity capital for middle-market companies. &fpect private equity
firms will seek to leverage their investments byndxining equity capital with senior secured loand axezzanine debt from
other sources.

. We believe that as of the date of this Annual Regftbe recent economic downturn has resulted (ahadontinue to result) in
defaults and covenant breaches by middle-markepaaias, which will require new junior capital taosé up liquidity or
provide new capital through restructuring.

. A high volume of senior secured and high yield dehs originated in the calendar years 2004 thr@&@§lY and will come due
in the near term and, accordingly, we believe tigat financing opportunities will increase as maeyekaged companies seek
to refinance in the near term.

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES
We believe that we have the following cotitpe advantages over other capital providers tddie-market companies:
Existing Investment Platform

As of December 31, 2009, Ares managed aqpaiely $33 billion of committed capital in thdated asset classes of non-syndicated
first and second lien senior loans, syndicateddphigh yield bonds, mezzanine debt and privatégdie believe Ares' current investment
platform provides a competitive advantage in teofaccess to origination and marketing activitied diligence for Ares Capital.
Specifically, the Ares platform provides the Compan advantage through its deal flow generationianelstment evaluation process. Ares
asset management platform also provides additimaaket information, company knowledge and industsyght that benefit the investment
and due diligence process. Ares' professionalstaiaiextensive financial sponsor and intermediatgitionships, which provide valuable
insight and access to transactions and information.




Seasoned Management Teal

Ares' senior professionals have an aveodgeer 20 years of experience in leveraged finaimmuding substantial experience in
investing in leveraged loans, high yield bonds, ra@ine debt, distressed debt and private equityréies. Ares Capital Management's
investment professionals and members of its investrcommittee also have significant experiencedting across market cycles. As a result
of Ares' extensive investment experience and thiyi of its seasoned management team, Ares hatoged a strong reputation across
U.S. and European capital markets. We believeAhad' long history in the leveraged loan market tredextensive experience of the
principals investing across market cycles provifless Capital Management with a competitive advamiagdentifying, investing in, and
managing a portfolio of investments in middle-mard@mpanies.

Experience and Focus on Middle-Market Companies

Ares has historically focused on investraéntmiddle-market companies and we benefit frois éixperience. In sourcing and analyzing
deals, our investment adviser uses Ares' extemstieork of relationships with intermediaries foatie®m middlemarket companies, includil
management teams, members of the investment bao&imgiunity, private equity groups and other invesihfirms with whom Ares has h
long term relationships. We believe this networkldas us to attract well-positioned prospectivefpiio company investments. Our
investment adviser works closely with the Ares stwgent professionals, who oversee a portfolio wéstiments in over 700 companies, and
provide access to an extensive network of relakijmssand special insights into industry trends #uedstate of the capital markets.

Disciplined Investment Philosophy

In making its investment decisions, oureisiient adviser has adopted Ares' long-standimgistent credit-based investment approach
that was developed over 19 years ago by its fownd@ecifically, Ares Capital Management's investinpdilosophy, portfolio construction
and portfolio management involve an assessmettieobterall macroeconomic environment, financialkats and company-specific research
and analysis. Its investment approach emphasizetatpreservation, low volatility and minimizatiai downside risk. In addition to
engaging in extensive due diligence from the petbpe of a long-term investor, Ares Capital Managet’s approach seeks to reduce risk in
investments by focusing on:

. businesses with strong franchises and sustainabipetitive advantages;

. industries with positive long-term dynamics;

. cash flows that are dependable and predictable;

. management teams with demonstrated track recottie@momic incentives;

. rates of return commensurate with the perceivéd;riznd

. securities or investments that are structured ajigbropriate terms and covenants.

Extensive Industry Focus

We concentrate our investing activitiesnidustries with a history of predictable and depdaie cash flows and in which the Ares
investment professionals have had extensive inagtexperience. Since its inception in 1997, Areestment professionals have investe
over 30 different industries. Ares investment pssfenals have developed long-term relationshipls mi&anagement teams and management
consultants in these industries, and have accuatlifatbstantial information and identified potentiahds within these industries. The
experience of Ares' investment professionals




investing across these industries throughout varstaiges of the economic cycle provides our investradviser with access to market
insights and investment opportunities.

Flexible Transaction Structuring

We are flexible in structuring investmeritgjuding the types of securities in which we istvand the terms associated with such
investments. Our investment adviser and its aféidhave extensive experience investing in a wadeety of securities for leveraged
companies with a diverse set of terms and conditigve believe this approach and experience enablesvestment adviser to identify
attractive investment opportunities throughout @roit cycles and across a company's capital stristiwe can make investments consi:
with our stated investment objective and preserireipal while seeking appropriate risk adjustedines. In addition, we have the ability to
provide "one stop" financing with the ability tovest capital across the balance sheet and holdrlargestments than many of our
competitors. The ability to underwrite, syndicatel dold larger investments (a) increases flexigilib) may increase net fee income and
earnings through syndication, (c) broadens maidationships and deal flow and (d) allows us tarojae our portfolio composition. We
believe that the ability to provide capital at gvkavel provides a strong value proposition to néduarket borrowers and our senior debt
capabilities provide superior deal origination aeldtive value analysis capabilities compareddditional "mezzanine only" lenders.

Broad Origination Strategy

Our investment adviser focuses on eglfinating most of our investments by identifyiadproad array of investment opportunities ac
multiple channels. It also leverages off of theeasive relationships of the broader Ares platfdnoluding relationships with the companies
in the portfolios of funds managed by IHAM, to idiéninvestment opportunities. We believe that thilows for asset selectivity and that
there is a significant relationship between prapriedeal origination and credit performance. Gaauk on generating proprietary deal flow
and lead investing also gives us greater contret oapital structure, deal terms, pricing and dosgntation and results in active portfolio
management of investments. Moreover, by leadingnbestment process, our investment adviser isiat#e to secure controlling positions
in credit tranches, thereby providing additionattrol in investment outcomes. Our investment advégo has originated substantial
proprietary deal flow from middle market intermetka, which often allows us to act as the solerorgipal source of institutional junior
capital to the borrower.

OPERATING AND REGULATORY STRUCTURE

Our investment activities are managed bysACapital Management and supervised by our bdatileztors, a majority of whom are
independent of Ares and its affiliates. Ares Cdpitanagement is an investment adviser that is tegid under the Investment Advisers Act
of 1940, or the "Advisers Act." Under our amended eestated investment advisory and managemenreagrd, referred to herein as our
"investment advisory and management agreementifave agreed to pay Ares Capital Management an Abhasa management fee based on
our total assets, as defined under the Investmemip@ny Act (other than cash and cash equivaleatsnbluding assets purchased with
borrowed funds), and an incentive fee based orperiormance.

As a BDC, we are required to comply withtam regulatory requirements. For example, wenategenerally permitted to invest in any
portfolio company in which Ares or any of its aiffites currently has an investment (although we amaynvest on a concurrent basis with
funds managed by Ares, subject to compliance witstiag regulatory guidance, applicable regulatiand our allocation procedures). Some
of these co-investments would only be permittedspant to an exemptive order from the Securitiestathange Commission (the "SEC").
We have applied for an exemptive order from the $ts€would permit us to co-invest with funds maeddy Ares. Any such order will be
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subject to certain terms and conditions. Thereiassurance that the application for exemptivefralill be granted by the SEC. According
we cannot assure you that we will be permittedoténeest with funds managed by Ares. See "Riskdraet-Risks Relating to Our
Business—We may not replicate Ares' historical sgs@nd our ability to enter into transactions Wites and our other affiliates is
restricted.”

Also, while we may borrow funds to makeastments, our ability to use debt is limited intair significant respects. As a BDC and a
regulated investment company ("RIC") for tax pugmsve are dependent on its ability to raise ceghitaugh the issuance of its common
stock. RICs generally must distribute substantiallyof their earnings to stockholders as divideimdgrder to preserve their status as RICs
avoid corporate-level U.S. income tax, which prasears from using those earnings to support operatiwhich may include new investments
(including investments into existing portfolio coampes). Further, BDCs must meet a debt to equity od less than 1:1 in order to incur debt
or issue senior securities, which requires usrnanfce our investments with at least as much e@sityebt and senior securities in the
aggregate. Our credit facilities also require thatmaintain a debt to equity ratio of less than 1:1

Ares Capital Corporation Portfolio

We have built an investment portfolio oinparily first and second lien loans, mezzanine d@gtut to a lesser extent equity investments in
private middle-market companies. Our portfolio islivdiversified by industry sector and its concatitm to any single issuer is limited. Our
debt investments generally range between $10 mitdob100 million on average, although the investisize may be more or less than this
range depending on capital availability. Each af eguity investments has generally been less tB@mdillion, but may grow with our capit
availability and are usually made in conjunctiorthAbans we make to these portfolio companiesdttiteon, the proportion of these
investments will change over time given our views @among other things, the economic and creditrenmient we are operating in. In
connection with our investing activities, we mayka@ommitments with respect to indebtedness omiesuof a potential portfolio compat
substantially in excess of our final investmentslich situations, while we may initially agree tod up to a certain dollar amount of an
investment, we may syndicate a portion of such amtmuthird parties prior to closing such investiaunch that we make a smaller
investment than what was reflected in our origgc@hmitment. In addition to originating investmemnt®& may also acquire investments in the
secondary market.

Structurally, mezzanine debt usually rasikdsordinate in priority of payment to senior loansl is often unsecured. However, mezzanine
debt ranks senior to common and preferred equityborrowers' capital structure. Typically, mezraniebt has elements of both debt and
equity instruments, offering the fixed returnshie form of interest payments associated with sdaars, while providing lenders an
opportunity to participate in the capital appreoiatof a borrower, if any, through an equity insrérhis equity interest typically takes the
form of warrants. Due to its higher risk profiledanften less restrictive covenants as comparedrimsloans, mezzanine debt generally earns
a higher return than senior secured debt. The wiaressociated with mezzanine debt are typicaligateble, which allows lenders to receive
repayment of their principal on an agreed amoitimaschedule while retaining their equity intenesthe borrower. Equity issued in
connection with mezzanine debt also may includeud"feature, which permits the holder to selktgiity interest back to the borrower at a
price determined through an agreed formula.

In making an equity investment, in addittorconsidering the factors discussed below undednVestment Selection," we also consider
the anticipated timing of a liquidity event, suchaapublic offering, sale of the company or redéompbf our equity securities.
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Our principal focus is investing in firsichsecond lien senior loans and mezzanine debtaadesser extent, equity capital, of middle-
market companies in a variety of industries. Weegelty target companies that generate positive iasls. Ares has a staff of approximately
110 investment professionals who specialize inifipeéndustries. We generally seek to invest in gamies from the industries in which Ares'
investment professionals have direct expertise.folh@wing is a representative list of the industrin which Ares has invested:

. Aerospace and Defense
. Airlines

. Broadcasting/Cable

. Cargo Transport

. Chemicals

. Consumer Products

. Containers/Packaging

. Education

. Energy

. Environmental Services
. Farming and Agriculture
. Financial

. Food and Beverage

. Gaming

. Health Care

. Homebuilding

. Lodging and Leisure

. Manufacturing

. Metals/Mining

. Paper and Forest Products

. Printing/Publishing/Media

. Retalil
. Restaurants
. Supermarket and Drug

. Technology
. Utilities
. Wireless and Wireline Telecom

However, we may invest in other industifage are presented with attractive opportunities.
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The industrial and geographic compositiohsur portfolio at fair value as of December 3202 and 2008 were as follows:

As of
December 31,
2009 2008
Industry
Health Care 18.2%  20.2%
Financial 16.2 7.C
Education 10.1 11.1
Other Service 8.2 7.4
Restaurant 7.8 3.€
Beverage/Food/Tobact 6.1 12.:
Retail 5.¢ 5.7
Business Service 5.8 6.7
Manufacturing 3.8 3.8
Consumer Produc 3.2 3.C
Aerospace and Defen 2.8 3.C
Printing/Publishing/Medii 2.€ 3.8
Telecommunication 1.8 2.C
Environmental Service 1.t 4.1
Cargo Transpol 1.4 1.4
Computers/Electronic 14 1.2
Health Clubs 1.1 1.2
Containers/Packagir 1.C 14
Grocery 0.¢ 1.C
Homebuilding 0.1 0.1
Total 100.(% 100.(%
As of
December 31,
2009 2008

Geographic Region
West 24.¢%  18.2%
Mid-Atlantic 22.2 21.C
Southeas 19.7 22.2
Midwest 19.7 20.€
International 10.4 14.1
Northeas 3.2 3.8

Total 100.(% 100.(%

In addition to such investments, we mayestwp to 30% of the portfolio in opportunistic @ments of non-eligible portfolio
companies. Specifically, as part of this 30% basketmay invest in debt of middle-market compafdeated outside of the United States, in
investment funds that are operating pursuant timiceexceptions to the Investment Company Actdwvisers to similar investment funds and
in debt and equity of public companies that domeget the definition of eligible portfolio companiescause their market capitalization of
publicly traded equity securities exceeds the Epebvided for in the Investment Company Act. Wpeet that these public companies
generally will have debt that is non-investmentdgra-rom time to time we may also invest in higklgbonds, which, depending on the
issuer, may or may not be included in the 30% kaske




Managed Funds Portfolio

We and GE Commercial Finance Investmentigaty Services LLC co-manage an unconsolidatedselgibt fund: the SL Fund. The
SL Fund primarily invests in "unitranche" loansafhs that combine both senior and subordinated deberally in a first lien position) of
middle-market companies. The SL Fund was inititldlyned in December 2007 with approximately $3.6Gdil of committed capital. We
acquired our interests in the SL Fund from Allieab@al on October 30, 2009.

Our portfolio company, IHAM, manages anamsolidated middle market credit fund, Ivy Hilim, exchange for a combined 0.50%
management fee on the average total assets ofilMy Wy Hill | primarily invests in first and seond lien bank debt of middle-market
companies. lvy Hill | was initially funded in Novérar 2007 with $404.0 million of capital includings&6.0 million investment by us
consisting of $40.0 million of Class B Notes and$1million of subordinated notes. Ivy Hill | puréed $18.0 million and $68.0 million of
investments from us during the years ended DeceBhe2009 and 2008, respectively.

On November 5, 2008, we established Ivy Hilvhich is also managed by IHAM in exchange éocombined 0.50% management fee
on the average total assets of Ivy Hill Il. Ivy Hllprimarily invests in second lien and subordethbank debt of middle-market companies.
Ivy Hill Il was initially funded with $250.0 millia of subordinated notes, and may grow over timéa \eiterage. Ivy Hill Il purchased
$28.0 million and $7.5 million of investments fram during the years ended December 31, 2009 ar] 28€pectively.

On December 29, 2009, we made an increrientistment in IHAM to facilitate its acquisitiasf Allied Capital's management rights in
respect of, and interests in, the Allied CapitatiSeDebt Fund, L.P. (now referred to as "lvy H8IDF"), for approximately $33 million in
cash. vy Hill SDF currently has approximately $2##lion of committed capital invested primarily finst lien loans and to a lesser extent,
second lien loans of middle-market companies. IHAEhages Ivy Hill SDF and receives fee income amuthigtled to potential equity
distributions in respect of interests that it acgdiin Ivy Hill SDF.

The Ivy Hill Funds may, from time to timaJy additional loans from us.

IHAM also serves as the sub-adviser/sunager to four other funds: the CoLTS Funds argtlight. As of December 31, 2009, IHA
had total committed capital under management of $2€3 billion.

IHAM is party to a separate services agregnreferred to herein as the "services agreefnaith Ares Capital Management. Pursuant
to the services agreement, Ares Capital Manageprentdes IHAM with office facilities, equipment,arical, bookkeeping and record
keeping services, services of investment professsosnd others to perform investment advisory,aiedeand related services, services of,
oversight of, custodians, depositories, accountaittisrneys, underwriters and such other persoasyrother capacity deemed to be
necessary. IHAM reimburses Ares Capital Managerfoardll of the costs associated with such servicesduding Ares Capital Managemer
allocable portion of overhead and the cost offfisers and respective staff in performing its ghlions under the services agreement. The
services agreement may be terminated by eithey pattiout penalty upon 60 days' written noticetie bther party.

PENDING ALLIED ACQUISITION

On October 26, 2009, we entered into anitefe agreement (the "Merger Agreement"”) to acgdilied Capital in an all stock
transaction valued at $648 million, or approximatk3.47 per Allied Capital share as of OctoberZZ®)9. As of February 24, 2010, the
transaction was valued at $778 million, or appratiely $4.16 per Allied Capital share. The boarddicdctors of both companies have each
unanimously approved the Allied Acquisition.
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Allied Capital is an internally managed BDAlied Capital invests in primarily private midgimarket companies in a variety of
industries through long-term debt and equity capitstruments.

Upon consummation of the Allied Acquisitj@ach share of common stock of Allied Capital éssand outstanding immediately prior to
the effective time of the Allied Acquisition willdoconverted into and become exchangeable for @82#non shares of Ares Capital, subject
to the payment of cash instead of fractional sh@ased on the number of shares of Allied commoaksbutstanding on the date of the
Merger Agreement and not including the effect alstanding in-theanoney options, this will result in approximately.38nillion Ares Capita
shares being exchanged for approximately 179.4amitutstanding Allied Capital shares, subjectdjustment in certain limited
circumstances.

Assuming consummation of the Allied Acqtiisi, Ares Capital's board of directors will contenas directors of Ares Capital. However,
Ares Capital's board of directors will be increabgdt least one member and Ares Capital will stiltine name of one member of Allied
Capital's board of directors for consideration te#\Capital's Nominating and Governance Commitidil the vacancy.

The Merger Agreement contains (a) customapyesentations and warranties of Allied Capital Ares Capital, including, among
others: corporate organization, capitalizationpooate authority and absence of conflicts, thirdypand governmental consents and
approvals, reports and regulatory matters, findrstéiements, compliance with law and legal prooegs] absence of certain changes, taxes,
employee matters, intellectual property, insuranoggstment assets and certain contracts, (b) @nterof Allied Capital and Ares Capital to
conduct their respective businesses in the ordicanyse until the Allied Acquisition is completedida(c) covenants of Allied Capital and
Ares Capital not to take certain actions during thterim period.

Among other things, Allied Capital has agt¢o, and will cause its affiliates, consolidasetsidiaries, and its and each of their
respective officers, directors, managers, emplogedsother advisors, representatives and ageritatitediately cease and cause to be
terminated all discussions and negotiations witipeet to a "Takeover Proposal” (as defined in tleegdr Agreement) from a third party and
not to directly or indirectly solicit or take anyher action (including providing information) withe intent to solicit any inquiry, proposal or
offer with respect to a Takeover Proposal.

However, if Allied Capital receives a bdite unsolicited Takeover Proposal from a thirdtpaand its board of directors determines in
good faith, after consultation with reputable odisiegal counsel and financial advisers experientedch matters, that failure to consider
such proposal would breach the duties of the direainder applicable law, and the Takeover Propmasatitutes or is reasonably likely to
result in a "Superior Proposal" (as defined inMerger Agreement), Allied Capital may engage ircdssions and negotiations with such
third party so long as certain notice and othecedoral requirements are satisfied. In additiobjextt to certain procedural requirements
(including the ability of Ares Capital to reviss ffer) and the payment of a $30 million termioatfee, Allied Capital may terminate the
Merger Agreement and enter into an agreement witfiré party who makes a Superior Proposal.

The representations and warranties of pacty set forth in the Merger Agreement (a) havenbgualified by confidential disclosures
made to the other party in connection with the Merygreement, (b) will not survive consummatiortred Allied Acquisition and cannot be
the basis for any claims under the Merger Agreerbgrihe other party after the Allied Acquisitiondsnsummated, (c) are qualified in cer
circumstances by a materiality standard which mtigrdrom what may be viewed as material by ineest (d) were made only as of the date
of the Merger Agreement or such other date asdsiied in the Merger Agreement and (e) may hawnbecluded in the Merger
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Agreement for the purpose of allocating risk betwAd#ied Capital and Ares Capital rather than ebshing matters as facts.

On January 14, 2010, Allied Capital recdia& unsolicited non-binding offer from Prospecpita Corporation ("Prospect Capital”) to
acquire all of the issued and outstanding sharédlietd Capital in a stock-for-stock merger. On dary 19, 2010, the Board of Directors of
Allied Capital unanimously rejected the offer aftatermining that such offer did not constituteup&ior Proposal. On January 26, 2010,
Prospect Capital made a second, unsolicited nogifgroffer to acquire all of the issued and outdiiag shares of Allied Capital's common
stock and increased its proposed share excharigdroah 0.385 Prospect Capital shares for eactedliCapital share to 0.40 Prospect Capital
shares for each Allied Capital share. On Februa®030, Allied Capital's Board of Directors unanimty determined that the revised offer
from Prospect Capital did not constitute, and isreasonably likely to result in, a Superior Pragd@nd reaffirmed its commitment to the
transaction with Ares Capital. On February 9, 2(Ai@spect Capital issued a third unsolicited bording proposal and increased its propc
share exchange ratio from 0.40 Prospect CapitaksHar each Allied Capital share to 0.4416 Pros@apital shares for each Allied Capital
share. On February 11, 2010, the board of directbAdlied Capital unanimously concluded that PrespCapital's third proposal did not
constitute, and is not reasonably likely to resyla Superior Proposal and again reaffirmed itamitment to the transaction with Ares
Capital and recommended to its stockholders thet thote in favor of the merger.

While there can be no assurances as texiet timing, or that the Allied Acquisition willkbcompleted at all, we are working to
complete the Allied Acquisition in the first quartef 2010. The consummation of the Allied Acqusitiis subject to certain conditions,
including, among others, Allied Capital stockholdgproval, Ares Capital stockholder approval arftotustomary closing conditions.

The Merger Agreement also contains cettimination rights for Allied Capital and Ares Cegbiand provides that, in connection with
the termination of the Merger Agreement under diggttircumstances, Allied Capital may be requite@gay Ares Capital a termination fee
of $30 million ($15 million if Allied Capital stodkolders do not approve the Allied Acquisition) akres Capital may be required to pay
Allied Capital a termination fee of $30 million @3nillion if Ares Capital stockholders do not appeche Allied Acquisition).

We cannot assure you that the Allied Acigiois will be consummated as scheduled, or atiatllijding as a result of any competing
offer). See "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to OuriBess—We may fail to consummate the Allied Acqigsit for a description of the risks
associated with a failure to consummate the Alieduisition and "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to@8ummation of the Allied
Acquisition" for a description of the risks thattbombined company may face if the Allied Acqusitis consummated.

INVESTMENT SELECTION

Ares' investment philosophy was developest the past 19 years and has remained consistdmelevant throughout a number of
economic cycles. In managing us, Ares Capital Manant employs the same investment philosophy artébfjo management
methodologies used by the investment professiafalses in Ares' private investment funds.

Ares Capital Management's investment pbipby and portfolio management involve:

. an assessment of the overall macroeconomic envaohand financial markets and how such assessmegnimpact industry
and asset selection;

. company-specific research and analysis; and
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. with respect to each individual company, an emghasicapital preservation, low volatility and minmation of downside risk

The foundation of Ares' investment phildspfs intensive credit investment analysis, a plidfmanagement discipline based on both
market technicals and fundamental value-orientedarch, and diversification strategy. Ares Capitahagement has adopted this philosophy
and follows a rigorous process based on:

. a comprehensive analysis of issuer creditworthirieskiding a quantitative and qualitative assesdroéthe issuer's business;
. an evaluation of management and its economic inet

. an analysis of business strategy and industry $;eamt

. an in-depth examination of capital structure, fitiahresults and projections.

Ares Capital Management seeks to identibsé companies exhibiting superior fundamentatmeskard profiles and strong defensible
business franchises while focusing on the relatalae of the investment across the industry as agefbr the specific company.

Intensive Due Diligence

The process through which Ares Capital Mgemaent makes an investment decision involves extemngsearch into the target company,
its industry, its growth prospects and its abitiiywithstand adverse conditions. If the senior gtreent professional responsible for the
transaction determines that an investment oppdytshiould be pursued, Ares Capital Managementemifjage in an intensive due diligence
process. Approximately 30-40% of the investmernitgaily reviewed proceed to this phase. Though daahsaction will involve a somewhat
different approach, the regular due diligence stggreerally undertaken include:

. meeting with the target company's management tamgeétsider's view of the business, and to prob@dtential weaknesses in
business prospects;

. checking management's backgrounds and references;

. performing a detailed review of historical finarigi@rformance and the quality of earnings;

. visiting headquarters and company operations aretingewith top and middle level executives;

. contacting customers and vendors to assess bateBagprospects and standard practices;

. conducting a competitive analysis, and comparireggluer to its main competitors on an operatiimgyicial, market share and

valuation basis;

. researching the industry for historic growth treads future prospects as well as to identify fuexi alternatives (including
Wall Street research, industry association liteeatind general news);

. assessing asset value and the ability of physiéastructure and information systems to handlegated growth; and

. investigating legal risks and financial and accoumsystems.
Selective Investment Process

Ares Capital Management employs Ares' lstagrding, consistent investment approach, whiébcssed on selectively narrowing
investment opportunities through a process desigmétentify the most attractive opportunities.
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After an investment has been identified difigence has been completed, a credit reseam@taaalysis report is prepared. This report
will be reviewed by the senior investment profesaian charge of the potential investment. If sgehior and other investment professionals
are in favor of the potential investment, thersifiist presented to an underwriting committee,olths comprised of the partners of Ares
Capital Management. If the underwriting committppraves of the potential investment it is then pnéed to the investment committee.
However, the portfolio managers of Ares Capital sigement are responsible for the day-to-day managtemheur portfolio.

After the investment is approved by theamditing committee, a more extensive due diligepaess is employed by the transaction
team. Additional due diligence with respect to amyestment may be conducted on our behalf by agi@nindependent accountants, and
other third party consultants and research firniar ppo the closing of the investment, as appropré@t a case by case basis. Approximately 7-
10% of all investments initially reviewed by thedamwriting committee will be presented to the irtwesnt committee. Approval of an
investment for funding requires the approval of iiegority of the investment committee of Ares Caphllanagement, although unanimous
consent is sought.

Issuance of Formal Commitment

Once we have determined that a prospeptivifolio company is suitable for investment, werkvaith the management of that company
and its other capital providers, including senjenjor, and equity capital providers, to finalizeetstructure of the investment. Approximately
5% of the investments initially reviewed eventuabgult in the issuance of formal commitments.

Debt Investments

We invest in portfolio companies primaiitythe form of first and second lien senior loand enezzanine debt. The first and second lien
senior loans generally have terms of three to Hdsy@Ve generally obtain security interests inabsets of our portfolio companies that will
serve as collateral in support of the repaymeithefirst and second lien senior loans. This cetitmay take the form of first or second
priority liens on the assets of a portfolio company

We structure our mezzanine investments gmilgnas unsecured, subordinated loans that prdeideslatively high, fixed interest rates
that provide us with significant current interestdame. The mezzanine debt investments generally tesins of up to 10 years. These loans
typically have interest-only payments in the egedars, with amortization of principal deferred he fater years of the mezzanine debt. In
some cases, we may enter into loans that, by tiwens, convert into equity or additional debt ofedg@payments of interest (or at least cash
interest) for the first few years after our investih Also, in some cases our mezzanine debt witidilateralized by a subordinated lien on
some or all of the assets of the borrower.

In some cases, our debt investments mayigedor a portion of the interest payable to bgmpant-in-kind interest. To the extent interest
is payment-in-kind, it will be payable through therease of the principal amount of the loan byahmunt of interest due on the then-
outstanding aggregate principal amount of such.loan

In the case of our first and second liem@doans and mezzanine debt, we tailor the tevhiBe investment to the facts and
circumstances of the transaction and the prospeptivtfolio company, negotiating a structure thatsato protect our rights and manage our
risk while creating incentives for the portfoliorapany to achieve its business plan and improvera8tability. For example, in
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addition to seeking a senior position in the cagitiaucture of our portfolio companies, we will keehere appropriate, to limit the downside
potential of our investments by:

. targeting a total return on our investments (inclgdoth interest and potential equity apprecigtibiat compensates us for
credit risk;

. incorporating "put” rights, call protection and LOR floors into the investment structure; and

. negotiating covenants in connection with our inmesits that afford our portfolio companies as muekilbility in managing

their businesses as possible, consistent with pratsen of our capital. Such restrictions may imtgwaffirmative and negative
covenants, default penalties, lien protection, geaof control provisions and board rights, inclgd@ither observation or
participation rights.

We generally require financial covenantd terms that require an issuer to reduce levethgesby enhancing credit quality. These
methods include: (a) maintenance leverage covemeqtsring a decreasing ratio of indebtedness s daw, (b) maintenance cash flow
covenants requiring an increasing ratio of casW tio the sum of interest expense and capital expeed and (c) indebtedness incurrence
prohibitions, limiting a company's ability to taka additional indebtedness. In addition, by inahgdiimitations on asset sales and capital
expenditures we may be able to prevent a company éhanging the nature of its business or capétdin without our consent.

Our debt investments may include equityuiess, such as warrants or options to buy a minarterest in the portfolio company.
Warrants we receive with our debt investments neayire only a nominal cost to exercise, and thsig, portfolio company appreciates in
value, we may achieve additional investment reftom this equity interest. We may structure thenamats to provide provisions protecting
our rights as a minority-interest holder, as welpats, or rights to sell such securities backoportfolio company, upon the occurrence of
specified events. In many cases, we also obtaistration rights in connection with these equitieests, which may include demand and
"piggyback" registration rights.

Equity Investments

Our equity investments may consist of prefé equity that is expected to pay dividends oanraent basis or preferred equity that does
not pay current dividends. Preferred equity geheheals a preference over common equity as to diddend distributions upon liquidation.
In some cases, we may acquire common equity. Iergérour equity investments are not control-ogdrinvestments and in many cases we
acquire equity securities as part of a group ofgié equity investors in which we are not the lieagstor. Each of our equity investments has
generally been less than $20 million, but may gvath our capital availability and are usually madeonjunction with loans we make to
these portfolio companies. In many cases, we \gth abtain registration rights in connection witte$e equity interests, which may include
demand and "piggyback” registration rights.

ON-GOING RELATIONSHIPS WITH AND MONITORING OF PORTF OLIO COMPANIES

Ares Capital Management closely monitorchdavestment we make, maintains a regular dialegtieboth the management team and
other stakeholders and seeks specifically tailfirehcial reporting. In addition, senior investmentfessionals of Ares may take board seats
or obtain board observation rights for our pordaiompanies. As of December 31, 2009, of our 9¥@ar companies, we were entitled to
board seats or board observation rights on 39%esfe companies.

We seek to exert significant influence piasestment, in addition to covenants and othetremtual rights and through board
participation, when appropriate, by actively workimith management on strategic initiatives. Wermftearoduce managers of companies in
which we have
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invested to other portfolio companies to capitabmecomplementary business activities and bestipesc

In addition to various risk management arahitoring tools, our investment adviser gradesctieglit status of all investments on a scale
of 1 to 4 no less frequently than quarterly. Thisteam is intended to reflect the performance ofaibefolio company's business, the collateral
coverage of the investment and other relevant facténder this system, investments with a gradéiof/olve the least amount of risk in our
portfolio. This portfolio company is performing almexpectations and the trends and risk factorgemerally favorable, including a poten
exit. Investments graded 3 involve a level of tis&t is similar to the risk at the time of origiiveit. This portfolio company is performing as
expected and the risk factors are neutral to faleraAll new investments are initially assessedeaalg of 3. Investments graded 2 involve a
portfolio company performing below expectations amticates that the investment risk has increasatmally since origination. This
portfolio company may be out of compliance with betvenants, however, payments are generally no¢ than 120 days past due. For
investments graded 2, our investment adviser iseieprocedures to monitor the portfolio companywifidvrite down the fair value of the
investment if it is deemed to be impaired. An irtm@nt grade of 1 indicates that the portfolio comp& performing materially below
expectations and that the investment risk has anbally increased since origination. Most or dlthee debt covenants are out of compliance
and payments are substantially delinquent. Investsngraded 1 are not anticipated to be repaidlinGuir investment adviser employs half-
point increments to reflect underlying trends imtfdio company operating or financial performanas,well as the general outlook. As of
December 31, 2009, the weighted average investgrade of the investments in our portfolio was 3ith\#.51% of total investments at
amortized cost (or 0.48% at fair value) and fivers consisting of seven loans were past due noo+accrual status.

MANAGERIAL ASSISTANCE

As a BDC, we offer, and must provide upequest, significant managerial assistance to ceofadur portfolio companies. This
assistance could involve, among other things, manij the operations of our portfolio companiegtipgating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officergoftfolio companies and providing other organizagiband financial guidance. We may
receive fees for these services.

COMPETITION

Our primary competition to provide finangito middle-market companies include public andaig funds, commercial and investment
banks, commercial financing companies and privgtetg funds. Many of our competitors are substdlgtiarger and have considerably
greater financial and marketing resources thanavé-dr example, some competitors may have accdasding sources that are not availe
to us. In addition, some of our competitors mayehhigher risk tolerances or different risk assesgmeavhich could allow them to consider a
wider variety of investments and establish morati@hships than us. Furthermore, many of our coitgostare not subject to the regulatory
restrictions that the Investment Company Act imgase us as a BDC.

We use the industry information of Ares/éatment professionals to which we have accessstesa investment risks and determine
appropriate pricing for our investments in portiatiompanies. In addition, we believe that the i@teships of the members of Ares Capital
Management's investment committees and of the spriftcipals of Ares, enable us to learn about, @adpete effectively for, financing
opportunities with attractive middle-market comgamin the industries in which we seek to invese Ares' professionals' deep and long-
standing direct sponsor relationships and the tiegubroprietary transaction opportunities thatstheelationships often present, provide
valuable insight and access to transactions awdmtion. For additional information concerning tteenpetitive risks we face, see "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to Our Business—We operatehighly competitive market for investment oppaities."
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MARKET CONDITIONS

Due to volatility in global markets, theadlability of capital and access to capital markets been limited over the last two years. We
have responded to constraints on raising new ddpitpursuing other avenues of liquidity and growghch as adjusting the pace of our
investments, becoming more selective in evaludtimgstment opportunities, pursuing asset salesldping our third-party asset
management capabilities and/or recycling lowerdjigj investments. We also intend to continue pagipportunities to manage third-party
funds. As the global liquidity situation and markenditions evolve, we will continue to monitor amdjust our approach to funding
accordingly. However, given the unprecedented eatfithe volatility in the global markets, therands® no assurances that these activities
will be successful. While levels of market disrgptiand volatility appear to be improving, there bamo assurance that they will not worsen.
If they do, we could face materially higher finamgicosts. Consequently, our operating strategydcoelmaterially and adversely affected.

Consistent with the depressed market clumditof the general economy, the stocks of BDCanaisdustry have traded at near historic
lows for over 12 months as a result of concerns bgeidity, credit quality, leverage restrictioasd distribution requirements. As a result of
the deterioration of the market, several of ourp@ee no longer active in the market and are wgpdiown their investments, have defaulted
on their indebtedness, have decreased their difitits to stockholders or have announced shareclease programs. Although market
conditions have begun to improve, we cannot asgauighat the market pressures we face will not leawreaterial adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openst

See "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to OuriBess—Capital markets have recently been in a gefaisruption and instability. These
market conditions have materially and adverselgaéfd debt and equity capital markets in the Urfitedes, which has had, and may in the
future have, a negative impact on our businessoaedations."

STAFFING

We do not currently have any employeesdmdot expect to have any employees. Services sagefor our business are provided by
individuals who are employees of Ares Capital Maragnt and Ares Operations (defined below), pursigatfite terms of the investment
advisory and management agreement and the adratiosteagreement, respectively, each as descridedbEach of our executive officers
an employee of Ares Operations or Ares Capital Mangnt. Our day-to-day investment operations amaged by our investment adviser.
Most of the services necessary for the originaéind administration of our investment portfolio previded by investment professionals
employed by Ares Capital Management. Ares Capitahdfjement has approximately 40 investment profesisiovho focus on origination
and transaction development and the ongoing mangarf our investments. In addition, we reimbursef\Operations for our allocable
portion of expenses incurred by it in performirgyabligations under the administration agreemestuding our allocable portion of the cost
of our officers (including our chief compliance io#r, chief financial officer, secretary and tre@syand their respective staffs.

INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Management Service

Ares Capital Management serves as our tmasst adviser and is registered as an investmesigexrdunder the Advisers Act. Subject to
the overall supervision of our board of directéh® investment adviser manages the day-to-day tipesaof, and provides investment
advisory and
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management services to, Ares Capital. Under tmesterf the investment advisory and management agneeires Capital Management:

. determines the composition of our portfolio, théuna and timing of the changes to our portfolio &melmanner of
implementing such changes;

. identifies, evaluates and negotiates the struatfitkee investments we make (including performing diligence on our
prospective portfolio companies);

. closes and monitors the investments we make; and

. determines the securities and other assets thptivedase, retain or sell.

Ares Capital Management was initially fodrte provide investment advisory services to usitthds not previously provided
investment advisory services to anyone else. Howéeeservices to us under the investment adviso management agreement are not
exclusive, and it is free to furnish similar seeddo other entities.

The sole member of Ares Capital ManagernsAtes, a global alternative asset manager andr8giGtered investment adviser. Ares
funds had, as of December 31, 2009, approxima&ytfillion of total committed capital.

Management Fe¢

Pursuant to the investment advisory andagament agreement with Ares Capital Managemensabijgct to the overall supervision of
our board of directors, Ares Capital Managemenvigies investment advisory services to us. For gliogi these services, Ares Capital
Management receives a fee from us, consisting ofdwnponents—a base management fee and an incégivires Capital Management
has committed to defer up to $15 million in basenagement and incentive fees for each of the fivetytears following the Allied Acquisitic
if certain earnings targets are not met. We caasstire you that the Allied Acquisition will be cansmated. See "Pending Allied
Acquisition” for a description of the terms of tAlied Acquisition, "Risk Factors—Risks Relating @ur Business—We may fail to
consummate the Allied Acquisition” for a descriptiof the risks associated with a failure to consatenthe Allied Acquisition and "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to a Consummation of the Allied Aisition” for a description of the risks that thendoined company may face if 1
Allied Acquisition is consummated.

The base management fee is calculated atiaumal rate of 1.5% based on the average valoardbtal assets (other than cash or cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholaard funds) at the end of the two most recentipgieted calendar quarters. The base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrears.

The incentive fee has two parts. One gachiculated and payable quarterly in arrears baseuir pre-incentive fee net investment
income for the quarter. Pre-incentive fee net imesnt income means interest income, dividend incantkany other income (including any
other fees such as commitment, origination, stmiredy diligence and consulting fees or other féed tve receive from portfolio companies
but excluding fees for providing managerial assistg accrued during the calendar quarter, minusatipg expenses for the quarter
(including the base management fee, any expengeblgaunder the administration agreement, and rteydst expense and dividends paic
any outstanding preferred stock, but excludingiticentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investmeabine includes, in the case of investments
with a deferred interest feature such as markebdist, debt instruments with payment-in-kind ing¢r@referred stock with payment-in-kind
dividends and zero coupon securities, accrued iredbiat we have not yet received in cash. The inveist adviser is not under any obligat
to reimburse us for any part of the incentive faecdeived that was based on accrued interestvhaiever actually receive.
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Pre-incentive fee net investment incomesdu# include any realized capital gains, realizaggital losses or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Because of the siraatf the incentive fee, it is possible that weymay an incentive fee in a quarter where we
incur a loss. For example, if we receive preentive fee net investment income in excess ehilirdle rate (as defined below) for a quartel
will pay the applicable incentive fee even if wevdancurred a loss in that quarter due to realeedi unrealized capital losses.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomeyressed as a rate of return on the value of ouassetts (defined as total assets less
indebtedness and before taking into account argniiiee fees payable during the period) at the drideoimmediately preceding calendar
quarter, is compared to a fixed "hurdle rate" of @86 quarter. If market interest rates rise, we imagble to invest our funds in debt
instruments that provide for a higher return, whighuld increase our pre-incentive fee net investmimaome and make it easier for our
investment adviser to surpass the fixed hurdleaatereceive an incentive fee based on such nesiment income. Our pre-incentive fee net
investment income used to calculate this part efiticentive fee is also included in the amountwftotal assets (other than cash and cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholagrd funds) used to calculate the 1.5% base mamagdee.

We pay the investment adviser an incerféeewith respect to our pre-incentive fee net itwent income in each calendar quarter as
follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whiah pre-incentive fee net investment income doegxgged the hurdle rate;

. 100% of our pre-incentive fee net investment incavite respect to that portion of such pre-incenfige net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blgss than 2.5% in any calendar quarter. We ref#tis portion of our pre-
incentive fee net investment income (which excebdsurdle rate but is less than 2.5%) as the Heap¢ provision. The catch-
up is meant to provide our investment adviser &QPo of the prencentive fee net investment income as if a hurate did no
apply if this net investment income exceeds 2.5%niy calendar quarter; and

. 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net gteent income, if any, that exceeds 2.50% in aignciar quarter.
These calculations are adjusted for anyesissuances or repurchases during the quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee (thapital Gains Fee"), is determined and payablergess as of the end of each calendar year (or
upon termination of the investment advisory and agament agreement, as of the termination datejsacalculated at the end of each
applicable year by subtracting (a) the sum of aumulative aggregate realized capital losses anteggte unrealized capital depreciation
from (b) our cumulative aggregate realized cagjtahs, in each case calculated from October 8, .2084ch amount is positive at the end of
such year, then the Capital Gains Fee for suchigeaqual to 20% of such amount, less the aggregatnt of Capital Gains Fees paid in all
prior years. If such amount is negative, then tliereo Capital Gains Fee for such year.

The cumulative aggregate realized capaaigare calculated as the sum of the differentpssitive, between (a) the net sales price of
each investment in our portfolio when sold andtkig) accreted or amortized cost basis of such imegst

The cumulative aggregate realized capitsdes are calculated as the sum of the amountéioh &) the net sales price of each
investment in our portfolio when sold is less tiflanthe accreted or amortized cost basis of suedsiment.
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The aggregate unrealized capital depreciasi calculated as the sum of the differencesedfative, between (a) the valuation of each
investment in our portfolio as of the applicablepffal Gains Fee calculation date and (b) the aedret amortized cost basis of such
investment.

We defer cash payment of any incentiveotberwise earned by the investment adviser if dutiie most recent four full calendar qua
period ending on or prior to the date such paynett be made the sum of (a) the aggregate disimigito our stockholders and (b) the
change in net assets (defined as total assetmbtstedness and before taking into account argniinee fees payable during the period) is
less than 8.0% of our net assets at the beginriagah period. These calculations were appropyigied rated during the first three calendar
quarters following October 8, 2004 and are adjuftedny share issuances or repurchases.

Payment of our Expense

The services of all investment professisraald staff of the investment adviser, when artid@xtent engaged in providing investment
advisory and management services, and the compemsaid routine overhead expenses of such persafioehble to such services, are
provided and paid for by Ares Capital Managemeat {including services provided to any of our pditf@ompanies like IHAM, pursuant to
separate contractual agreements). We bear all otfs¢s and expenses of our operations and traosagctncluding those relating to: rent;
organization; calculation of our net asset valuel(iding the cost and expenses of any independeuation firm); expenses incurred by Ares
Capital Management payable to third parties, incigégents, consultants or other advisers, in roani our financial and legal affairs anc
monitoring our investments and performing due difige on our prospective portfolio companies; irstiepayable on indebtedness, if any,
incurred to finance our investments; offerings of common stock and other securities; investmewisady and management fees;
administration fees; fees payable to third parfieduding agents, consultants or other adviselafing to, or associated with, evaluating and
making investments; transfer agent and custodés; feegistration fees; listing fees; taxes; indelea directors' fees and expenses; costs of
preparing and filing reports or other documentdliie SEC; the costs of any reports, proxy statésmamother notices to stockholders,
including printing costs; to the extent we are cedeby any joint insurance policies, our allocgtdetion of the insurance premiums for such
policies; direct costs and expenses of administnathcluding auditor and legal costs; and all o#xpenses incurred by us or Ares Opera
in connection with administering our business, salour allocable portion of overhead under theiaiditnation agreement, including our
allocable portion of the salary and cost of ourceffs (including our chief compliance officer, dhiimancial officer, secretary and treasurer)
and their respective staffs (including travel).

Duration and termination

At a meeting of our board of directors @bRiary 24, 2006, the current investment advisad/management agreement was approved
by our board of directors with the recommendatiwat stockholders of the Company vote to approvagteement. A discussion regarding
the basis for our board of directors' approvahiilable in our proxy statement for our 2006 anraiatkholders meeting. Our stockholders
approved the investment advisory and managemeeéeagmt on May 30, 2006, which was entered intauoe 1, 2006. Unless terminated
earlier, the investment advisory and managememeagent will automatically renew for successive ahperiods if approved annually by
our board of directors or by the affirmative vofdte holders of a majority of our outstanding wngtsecurities, including, in either case,
approval by a majority of our directors who are imb¢rested persons.

At a meeting of the board of directorstad Company held on May 4, 2009, the board of dirscincluding all of the directors who are
not "interested persons" of the Company as defimé¢ige Investment Company Act, voted to approvecthainuation of the investment
advisory and

20




management agreement through June 1, 2010. Thedandent directors had the opportunity to consuéxiacutive session with counsel to
Company regarding the approval of such agreememeadching a decision to approve the investmensadyvand management agreement
board of directors reviewed a significant amouninédrmation and considered, among other things:

0]
(i)
(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

the nature, extent and quality of the advisory aiter services to be provided to the Company byrthestment adviser;
the investment performance of the Company andnibesitment adviser;

the costs of the services to be provided by thestment adviser (including management fees, advfees and expense ratic
and the profits realized by the investment adviser;

the limited potential for economies of scale inestment management associated with a larger céjisal for investments in
first and second lien senior loans and mezzanibeated whether such limited economies of scale abehefit our
stockholders;

our investment adviser's estimated pro forma g@bfiity with respect to managing us;

the limited potential for additional benefits to derived by our investment adviser and its affaas a result of our
relationship with our investment adviser; and

various other matters.

In approving the continuation of the invesenht advisory and management agreement, the bbdiceotors, including all of the directors
who are not "interested persons," made the follgvaonclusions:

Nature, Extent and Quality of Services The board of directors considered the naturergdnd quality of the investment
selection process employed by our investment athiisgluding the flow of transaction opportunitiesulting from Ares
Capital Management's investment professionalsifgignt capital markets, trading and research eigeerthe employment of
Ares Capital Management's investment philosopHigetice procedures, credit recommendation pro@essstment
structuring, and ongoing relationships with and iteing of portfolio companies, in light of the iastment objective of the
Company. The board of directors also consideredrm@istment adviser's personnel and their prioeggpce in connection
with the types of investments made by us, includingh personnel's network of relationships witkrimtediaries focused on
middle market companies. In addition, the boardiafctors considered the other terms and conditibnise investment
advisory and management agreement. The boardesftdis concluded that the substantive terms oifestment advisory
and management agreement (other than the feeslpalabeunder, which the board of directors revidaeparately),
including the services to be provided, are geneth# same as those of comparable business develdmompanies described
in the available market data and that it would ifécdlt to obtain similar services on a comparabéesis from other third party
services providers or through an internally managadtture. In addition, the board of directorssidared the fact that we
have the ability to terminate the investment adyismd management agreement without penalty upatagé' written notice
the investment adviser. The board of directorshirrconcluded that our investment adviser is sebyeal dedicated origination
and transaction development team of investmenepsidnals, and that these investment professibaatks historically focused
on investments in middle market companies and Hdaveloped an investment evaluation process andtansve network of
relationships with financial sponsors and interragds focused on middle market companies, whickegspce and
relationships coincide with our investment objeetand generally equal or exceed those of the mamageeams of other
comparable business development companies desanildeel available market data.
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Investment Performance. The board of directors reviewed the |-term and sho-term investment performance of 1
Company and the investment adviser, as well as aoatipe data with respect to the long-term andtsteom investment
performance of other business development companiésheir externally managed investment advigdrs.board of directol
concluded that the investment adviser was deligar@sults consistent with the investment objeotivthe Company and that
the Company's investment performance was generhllye average when compared to comparable busireskopment
companies.

Costs of the Services Provided to the Company antldé Profits Realized by the Investment AdviseiThe board of director
considered comparative data based on publicly @vailinformation with respect to services rendened the advisory fees
(including the management fees and incentive feksher business development companies with sirimileestment
objectives, our projected operating expenses apdrese ratio compared to other business developcoaemanies with similar
investment objectives, as well as the administeasiervices that our administrator will provide ®ait cost. Based upon its
review, the board of directors concluded that #esfto be paid under the investment advisory anthgeanent agreement are
generally equal to or less than those payable wgieements of comparable business developmentatoegpdescribed in the
available market data. In addition, the board oéctors concluded that our expected expenses asarpiage of net assets
attributable to common stock are generally equaktiess than those typically incurred by compardhlsiness development
companies described in the available market data.

Economies of Scale The board of directors considered informationudtibe potential of stockholders to experience
economies of scale as the Company grows in size bohard of directors considered that because #rerao break points in
the investment adviser's fees, any benefits reguftom the growth in the Company's assets whexr€tmpany's fixed costs
did not increase proportionately, would not inureite benefit of the stockholders. The Company edswidered that the
growth of the Company's portfolio has been origédaby the investment adviser and that increasedrsgs have resulted in
connection with such growth.

Profitability of the Investment Adviser. The board of directors concluded that the investinadviser's pro forma profitabil
with respect to managing us was generally less tieuprofitability of investment advisers managawgnparable business
development companies described in the availabl&ehdata and noted in particular that the managefee is 1.50%
(compared to 2.00% for many of the Company's coitgus} and is not paid on cash or cash equivaleelis by the Company;

Additional Benefits Derived by the Investment Advigr. The board of directors concluded that therenitéid potential for
additional benefits, such as soft dollar arrangemetith brokers, to be derived by our investmentiset and its affiliates as a
result of our relationship with our investment avi and

Other Matters Considered. The board of directors considered the interest®nior management and concluded that the
judgment and performance of our senior managemiimat be impaired by those interests.

In view of the wide variety of factors thair board of directors considered in connectiothits evaluation of the investment advisory
and management agreement, it is not practical émfify, rank or otherwise assign relative weigltshie specific factors it considered in
reaching its decision. The board of directors ditlundertake to make any specific determinatioto ashether any particular factor, or any
aspect of any particular factor, was favorablerdauorable to the ultimate determination of therdaat directors. Rather, our board of
directors based its approval on the totality obinfation presented to, and the investigation coredlby, it. In considering the factors
discussed above, individual directors may havergdiéferent weights to different factors.
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Based on the information reviewed and #utdrs discussed above, our directors (includiogétdirectors who are not "interested
persons") concluded that the terms of the investmévisory and management agreement, includindetheates thereunder, are fair and
reasonable in relation to the services providedapmoved the continuation of the investment adyismd management agreement with the
investment adviser as being in the best interddtseocCompany and its stockholders.

The investment advisory and managemeneagzat will automatically terminate in the evenitsfassignment. The investment advisory
and management agreement may be terminated by pahg without penalty upon 60 days' written netio the other.

Conflicts of interest may arise if our ist@ent adviser seeks to change the terms of oesiment advisory and management agreer
including, for example, the terms for compensatimy material change to the investment advisory matiagement agreement must be
submitted to stockholders for approval under thestment Company Act and we may from time to tiraeide it is appropriate to seek
stockholder approval to change the terms of theeagent. See "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to ouir@ss—We are dependent upon Ares
Capital Management's key personnel for our futuacess and upon their access to Ares investmefagsionals.”

Indemnification

The investment advisory and managemeneaggat provides that, absent willful misfeasancd, fa@h or gross negligence in the
performance of its duties or by reason of the eskidisregard of its duties and obligations, Aragital Management, its members and their
respective officers, managers, partners, agentslogees, controlling persons, members and any gitieson or entity affiliated with it are
entitled to indemnification from us for any damadgbilities, costs and expenses (including reabtmattorneys' fees and amounts
reasonably paid in settlement) arising from thelezimg of Ares Capital Management's services uttdemvestment advisory and
management agreement or otherwise as our investdegiger.

Organization of the Investment Adviser

Ares Capital Management is a Delaware éuhitability company that is registered as an itwent adviser under the Advisers Act. The
principal executive offices of Ares Capital Managgrnare located at 2000 Avenue of the Stars, 1ibrH.os Angeles, California 90067.

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

We are also party to a separate administratgreement, referred to herein as the admitistragreement, with Ares Operations LLC
("Ares Operations" or the "administrator"), an lfie of our investment adviser. Our board of dives approved the continuation of our
administration agreement on May 4, 2009, which redéel the term of the agreement until June 1, 2B@isuant to the administration
agreement, Ares Operations furnishes us with offaqpgéipment and clerical, bookkeeping and recorgikgeservices. Under the
administration agreement, Ares Operations alsmpad, or oversees the performance of, our reqaidedinistrative services, which include,
among other things, being responsible for the fiferecords that we are required to maintain aeghgring reports to our stockholders and
reports filed with the SEC. In addition, Ares Og#nas assists us in determining and publishingrairasset value, oversees the preparation
and filing of our tax returns and the printing atisisemination of reports to our stockholders, agnkegally oversees the payment of our
expenses and the performance of administrativepesféssional services rendered to us by othersmBats under the administration
agreement are equal to an amount based upon oaallé portion of Ares Operations' overhead ingrenfng its obligations under the
administration agreement, including our allocalietipn of the cost of our officers (including ourief compliance officer, chief
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financial officer, secretary and treasurer) andr ttespective staffs. The administration agreennesty be terminated by either party without
penalty upon 60 days' written notice to the ottaetyp

Indemnification

The administration agreement provides thiasent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligemcthe performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadntigations, Ares Operations, its members and tiesipective officers, managers, partners,
agents, employees, controlling persons, membersuapdther person or entity affiliated with it anetitled to indemnification from us for al
damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (inclugiagonable attorneys' fees and amounts reasopaidlyn settlement) arising from the
rendering of Ares Operations' services under tmimidtration agreement or otherwise as our adnratist.

LEVERAGE

We borrow funds to make additional invesitaea practice known as "leverage," to attemjmdcease return to our common
stockholders. With certain limited exceptions, we anly allowed to borrow amounts such that ouetassverage, as defined in the
Investment Company Act, equals at least 200% afteh borrowing. The amount of leverage that we egngt any particular time will
depend on our investment adviser's and our boadi@dtors' assessments of market and other faatdhe time of any proposed borrowing.

We are party to the Revolving Credit Fagi(as defined herein) that provides for up to $694illion of borrowings (comprised of
$615.0 million on a stand-alone basis and an additi$75.0 million in commitments contingent upba tlosing of the proposed Allied
Acquisition) and up to $897.5 million on a standred basis prior to the closing of the proposededlihcquisition, or $1.05 billion after the
closing of the proposed Allied Acquisition, if wgezcise the "accordion” feature. The Revolving @rEdcility expires on January 22, 2013.

In addition, our wholly owned subsidiarye&rCapital CP (as defined herein) is party to tRe=Gnding Facility (as defined herein),
which, as amended, currently provides for up tod@@nillion of borrowings. The CP Funding Faciléypires on January 22, 2013 (with two
one year extension options, subject to mutual athse

We use the term "Facilities" to refer te RRevolving Credit Facility and the CP Funding kgci

Through our wholly owned subsidiary ARCC@as defined herein) we completed a $400.0 miltieht securitization referred to
herein as the "Debt Securitization" and issued @pprately $314.0 million principal amount of asbetcked notes (including $50.0 million
revolving notes, $48.8 million of which were dradmown as of December 31, 2009), which we refer tthasCLO Notes," to third parties
that are secured by a pool of middle market lohaswere purchased or originated by the Companyrédééned approximately $86.0 million
of certain BBB and non-rated securities in the D&dturitization and have repurchased $34.8 mibiioine CLO Notes. The CLO Notes
mature on December 20, 2019.

We intend to continue borrowing under tlaeiities in the future and we may increase the sizthe Facilities or otherwise issue debt
securities or other evidences of indebtednessdiiuiture.

For more information on the Facilities ahd CLO Notes, see "Management's Discussion antlygisaf Financial Condition and
Results of Operations—Financial Condition, Liquydiind Capital Resources."
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REGULATION

We have elected to be regulated as a Bemnthe Investment Company Act and have electéa tioeated as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code. As with other comparggsilated by the Investment Company Act, a BDC radbkere to certain substantive
regulatory requirements. The Investment CompanycAntains prohibitions and restrictions relatingramsactions between BDCs and their
affiliates (including any investment advisers ob-gavisers), principal underwriters and certaitiliafés of those affiliates or underwriters.
Among other things, we cannot invest in any poigfcbmpany in which any of the funds managed bysAnarrently has an investment
(although we may co-invest on a concurrent badis ather funds managed by Ares, subject to compdiamith existing regulatory guidance,
applicable regulations and our allocation procesjur@ome of these co-investments would only be figunpursuant to an exemptive order
from the SEC. We have applied for an exemptive rofreen the SEC that would permit us to co-investwviunds managed by Ares Capital
Management. Any such order will be subject to égerirms and conditions. There is no assurancetieadpplication for exemptive relief v
be granted by the SEC. Accordingly, we cannot @&sgau that we will be permitted to co-invest witlnéls managed by Ares. See "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to Our Business—We may @gligate Ares' historical success and our abititgriter into transactions with Ares
and our other affiliates is restricted.”

The Investment Company Act also requir@s shmajority of our directors be persons othenthiaterested persons,” as that term is
defined in the Investment Company Act. In addititrg Investment Company Act provides that we maychange the nature of our business
S0 as to cease to be, or to withdraw our electipm 8DC unless that change is approved by a majfrour outstanding voting securities.
Under the Investment Company Act, the vote of halaé a majority of outstanding voting securitiesans the vote of the holders of the
lesser of: (a) 67% or more of the outstanding shaf@ur common stock present at a meeting or septed by proxy if holders of more than
50% of the shares of our common stock are presaeipoesented by proxy or (b) more than 50% ofailtstanding shares of our common
stock.

We may invest up to 100% of our asset®austies acquired directly from issuers in prilateegotiated transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of pubkale, be deemed an "underwriter" as that tedefised in the Securities Act of 1933 (the
"Securities Act"). Our intention is to not writee{§ or buy put or call options to manage risksoassted with the publicly traded securities of
our portfolio companies, except that we may emter hedging transactions to manage the risks aggalcivith interest rate and currency
fluctuations. However, we may purchase or othenngseive warrants to purchase the common stockioportfolio companies in connecti
with acquisition financing or other investment. 8arly, in connection with an acquisition, we maggaire rights to require the issuers of
acquired securities or their affiliates to repussthem under certain circumstances. We also dimtewtd to acquire securities issued by any
investment company that exceed the limits imposethé Investment Company Act. Under these limits,generally cannot acquire more
than 3% of the voting stock of any investment conyp@s defined in the Investment Company Act), #weore than 5% of the value of our
total assets in the securities of one investmemipamy or invest more than 10% of the value of otaltassets in the securities of investment
companies in the aggregate. With regard to thatgoof our portfolio invested in securities issugdinvestment companies, it should be
noted that such investments might subject our stolders to additional expenses. None of thesewsrgdaimental policies, and they may be
changed without stockholder approval.

PRIVACY PRINCIPLES

We are committed to maintaining the priva€pur stockholders and to safeguarding their poblic personal information. The
following information is provided to help you undtand what
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personal information we collect, how we protect théormation and why, in certain cases, we mayeli@§ormation with select other parties.

Generally, we do not receive any non-pupécsonal information relating to our stockholdedthough certain non-public personal
information of our stockholders may become avadldablus. The non-public personal information thatmay receive falls into the following
categories:

. information we receive from stockholders, whetherreceive it orally, in writing or electronicallyhis includes stockholders'
communications to us concerning their investment;

. information about stockholders' transactions astbhy with us; or

. other general information that we may obtain alsdotckholders, such as demographic and contactiaftion such as a
person's address.

We do not disclose any non-public persamfakmation about our stockholders or former staullers to anyone, except:

. to our affiliates (such as our investment adviset administrator) and their employees that hawegdiinate business need for
the information;

. to our service providers (such as our accountatttsneys, custodians, transfer agent, underwraedsproxy solicitors) and
their employees, as is necessary to service reoltelhaccounts or otherwise provide the applicablwices;

. to comply with court orders, subpoenas, lawful digry requests, or other legal or regulatory resagnts; or

. as allowed or required by applicable law or regaiat

When the Company shares non-public stoddrgdersonal information referred to above, therimfation is made available for limited
business purposes and under controlled circumsiatesigned to protect our stockholders' privace Tbmpany does not permit use of
stockholder information for any non-business orketing purpose, nor does the Company permit thartigs to rent, sell, trade or otherwise
release or disclose information to any other party.

The Company's service providers, suchsaadviser, administrator, and transfer agent,eqgaired to maintain physical, electronic, and
procedural safeguards to protect stockholder ndaligpersonal information; to prevent unauthorizegess or use; and to dispose of such
information when it is no longer required.

Personnel of our affiliates may accesskstolder information only for business purposes. dbgree of access is based on the sensitivity
of the information and on personnel need for ttiermation to service a stockholder's account ormlgrwith legal requirements.

If a stockholder ceases to be a stockhpldemwill adhere to the privacy policies and preesi as described above. We may choose to
modify our privacy policies at any time. Before de so, we will notify stockholders and provide aahgption of our privacy policy.

In the event of a corporate change in abmésulting from, for example, a sale to, or mengih, another entity, or in the event of a sale
of assets, we reserve the right to transfer stddkin® nonpublic personal information to the new party in twohor the party acquiring asse

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file with or submit to the SEC annualagerly and current periodic reports, proxy staeta and other information meeting the
informational requirements of the Securities ExgfemAct of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"). This infornmattiis available free of charge by
calling us collect at
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(310) 201-4200 or on our websitevatw.arescapitalcorp.conY.ou also may inspect and copy these reports, pstatgments and other
information, as well as the Annual Report and eslagxhibits and schedules, at the Public ReferBiooen of the SEC at 100 F Street, NE,
Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain informationthe operation of the Public Reference Room Hingathe SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.
The SEC maintains an Internet site that contaiperts, proxy and information statements and othirimation filed electronically by us wi
the SEC which are available on the SEC's Interitetswww.sec.gov Copies of these reports, proxy and informati@teshents and other
information may be obtained, after paying a dupiincafee, by electronic request at the followinghail addresspublicinfo@sec.goyor by
writing the SEC's Public Reference Room, 100 FeBteE, Washington, D.C. 20549.
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ltem 1A. Risk Factors
RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider these risk factargether with all of the other information includiedthis Annual Report on Form 10-K,
including our consolidated financial statements dimel related notes thereto, before you decide vengthmake an investment in our
securities. The risks set out below are not thg osks we face. Additional risks and uncertainties currently known to us or that we
currently deem to be immaterial also may materialfiyersely affect our business, financial condito/or operating results. If any of the
following events occur, our business, financialdition and results of operations could be mateyiatversely affected. In such case, the
asset value of our common stock and the tradincepof our securities could decline, and you mag llsor part of your investment in the
Company.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS

Capital markets have recently been in a period ofidruption and instability. These market conditionshave materially and adversely
affected debt and equity capital markets in the Unied States, which has had, and may in the future va, a negative impact on our
business and operations.

Beginning in 2007, the U.S. capital marleritered into a period of disruption as evidenced kack of liquidity in the debt capital
markets, significant write-offs in the financialkgiees sector, the re-pricing of credit risk in tv@adly syndicated credit market and the
failure of major financial institutions. Despitetians of the U.S. federal government, these evemmgributed to worsening general economic
conditions that materially and adversely impactedtroader financial and credit markets and redtloedvailability of debt and equity
capital for the market as a whole and financiavises firms in particular. While these conditiongpeaar to be improving, they could continue
for a prolonged period of time or worsen in theufet While these conditions persist, we and otberganies in the financial services sector
may have to access, if available, alternative ntarfax debt and equity capital in order to growulg capital may be difficult to raise
because, subject to some limited exceptions, 3@, Bre are generally not able to issue additiohatas of our common stock at a price less
than net asset value without first obtaining apptder such issuance from our stockholders andradgpendent directors. At our 2009 anr
stockholders meeting, subject to certain deterrignatrequired to be made by our board of directams stockholders approved our ability to
sell or otherwise issue shares of our common stoakexceeding 25% of our outstanding common sabdke time of such issuance, at a
price below its then current net asset value parestiuring a period beginning on May 4, 2009 argirarg on the earlier of the anniversary
the date of the 2009 annual stockholders meetidgtandate of the our 2010 annual stockholdersimgdh addition, our ability to incur
indebtedness (including by issuing preferred stickjnited by applicable regulations such that asset coverage, as defined in the
Investment Company Act, must equal at least 200%ddiately after each time we incur indebtedness.ddbt capital that will be available,
if at all, may be at a higher cost and on lesstavie terms and conditions in the future. Any ifigbto raise capital could have a negative
effect on our business, financial condition andiltssof operations.

Moreover, recent market conditions have enatid may in the future make, it difficult to extethe maturity of or refinance our existing
indebtedness and any failure to do so could hawatarial adverse effect on our business. The itliggiof our investments may make it
difficult for us to sell such investments if recedl: As a result, we may realize significantly [#sm the value at which we have recorded our
investments.

Capital markets volatility also affects @nwvestment valuations. While most of our investtseare not publicly traded, applicable
accounting standards require us to assume asfpaut aluation
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process that our investments are sold in a prihaigeket to market participants (even if we planhofding an investment through its
maturity). As a result, volatility in the capitalamkets can adversely affect our valuations.

Given the recent extreme volatility andatiation in the capital markets, many BDCs havedaand may in the future face, a
challenging environment in which to raise capifed.a result of the recent significant changes edhpital markets affecting our ability to
raise capital, the pace of our investment actilwdg slowed. In addition, significant changes indagital markets, including the recent
extreme volatility and disruption, has had, and nmatyhe future have, a negative effect on the \auaa of our investments and on the
potential for liquidity events involving our invesents. An inability to raise capital, and any regdisale of our investments for liquidity
purposes, could have a material adverse impacupbusiness, financial condition or results of @piens.

A failure on our part to maintain our status as a BDC would significantly reduce our operating flexibiity.

If we fail to maintain our status as a BIN& might be regulated as a closed-end investmampany under the Investment Company
Act, which would subject us to additional regulgtogstrictions and significantly decrease our ofpegdflexibility. In addition, any such
failure could cause an event of default under aistanding indebtedness, which could have a matetigerse effect on our business,
financial condition or results of operations.

We are dependent upon Ares Capital Management's kgyersonnel for our future success and upon their @ess to Ares' investment
professionals.

We depend on the diligence, skill and neknad business contacts of Ares Capital Managemmdety personnel, including its investment
committee. We also depend, to a significant exiemtAres Capital Management's access to the inesgtprofessionals of Ares and the
information and deal flow generated by Ares' insestt professionals in the course of their investraed portfolio management activities.
Our future success depends on the continued sesf/ikees Capital Management's key personnel, inolydts investment committee. The
departure of any of Ares Capital Management's leggnnel, including members of its investment cott@aj or of a significant number of
the investment professionals or partners of Areslcchave a material adverse effect on our busjrigescial condition or results of
operations. In addition, we cannot assure youAhas Capital Management will remain our investrehtiser or that we will continue to
have access to Ares' investment professionals anfisrmation and deal flow.

Our financial condition and results of operations @épend on our ability to manage future growth effedvely.

Our ability to achieve our investment olijge depends on our ability to acquire suitableesttnents and monitor and administer those
investments, which depends, in turn, on Ares Chplemagement's ability to identify, invest in andmitor companies that meet our
investment criteria.

Accomplishing this result on a cost-effeetbasis is largely a function of Ares Capital Mg@ent's structuring of the investment
process and its ability to provide competent, ditterand efficient services to us. Our executiviicefs and the members of Ares Capital
Management's investment committee have substaespbnsibilities in connection with their rolesfaies and with the other Ares funds, as
well as responsibilities under the investment aatyigsnd management agreement. They may also klagion to provide significant
managerial assistance to certain of our portfadimpanies. These demands on their time, which mdéildase as the number of investments
grow, may distract them or slow the rate of invesiiIn order to grow, Ares Capital Management nééd to hire, train, supervise and
manage new employees. However, we cannot assurthgbany
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such employees will be retained. Any failure to a@a our future growth effectively could have a matedverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

In addition, as we grow, we may open up oéfigces in new geographic regions that may inoeeas direct operating expenses without
corresponding revenue growth.

Our ability to grow depends on our ability to raisecapital.

We will need to periodically access theitzpnarkets to raise cash to fund new investmeirss has elected to be treated as a RIC and
operates in a manner so as to qualify for the fé@&ral income tax treatment applicable to RICsoAgother things, in order to maintain
RIC status, we must distribute to our stockholdgrs timely basis generally an amount equal teat|90% of our investment company
taxable income, and, as a result, such distribatiill not be available to fund investment originas. We must continue to borrow from
financial institutions and issue additional sedesito fund our growth. Unfavorable economic orizdpnarket conditions may increase our
funding costs, limit our access to the capital mtglor could result in a decision by lenders n@bend credit to us. An inability to
successfully access the capital markets could bumitability to grow our business and fully execote business strategy and could decrease
our earnings, if any.

In addition, with certain limited exceptmmwe are only allowed to borrow amounts or isselat decurities or preferred stock such that
our asset coverage, as defined in the Investmemip@ny Act, equals at least 200% immediately afteh$orrowing, which, in certain
circumstances, may restrict our ability to borrowssue debt securities or preferred stock. Theuarnof leverage that we employ will depe
on our investment adviser's and our board of dirstassessments of market and other factors &ttkeof any proposed borrowing or
issuance of debt securities or preferred stockc#mot assure you that we will be able to maintaincurrent Facilities or obtain other lines
of credit at all or on terms acceptable to us.

Regulations governing our operation as a BDC affeaiur ability to, and the way in which we, raise adidional capital.

We may issue senior securities or borromaydrom banks or other financial institutions,taghe maximum amount permitted by the
Investment Company Act. Under the provisions ofltheestment Company Act, we are permitted, as a BD@cur indebtedness or issue
senior securities only in amounts such that ouetassverage, as defined in the Investment Compantyefuals at least 200% after each such
incurrence or issuance. If the value of our asdettines, we may be unable to satisfy this tesichvimay prohibit us from paying dividends
and could prevent us from maintaining our statua B$C or may prohibit us from repurchasing shafesur common stock. In addition, our
inability to satisfy this test could cause an evafrdefault under our existing indebtedness. Ifoaanot satisfy this test, we may be required to
sell a portion of our investments at a time wherhssales may be disadvantageous and, dependirng arature of our leverage, repay a
portion of our indebtedness. Accordingly, any felto satisfy this test could have a material aslveffect on our business, financial
condition or results of operations. As of Decentkier2009, our asset coverage for senior securitéss230%.

We are not generally able to issue andosglcommon stock at a price below net asset yadueshare. We may, however, sell our
common stock, or warrants, options or rights tau@regour common stock, at a price below the curnetitasset value per share of our
common stock if our board of directors determired such sale is in our best interests and theitesests of our stockholders, and our
stockholders approve such sale. Any such sale wmildilutive to the net asset value per share oEommon stock. In any such case, the
price at which our securities are to be issuedsatdl may not be less than a price which, in therdeination of our board of directors, closely
approximates the market value of such securitesss(hny commission or discount). If our common
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stock trades at a discount to net asset valuerahisction could adversely affect our abilityreose capital.

At our 2009 annual stockholders meetindjext to the board of directors determination diegcr above, our stockholders approved our
ability to sell or otherwise issue shares of ounown stock, not exceeding 25% of our outstandimgroon stock at the time of such
issuance, at a price below its then current nettasdue per share during a period beginning on M&009 and expiring on the earlier of the
anniversary of the date of the 2009 annual stoddrsimeeting and the date of our 2010 annual stdd&rs meeting.

To generate cash for funding new investsiemé have also securitized, and may in the fudaek to securitize, our loans. To securitize
loans, we may create a separate, wholly owned dialogiand contribute or sell a pool of loans torssabsidiary (or one of its subsidiaries).
Such subsidiary may then sell equity, issue debebiinterests in the pool of loans, on a limitedeurse basis, the payments on which are
generally limited to the pool of loans and the s therefrom. We may also retain a portion oktihgty interests in the securitized pool of
loans. Any retained equity would be exposed todssm the related pool of loans before any of ¢éfeted debt securities. An inability to
successfully securitize our loan portfolio couldili our ability to grow our business and fully emézour business strategy. The securitization
market is subject to changing market conditionsl@iding the recent, unprecedented dislocation efstcuritization and finance markets
generally) and we may not be able to access thikehevhen we would otherwise deem appropriate. kheze, the successful securitizatior
our loan portfolio might expose us to losses agélalual loans in which we do not sell interesgs/he those that are riskier and more apt to
generate losses. The Investment Company Act mayirajsose restrictions on the structure of any sézation.

We borrow money, which magnifies the potential foigain or loss on amounts invested and may increadeet risk of investing with us.

As of December 31, 2009, we had $695.7ionilbf outstanding borrowings under our Facilitteesl $273.8 million of CLO Notes. In
order for us to cover our annual interest paymentsdebtedness, we must achieve annual returosioDecember 31, 2009 total assets of at
least 1.05%. The weighted average interest rategedaon our borrowings as of December 31, 20092:@6%. We intend to continue
borrowing under the Facilities in the future andmway increase the size of the Facilities or is®l#t decurities or other evidences of
indebtedness (although there can be no assuramcedhwill be successful in doing so). For example recently increased the size of the
Revolving Credit Facility from $525 million to $698illion (comprised of $615 million in commitmerds a stand-alone basis and an
additional $75 million in commitments contingenoupthe closing of the Allied Acquisition). Our abjlto service our debt depends largely
on our financial performance and is subject to gilexg economic conditions and competitive pressufde amount of leverage that we
employ at any particular time will depend on ourdgstment adviser's and our board of directors'sassents of market and other factors at the
time of any proposed borrowing.

Our Facilities and the CLO Notes imposeaficial and operating covenants that restrict osimss activities, including limitations that
could hinder our ability to finance additional I@aand investments or to make the distributionsireduo maintain our status as a RIC. A
failure to renew our Facilities or to add new gslaeement debt facilities could have a materiakask effect on our business, financial
condition or results of operations.

Borrowings, also known as leverage, magttié/potential for gain or loss on amounts invested, therefore, increase the risks
associated with investing in our securities. Weenitty borrow under our Facilities, and in the fetumay borrow from or issue debt secur
to banks, insurance companies and other lendetdeksoof such debt securities have fixed dollainetaon our consolidated assets that are
superior to the claims of our common stockholderany preferred stockholders. If the value of comsnlidated assets increases, then
leveraging would cause the net
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asset value per share of our common stock to iserg@re sharply than it would have had we not byexd.

Conversely, if the value of our consolidbtssets decreases, leveraging would cause nevakseto decline more sharply than it
otherwise would have had we not leveraged. Sinyilarhy increase in our consolidated income in exoégonsolidated interest payable on
the borrowed funds would cause our net incomedmease more than it would without the leverageJendny decrease in our consolidated
income would cause net income to decline more $hérpn it would have had we not borrowed. Sucleeide could negatively affect our
ability to make common stock dividend payments.rélean be no assurance that a leveraging stratididyevsuccessful.

The following table illustrates the effect return to a holder of our common stock of theefage created by our use of borrowing at the
weighted average interest rate of 2.05% as of Dbeei3il, 2009, together with (i) our total valuenet assets as of December 31, 2009;
(i) $969.5 million debt outstanding as of DecemBg&r 2009 and (iii) hypothetical annual returnsoom portfolio of minus 15 to plus
15 percent.

Assumed Return on Portfolio
(Net of Expenses)(] -15% -10% 5% 0% 5% 10% 15%

Corresponding Return to Common
Stockholders(2 29% -20% -11% -1% 8% 17% 26%

(1) The assumed portfolio return is required by regoadf the SEC and is not a prediction of, and dussepresent, our projected or
actual performance. Actual returns may be greatrss than those appearing in the table.

2 In order to compute the "Corresponding Return tm@mon Stockholders," the "Assumed Return on Podfa multiplied by the tote
value of our assets at December 31, 2009 to ohtagssumed return to us. From this amount, theesitexpense (calculated by
multiplying the weighted average interest rate 662 by the $969.5 million debt) is subtracted étedmine the return available to
stockholders. The return available to stockholdethen divided by the total value of our net assetof December 31, 2009 to
determine the "Corresponding Return to Common S$toiclers."

In addition to regulatory requirements that restrict our ability to raise capital, the Facilities andthe CLO Notes contain various
covenants which, if not complied with, could accetate repayment under the Facilities and the CLO Nats, thereby materially and
adversely affecting our liquidity, financial condition and results of operations.

The agreements governing the FacilitiestardCLO Notes require us to comply with certairaficial and operational covenants. These
covenants include:

. restrictions on the level of indebtedness that weeparmitted to incur in relation to the value of assets;
. restrictions on our ability to incur liens; and
. maintenance of a minimum level of stockholdersityqu

As of the date of this Annual Report, we &r compliance with the covenants of the Facditidd the CLO Notes. However, our
continued compliance with these covenants dependsamy factors, some of which are beyond our carfiar example, depending on the
condition of the public debt and equity markets priding levels, net unrealized depreciation in partfolio may increase in the future. Any
such increase could result in our inability to céynpith our obligation to restrict the level of iadtedness that we are able to incur in relation
to the value of our assets or to maintain a mininkewel of stockholders' equity.
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Accordingly, although we believe we willridmue to be in compliance, there are no assurahegsve will continue to comply with the
covenants in the Facilities and the CLO Notes.uraito comply with these covenants would result @efault under the Revolving Credit
Facility, the CP Funding Facility or the CLO Notesyich, if we were unable to obtain a waiver frdm tenders under the Revolving Credit
Facility, the purchasers under the CP Funding Fgacdr the trustee or holders of the CLO Notespeztively, could accelerate repayment
under the Revolving Credit Facility, the CP Fundiragility or the CLO Notes, respectively, and tlgrbave a material adverse impact on
our business, financial condition and results adrafions.

Our credit ratings may change and as a result theast and flexibility under our debt instruments maychange.

As of December 31, 2009, we had a long-temomterparty credit rating from Standard & Po&&ings Service of BBB, a long-term
issuer default rating from Fitch Ratings of BBB ambbng-term issuer rating of Bal from Moody's Istee Service. Interest expense on our
Revolving Credit Facility and combined CP Fundiragifity is based on a pricing grid that fluctuatiepending on our credit ratings. There
can be no assurance that our ratings will be maieda If our ratings are downgraded, our cost afdwing will increase.

In addition, if the ratings of our CLO Netare downgraded from the respective ratings isireslich notes on the Debt Securitization
closing date, our ability to transfer loans outhef Debt Securitization, among other things, mageurertain circumstances be restricted and
certain principal proceeds may under certain cistamces be required to be used to further redeceutstanding principal balance of such
notes. There can be no assurance that the CLO Naitegs will be maintained.

We operate in a highly competitive market for invenent opportunities.

A number of entities compete with us to m#ke types of investments that we make in midabeket companies. We compete with o
BDCs, public and private funds, commercial and streent banks, commercial financing companies, arste companies, high yield
investors, hedge funds, and, to the extent theyigecan alternative form of financing, private d@gdunds. Many of our competitors are
substantially larger and have considerably greatancial, technical and marketing resources tharde. Some competitors may have a lc
cost of funds and access to funding sources teatatravailable to us. In addition, some of our petitors may have higher risk tolerances or
different risk assessments, which could allow thiermonsider a wider variety of investments andlgisia more relationships than us.
Furthermore, many of our competitors are not suligethe regulatory restrictions that the Investhf@ompany Act imposes on us as a BDC
and that the Code imposes on us as a RIC. We cassote you that the competitive pressures wevfdkrot have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and resultsperations. Also, as a result of this competitiva,may not be able to pursue attractive
investment opportunities from time to time.

We do not seek to compete primarily bagethe interest rates we offer and we believe thatesof our competitors may make loans
with interest rates that are comparable to or |aven the rates we offer. Rather, we compete withcompetitors based on our existing
investment platform, seasoned management teamrierpe and focus on middle-market companies, diseig investment philosophy,
extensive industry focus and flexible transactivocturing. For a more detailed discussion of thamapetitive advantages, see "Business—
Competitive Advantages."

We may lose investment opportunities ifdeenot match our competitors' pricing, terms amndcstire. If we match our competitors'
pricing, terms and structure, we may experiencesdased net interest income and increased riskeditdoss. As a result of operating in such
a competitive environment, we may make investmtasare on better terms to our portfolio compattes what we may have originally
anticipated, which may impact our return on thesestments.
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We may be subject to certain corporat-level taxes regardless of whether we continue to glify as a RIC.

We have elected to be treated as a RICruBulechapter M of the Code and operate in a masmas to qualify for the U.S. federal
income tax treatment applicable to RICs. As a RVE generally will not pay corporatevel U.S. federal income taxes on our income aid
that we distribute to our stockholders as dividemas timely basis. To qualify as a RIC under tloel€ we must meet certain income source,
asset diversification and annual distribution regients. We may also be subject to certain U.&r&excise taxes, as well as state, local
and foreign taxes.

The annual distribution requirement forl€ s satisfied if we distribute to our stockholslen a timely basis generally an amount equal
to at least 90% of our investment company taxaiiierne for each year. Because we use debt finanemgye subject to certain asset
coverage ratio requirements under the Investmentg@oy Act and financial covenants under our inddéiss that could, under certain
circumstances, restrict us from making distribugioecessary to qualify as a RIC. If we are unablebtain cash from other sources, we may
fail to qualify as a RIC and, thus, may be subfeatorporate-level income tax. In that event, #suiting corporate-level taxes could
substantially reduce our net assets, the amountofme available for distribution and the amounbof distributions. Because we must make
distributions to our stockholders as described absuch amounts, to the extent a stockholder ipauticipating in our dividend reinvestment
plan, will not be available to fund investment amations. We will be subject to corporate-level Lf&leral income tax on any undistributed
income and/or gain.

To qualify as a RIC, we must also meetaserannual income source requirements at the epddalf taxable year and asset diversifice
requirements at the end of each calendar quadéur€é to meet these tests may result in our hator(@) dispose of certain investments
quickly or (b) raise additional capital to prevéimt loss of RIC status. Because most of our investsare in private companies and are
generally illiquid, any such dispositions may beliaadvantageous prices and may result in losdes, e rules applicable to our
qualification as a RIC under the Code are compliglt many areas of uncertainty. Accordingly, no aaege can be given that we have
qualified or will qualify as a RIC. If we fail touglify as a RIC for any reason and become subjeetdular "C" corporation income tax, the
resulting corporate taxes could substantially reduer net assets, the amount of income availabldistribution and the amount of our
distributions. Such a failure would have a matealerse effect on us and our stockholders.

We may have difficulty paying our required distributions under applicable tax rules if we recognize icome before or without receiving
cash representing such income.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, wudte in income certain amounts that we have nbtgaeived in cash, such as original issue
discount, which may arise if we receive warrantsannection with the making of a loan or possiblpther circumstances, or payment-in-
kind interest, which represents contractual intemelsled to the loan balance and due at the erteddan term. Such original issue discour
increases in loan balances are included in incoeh@r® we receive any corresponding cash paymergsalgd may be required to include in
income certain other amounts that we will not reeén cash, including, for example, non-cash incdrmm payment-in-kind securities,
deferred payment securities and hedging and forigrency transactions.

Since, in certain cases, we may recogmiceme before or without receiving cash represerguah income, we may have difficulty
meeting the U.S. federal income tax requiremenigtribute generally an amount equal to at lea%t 80 our investment company taxable
income to maintain our status as a RIC. Accordingly may have to sell some of our investmentsragiwe would not consider
advantageous, raise additional debt or equity abpitreduce new investment originations to
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meet these distribution requirements. If we areatb¢ to obtain cash from other sources, we maydajualify as a RIC and thus be subjec
additional corporate-level taxes.

If a portfolio company defaults on a lohattis structured to provide accrued interesg iassible that accrued interest previously us
the calculation of the incentive fee will becomeaitectible. The investment adviser is not under aloligation to reimburse us for any par
the incentive fee it received that was based oruacdcincome that we never receive as a resulidefault by an entity on the obligation that
resulted in the accrual of such income.

We may in the future determine to fund a portion ofour investments with preferred stock, which wouldmagnify the potential for gain
or loss and the risks of investing in us in the saenway as our borrowings.

Because preferred stock is another fortearage and the dividends on any preferred stacisaue must be cumulative, preferred s
has the same risks to our common stockholdersrasviogs. Payment of such dividends and repaymetiteoliquidation preference of such
preferred stock must take preference over any eidd or other payments to our common stockholdeis preferred stockholders are not
subject to any of our expenses or losses and arentided to participate in any income or appréoiain excess of their stated preference.

We are exposed to risks associated with changesiierest rates.

General interest rate fluctuations may hagebstantial negative impact on our investmemdsimvestment opportunities and,
accordingly, may have a material adverse effeaiwrinvestment objective and rate of return on &teé capital. Because we borrow money
and may issue debt securities or preferred stookatioe investments, our net investment income igadgnt upon the difference between the
rate at which we borrow funds or pay interest ord#inds on such debt securities or preferred sdockthe rate at which we invest these
funds. As a result, there can be no assurancatsighificant change in market interest rates moll have a material adverse effect on our net
investment income. Trading prices for debt thatspayixed rate of return tend to fall as interesés rise. Trading prices tend to fluctuate
more for fixed-rate securities that have longeruriiés. We have entered into certain hedging &atisns, such as interest rate swap
agreements, to mitigate our exposure to adverseufitions in interest rates, and we may continudoteo in the future. However, we cannot
assure you that such transactions will be succkissfuitigating our exposure to credit risk. Hedgitmansactions may also limit our ability to
participate in the benefits of lower interest ratéth respect to our portfolio investments. Althbuge have no policy governing the maturi
of our investments, under current market conditiwasexpect that we will invest in a portfolio oftdeyenerally having maturities of up to
10 years. This means that we are subject to greakefother things being equal) than a fund inedstolely in shorter-term securities. A
decline in the prices of the debt we own could asisly affect the trading price of our shares. Almojncrease in interest rates available to
investors could make investment in our common stes& attractive if we are not able to increasedividend rate, which could reduce the
value of our common stock.

Many of our portfolio investments are not publiclytraded and, as a result, there is uncertainty as tthe value of our portfolio
investments.

A large percentage of our portfolio investits are not publicly traded. The fair value ofestments that are not publicly traded may not
be readily determinable. We value these investnumsterly at fair value as determined in goocdhfliy our board of directors based on the
input of our management and audit committee andpaddent valuation firms that have been engagd atirection of the board to assist in
the valuation of each portfolio investment withauteadily available market quotation at least ahaéng a trailing 12-month period. The
valuation process is conducted at
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the end of each fiscal quarter, with approxima&tl%o (based on value) of our valuations of portfalionpanies without readily available
market quotations subject to review by an indepetdaluation firm each quarter. However, we may aditional independent valuation
firms to value our investments more frequently @®dnined in good faith by our board of directarshte extent necessary to reflect
significant events affecting the value of our inwesnts. The types of factors that may be considiergdluing our investments include the
enterprise value of the portfolio company, the ratand realizable value of any collateral, thefpbd company's ability to make payments
and its earnings, the markets in which the podfobmpany does business, comparison to publictieiaompanies, discounted cash flow
and other relevant factors. Because such valuatetbparticularly valuations of private investngeand private companies, are inherently
uncertain, may fluctuate over short periods of tand may be based on estimates, our determinaifdiag value may differ materially from
the values that would have been used if a readiehéor these investments existed and may diffaienly from the values that we may
ultimately realize. Our net asset value per shatédche adversely affected if our determinatiorgarding the fair value of these investments
are materially higher than the values that we zealipon disposition of such investments.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advergly affect our business.

As we generally make investments in privampanies, substantially all of these investmargssubject to legal and other restriction:
resale or are otherwise less liquid than publichgdéd securities. The illiquidity of our investm&ntay make it difficult for us to sell such
investments if the need arises. In addition, ifare required to liquidate all or a portion of owrtfolio quickly, we may realize significantly
less than the value at which we have recordedrmistments. In addition, we may face other regtriston our ability to liquidate an
investment in a portfolio company to the extent tha or an affiliated manager of Ares has materiad-public information regarding such
portfolio company.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly reslts.

We could experience fluctuations in ourrntgrdy operating results due to a number of fagtmrduding the interest rates payable on the
debt investments we make, the default rates on iswelstments, the level of our expenses, variatiorssd the timing of the recognition of
realized and unrealized gains or losses and theedeg which we encounter competition in our marletd general economic conditions. /
result of these factors, results for any periodudhoaot be relied upon as being indicative of perfance in future periods.

There are significant potential conflicts of interest that could impact our investment returns.

Certain of our executive officers and dioes, and members of the investment committee ofraiestment adviser, serve or may serv
officers, directors or principals of other entiteasd affiliates of our investment adviser and invesit funds managed by our affiliates.
Accordingly, they may have obligations to investorshose entities, the fulfillment of which mighot be in our or our stockholders' best
interests or that may require them to devote tingetvices for other entities, which could intezgfaiith the time available to provide services
to us. For example, Messrs. Ressler, RosenthaKesitk each have significant responsibilities dtiner Ares funds. Messrs. Ressler and
Rosenthal are required to devote a substantialnitagf their business time, and Mr. Kissick is végd to devote a majority of his business
time, to the affairs of ACOF. However, Ares belistkat the efforts of Messrs. Ressler, RosenthdiKassick relative to Ares Capital and
ACOF are synergistic with and beneficial to theaaf of each of Ares Capital and ACOF.

Although other Ares funds generally haviéedent primary investment objectives than Ares i@pthey may from time to time invest in
asset classes similar to those targeted by Aregaldp addition, Ares is not restricted from iiag an investment fund with investment
objectives similar to
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that of Ares Capital. Any such funds may also, frimme to time, invest in asset classes similahtsé targeted by Ares Capital. Ares Capital
Management endeavors to allocate investment oputésiin a fair and equitable manner, and in argnéconsistent with any fiduciary
duties owed to Ares Capital. Nevertheless, it isside that we may not be given the opportunitgddicipate in certain investments made by
investment funds managed by investment manageiiatef with Ares Capital Management. In additittmere may be conflicts in the
allocation of investment opportunities among us tredfunds managed by us or one or more of ourcled affiliates, including IHAM, or
among the funds they manage. We may or may ndtipeate in investments made by funds managed o ose or more of our controlled
affiliates.

We have from time to time sold assets ttagefunds managed by IHAM and, as part of ouestment strategy, we may offer to sell
additional assets to funds managed by us and/ooonm®re of our controlled affiliates or we may ghaise assets from funds managed by us
and/or one or more of our controlled affiliatesabidition, funds managed by us or one or more ptountrolled affiliates may offer assets to
or may purchase assets from one another. Whilésasesy be sold or purchased at prices that arastenswith those that could be obtained
from third parties in the marketplace, and althotlggse types of transactions generally requirea@biof one or more independent parties,
there is an inherent conflict of interest in su@nsactions between us and funds managed by useafmur controlled affiliates.

We pay management and incentive fees ts Bapital Management, and reimburse Ares Capitaldgament for certain expenses it
incurs. In addition, investors in our common stagk invest on a gross basis and receive distriingion a net basis after expenses, resulting
in, among other things, a lower rate of return thaa might achieve through direct investments.

Ares Capital Management's management feased on a percentage of our total assets (d¢thercash or cash equivalents but including
assets purchased with borrowed funds) and Areg&dpanagement may have conflicts of interest inr@xtion with decisions that could
affect our total assets, such as decisions as é&h&hto incur indebtedness or to engage in thed\Acquisition.

The part of the incentive fee payable byhas relates to our priecentive fee net investment income is computedgaid on income th.
may include interest that is accrued but not yegireed in cash. If a portfolio company defaultsaoloan that is structured to provide accrued
interest, it is possible that accrued interestipresly used in the calculation of the incentive fék become uncollectible.

Our investment adviser, Ares Capital Mamaget, also has financial interests in the Alliedjaisition that are different from, and/or in
addition to, the interests of our stockholders. &ample, Ares Capital Management's managemet fesssed on a percentage of Ares
Capital's total assets. Because total assets nmaieagement will increase as a result of the Aleduisition, the dollar amount of Ares
Capital Management's management fee will increaserasult of the Allied Acquisition. In additiaime incentive fee payable by us to Ares
Capital Management may be positively impacted @salt of the Allied Acquisition.

Our investment advisory and managementageat renews for successive annual periods if &pprby our board of directors or by the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority ofrawutstanding voting securities, including, in eitltase, approval by a majority of our
directors who are not "interested persons” of tomfany as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Inmesit Company Act. However, both we
and Ares Capital Management have the right to teateithe agreement without penalty upon 60 dayiewmotice to the other party.
Moreover, conflicts of interest may arise if ouvéstment adviser seeks to change the terms ohwesiment advisory and management
agreement, including, for example, the terms fonpensation. While any material change to the imaeat advisory and management
agreement must be submitted to stockholders farappunder
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the Investment Company Act, we may from time toetidecide it is appropriate to seek stockholder@amto change the terms of the
agreement.

Pursuant to a separate amended and resi@ngdistration agreement, referred to herein asadministration agreement,” Ares
Operations, an affiliate of Ares Capital Managemé@mhishes us with administrative services andoas Ares Operations our allocable
portion of overhead and other expenses incurrefirbg Operations in performing its obligations unther administration agreement,
including our allocable portion of the cost of afficers and their respective staffs.

Our portfolio company, IHAM, is party todlservices agreement with Ares Capital Managenpensuant to which Ares Capital
Management provides IHAM with the facilities, inte®nt advisory services and administrative servieeessary for the operations of
IHAM. IHAM reimburses Ares Capital Management fbetcosts associated with such services, includireg £apital Management's
allocable portion of overhead and the cost offfis@rs and respective staff in performing its ghlions under the services agreement.

We rent office space directly from a thirarty pursuant to a lease that expires on Feb2iar2011. In addition, we have entered into a
sublease with Ares Management whereby Ares Managesubleases approximately 25% of the office siiarca fixed rent equal to 25% of
the basic annual rent payable by us under thig)gdss certain additional costs and expenses.

As a result of the arrangements descrilbede there may be times when the management teAne® Management has interests that
differ from those of our stockholders, giving risea conflict.

Our stockholders may have conflicting irtwesnt, tax and other objectives with respect tir theestments in us. The conflicting
interests of individual stockholders may relatetarise from, among other things, the nature ofiovestments, the structure or the
acquisition of our investments, and the timing ispdsition of our investments. As a consequenasflicts of interest may arise in connect
with decisions made by our investment adviser uidiclg with respect to the nature or structuringaf investments, that may be more
beneficial for one stockholder than for anothecktmlder, especially with respect to stockholdedividual tax situations. In selecting and
structuring investments appropriate for us, ouestment adviser will consider the investment amdtgectives of the Company and our
stockholders, as a whole, not the investment, tatler objectives of any stockholder individually.

Our investment adviser's liability is limited under the investment advisory and management agreemerand we are required to
indemnify our investment adviser against certain bilities, which may lead our investment adviser t@ct in a riskier manner on our
behalf than it would when acting for its own accouh

Our investment adviser has not assumedesponsibility to us other than to render the sawidescribed in the investment advisory and
management agreement, and it will not be respanéilblany action of our board of directors in deiclg to follow our investment adviser's
advice or recommendations. Pursuant to the investadvisory and management agreement, our investaerser and its managing
members, officers and employees will not be lidblas for their acts under the investment advisory management agreement, absent
willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligenceezkless disregard in the performance of theiledutWe have agreed to indemnify, defend
and protect our investment adviser and its managiagbers, officers and employees with respectl waahages, liabilities, costs and
expenses resulting from acts of our investmentsaahnot arising out of willful misfeasance, badHagross negligence or reckless disregard
in the performance of their duties under the investt advisory and management agreement. Thesefootemay lead our investment
adviser to act in a riskier manner when acting enbehalf than it would when acting for its own acnt. See "Risk Factors—Risks Relating
to Our Investments—Our investment adviser's
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incentive fee may induce Ares Capital Managementd&e certain investments, including speculativesments."
We may be obligated to pay our investment advisencentive compensation even if we incur a loss.

Our investment adviser is entitled to intbencompensation for each fiscal quarter in an@amequal to a percentage of the excess ¢
predincentive fee net investment income for that qudtiefore deducting incentive compensation, netatpeg losses and certain other itel
above a threshold return for that quarter. Ouripcentive fee net investment income for incentisenpensation purposes excludes realized
and unrealized capital losses or depreciationwieamay incur in the fiscal quarter, even if suchitz losses or depreciation result in a net
loss on our statement of operations for that quaFteus, we may be required to pay our manageniinge compensation for a fiscal quarter
even if there is a decline in the value of our fodid or we incur a net loss for that quarter.

Under the investment advisory and managéagmeement, we will defer cash payment of anyritige fee otherwise earned by our
investment adviser if, during the most recent fialircalendar quarter periods ending on or prioth® date such payment is to be made, the
sum of (a) our aggregate distributions to our shotdters and (b) our change in net assets (defia¢dtal assets less indebtedness and before
taking into account any incentive fees payablerdythe period) is less than 8.0% of our net asgdtse beginning of such period. These
calculations will be adjusted for any share issearar repurchases. Any deferred incentive feeshailtarried over for payment in subseqt
calculation periods to the extent such paymenttiecan be made under the investment advisory and geament agreement.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our operans or the operations of our portfolio companiespr changes in the interpretation
thereof, and any failure by us or our portfolio conpanies to comply with laws or regulations governingur operations may adversely
affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are sulfiecegulation by laws at the local, state and faldewels. These laws and regulations, as well
as their interpretation, may be changed from tiongnie. Accordingly, any change in these laws gutations, or their interpretation, or any
failure by us or our portfolio companies to compligh these laws or regulations may adversely afbectbusiness or the business of our
portfolio companies.

We may not replicate Ares' historical success andup ability to enter into transactions with Ares and our other affiliates is restricted.

Our primary focus in making investmentdeats from those of other private funds that arbare been managed by Ares' investment
professionals. Further, investors in Ares Capitalreot acquiring an interest in other Ares mandgads. Accordingly, we cannot assure you
that Ares Capital will replicate Ares' historicaicgess, and we caution you that our investmentrettould be substantially lower than the
returns achieved by those private funds.

Further, we and certain of our controllffiliates are prohibited under the Investment CompAct from knowingly participating in
certain transactions with our upstream affiliates, investment adviser and its affiliates withde prior approval of our independent direc
and, in some cases, the SEC. Any person that ainestly or indirectly, 5% or more of our outstangivoting securities is our upstream
affiliate for purposes of the Investment Company &ud we are generally prohibited from buying dlirsg any security (other than our
securities) from or to such affiliate, absent thiempapproval of our independent directors. Theelstmnent Company Act also prohibits "joint"
transactions with an upstream affiliate, or oureisisnent adviser or its affiliates, which could ird# investments in the same portfolio
company (whether at the same or different timeg&jout prior approval of our
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independent directors. In addition, we and certhiour controlled affiliates are prohibited fromyling or selling any security from or to, or
entering into joint transactions with, our investradviser and its affiliates, or any person whaswnore than 25% of our voting securities
or is otherwise deemed to control, be controlleddnybe under common control with us, absent ti@ ppproval of the SEC through an
exemptive order (other than in certain limited aitons pursuant to current regulatory guidanceg dialysis of whether a particular
transaction constitutes a joint transaction reguireeview of the relevant facts and circumstatioes existing.

We have applied for an exemptive order fttmSEC that would permit us and certain of ounticdled affiliates to co-invest with funds
managed by Ares. Any such order will be subjeaedain terms and conditions and there can be surasce that such order will be granted
by the SEC. Accordingly, we cannot assure youwleabr our controlled affiliates will be permitteal ¢o-invest with funds managed by Ares,
other than in the limited circumstances currendynpitted by regulatory guidance or in the abseri@ejoint transaction.

We may fail to consummate the Allied Acquisition.

While there can be no assurances as texidet timing, or that the Allied Acquisition willbcompleted at all, we are working to
complete the Allied Acquisition in the first quarte 2010. The consummation of the Allied Acqusitiis subject to certain conditions,
including, among others, Allied Capital stockholdgproval, our stockholder approval and other guaty closing conditions. We intend to
consummate the Allied Acquisition as soon as péssitowever, we cannot assure you that the comditiequired to consummate the Allied
Acquisition will be satisfied or waived on the apiated schedule, or at all. If the Allied Acquiit is not completed, we will have incurred
substantial expenses for which no ultimate beméfithave been received. See "Risk Factors—RisKatig to a Consummation of the
Allied Acquisition—If the Allied Acquisition doesat close, we won't benefit from the expenses iremim its pursuit.” In addition, the
Merger Agreement provides for the payment by usllied Capital of a reverse termination fee of $80lion under certain circumstances
($30 million if Ares Capital stockholders do nopapve the issuance of shares of Ares Capital comstmrk in the merger). See "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to a Consummation of theedlAcquisition—Under certain circumstances, we Alliged Capital are obligated to
pay each other a termination fee upon terminatidh@Merger Agreement.” See "Pending Allied Acdiogs" for a description of the terms
of the Allied Acquisition and "Risk Factors—RiskeglRting to a Consummation of the Allied Acquisitidar a description of the risks that
the combined company may face if the Allied Acdigsi is consummated.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR INVESTMENTS

Price declines and illiquidity in the corporate delh markets have adversely affected, and may in theifure adversely affect, the fair
value of our portfolio investments, reducing our neasset value through increased net unrealized degciation.

As a BDC, we are required to carry our Biweents at market value or, if no market valuestedainable, at fair value as determined in
good faith by or under the direction of our boafdioectors. We may take into account the followtgiges of factors, if relevant, in
determining the fair value of our investments: énéerprise value of a portfolio company (an estemadtthe total fair value of the portfolio
company's debt and equity), the nature and reddizslue of any collateral, the portfolio compargtslity to make payments and its earnings
and discounted cash flow, the markets in whichpitriéfolio company does business, a comparisonepthtfolio company's securities to
publicly traded securities, changes in the interatgt environment and the credit markets genetladlymay affect the price at which similar
investments may be made in the future and othevaek factors. When an external event such aschase transaction, public offering or
subsequent equity sale occurs, we use the prioitigated by the external event to corroborate alwation. Decreases
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in the market values or fair values of our invesitaare recorded as unrealized depreciation. Uegeated declines in prices and liquidity in
the corporate debt markets resulted in significemttunrealized depreciation in our portfolio in teeent past. The effect of all of these factors
on our portfolio has reduced our net asset valuadrgasing net unrealized depreciation in ourfpbiet Depending on market conditions, we
could incur substantial realized losses and mafgsatiditional unrealized losses in future periadsich could have a material adverse im

on our business, financial condition and resultepsrations.

Economic recessions or downturns could impair our prtfolio companies and harm our operating results.

As of the date of this Annual Report, tkeromy recently has been in the midst of a recassiadl in the difficult part of a credit cycle
with industry defaults increasing. Many of our folib companies may be materially and adverselgaéd by the credit cycle and, in turn,
may be unable to satisfy their financial obligaidmcluding their loans to us) over the coming then

Many of our portfolio companies may be symible to economic slowdowns or recessions andlmaynable to repay our loans during
these periods. Therefore, our non-performing assaisincrease and the value of our portfolio magyrel@se during these periods if we are
required to write down the values of our investrseAtlverse economic conditions also may decreaseatue of collateral securing some of
our loans and the value of our equity investmeBt®nomic slowdowns or recessions could lead tanfiied losses in our portfolio and a
decrease in revenues, net income and assets. Ualfde@conomic conditions also could increase oodihg costs, limit our access to the
capital markets or result in a decision by lendwisto extend credit to us. These events couldgmews from increasing investments and
harm our operating results.

A portfolio company's failure to satisfydincial or operating covenants imposed by us @rdémders could lead to defaults and,
potentially, acceleration of the time when the bare due and foreclosure on its secured assetd) wtuld trigger cross defaults under other
agreements and jeopardize our portfolio comparbjlgyato meet its obligations under the debt that hold and the value of any equity
securities we own. We may incur expenses to thenextecessary to seek recovery upon default cegotrate new terms with a defaulting
portfolio company.

Investments in privately held middle-market companeés involve significant risks.

We primarily invest in privately held U.®iddle-market companies. Investments in privatel imiddle-market companies involve a
number of significant risks, including the followan

. these companies may have limited financial ressuacel may be unable to meet their obligations, lwhiay be accompanied
by a deterioration in the value of any collaterad @ reduction in the likelihood of us realizing/gjuarantees we may have
obtained in connection with our investment;

. they typically have shorter operating historiesroaer product lines and smaller market shares luayer businesses, which
tend to render them more vulnerable to competitmtsons and market conditions, as well as gerea@homic downturns;

. they typically depend on the management talentseéinds of a small group of persons; therefore,dkath, disability,
resignation or termination of one or more of thesesons could have a material adverse impact opartfiolio company and,
in turn, on us;

. there is generally little public information abdhese companies. These companies and their filanfamation are not

subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002 and atlles that govern public companies, and we mayriadble to uncover all
material information about these
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companies, which may prevent us from making a finfgrmed investment decision and cause us torfoseey on our
investments;

. they generally have less predictable operatingtsand may require substantial additional capdadupport their operations,
finance expansion or maintain their competitiveifpms. In addition, our executive officers, direrdand our investment

adviser may, in the ordinary course of businessiamed as defendants in litigation arising fromiouestments in the
portfolio companies; and

. they may have difficulty accessing the capital retsko meet future capital needs.
Our debt investments may be risky, and we could l@sall or part of our investment.

The debt that we invest in is typically irdtially rated by any rating agency, but we bedighat if such investments were rated, they
would be below investment grade (rated lower thBae3" by Moody's Investors Service, lower than "BBIBy Fitch Ratings or lower than
"BBB-" by Standard & Poor's). Indebtedness of below imaest grade quality is regarded as having predortlinapeculative characteristi
with respect to the issuer's capacity to pay istesned repay principal. Our mezzanine investmertg rasult in an above average amount of
risk and volatility or loss of principal. We alsovest in assets other than mezzanine investmeautagding first and second lien loans, high-
yield securities, U.S. government securities, ¢rediivatives and other structured securities arthin direct equity investments. The
investments will entail additional risks that coaldversely affect our investment returns. In additio the extent interest payments assoc
with such debt are deferred, such debt will beeittp greater fluctuations in value based on claiy interest rates. Also, such debt could
subject us to phantom income, and since we gegeatalhot receive any cash prior to maturity of debt, the investment is of greater risk.

Investments in equity securities involve a substaial degree of risk.

We may purchase common and other equityrgis. Although common stocks have historicaliyngrated higher average total returns
than fixed income securities over the long terrmemn stocks also have experienced significantlyenvotatility in those returns and in
recent years have significantly under performedtine to fixed income securities. The equity se@siwe acquire may fail to appreciate and
may decline in value or become worthless and oilityato recover our investment will depend on qartfolio company's success.
Investments in equity securities involve a numidesignificant risks, including:

. any equity investment we make in a portfolio compenuld be subject to further dilution as a resfithe issuance of
additional equity interests and to serious riska asior security that will be subordinate toiatlebtedness or senior securities
in the event that the issuer is unable to meaetitigations or becomes subject to a bankruptcygesc

. to the extent that the portfolio company requirdgitonal capital and is unable to obtain it, weymat recover our investment
in equity securities; and

. in some cases, equity securities in which we inwéishot pay current dividends, and our abilityrealize a return on our
investment, as well as to recover our investmeilitp& dependent on the success of our portfolimganies. Even if the
portfolio companies are successful, our abilityealize the value of our investment may be depenalethe occurrence of a
liquidity event, such as a public offering or tlaesof the portfolio company. It is likely to takesignificant amount of time
before a liquidity event occurs or we can sell eguity investments. In addition, the equity sedsitve receive or invest in
may be subject to restrictions on resale duringpgesrin which it could be advantageous to sell.
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There are special risks associated witkstiag in preferred securities, including:

. preferred securities may include provisions thairethe issuer, at its discretion, to defer dinitions for a stated period
without any adverse consequences to the issuge dwn a preferred security that is deferring isdributions, we may be
required to report income for tax purposes althotiglas not yet received such income;

. preferred securities are subordinated to debtringef priority to corporate income and liquidatiseyments, and therefore
will be subject to greater credit risk than debt;

. preferred securities may be substantially lessdi¢fuan many other securities, such as common stock).S. government
securities; and

. generally, preferred security holders have no gptights with respect to the issuing company, sttt limited exceptions.

Additionally, when we invest in first andcond lien senior loans or mezzanine debt, we rogyiege warrants or other equity securitie
well. Our goal is ultimately to dispose of such iggiinterests and realize gains upon our dispasitibsuch interests. However, the equity
interests we receive may not appreciate in valag iarfact, may decline in value. Accordingly, waymot be able to realize gains from our
equity interests, and any gains that we do realizthe disposition of any equity interests maybwsufficient to offset any other losses we
experience.

We may invest, to the extent permitteddwy, lin the equity securities of investment fundst #ire operating pursuant to certain
exceptions to the Investment Company Act and iris&ds to similar investment funds, and, to the mixtee so invest, will bear our ratable
share of any such company's expenses, includinggeament and performance fees. We will also remligated to pay management and
incentive fees to Ares Capital Management with eespo the assets invested in the securities atuiments of such companies. With res
to each of these investments, each of our comnumkisolders will bear his or her share of the mansgg and incentive fee of Ares Capital
Management as well as indirectly bearing the mamage and performance fees and other expenses auatyinvestment funds or advisers.

There may be circumstances where our debt investmencould be subordinated to claims of other credits or we could be subject to
lender liability claims.

If one of our portfolio companies were lgankrupt, even though we may have structuredndeirest as senior debt, depending on the
facts and circumstances, a bankruptcy court migghiaracterize our debt holding as an equity investrand subordinate all or a portion of
our claim to that of other creditors. In addititenders can be subject to lender liability claimsdctions taken by them where they become
too involved in the borrower's business or exercim@rol over the borrower. For example, we cowdddme subject to a lender’s liability
claim, if, among other things, we actually rendgngicant managerial assistance.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issue eqitly securities that rank equally with, or senior tg our investments in such
companies.

Our portfolio companies may have, or maypbsnitted to incur, other debt, or issue otheritgggecurities, that rank equally with, or
senior to, our investments. By their terms, susrilments may provide that the holders are entitleéceive payment of dividends, interest
or principal on or before the dates on which weeartitled to receive payments in respect of ouestments. These debt instruments usually
prohibit the portfolio companies from paying int&ren or repaying our investments in the eventdanihg the continuance of a default under
such debt. Also, in the event of insolvency, ligtidn, dissolution, reorganization or bankruptcyagdortfolio company, holders of securities
ranking senior to our investment in that portfammpany typically are entitled to receive paymeril before we receive any distribution
respect of our investment. After repaying such
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holders, the portfolio company may not have anyaiemg assets to use for repaying its obligationgoln the case of securities ranking
equally with our investments, we would have to shar an equal basis any distributions with otheusty holders in the event of an
insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganizatior bankruptcy of the relevant portfolio company.

The rights we may have with respect todbiéateral securing any junior priority loans wekado our portfolio companies may also be
limited pursuant to the terms of one or more im@ditor agreements that we enter into with the édaf senior debt. Under such an
intercreditor agreement, at any time that senidigabons are outstanding, we may forfeit certaghts with respect to the collateral to the
holders of the senior obligations. These rights inajude the right to commence enforcement procegdagainst the collateral, the right to
control the conduct of such enforcement proceedlithgsright to approve amendments to collateraldants, the right to release liens on the
collateral and the right to waive past defaultsarmzbllateral documents. We may not have the gltdittontrol or direct such actions, even if
as a result our rights as junior lenders are aélyeedfected.

When we are a debt or minority equity investor in aportfolio company, we may not be in a position texert influence on the entity,
and management of the company may make decisionsathcould decrease the value of our portfolio holdigs.

We make both debt and minority equity inments; therefore, we are subject to the risk dh@adrtfolio company may make business
decisions with which we disagree, and the stoclkdrsldnd management of such company may take niskberwise act in ways that do not
serve our interests. As a result, a portfolio comypmay make decisions that could decrease the whloer investment.

Our portfolio companies may be highly leveraged.

Some of our portfolio companies may be hidgeveraged, which may have adverse consequendbss$e companies and to us as an
investor. These companies may be subject to rég&ifinancial and operating covenants and therlye may impair these companies' ability
to finance their future operations and capital seéd a result, these companies' flexibility tgo@sd to changing business and economic
conditions and to take advantage of business oppitigs may be limited. Further, a leveraged corgfsaimcome and net assets will tend to
increase or decrease at a greater rate than flwed money were not used.

Our investment adviser's incentive fee may induce s Capital Management to make certain investmentsncluding speculative
investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to AresitahManagement may create an incentive for Aregit@aManagement to make investments
on our behalf that are risky or more speculatiantivould be the case in the absence of such com@marrangement. The way in which
incentive fee payable to our investment adviseleiermined, which is calculated as a percentagigeofeturn on invested capital, may
encourage our investment adviser to use leveragetease the return on our investments. Undeaicecircumstances, the use of leverage
may increase the likelihood of default, which wodldfavor the holders of our common stock. In additthe investment adviser will receive
the incentive fee based, in part, upon net cagdais realized on our investments. Unlike the partf the incentive fee based on income,
there is no hurdle rate applicable to the portibthe incentive fee based on net capital gainsa Assult, the investment adviser may have a
tendency to invest more in investments that aedyliko result in capital gains as compared to ine@moducing securities. Such a practice
could result in our investing in more speculatigelgities than would otherwise be the case, whithccresult in higher investment losses,
particularly during economic downturns. The parttaf incentive fee payable by us that relates tqoerincentive fee net investment income
will be computed and paid on income that may inelirderest that is accrued but not yet receivezhsh. If a portfolio company defaults on a
loan that is structured to provide accrued inteie® possible that accrued interest previouslgdiin the calculation of the incentive fee will
become uncollectible. The
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investment adviser is not under any obligatioreimburse us for any part of the incentive feedereed that was based on such accrued
interest that we never actually receive.

Because of the structure of the incentées ft is possible that we may have to pay an itimefiee in a quarter where we incur a loss. For
example, if we receive pre-incentive fee net inmestt income in excess of the hurdle rate for atguawe will pay the applicable incentive
fee even if we have incurred a loss in that quatterto realized capital losses. In addition, ifke&interest rates rise, we may be able to
invest our funds in debt instruments that provioleal higher return, which would increase our preeiive fee net investment income and
make it easier for our investment adviser to swgplas fixed hurdle rate and receive an incentieebigsed on such net investment income.

Our investments in foreign debt may involve signifiant risks in addition to the risks inherent in U.S investments. We may expose
ourselves to risks if we engage in hedging transaghs.

Our investment strategy contemplates piteinivestments in debt of foreign companies. Itivgsin foreign companies may expose us
to additional risks not typically associated witlvésting in U.S. companies. These risks includegbsa in exchange control regulations,
political and social instability, expropriation, jposition of foreign taxes (potentially at confismatlevels), less liquid markets, less available
information than is generally the case in the UhBates, higher transaction costs, less governsugatrvision of exchanges, brokers and
issuers, less developed bankruptcy laws, difficuitgnforcing contractual obligations, lack of wmifi accounting and auditing standards and
greater price volatility.

Although most of our investments will beSUdollar denominated, our investments that are@wmémated in a foreign currency will be
subject to the risk that the value of a particelarrency will change in relation to one or moreestburrencies. Among the factors that may
affect currency values are trade balances, thé ¢d\ahort-term interest rates, differences intietavalues of similar assets in different
currencies, long-term opportunities for investmemd capital appreciation, and political developreewe may employ hedging techniques to
minimize these risks, but we cannot assure youstheth strategies will be effective.

We have and may in the future enter infibggg transactions, which may expose us to riske@ated with such transactions. We may
utilize instruments such as forward contracts,engy options and interest rate swaps, caps, catad<loors to seek to hedge against
fluctuations in the relative values of our portéopiositions from changes in currency exchange matdsnarket interest rates. Use of these
hedging instruments may include counter party tmégk. Hedging against a decline in the valueswfportfolio positions does not eliminate
the possibility of fluctuations in the values othipositions or prevent losses if the values ohquasitions decline. However, such hedging
can establish other positions designed to gain tlamee same developments, thereby offsetting tbingen the value of such portfolio
positions. Such hedging transactions may also tineitopportunity for gain if the values of the urlgieg portfolio positions should increase.
Moreover, it may not be possible to hedge againgb@hange rate or interest rate fluctuation thabigenerally anticipated that we are not
able to enter into a hedging transaction at anpabée price.

The success of our hedging transactiorisd@pend on our ability to correctly predict moventse currencies and interest rates. There
while we may enter into such transactions to seekduce currency exchange rate and interestisk® unanticipated changes in currency
exchange rates or interest rates may result ingpaverall investment performance than if we hademgaged in any such hedging
transactions. In addition, the degree of corretatietween price movements of the instruments usachiedging strategy and price movem
in the portfolio positions being hedged may vanarbbver, for a variety of reasons, we may not seastablish a perfect correlation betw
such hedging instruments and the portfolio holdinging hedged. Any such imperfect correlation mayent us from achieving the intended
hedge and expose us to risk of loss. In
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addition, it may not be possible to hedge fullyperfectly against currency fluctuations affectihg value of securities denominated in non-
U.S. currencies because the value of those sexsiidtiikely to fluctuate as a result of factor$ mdated to currency fluctuations. See also
"Risk Factors—Risk Relating to our Business—Weexgosed to risks associated with changes in irtestss."

RISKS RELATING TO A CONSUMMATION OF THE ALLIED ACQU ISITION

Consummation of the Allied Acquisition will cause inmediate dilution to our stockholders' voting interests in us and may cause
immediate dilution to the net asset value per sharef our common stock.

Upon consummation of the Allied Acquisitjaach of Allied Capital's common shares issuedaantstanding immediately prior to the
effective time of the Allied Acquisition will be cwerted into and become exchangeable for 0.32biof@mmon shares, subject to the
payment of cash instead of fractional shares.dfAHied Acquisition is consummated, based on theber of our common shares issued and
outstanding on the date hereof and assuming theétsoof all "in-the-money" Allied Capital stock tigns elect to be cashed out, our
stockholders will own approximately 70% of the congldl company's outstanding common stock and Allladital stockholders will own
approximately 30% of the combined company's outBt@ncommon stock. Consequently, our stockholdeasilsl expect to exercise less
influence over the management and policies of tmebined company following the Allied Acquisitionath they currently exercise over our
management and policies.

The exchange ratio of 0.325 of a shareunfoommon stock for each share of Allied Capitahomon stock was fixed on October 26,
2009, the date of the signing of the Merger Agreetmend is not subject to adjustment based on asaimgthe trading price of our or Allied
Capital common stock before the closing of theedllAcquisition. Any change in the market price of common stock prior to completion
the Allied Acquisition will affect the market valu# the Allied Acquisition consideration that AlleCapital common stockholders will
receive upon completion of the Allied Acquisitidhis possible that the conversion of Allied Cap@ammon shares into our common shares
may result in the issuance of our common sharagate below our net asset value per share dintigeof such conversion, which would
result in dilution to the net asset value per slofigur common stock.

We cannot assure you that the Allied Acigjois will be consummated as scheduled, or atSak "Pending Allied Acquisition"” for a
description of the terms of the Allied Acquisitiand "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Our Business—idg fail to consummate the Allied
Acquisition" for a description of the risks assaedwith a failure to consummate the Allied Acqtidsi."

We may be unable to realize the benefits anticipadeby the Allied Acquisition, including estimated cat savings and synergies, or it
may take longer than anticipated to achieve such befits.

The realization of certain benefits antitgd as a result of the Allied Acquisition will dam in part on the integration of Allied Capital's
investment portfolio with our investment portfohnd the integration of Allied Capital's investmpottfolio or business with our investment
portfolio or business. There can be no assurarateAflied Capital's investment portfolio or busieesan be operated profitably or integrated
successfully into our operations in a timely fashior at all. The dedication of management res@ut@esuch integration may detract attention
from our day-to-day business and there can be surasce that there will not be substantial coste@ated with the transition process or
there will not be other material adverse effecta assult of these integration efforts. Such effeictcluding, but not limited to, incurring
unexpected costs or delays in connection with sutelgration and failure of Allied Capital's investnt portfolio to perform as expected,
could have a material adverse effect on our firemeisults.

We also expect to achieve certain costnggvand synergies from the Allied Acquisition whiee two companies have fully integrated
their portfolios. It is possible that our estimatéshe potential
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cost savings and synergies could turn out to beriact. Allied Capital had significantly higher amge borrowings and cash paid for interest
expense for the nine months ended September 30, 288uming such debt remained outstanding, thebgmd company's annual expenses
as a percentage of consolidated net assets adiileub common stock is estimated to increase fes Lapital stockholders orpeo forma
combined basis. In addition, the cost savings gndrgjies estimates also assume our ability to payncbr refinance certain portions of
Allied Capital's debt and to combine our investnaartfolio and business with Allied Capital's intregnt portfolio and business in a manner
that permits those cost savings and synergies follyeealized. If the estimates turn out to bedrrect or we are not able to successfully
refinance or pay down other Allied Capital's debilescertain of this debt has been refinanced amihine the investment portfolios and
businesses of the two companies, the anticipatsidsawings and synergies may not be fully realipedealized at all, or may take longer to
realize than expected.

The Company's and Allied Capital's inability to obtain certain third party approvals, confirmations and consents with respect to
certain of their outstanding indebtedness could daly or prevent the completion of the Allied Acquisiton.

Under the Merger Agreement, our obligatimcomplete the Allied Acquisition is subject t@tprior receipt of certain approvals,
confirmations and consents required to be obtafreed certain agents, lenders, noteholders and qifies. As of the date of this Annual
Report, we and Allied Capital believe that, subjedthe satisfaction of certain conditions, we haltained all necessary third party consents
other than stockholder approvals and, if necessatiyng agency confirmation with respect to the O@&écuritization.

Although we and Allied Capital expect thlitsuch approvals, confirmations and consentsheilbbtained and remain in effect and all
conditions related to such consents will be satikfif they are not, the closing of the Allied Acsjtion could be significantly delayed or the
Allied Acquisition may not occur at all.

The Allied Acquisition or subsequent combination ma trigger certain "change of control" provisions and other restrictions in certain
of our and Allied Capital's contracts and the failue to obtain any required consents or waivers coulddversely impact the combined
company.

Certain agreements of Allied Capital an@#\Capital or their controlled affiliates, includiwith respect to certain managed funds of
Allied Capital and its affiliates, will or may renje the consent of one or more counterparties imeotion with the Allied Acquisition or
subsequent combination. The failure to obtain amhsonsent may permit such counter-parties toitext®, or otherwise increase their rights
or our or Allied Capital's obligations under, amgls agreement because the Allied Acquisition majate an anti-assignment, change of
control or similar provision. If this happens, wayrhave to seek to replace that agreement withwveageeement or seek a waiver or
amendment to such agreement. We cannot assurégowe will be able to replace, amend or obtairaé&ver under any such agreement on
comparable terms or at all.

If any such agreement is material, thaufaito obtain consents, amendments or waivers undés replace on similar terms or at all,
of these agreements could adversely affect thaéiahperformance or results of operations of thilsined company following the Allied
Acquisition and subsequent combination, includingvpnting us from operating a material part of é@dliCapital's business.

In addition, the consummation of the Alliddquisition and subsequent combination may vigledaflict with, result in a breach of any
provision of or the loss of any benefit under, ¢iiate a default (or an event that, with or withowatice or lapse of time or both, would
constitute a default) under, or result in the teation, cancellation, acceleration or other chawfgeny right or obligation (including any
payment obligation) under our or Allied Capitakgeements. Any such violation, conflict, breaclsslodefault or other effect could, either
individually or in the aggregate, have a materiblaase effect
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on the financial condition, results of operatioassets or business of the combined company follpwampletion of the Allied Acquisition
and subsequent combination.

Several lawsuits have been filed against Allied Cépl, members of Allied Capital's board of directors, us and the merger subsidiary
challenging the Allied Acquisition. An adverse rulhg in any such lawsuit may prevent the Allied Acqusition from becoming effective
within the expected timeframe, or at all. If the Alied Acquisition is consummated, these lawsuits another legal proceedings could
have a material impact on the results of operationcash flows or financial condition of the combined¢ompany.

We and Allied Capital are aware that a nends lawsuits have been filed by stockholders tied Capital challenging the Allied
Acquisition. The suits are filed either as putasteckholder class actions, shareholder derivatot®mns or both. All of the actions assert
similar claims against the members of Allied Cdfstaoard of directors alleging that the Merger @égment is the product of a flawed sales
process and that Allied Capital's directors bredcaheir fiduciary duties by agreeing to a structilva was not designed to maximize the v
of Allied Capital's stockholders and by failingadequately value and obtain fair consideratiomlbed Capital's shares. They also claim t
we (and, in several cases, the merger subsidindy,ia several other cases, Allied Capital) aided abetted the directors' alleged breaches of
fiduciary duties. All of the actions demand, amaiger things, a preliminary and permanent injuncgajoining the Allied Acquisition and
rescinding the transaction or any part thereof thay be implemented. Such legal proceedings coellydr prevent the transaction from
becoming effective within the agreed upon timefraoreat all, and, if the Allied Acquisition is camamated, may be material to the results of
operations, cash flows or financial condition of tombined company.

Allied Capital is also involved in varioother legal proceedings. In addition, Allied Cafstaortfolio company, Ciena, is the subject of
ongoing governmental investigations, audits anéeres being conducted by the Small Business Adnratisin, the United States Secret
Service, the U.S. Department of Agriculture andth®. Department of Justice. Neither we nor All@&apital can predict the eventual
outcome of these investigations, audits and revimvwather legal proceedings and the ultimate outcofrsuch matters could, upon
consummation of the Allied Acquisition, be matet@khe results of operations, cash flows or finalnondition of the combined company. It
is possible that third parties could try to seekripose liability against the combined companyadnrmection with these matters.

Allied Capital has received an unsolicited non-binthg acquisition proposal from Prospect Capital, whth may complicate or delay or
prevent completion of the Allied Acquisition.

Prospect Capital has made an unsolicitedhiioding acquisition proposal for Allied Capitaichhas begun an aggressive campaign to
stop the Allied Acquisition. As part of its campajdProspect Capital may attempt to solicit votesiragf the Allied Acquisition, which could
result in a failure of Allied Capital to obtain thequired stockholder approval. In addition, Prasg@Eapital's campaign includes the potential
for lawsuits.

Our board of directors and the board aéatiors of Allied Capital remain committed to thdiéd Acquisition. However, there can be no
assurance that Prospect Capital's aggressivedactiany potential lawsuits related to Prospegtit@8bs campaign, will not complicate or
delay or prevent completion of the Allied Acquisiti

The opinion obtained by us from our financial advisr will not reflect changes in circumstances betweesigning the Merger
Agreement and completion of the Allied Acquisition.

We have not obtained an updated opinioof #se date of this Annual Report from our finahaédvisor and we do not anticipate
obtaining an updated opinion prior to closing. Giemin our operations and prospects, general marikeconomic conditions and other
factors that may be
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beyond our control, and on which our financial advis opinion was based, may significantly altervhlue of Allied Capital or the prices of
shares of our common stock or Allied Capital comratmtk by the time the Allied Acquisition is comigd. The opinion does not speak as of
the time the Allied Acquisition will be completed as of any date other than the date of the opilBecause we do not currently anticipate
asking our financial advisor to update its opinitie opinion will not address the fairness of tkehange ratio from a financial point of view
at the time the Allied Acquisition is completed.

If the Allied Acquisition does not close, we won'benefit from the expenses incurred in its pursuit.

The Allied Acquisition may not be completdéicthe Allied Acquisition is not completed, welihave incurred substantial expenses for
which no ultimate benefit will have been receividte have incurred out-of-pocket expenses in conmeatith the Allied Acquisition for
investment banking, legal and accounting fees arah€ial printing and other related charges, muohtoch will be incurred even if the
Allied Acquisition is not completed.

Termination of the Merger Agreement could negativel impact us.
If the Merger Agreement is terminated, ¢heray be various consequences, including:

. Our business may have been adversely impactedehiaillare to pursue other beneficial opportunitie to the focus of
management on the Allied Acquisition, without realg any of the anticipated benefits of completing Allied Acquisition;

. the market price of our common stock might decliméhe extent that the market price prior to temtiion reflects a market
assumption that the Allied Acquisition will be colefed; and

. the payment of any reverse termination fee, if ieguunder the circumstances, could adversely affecfinancial condition
and liquidity.

Under certain circumstances, we and Allied Capitaére obligated to pay each other a termination feepon termination of the Merger
Agreement.

No assurance can be given that the Allieduisition will be completed. The Merger Agreempravides for the payment by Allied
Capital to us of a termination fee of $30 millidrihie Allied Acquisition is terminated by Allied @aal or us under certain circumstances
($15 million if Allied Capital stockholders do napprove the Allied Acquisition and the Merger Agremt). In addition, the Merger
Agreement provides for a payment by us to Allieghi@d of a reverse termination fee of $30 milliomder certain other circumstances. See
"Pending Allied Acquisition" for a description dfé terms of the Allied Acquisition.

The market price of our common stock after the Alled Acquisition may be affected by factors differenfrom those affecting our
common stock currently.

Our business differs from that of Alliedfital in some respects and, accordingly, the resiflbperations of the combined company and

the market price of our shares of common stock #ifie Allied Acquisition may be affected by factaifferent from those currently affecting
our results of operations prior to the consummatibtne Allied Acquisition.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR COMMON STOCK

Our shares of common stock have traded at a discoufrom net asset value and may do so again in thatire, which could limit our
ability to raise additional equity capital.

Shares of closed-end investment compargéegiéntly trade at a market price that is less thamet asset value that is attributable to
those shares. This characteristic of closad-investment companies is separate and distimet the risk that our net asset value per share
decline. Itis
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not possible to predict whether any shares of oormon stock will trade at, above, or below net tagalie. During much of 2009, the stocks
of BDCs as an industry, including at times sharfesuo common stock, traded below net asset valdesamear historic lows as a result of
concerns over liquidity, leverage restrictions diedribution requirements. When our common stodkading below its net asset value per
share, we will generally not be able to issue @oluiti shares of our common stock at its marketepnithout first obtaining approval for such
issuance from our stockholders and our indeperdiesdtors.

There is a risk that investors in our equity secuties may not receive dividends or that our dividend may not grow over time.

We intend to make distributions on a quéyrtieasis to our stockholders out of assets legallgilable for distribution. We cannot assure
you that we will achieve investment results thdt allow us to make a specified level of cash disttions or yez-to-year increases in cash
distributions. If we declare a dividend and if meteckholders opt to receive cash distributionseathan participate in our dividend
reinvestment plan, we may be forced to sell sonmuoinvestments in order to make cash dividendvmnts.

In addition, due to the asset coverageayglicable to us as a BDC, we may be limited inahility to make distributions. Further, if we
invest a greater amount of assets in equity séesitihat do not pay current dividends, it coulduesthe amount available for distribution.
"Price Range of Common Stock."

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Lawand of our charter and bylaws could deter takeoveattempts and have an
adverse impact on the price of our common stock.

The Maryland General Corporation Law, duarter and our bylaws contain provisions that magalirage, delay or make more difficult
a change in control of Ares Capital or the remafalur directors. We are subject to the MarylangiBess Combination Act, subject to any
applicable requirements of the Investment Compacty @ur board of directors has adopted a resolwi@mpting from the Business
Combination Act any business combination betweeanasany other person, subject to prior approvaleh business combination by our
board, including approval by a majority of our digrested directors. If the resolution exemptingifiess combinations is repealed or our
board does not approve a business combinatioiBubmess Combination Act may discourage third partiom trying to acquire control of
us and increase the difficulty of consummating sarctoffer. Our bylaws exempt from the Maryland GohEhare Acquisition Act
acquisitions of our stock by any person. If we atheur bylaws to repeal the exemption from the Gadr@hare Acquisition Act, the Control
Share Acquisition Act also may make it more diffidor a third party to obtain control of us andiiease the difficulty of consummating such
an offer.

We have also adopted measures that may indiffécult for a third party to obtain controf as, including provisions of our charter
classifying our board of directors in three classmwing staggered three-year terms, and provisibosr charter authorizing our board of
directors to classify or reclassify shares of dacls in one or more classes or series, to causisshance of additional shares of our stock,
to amend our charter, without stockholder apprawaincrease or decrease the number of sharesaK giat we have authority to issue. Tr
provisions, as well as other provisions of our t#raand bylaws, may delay, defer or prevent a &etisn or a change in control that might
otherwise be in the best interests of our stocldrsld

Investing in our securities may involve an above a&rage degree of risk.

The investments we make in accordance auithinvestment objective may result in a higher ant®f risk than alternative investment
options and volatility or loss of principal. Ouvgstments in portfolio companies may be highly sfstve and aggressive, and therefore, an
investment in our securities may not be suitabteséaneone with lower risk tolerance.
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The market price of our common stock may fluctuatesignificantly.

The capital and credit markets have expedd a period of extreme volatility and disruptibat began in 2007. The market price and
liquidity of the market for shares of our commoocst may be significantly affected by numerous fesstsome of which are beyond our
control and may not be directly related to our atiag performance. These factors include:

. significant volatility in the market price and tiad volume of securities of publicly traded RICssmess development
companies or other companies in our sector, whiemat necessarily related to the operating perémee of these companies;

. price and volume fluctuations in the overall stothrket from time to time;

. changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinestipularly with respect to RICs or business depaient companies;
. loss of RIC status;

. changes in our earnings or variations in our opegaesults;

. changes in the value of our portfolio of investnsent

. any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investoseourities analysts;
. departure of Ares Capital Management's key perdpnne

. operating performance of companies comparable;to us

. short-selling pressure with respect to shares ptommon stock or BDCs generally;

. general economic trends and other external facions;

. loss of a major funding source.

In the past, following periods of volatliin the market price of a company's securitiesystes class action litigation has often been
brought against that company. If our stock pricetihates significantly, we may be the target otisiies litigation in the future. Securities
litigation could result in substantial costs andedi management's attention and resources frorbuginess.

Our stockholders will experience dilution in their ownership percentage if they do not participate irour dividend reinvestment plan.

All dividends declared in cash payabletazkholders that are participants in our dividegishvestment plan are automatically reinvested
in shares of our common stock. As a result, ourks$tolders that do not participate in our divideathvestment plan will experience dilution
in their ownership percentage of our common stoek cime.

Our stockholders may receive shares of our commonaek as dividends, which could result in adverse taconsequences to you.

In order to satisfy the annual distributregquirement applicable to RICs, we have the gitititdeclare a large portion of a dividend in
shares of our common stock instead of in cashoAg ks a portion of such dividend is paid in caghi¢h portion can be as low as 10% for
our taxable years ending on or before Decembe?@®11) and certain requirements are met, the edistebution would be treated as a
dividend for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Assalt, a stockholder would be taxed on 100% efdividend in the same manner as a
dividend, even though most of the dividend was jrashares of our common stock.
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Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock the public market may have an adverse effect on ¢hmarket price of our common
stock.

Sales of substantial amounts of our comstook, or the availability of such common stockdate, could adversely affect the prevailing
market prices for our common stock. If this occamsl continues, it could impair our ability to raesditional capital through the sale of
securities should we desire to do so.

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

We do not own any real estate or other jghyproperties materially important to our opevatiOur headquarters are currently located at
280 Park Avenue, 22nd Floor, Building East, NewR/dtew York 10017. We rent the office space dingftbm a third party pursuant to a
lease that expires on February 27, 2011. In additi@ have entered into a sublease with Ares wiyeheds subleases approximately 25% of
certain office space for a fixed rent equal to 28%he basic annual rent payable by us under #aisd, plus certain additional costs and
expenses. We recently entered into a new officgel@airsuant to which we will lease new office fties from a third party. It is expected tl
we will start paying rent on the new office spat¢he first quarter of 2011. We also expect to einti® separate subleases with Ares and
IHAM for their respective use of the new office spa

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

A number of lawsuits have been filed bycktwlders of Allied Capital challenging the Allidactquisition. These include: (1)n re Allied
Capital Corporation Litigation Case No. 324584V (Circuit Court for Montgomeryu@ity, Maryland); (2)Sandler v. Walton, et al.Case
No. 2009 CA 008123 B (Superior Court for the Didtof Columbia); (3)Wienecki v. Allied Capital Corporation, et alCase No. 2009 CA
008541 B (Superior Court for the District of Coluial and (4) Ryan v. Walton, et aJ.Case No. 1:10-CV-000145-RMC (United States
District Court for the District of Columbia). Theits were filed after the announcement of the Allfcquisition on October 26, 2009 either
as putative stockholder class actions, sharehdlelévative actions or both. All of the actions assénilar claims against the members of
Allied Capital's board of directors alleging thiat tMerger Agreement is the product of a flawedssplecess and that Allied Capital's
directors breached their fiduciary duties by agrge¢o a structure that was not designed to maxithizevalue of Allied Capital's stockholde
by failing to adequately value and obtain fair gdagation for Allied Capital's shares and by imprdp rejecting competing offers by
Prospect Capital. They also claim that Ares Cagéatl, in several cases, the merger subsidiary,iasgveral other cases, Allied Capital)
aided and abetted the directors' alleged breadifetuciary duties. In addition, iRRyan v. Walton, et a).the plaintiffs also allege violations
Rule 14a-9(a) under the Securities Exchange AtB8#. All of the actions demand, among other thiagsreliminary and permanent
injunction enjoining the Allied Acquisition and @sding the transaction or any part thereof thay maimplemented.

Item 4. Submission Of Matters To A Vote Of Sectity Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote ofldiolders through the solicitation of proxies oresthise during the fourth quarter of the fiscal
year ended December 31, 20
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PART Il
ltem 5. Market For Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters And Issuer Purchases CEquity Securities
PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is traded on The NASDAQKal Select Market under the symbol "ARCC." We ctatgd our initial public offering
in October 2004 at a price of $15.00 per sharerRoi October 2004, there was no public markebfarcommon stock. Our common stock
has historically traded at prices both above anovbés net asset value. It is not possible to tedhether our common stock will trade at,
above or below net asset value. See "Risk FactoisksmRelating to our Common Stockadr shares of common stock may trade at disc
from net asset value, which limits our ability tase additional equity capital.”

The following table sets forth the net assdue per share of our common stock, the randeghf and low closing sales prices of our
common stock as reported on The NASDAQ Global $éfterket and the dividends declared by us for dsdal quarter for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2009. On February 24, 2820ast reported closing sales price of our comstook on The NASDAQ Global Sel
Market was $12.80 per share, which representedraipm of approximately 12% to the net asset vabkreshare reported by us as of
December 31, 2009.

Net Asset Price Range Cash Dividend
Value(1) High Low Per Share(2)
Fiscal 2008
First quartel $ 1517 $ 1381 $ 11.6f $ 0.4z
Second quarte $ 13.67 $ 12.9¢ $ 10.0¢ $ 0.4z
Third quarte! $ 12.8: $ 1260C $ 9.3C $ 0.4z
Fourth quarte $ 1127 $ 10.1f $ 3.77 $ 0.4z
Fiscal 2009
First quartel $ 112 $ 73¢ $ 321 % 0.4z
Second quarte $ 1121 $ 831 $ 45 % 0.3t
Third quartel $ 11.1¢ $ 11.02 $ 7.0¢ $ 0.3t
Fourth quarte $ 1144 $ 1271 $ 1021 $ 0.3t

(1) Net asset value per share is determined as oast@ay in the relevant quarter and therefore noayetilect the net ass
value per share on the date of the high and logirdpsales prices. The net asset values showraaesllmn outstanding
shares at the end of the relevant quarter.

2 Represents the dividend declared in the relevaatteu

HOLDERS
As of February 24, 2010, there were 30 édaf record of our common stock (including Ced€&).
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DIVIDEND/DISTRIBUTION POLICY

We currently intend to distribute quartedlyidends or distributions to our stockholdersr@uarterly dividends or distributions, if any,
are determined by our board of directors.

The following table summarizes our dividemd distributions declared during 2008 and 2009:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date Amount
February 28, 200 March 17, 200 March 31,200 $ 0.4Z
May 8, 200¢ June 16, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.4Z
August 7, 200¢ September 15, 200  September 30, 200 $ 0.4z
November 6, 200 December 15, 20( January 2,20C $ 0.4z
Total declared for 200 $ 1.6¢
March 2, 200¢ March 16, 200 March 31,200 $ 0.4z
May 7, 200¢ June 15, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.3t
August 6, 200¢ September 15, 200 September 30,200 $ 0.3t
November 5, 200 December 15, 20( December 31, 20( $ 0.3t
Total declared for 200 $ 1.47

Of the dividends and distributions decladedng the year ended December 31, 2008, $1.6(@dsed ordinary income and $0.08
comprised long-term capital gains. Of the divideadd distributions declared during the year endedehber 31, 2009, $1.36 comprised
ordinary income and $0.11 comprised non-dividerstridiutions.

To maintain our RIC status, we must timdiktribute an amount equal to at least 90% of edinary income and realized net short-term
capital gains in excess of realized net long-teapital losses, if any, reduced by deductible expgnsut of the assets legally available for
distribution, for each year. To avoid certain egdisxes imposed on RICs, we are generally reqtiréistribute during each calendar year an
amount at least equal to the sum of (i) 98% ofardinary income for the calendar year, plus (iiy©8f our capital gains in excess of capital
losses for the ongear period ending on October 31 of the calendar ghus (iii) any ordinary income and net capitaing for preceding yee
that were not distributed during such years. i tigiquirement is not met, we will be required tg panondeductible excise tax equal to 4% of
the amount by which 98% of the current year's thxattome exceeds the distribution for the yeae Txable income on which an excise tax
is paid is generally carried forward and distrilolite stockholders in the next tax year. Dependimghe level of taxable income earned in a
tax year, we may choose to carry forward taxabdenme in excess of current year distributions ihtoriext tax year and pay a 4% excise tax
on such income, as required. For the year endedrbieer 31, 2009, we recorded a net excise tax hearieiD.1 million. For the year ended
December 31, 2008, we recorded a net excise taxgma of $0.1 million. We cannot assure you thatwill achieve results that will permit
the payment of any cash distributions.

We maintain an "opt out" dividend reinvestrplan for our common stockholders. As a resfulte declare a cash dividend, then
stockholders' cash dividends will be automaticediypvested in additional shares of our common stonless they specifically opt out of the
dividend reinvestment plan so as to receive cagdefids.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES
We did not sell any securities during tleeigd covered by this report that were not regéstamder the Securities Act.

54




ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

For the year ended December 2009, as aptre Company's dividend reinvestment plan faraammon stockholders, we purchased
1,628,575 shares of our common stock for $11.4amiih the open market in order to satisfy the veBiment portion of our dividends. The
following chart outlines repurchases of our comratatk during the year ended December 31, 2009.

Total Number of Maximum (or
Shares Purchased as Approximate Dollar Value)
Total Number Average Price Part of Publicly of Shares that May Yet Be
of Shares Paid Announced Plans Purchased Under the Plans
Period Purchased Per Share or Programs or Programs

January 1, 2009

through

January 31, 200 127,73: $ 6.82 — —
February 1, 2009

through

February 29,

2009 — — — —
March 1, 2009

through

March 31, 200¢ 844.87¢ $ 5.0z — —
April 1, 2009

through April 30,

2009 — — — —
May 1, 2009

through May 31,

2009 — — — —
June 1, 2009

through June 30

2009 364,99 $ 8.0¢ — —
July 1, 2009

through July 31,

2009 — — — —
August 1, 2009

through

August 31, 200! — — — —
September 1, 200¢

through

September 30,

2009 290,97: $ 10.6¢ — —
October 1, 2009

through

October 31, 200 — — — —
November 1, 200

through

November 30,

2009 — — — —
December 1, 2009

through

December 31,

2009 — — — —

Total 1,628,57' $ 6.85 — —
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NOTES:

Assumes $100 invested on 10/8/2004 (the dataed Kapital Corporation's initial public offerinig)Ares Capital Corporation,
in S&P 500 and in S&P Specialized Finance Indexsulises all dividends are reinvested on a monthlisk

Dec04 Dec05 Dec06 Dec07 Dec08 Dec09

Ares Capital Corporatio 10C 89 11€ 99 52 122
S&P 500 Inde» 10C 10& 121 12¢ 81 10z
S&P Specialized Finance Ind 10C 13C 137 12¢ 45 58

The graph and other information furnisheder this Part 1l Item 5 (d) of this Form 10-K dhadt be deemed to be "soliciting material”
or to be "filed" with the Commission or subjectRegulation 14A or 14C, or to the liabilities of #en 18 of the Exchange Act, as amended.
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ltem 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Dai

The following selected financial and otdata for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, 2006, and 2005 are derived from our
consolidated financial statements which have beelited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered mudticounting firm whose report
thereon is included elsewhere in this Annual Regdre data should be read in conjunction with aursolidated financial statements and
notes thereto and "Management's Discussion andysisadf Financial Condition and Results of Operadit which are included elsewhere in
this Annual Report.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(dollar amounts in thousands, except per share datand as otherwise indicated)

As of and As of and As of and As of and As of and
For the For the For the For the For the
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Total Investment Incom $ 24527. $ 240,46: $ 188,87. $ 120,02. $ 41,85(
Total Expense 111,29( 113,22: 94,75( 58,45¢ 14,56¢
Net Investment Income Befo
Income Taxe: 133,98. 127,24( 94,12: 61,56: 27,28:
Income Tax Expense (Benefit
Including Excise Ta: 57€ 24¢ (82¢) 4,931 15¢
Net Investment Incom 133,40t 126,99: 94,94¢ 56,63 27,12

Net Realized and Unrealiz¢

Gains (Losses) on

Investments, Foreign

Currencies and

Extinguishment of Dek 69,287 (266,44") (4,119 13,06« 14,720
Net Increase (Decrease)

Stockholders' Equity

Resulting from Operatior $ 202,69: $ (139,45) $ 90,83 $ 69,69¢ $ 41,85(

Per Share Dat:

Net Increase (Decrease)
Stockholder's Equity
Resulting from Operation:

Basic(1) $ 19¢ $ (1.56) $ 134 % 158 $ 1.7t
Diluted(1) $ 19¢ $ (1.56) $ 132 % 158 $ il
Cash Dividend Declare $ 147 % 166 $ 166 $ 164 $ 1.3C
Net Asset Value $ 11.4¢  $ 11.27 $ 1547 $ 1517 $ 15.02
Total Assets $ 2,31351! $ 2,091,33. $ 1,829,400 $ 1,34799 $ 613,64!
Total Debt $ 969,46¢ $ 908,78t $ 681,52 $ 482,000 $ 18,00(
Total Stockholders' Equit $ 1,257,88! $ 1,094,870 $ 1,124,551 $ 789,43, $ 569,61:
Other Data
Number of Portfolic

Companies at Period End| 95 91 78 60 38
Principal Amount of

Investments Purchas: $ 575,04t $ 925,94t $ 1,251,300 $ 1,087,500 $ 504,29¢
Principal Amount of

Investments Sold and

Repayment: $ 515,24( $ 485,27(  $ 718,69 $ 430,02 $ 108,41!
Total Return Based on Mark

Value(3) 119.9% (45.25% (14.76% 29.1% (10.60%
Total Return Based on Net

Asset Value(4 17.8% (11.19% 8.9¢% 10.7% 12.0%%

Weighted Average Yield of

Debt and Income Producir

Equity Securities at Fair

Value(5): 12.61% 12.7% 11.6¢% 11.95% 11.25%
Weighted Average Yield of

Debt and Income Producir

Equity Securities at

Amortized Cost(5) 12.0% 11.7% 11.6%% 11.6%% 11.4(%

1) In accordance with ASC 260-10 (previously Stateneérftinancial Accounting Standards No. 128, EarsiRgr Share), the weighted average shares of corstook outstanding
used in computing basic and diluted earnings pemgon share
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@
(©)

4)

®)

have been adjusted retroactively by a factor 02%@o recognize the bonus element associated igitisrto acquire shares of common stock that weeid$o stockholders of
record as of March 24, 2008 in connection withghts offering.

Includes commitments to portfolio companies for ethfunding has yet to occur.

Total return based on market value for the yeaedrdecember 31, 2009 equals the increase of thiagntarket value at December 31, 2009 of $12.45pare over the ending
market value at December 31, 2008 of $6.33 perespiais the declared dividends of $1.47 per sharéhtoyear ended December 31, 2009. Total retusedan market value for
the year ended December 31, 2008 equals the deavé#se ending market value at December 31, 2086 33 per share over the ending market valueegeinber 31, 2007 of
$14.63 per share plus the declared dividends @&8Hier share for the year ended December 31, 2008l return based on market value for the yeaedridecember 31, 2007
equals the decrease of the ending market valueeg¢mber 31, 2007 of $14.63 per share over the gmdarket value at December 31, 2006 of $19.11 Ipeesplus the declared
dividends of $1.66 per share for the year endedeBéeer 31, 2007. Total return based on market Valuthe year ended December 31, 2006 equals thedse of the ending
market value at December 31, 2006 of $19.11 peaesheer the ending market value at December 315 208$16.07 per share plus the declared dividefi@d ®4 per share for
the year ended December 31, 2006. Total returndbasenarket value for the year ended December @15 2quals the decrease of the ending market @lDecember 31, 2005
of $16.07 per share over the ending market valizeaember 31, 2004 of $19.43 per share plus thiaugetdividends of $1.30 per share for the yeaedridecember 31, 2005.
Total return based on market value is not annudlize

Total return based on net asset value for the geded December 31, 2009 equals the change in sett\adue during the period (adjusted for shaneaisses) plus the declared
dividends of $1.47 per share for the year endeceBer 31, 2009, divided by the beginning net asalele. Total return based on net asset value toy#ar ended December 31,
2008 equals the change in net asset value durengehiod (adjusted for share issuances) plus tblude dividends of $1.68 per share for the yededrDecember 31, 2008,
divided by the beginning net asset value. Totalrrebased on net asset value for the year endeentlesr 31, 2007 equals the change in net asset gatirgg the period (adjust
for share issuances) plus the declared dividen&4 &6 per share for the year ended December &%, 2livided by the beginning net asset value. Tratairn based on net asset
value for the year ended December 31, 2006 egoalstange in net asset value during the periodigéetj for share issuances) plus the declared digilef $1.64 per share for
the year ended December 31, 2006, divided by tgmbing net asset value. Total return based omsstt value for the year ended December 31, 2008 ®the change in net
asset value during the period (adjusted for shemgainces) plus the declared dividends of $1.38hmee for the year ended December 31, 2005, dibglétle beginning net asset
value. Total return based on net asset value iamotalized.

Weighted average yield on debt and income produetngty securities at fair value is computed aghl{@)annual stated interest rate or yield earnesl thle net annual
amortization of original issue discount and maxdistount on accruing debt divided by (b) total imeoproducing equity securities and debt at faiugalWeighted average yield
on debt and income producing equity securitiesrairéized cost is computed as (a) the annual statecest rate or yield earned plus the net annuariization of original issue
discount and market discount on accruing debt diyidy (b) total income producing equity securitiesl debt at amortized cost.
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Item 7.

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Financial Condition And Results Of Operations

The information contained in this section shouldd@ed in conjunction with the Selected Financiatladther Data and our financial
statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhetgsiinnual Report. In addition, some of the stagnts in this report constitute forward-
looking statements, which relate to future eventhie future performance or financial conditiontbé Company. The forward-looking
statements contained in this report involve riskd ancertainties, including statements as to:

We use words such as "anticipates,

our, or our portfolio companies', future busineggrations, operating results or prospects;

the return or impact of current and future invesitag

the impact of a protracted decline in the liquidifycredit markets on our business;

the impact of fluctuations in interest rates on business;

the valuation of our investments in portfolio comigs, particularly those having no liquid tradingnket;

our ability to recover unrealized losses;

market conditions and our ability to access altévealebt markets and additional debt and equipjitah

our contractual arrangements and relationships thitd parties;

the general economy and its impact on the indwssinievhich we invest;

the financial condition of and ability of our cunteand prospective portfolio companies to achiénedrtobjectives;
our expected financings and investments;

our ability to successfully integrate any acquisis;

the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi

the timing, form and amount of any dividend digttibns;

the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companies;

the ability of our investment adviser to locatetabiie investments for us and to monitor and adrt@nisur investments;
the outcome and impact of any litigation relatingtte Allied Acquisition;

the likelihood that the Allied Acquisition is congbéd and the anticipated timing of its completion;

the period following the completion of the Alliectguisition; and

the ability of our business and Allied Capital'simess to successfully integrate if the Allied Aisifion is completed.

" "bebgV'expects," "intends," " " "

will," "should," "mayhd similar expressions to identify forward-

looking statements. Our actual results could diff@terially from those projected in the forwardkow statements for any reason, including
the factors set forth in "Risk Factors" and elsewhe this Annual Report.

We have based the forward-looking statememiuded in this Annual Report on information iéadale to us on the date of this Annual
Report, and we assume no obligation to update acty ®orward-looking statements. Although we undestao obligation to revise or update

any
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forward-looking statements, whether as a resuttesf information, future events or otherwise, yoel aslvised to consult any additional
disclosures that we may make directly to you ootilgh reports that we have filed or in the futureyrile with the SEC, including registratic
statements on Form N-2, quarterly reports on Fddr@land current reports on Form 8-K.

OVERVIEW

We are a specialty finance company thataksed-end, non-diversified management investm@mpany incorporated in Maryland. We
have elected to be regulated as a BDC under thestment Company Act. We were founded on April I§£2and were initially funded on
June 23, 2004 and on October 8, 2004 completehitial public offering (the "IPO").

Our investment objective is to generatdlwotrrent income and capital appreciation througiht énd equity investments. We invest
primarily in first and second lien senior loans amezzanine debt, which in some cases includes aityempmponent like warrants. To a les
extent we make equity investments.

We are externally managed by Ares Capitahdjement, an affiliate of Ares Management, a glalbernative asset manager and SEC-
registered investment adviser, pursuant to an tm&s advisory and management agreement. Ares peaan affiliate of Ares
Management, provides the administrative servicesssary for us to operate.

As a BDC, we are required to comply withtaim regulatory requirements. For instance, weegaty have to invest at least 70% of our
total assets in "qualifying assets," including sés and indebtedness of private U.S. compagis, cash equivalents, U.S. government
securities and high-quality debt investments thatume in one year or less.

The Company has elected to be treatedRri€ ainder Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Qdd®86, as amended (the "Code") and
operates in a manner so as to qualify for thereatment applicable to RICs. To qualify as a RI€,must, among other things, meet certain
source-of-income and asset diversification requaets and timely distribute to our stockholdersast 90% of our investment company
taxable income, as defined by the Code, for eaah yursuant to this election, we generally will have to pay corporate level taxes on any
income that we distribute to our stockholders.

Pending Allied Acquisition

On October 26, 2009, we entered the MeAgeeement to acquire Allied Capital in an all staknsaction valued at $648 million, or
approximately $3.47 per Allied Capital share a®ofober 23, 2009. As of February 24, 2010, thestation was valued at $778 million, or
approximately $4.16 per Allied Capital share. Tlards of directors of both companies have eachiommarsly approved the Allied
Acquisition.

Allied Capital is an internally managed BD&lied Capital invests in primarily private midsinarket companies in a variety of
industries through long-term debt and equity capistruments.

Upon consummation of the Allied Acquisitjaach share of common stock of Allied Capital ébkand outstanding immediately prior to
the effective time of the Allied Acquisition willeoconverted into and become exchangeable for @82Bnon shares of Ares Capital, subject
to the payment of cash instead of fractional sha@ased on the number of shares of Allied commocoksbutstanding on the date of the
Merger Agreement and not including the effect astanding in-thenoney options, this will result in approximately.38nillion Ares Capita
shares being exchanged for approximately 179.4amitbutstanding Allied Capital shares, subjectdjustment in certain limited
circumstances.
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Following consummation of the Allied Acqiisn, Ares Capital's board of directors will canie as directors of Ares Capital. However,
Ares Capital's board of directors will be increabgdat least one member and Ares Capital will stiltng name of one member of Allied
Capital's board of directors for consideration te#\Capital's Nominating and Governance Commitidil the vacancy.

The Merger Agreement contains (a) customapyesentations and warranties of Allied Capital Ares Capital, including, among
others: corporate organization, capitalizationpooate authority and absence of conflicts, thirdypand governmental consents and
approvals, reports and regulatory matters, findrstégiements, compliance with law and legal prooegs] absence of certain changes, taxes,
employee matters, intellectual property, insuranoggstment assets and certain contracts, (b) @nterof Allied Capital and Ares Capital to
conduct their respective businesses in the ordicanyse until the Allied Acquisition is completedida(c) covenants of Allied Capital and
Ares Capital not to take certain actions during thterim period.

Among other things, Allied Capital has agt¢o, and will cause its affiliates, consolidasetsidiaries, and its and each of their
respective officers, directors, managers, emplogedsother advisors, representatives and ageritartediately cease and cause to be
terminated all discussions and negotiations witipeet to a "Takeover Proposal” (as defined in tleegdr Agreement) from a third party and
not to directly or indirectly solicit or take anyher action (including providing information) withe intent to solicit any inquiry, proposal or
offer with respect to a Takeover Proposal.

However, if Allied Capital receives a bdite unsolicited Takeover Proposal from a thirdtpaand its board of directors determines in
good faith, after consultation with reputable odisiegal counsel and financial advisers experientedch matters, that failure to consider
such proposal would breach the duties of the direainder applicable law, and the Takeover Propmsatitutes or is reasonably likely to
result in a "Superior Proposal" (as defined inMerger Agreement), Allied Capital may engage ircdssions and negotiations with such
third party so long as certain notice and othecedoral requirements are satisfied. In additiobjext to certain procedural requirements
(including the ability of Ares Capital to reviss ffer) and the payment of a $30 million termioatfee, Allied Capital may terminate the
Merger Agreement and enter into an agreement witfiré party who makes a Superior Proposal.

The representations and warranties of pacdly set forth in the Merger Agreement (a) havenbgualified by confidential disclosures
made to the other party in connection with the Merygreement, (b) will not survive consummatiortred Allied Acquisition and cannot be
the basis for any claims under the Merger Agreerbgrihe other party after the Allied Acquisitiondsnsummated, (c) are qualified in cer
circumstances by a materiality standard which mtigrdrom what may be viewed as material by ineest (d) were made only as of the date
of the Merger Agreement or such other date asdsiipd in the Merger Agreement and (e) may hawnbecluded in the Merger Agreement
for the purpose of allocating risk between Alliedpial and Ares Capital rather than establishingtensas facts.

On January 14, 2010, Allied Capital recdia& unsolicited non-binding offer from Prospecpita Corporation ("Prospect Capital”) to
acquire all of the issued and outstanding sharédlietd Capital in a stock-for-stock merger. On dary 19, 2010, the Board of Directors of
Allied Capital unanimously rejected the offer aftkatermining that such offer did not constituteup&ior Proposal. On January 26, 2010,
Prospect Capital made a second, unsolicited nogifgroffer to acquire all of the issued and outdiiag shares of Allied Capital's common
stock and increased its proposed share excharigdroah 0.385 Prospect Capital shares for eactedliCapital share to 0.40 Prospect Capital
shares for each Allied Capital share. On FebruaB030, Allied Capital's Board of Directors unanimty determined that the revised offer
from Prospect Capital did not constitute, and is no
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reasonably likely to result in, a Superior Propasal reaffirmed its commitment to the transactidtih viires Capital. On February 9, 2010,
Prospect Capital issued a third unsolicited northbig proposal and increased its proposed shareaagethratio from 0.40 Prospect Capital
shares for each Allied Capital share to 0.4416 praisCapital shares for each Allied Capital sh@meFebruary 11, 2010, the board of
directors of Allied Capital unanimously concludéat Prospect Capital's third proposal did not dariet and is not reasonably likely to res
in, a Superior Proposal and again reaffirmed itarmitment to the transaction with Ares Capital ascommended to its stockholders that
vote in favor of the merger.

While there can be no assurances as texiet timing, or that the Allied Acquisition willbcompleted at all, we are working to
complete the Allied Acquisition in the first quarte 2010. The consummation of the Allied Acqusitiis subject to certain conditions,
including, among others, Allied Capital stockholdpproval and other customary closing conditions.

The Merger Agreement also contains cetimination rights for Allied Capital and Ares Cegbiand provides that, in connection with
the termination of the Merger Agreement under dfgetcircumstances, Allied Capital may be requitegay Ares Capital a termination fee
of $30 million ($15 million if Allied Capital stodkolders do not approve the Allied Acquisition) akres Capital may be required to pay
Allied Capital a termination fee of $30 million @3nillion if Ares Capital stockholders do not appeche Allied Acquisition).

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying consolidated financiakstents have been prepared on the accrual baaizofinting in conformity with accounti
principles generally accepted in the United Staasd, include the accounts of the Company and itlwbwned subsidiaries. The
consolidated financial statements reflect all atpemnts and reclassifications which, in the opiredbmanagement, are necessary for the fair
presentation of the results of the operations arahtial condition as of and for the periods présegnAll significant intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include shart;téquid investments in a money market fund. Casti cash equivalents are carried at cost
which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash and cash dguigawith financial institutions and, at timesskdeld in money market accounts may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatsuréa limit.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded otrlie date. Realized gains or losses are compigiag the specific identification method.
Investments for which market quotations are reaaligilable are typically valued at such market gtiohs. In order to validate market
guotations, we look at a number of factors to deiee if the quotations are representative of falue, including the source and nature of the
guotations. Debt and equity securities that arepnbticly traded or whose market prices are nadiigavailable (i.e., substantially all of our
investments) are valued at fair value as determimgaod faith by our board of directors, basedt@input of our management and audit
committee and independent valuation firms that Heen engaged at the direction of the board tetassihe valuation of each portfolio
investment without a readily available market gtiotaat least once during a trailing 12-month pgrmd under a valuation policy and a
consistently applied
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valuation process. The valuation process is comrduat the end of each fiscal quarter, with appraxaty 50% (based on value) of our
valuations of portfolio companies without readilyadable market quotations subject to review byratependent valuation firm each quarter.

As part of the valuation process, we még tato account the following types of factorsidfevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of thetfolio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pibefolio company's ability to make payments asceiirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does busnascomparison of the portfolio company's seasgito publicly traded securities, chan
in the interest rate environment and the creditketargenerally that may affect the price at whichilar investments may be made in the
future and other relevant factors. When an extesmaht such as a purchase transaction, publiciodfer subsequent equity sale occurs, we
use the pricing indicated by the external evemiiwoborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors, based @nitiput of our management and audit
committee and independent valuation firms undealaation policy and a consistently applied valuajiwocess. Due to the inherent
uncertainty of determining the fair value of inwesnts that do not have a readily available mark&tey the fair value of our investments n
fluctuate from period to period. Additionally, tfer value of our investments may differ signifitigrfrom the values that would have been
used had a ready market existed for such investnaamt may differ materially from the values thatmay ultimately realize. Further, such
investments are generally subject to legal andratisrictions on resale or otherwise are lesdditiuan publicly traded securities. If we were
required to liquidate a portfolio investment inceded or liquidation sale, we may realize signifitaless than the value at which we have
recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fith@minvestments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses that wouldtehéized based on the valuations currently
assigned. See "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to muedtments—~Price declines and illiquidity in thepmrate debt markets have adversely
affected, and may in the future adversely affdwt,fair value of our portfolio investments, reducur net asset value through increased net
unrealized depreciation.”

With respect to investments for which maidgotations are not readily available, our bodrdiectors undertakes a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfpla>o company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuation conclusions are then documémaind discussed by our management.

. The audit committee of our board of directors rexsi¢hese preliminary valuations, as well as theitig independent valuati
firms with respect to the valuations of approxinhat% (based on value) of our portfolio companiéhout readily available
market quotations.

. The board of directors discusses valuations arnerates the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily

available market quotation in good faith basedmanibput of our management and audit committeeraebendent valuation
firms.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &stbAccounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 82D{previously Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value
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Measurements ("SFAS 157")), which expands the egfiin of fair value accounting for investmentse(biote 9 to the consolidated financial
statements).

Interest Income Recognitiol

Interest income, adjusted for amortizatibpremium and accretion of discount, is recordec accrual basis. Discounts and premiums
on securities purchased are accreted/amortizedtiogdife of the respective security using the effe yield method. The amortized cost of
investments represents the original cost adjustethé accretion of discounts and amortizationrehpums.

Loans are generally placed on non-accta#lis when principal or interest payments are g@ast30 days or more or when there is
reasonable doubt that principal or interest wilicbélected. Accrued interest is generally reversbén a loan is placed on non-accrual status.
Interest payments received on non-accrual loansheagcognized as income or applied to princippkedéding upon management's judgment
regarding collectability. Non-accrual loans arg@esd to accrual status when past due principalistedest is paid and, in management's
judgment, are likely to remain current. The Comparay make exceptions to this if the loan has sefficcollateral value and is in tl
process of collection.

Paymen-in-Kind Interest

The Company has loans in its portfolio ttatain a payment-in-kind ("PI1K") provision. Thé&Hnterest, computed at the contractual
rate specified in each loan agreement, is add#uktprincipal balance of the loan and recordedhisést income. To maintain the Company's
status as a RIC, this naash source of income must be paid out to stockislith the form of dividends even though the Corggdaas not ye
collected the cash.

Capital Structuring Service Fees and Other Income

The Company's investment adviser seeksavige assistance to our portfolio companies innemtion with the Company's investments
and in return the Company may receive fees fortahgiructuring services. These fees are genenally available to the Company as a result
of the Company's underlying investments, are ndynpalid at the closing of the investments, are gahenon-recurring and are recognized
as revenue when earned upon closing of the invesiribe services that the Company's investmensadyirovides vary by investment, but
generally consist of reviewing existing credit faigs, arranging bank financing, arranging eqdiancing, structuring financing from
multiple lenders, structuring financing from mulégequity investors, restructuring existing loar@ésing equity and debt capital, and
providing general financial advice, which concludg®n closing of the investment. Any services efébbove nature subsequent to the cla
would generally generate a separate fee payallet@ompany. In certain instances where the Comjzainyited to participate as a ¢ende|
in a transaction and does not provide significentises in connection with the investment, a portd loan fees paid to the Company in such
situations will be deferred and amortized overdbtmated life of the loan. The Company's investraeriser may also take a seat on the
board of directors of a portfolio company, or olveethe meetings of the board of directors withaltrig a formal seat.

Other income includes fees for asset managé consulting, loan guarantees, commitments pimet services rendered by the Comy
to portfolio companies. Such fees are recognizedasne when earned or the services are rendered.
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Foreign Currency Translatior

The Company's books and records are maeddan U.S. dollars. Any foreign currency amountstaanslated into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

(1) Market value of investment securities, other asaetsliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailinthe end of the period.

(2) Purchases and sales of investment securities, meom expenses—at the rates of exchange prevaititige respective dates
of such transactions, income or expenses.

Results of operations based on changesé@igh exchange rates are separately disclosédrd isthtement of operations. Foreign security
and currency translations may involve certain adgrsitions and risks not typically associated witlesting in U.S. companies and U.S.
government securities. These risks include, buhatdimited to, currency fluctuation and revaloat and future adverse political, social and
economic developments, which could cause invessriarforeign markets to be less liquid and priceservolatile than those of comparable
U.S. companies or U.S. government securities.

Accounting for Derivative Instrument:

The Company does not utilize hedge accogrand marks its derivatives to market through atpens.
Offering Expenses

The Company's offering costs are chargeadhayithe proceeds from equity offerings when reaxbi
Debt Issuance Cosl

Debt issuance costs are being amortizedtbedife of the related credit facility using teFaight line method, which closely
approximates the effective yield method.

U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treatedri€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatasiianner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. In order to qualiyaaRIC, among other things, the Company is reduodimely distribute to its stockholders
at least 90% of investment company taxable incaselefined by the Code, for each year. The Compasynade and intends to continue to
make the requisite distributions to its stockhadd@rhich will generally relieve the Company fronSUfederal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forvtaxdble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions into the next tax year a@g p 4% excise tax on such income, as requirethd extent that the Company determines
that its estimated current year annual taxablenrewill be in excess of estimated current yearddind distributions, the Company accrues
excise tax, if any, on estimated excess taxablenirgcas taxable income is earned.

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income taxes.
Dividends

Dividends and distributions to common stazlklers are recorded on the record date. The antoune paid out as a dividend is
determined by the board of directors each quartérigenerally based upon the current and expdgaterk earnings estimated by
management. Net realized capital
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gains, if any, are generally distributed at leastually, although we may decide to retain suchtehpains for investment.

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment fhlat provides for reinvestment of any distribotiave declare in cash on behalf of our
stockholders, unless a stockholder elects to reasagh. As a result, if our board of directors ariftes, and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not "opted out" of owiddind reinvestment plan will have their cash dévids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather tieariving the cash dividend. While we generally pismarily newly issued shares to
implement the plan (especially if our shares aaditrg at a premium to net asset value), we mayhaisee shares in the open market in
connection with our obligations under the planpémticular, if our shares are trading at a sigatiftcenough discount to net asset value and we
are otherwise permitted under applicable law t@pase such shares, we intend to purchase shatesapen market in connection with our
obligations under our dividend reinvestment plan.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@éments

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfizitthe reported amounts of actual and contingssets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amountsooihie or loss and expenses during the reportingghefictual results could differ from
those estimates. Significant estimates includesétheation of investments.

New Accounting Pronouncemen

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting 8tads Board ("FASB") issued ASC 860 (previously SH¥0. 166 Accounting for Transfer
of Financial Assetswhich amends the guidance in SFAS No. B ounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finandakets and
Extinguishments of Liabiliti€). It eliminates the concept of qualifying spegialpose entities ("QSPES"), creates more stringemditions
for reporting a transfer of a portion of a finacaset as a sale, clarifies derecognition critefithe previous guidance, revises how retained
interests are initially measured, and removes tiaganteed mortgage securitization recharacterizgtiovisions. ASC 860 requires additional
yearend and interim disclosures for public and nongutmpanies that are similar to the disclosurgsired by FSP FAS 140-4 and FIN 46
(R)-8, Disclosures by Public Entities (Enterprises) ab®tansfers of Financial Assets and Interests in &fale Interest EntitiesASC 860 is
effective as of the beginning of a company's fisstal year that begins after November 15, 2008yasy 1, 2010 for calendar year-end
companies), and for subsequent interim and anepalrting periods. ASC 860's disclosure requiremenist be applied to transfers that
occurred before and after its effective date. Eadgption of ASC 860 is prohibited. We are curngetfaluating the effect that the provisions
of ASC 860 may have on our financial condition a@sults of operations.

In June 2009, FASB issued ASC 810 (pre\no88AS No. 167 Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46{R)ich amends the
guidance in FASB Interpretation No. ("FIN") 46(R)onsolidation of Variable Interest Entitig¢slt requires reporting entities to evaluate
former QSPEs for consolidation, changes the apprtmdetermining the primary beneficiary of a valinterest entity (a "VIE") from a
guantitative assessment to a qualitative assesstasigined to identify a controlling financial irgst, and increases the frequency of required
reassessments to determine whether a company gsithary beneficiary of a VIE. It also clarifiesytdoes not significantly change, the
characteristics that identify a VIE. ASC 810 reqaindditional year-end and interim disclosuregidriic and non-public companies that are
similar to the disclosures required by FSP FAS 4401 FIN 46(R)-8. ASC 810 is effective as of tlegibning of a company's first fiscal
year that begins after November 15, 2009 (Januga2910 for calendar ye-end companies), and for subsequent interim andamaporting
periods. All QSPE's and entities currently subjedtIN 46(R) will need to be reevaluated under the
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amended consolidation requirements as of the bewjrof the first annual reporting period that beggititer November 15, 2009. Early
adoption of ASC 810 is prohibited. The FASB agratids January 27, 2010 meeting to issue an Acaagii®tandards Update to finalize its
proposal to indefinitely defer ASC 810 for repogtienterprises' interests in entities that eitheetal of the characteristics of investments
companies or for which it is industry practice fply measurement principles for financial repormgposes consistent with those that apply
to investment companies. The provisions of ASC ®illonot have any impact on our financial conditionresults of operations.

In June 2009, FASB issued ASC 2005, (preslipSFAS NO. 168The FASB Accounting Standards Codification andHtegarchy of
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP")+eplacement of FASB Statement No. ('€dification™)). This Codification will
become the source of authoritative U.S. GAAP retmaghby FASB to be applied by nongovernmental istitOnce the Codification is in
effect, all of its content will carry the same lewéauthority, effectively superseding SFAS No2186he Hierarchy of Generally Accepted
Accounting Principle:. In other words, the GAAP hierarchy will be moddito include only two levels of GAAP: authoritaiand
nonauthoritative. The Caodification is not intendedhange GAAP, but it will change the way GAARIganized and presented. The
Codification is effective for financial statemeigsued for interim and annual periods ending S&ptember 15, 2009. In order to ease the
transition to the Codification, the Company hasvited the Codification cross-reference alongsidertiferences to the standards issued and
adopted prior to the adoption of the Codification.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 208 0Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Top),@mproving Disclosures About
Fair Value Measurements. ASU 2010-06 adds new repgints for disclosures about transfers into atidbuevel 1 and 2 inputs and
separate disclosures about purchases, sales, ¢éesuamd settlements relating to Level 3 inputalsib clarifies existing fair value disclosures
about the level of disaggregation and about inpatsvaluation techniques used to measure fair yahgtentities will be required to provide
fair value measurement disclosures for each claassets and liabilities. ASU 2010-06 is effectioreinterim and annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2009, except for thelasures about purchases, sales, issuances tedhsats in the roll forward of activity
in Level 3 fair value measurements. Those discksare effective for fiscal years beginning aftec@mber 15, 2010. Adoption of ASU
2010-06 is not expected to have a significant impache Company's financial condition and resoftsperations.
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PORTFOLIO AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

Year Ended December 31,
(in millions, except number of
new investment commitments,

terms and percentages)

2009 2008 2007
New investments(1
New portfolio companie $ 317.¢ $ 600.F $ 1,091.¢
Existing portfolio companie 162.2 305.( 256.(
Total new investment 479.¢ 905.t 1,347.¢
Less:
Investments exite 604 . 430.: 654.1

©

Net investment:
New investments funde:

(1246 $ 4752 $ 693F

New portfolio companie $ 307.€ $ 455 $ 876.¢
Existing portfolio companie 158.( 279.7 253.(
Total $ 465.6 $ 7352 $ 1,129.¢
Principal amount of investments purchas
Senior term dek $ 289t $ 529.2 $ 886.7
Senior subordinated de 59.¢ 336.< 187.1
Senior Secured Loan Ful 165.( — —
Equity and othe 61.1 60.4 177.€
Total $ 575.C $ 925.¢ $ 1,251.
Principal amount of investments sold or rep:
Senior term dek $ 283« $ 448. $ 608.
Senior subordinated de 202.¢ 29.C 89.¢
Equity and othe 29.2 7.4 20.¢€
Total $ 5152 $ 4852 $ 718.%
Number of new investments( 33 39 47
Average new investment amot $ 14t $ 232 $ 281
Weighted average term for new investments (in msr 74 66 69
Weighted average yield of debt and income produsewyrities
at fair value funded during the period 13.42% 12.5% 11.51%
Weighted average yield of debt and income produsawyrities
at amortized cost funded during the perioc 13.61% 12.5¢% 11.52%
Weighted average yield of debt and income produsewyrities
at fair value sold or repaid during the perioc 13.42%  9.4%% 11.671%
Weighted average yield of debt and income produsewyrities
at amortized cost sold or repaid during the pe@p 12.2:%  9.7% 11.72%

1) New investment commitments includes new agreemnterftend revolving credit facilities or delayed drémans.
2 Number of new investments represents each committaenparticular portfolio company.

(3)  When we refer to the "weighted average yield atvalue" in this report, we compute it with respcparticular
securities by taking the (a) annual stated intaegstor yield earned plus the net annual amoitizadf original issue
discount and market discount earned on accruingidelnded in such securities, and dividing it by {otal debt and
income producing securities at fair value incluifeduch securities. When we refer to the "weiglateerage yield at
amortized cost" in this report, we compute it wigspect to particular securities by taking theaf@ual stated interest
rate or yield earned plus the net annual amortinadf original issue discount and mar
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discount earned on accruing debt included in sachr#ties, and dividing it by (b) total debt andéme producing
securities at amortized cost included in such séesur

The investment adviser employs an investmaging system to categorize our investmentsdufiteon to various risk management and
monitoring tools, the investment adviser grade<ctidit status of all investments on a scale af 4 ho less frequently than quarterly. This
system is intended to reflect the performance efpbrtfolio company's business, the collateral cage of the investment and other relevant
factors. Under this system, investments with a@m@id4 involve the least amount of risk in our paliv. This portfolio company is
performing above expectations and the trends akdarctors are generally favorable, including eeptiil exit. Investments graded 3 invoh
level of risk that is similar to the risk at theng of origination. This portfolio company is perfung as expected and the risk factors are
neutral to favorable. All new investments are alifi assessed a grade of 3. Investments gradetb®@a portfolio company performing
below expectations and indicates that the investmésk has increased materially since originatibims portfolio company may be out of
compliance with debt covenants, however, paymeaetg@nerally not more than 120 days past due.rfveisiments graded 2, our investment
adviser increases procedures to monitor the partt@mpany and will write down the fair value oétmvestment if it is deemed to be
impaired. An investment grade of 1 indicates thatgortfolio company is performing materially belewpectations and that the investment
risk has substantially increased since originathast or all of the debt covenants are out of coammle and payments are substantially
delinquent. Investments graded 1 are not antiaipttde repaid in full. Our investment adviser emyplhalf-point increments to reflect
underlying trends in portfolio company operatinginancial performance, as well as the generalbolt| As of December 31, 2009, the
weighted average investment grade of the invessriardur portfolio was 3.0 and five issuers cotiisgsbf seven loans were past-due or on
non-accrual status. The weighted average investgrade of the investments in our portfolio as ot®waber 31, 2008 was 2.9. The
distribution of the grades of our portfolio compasas of December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as folldal&a¢ amounts in thousands):

As of December 31, 2009 As of December 31, 2008

Fair Number of Fair Number of

Value Companies Value Companies
Grade 1 $ 7,17( 8 $ 48,19: 8
Grade z 154,50¢ 9 180,52 9
Grade & 1,796,64. 70 1,632,13 68
Grade 4 213,49: 8 112,12: 6
$ 2,171,81. 95 $ 1,972,97 91

The weighted average yields of the follogvportions of our portfolio as of December 31, 2608 2008 were as follows:

As of December 31,

2009 2008
Fair Amortized Fair Amortized
Value Value Value Cost
Debt and income producing securit 12.61% 12.0¢% 12.7% 11.6%
Total portfolio 11.1%% 10.2% 11.2%% 10.14%
Senior term dek 11.42% 10.62% 12.01% 11.0%%
Senior subordinated de 13.7%% 12.4% 14.7¢% 12.9%%
Income producing equity securiti 9.61% 10.52% 8.42% 9.9(%
First lien senior term del 10.61% 10.3¢% 10.8(% 10.41%
Second lien senior term de 12.92% 11.06% 13.7%% 12.1(%
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 anc’200
Operating results for the years ended Déesr81, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are as follows (inghods):

For the Year Ended December 31,

2009 2008 2007

Total Investment Incom $ 24527. $ 240,46. $ 188,87:

Total Expense 111,29( 113,22: 94,75(

Net Investment Income Before Income Ta 133,98. 127,24( 94,12

Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Including Excise 57€ 24¢ (82€)

Net Investment Incom 133,40¢ 126,99: 94,94¢

Net Realized Gains (Losse (19,420 6,371 6,54¢

Net Unrealized Gains (Losse 88,70 (272,819 (20,667
Net Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equityilieg

From Operation $ 202,69: $ (139,45) $ 90,83

Investment Income

For the year ended December 31, 2009, itotekstment income increased $4.8 million, or 2%rdhe year ended December 31, 2008.
Interest income from investments increased $16l6omior 8%, to $225.1 million for the year endedcember 31, 2009 from $208.5 million
for the comparable period in 2008. The increasetarest income from investments was primarily thutéhe increase in the size of the
portfolio as well as increases in the weighted ageryield on the portfolio. The average investmeattamortized cost, for the year increased
to $2.3 billion for the year ended December 31,200m $2.2 billion for the comparable period ir080 Capital structuring service fees
decreased $15.6 million, or 74%, to $5.6 milliontlee year ended December 31, 2009 from $21.2amiflor the comparable period in 2008.
The decrease in capital structuring service feesprianarily due to the decrease in new investmeriggnated which declined from
$906 million for the year ended December 31, 2@08480 million for the comparable period in 2009.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, irotaktment income increased $51.6 million, or 23%r the year ended December 31, 2007.
Interest income from investments increased $46lidomj or 28%, to $208.5 million for the year endedcember 31, 2008 from
$162.4 million for the comparable period in 200AeTincrease in interest income from investmentsprasarily due to the increase in the
size of the portfolio as well as increases in tleéghted average yield on the portfolio. The aveliagestments, at fair value, for the year
increased to $2.0 billion for the year ended Deaam®i, 2008 from $1.5 billion for the comparablei@e in 2007. Capital structuring service
fees increased $3.2 million, or 18%, to $21.2 willfor the year ended December 31, 2008 from $i&#lldn for the comparable period in
2007. The increase in capital structuring serveesfwas primarily due to the increase in fee péages as a result of more favorable terms
available in the current market.

Operating Expenses

For the year ended December 31, 2009, ¢sfanses decreased $1.9 million, or 2%, from #s gnded December 31, 2008. Interest
expense and credit facility fees decreased $12lmior 34%, to $24.3 million for the year endedcember 31, 2009 from $36.5 million
the comparable period in 2008, despite increastwinutstanding borrowings for the period. Therage outstanding borrowings during the
year ended December 31, 2009 was $870.0 milliorpewed to average outstanding borrowings of $819l®mfor the comparable period
2008. The increase in
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outstanding borrowings was more than offset bydiheline in the average cost of borrowing which wearn 4.06% for the year ended
December 31, 2008 to 2.16% for the year ended DieeeBil, 2009. The decrease in interest expenseradd facility fees was partially
offset by an increase in professional fees. Foyta ended December 31, 2009, professional feesased $6.8 million, or 113%, to
$12.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2008 $5.9 million for the comparable period in 20@H the $6.8 million increase in
professional fees, $4.9 million were related toAlleed Acquisition. Incentive fees related to greentive fee net investment income
increased $1.6 million, or 5%, to $33.3 million fbe year ended December 31, 2009 from $31.7 miftio the comparable period in 2008,
primarily due to the increase in the size of thefpbo and the related increase in net investriecome.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, ¢sfanses increased $18.5 million, or 19%, fronytee ended December 31, 2007. Base
management fees increased $6.9 million, or 29%365 million for the year ended December 31, 2068 $23.5 million for the
comparable period in 2007, primarily due to theéase in the size of the portfolio. Incentive fesddated to pre-incentive fee net investment
income increased $8.2 million, or 35%, to $31.7ionilfor the year ended December 31, 2008 from %28llion for the comparable period
2007, primarily due to the increase in the sizthefportfolio and the related increase in net ihmesit income. The increase in total expenses
was partially offset by the decline in interest enpe and credit facility fees. Interest expensecaedit facility fees decreased $0.4 million, or
1%, to $36.5 million for the year ended December2BD8 from $36.9 million for the comparable perin®007, despite significant increases
in the outstanding borrowings for the period. Therage outstanding borrowings during the year efdkmbmber 31, 2008 was
$819.0 million compared to average outstandingdwaings of $567.9 million for the comparable perin@007. The increase in outstanding
borrowings was more than offset by the declindhdverage cost of borrowing which went from 6.08%the year ended December 31,
2007 to 4.06% for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Income Tax Expense, Including Excise Tax

The Company has elected to be treatedri€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatasiianner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. Among other things,Eompany has, in order to maintain its RIC stahede and intends to continue to make
the requisite distributions to its stockholders ethivill generally relieve the Company from U.S.deal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions into the next tax year amy p 4% excise tax on such income, as requirethd extent that the Company determines
that its estimated current year annual taxablemmewill be in excess of estimated current yearddind distributions, the Company accrues
excise tax, if any, on estimated excess taxablenirecas taxable income is earned. For the year ebdeeimber 31, 2009, a net benefit of
$0.1 million was recorded for federal excise taor. the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007sposiof approximately $0.1 million
were recorded for federal excise tax for both years

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income taasthe years ended December 31, 2009 and
2008, we recorded a tax provision of approxima$&lys million and $0.1 million, respectively, forethe subsidiaries. For the year ended
December 31, 2007, we recorded a tax benefit & 80llion, for these subsidiaries, respectively.

Net Realized Gains/Losses

During the year ended December 31, 20@9Chmpany had $461.8 million of sales, repaymenéxits resulting in $46.0 million of net
realized losses. These sales, repayments or egltsled
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$44.1 million of loans sold to the Ivy Hill Fundset realized losses were comprised of $20.3 milibgross realized gains and $66.3 million
of gross realized losses. The most significanizedlgains and losses during the year ended Dec¢e3tb2009 were as follows (in millions):

Portfolio Company

Waste Pro USA, Inc

Bumble Bee Foods, LLC
PODS Holdings, In

Best Brands Corporatior
Capella Healthcare, Ir

Making Memories Wholesale, It
Wear Me Apparel, LLC
Courtside Acquisition Corp
Other

Total

Realized
Gain (Loss)
$ 12.:

3.€

1.8

1.2

(1.0)

(14.2)
(15.0)
(34.9)

(0.4)

$  (46.0

During the year ended December 31, 20@8Cimpany had $495.6 million of sales and repaysne@sulting in $6.6 million of net

realized gains. These sales and repayments incthee®l75.5 million of loans sold to the Ivy Hill fds. Net realized gains were comprised of

$6.8 million of gross realized gains and $0.2 wiilof gross realized losses. The most significealized gains and losses during the year

ended December 31, 2008 were as follows (in miljon

Portfolio Company

Dufry AG

Waste Pro USA, Inc
Daily Candy, Inc.
Other

Total

Realized
Gain (Loss)

$ 2.8
2.C
e
0.t

$ 6.€

During the year ended December 31, 20@7Cibmpany had $725.2 million of sales and repaysn@sulting in $6.6 million of net
realized gains. These sales and repayments inctheéebL33.0 million of loans sold to Ivy Hill |. Neealized gains were comprised of
$16.2 million of gross realized gains and $9.7 iomillof gross realized losses. The most significaalized gains and losses during the year

ended December 31, 2007 were as follows (in miljon

Portfolio Company
The GSI Group, Inc

Varel Holdings, Inc.

Equinox SMU Partners LLt
Berkline/Benchcraft Holdings LL(
Other

Total

Net Unrealized Gains/Losses

Realized
Gain (Loss)
$ 6.2

4.C
8.5
(8.9)
1.7
§ o

For the year ended December 31, 2009, tmepany had net unrealized gains of $88.7 milliohiclv was comprised of $125.0 million
unrealized appreciation, $92.4 million in unrealiziepreciation and $56.1 million related to theersual of prior period net unrealized

depreciation
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recorded upon exit of an investment. The most Sigait changes in net unrealized appreciation apdetiation during the year ended
December 31, 2009 were as follows (in millions):

Unrealized Appreciation

Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
DSI Renal, Inc. $ 19.C
Apple & Eve, LLC 12.4
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.F 11.€
Best Brands Corporatic 7.6
Capella Healthcare, Inc 7.2
Wear Me Apparel, LLC 6.C
Prommis Solutions, LL( 4.
Waste Pro USA, Inc 4.2
Instituto de Banco Y Comercio, Int 3.€
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. 3.t
MPBP Holdings, Inc. (3.2
National Print Group, Inc 3.2
Courtside Acquisition Corp (3.9
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. (3.9
HCP Acquisitions Holdings, LLC (3.7
Canon Communications LLC (3.9
Growing Family, Inc. (5.0
AWTP, LLC. (5.5)
Summit Business Media, LL (5.7)
Wastequip, Inc. (5.9
LVCG Holdings LLC (8.2
Reflexite Corporatiol (10.9)
Firstlight Financial Corporatio (11.7
Other 25.4
Total $ 32.€

For the year ended December 31, 2008, &mepany had net unrealized losses of $272.8 millidrich was comprised of $54.9 million
in unrealized appreciation, $323.9 million in urdized depreciation and $3.8 million relating to teeersal of prior period net unrealized
appreciation. The
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most significant changes in net unrealized apptieciaand depreciation during the year ended Dece@be2008 were as follows (in
millions):

Unrealized Appreciation

Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
R3 Education, Inc. $ 5.C
Instituto de Banco Y Comercio, In 4.t
Industrial Container Services LL 4.1
Diversified Collection Services, Inc 3.4
Campus Management Cor 3.C
Prommis Solutions, LL( (3.2
309179 Nova Scotia, Inc (3.2
National Print Group, Inc (3.2
Athletic Club Holdings, Inc. (3.2
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. (3.2
Wastequip, Inc. 3.3
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. (3.6
OnCURE Medical Corp (3.6)
VSE-Tranzact Holdings, LL( (4.0
Summit Business Media, LL (4.0
Best Brands Corporatic 4.3
GG Merger Sub I, Inc (4.7)
Apogee Retail, LLC (4.8
Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Fund, Ltd. (5.6)
Making Memories Wholesale, In (6.7)
Vistar Corporatior (6.9
HB&G Building Products (7.4
Growing Family, Inc. (7.5)
Primis Marketing Group, Inc (7.€)
Capella Healthcare, Inc (9.5
Wear Me Apparel, LLC (12.7)
Things Remembered, In (12.9)
Apple & Eve, LLC (12.9
MPBP Holdings, Inc. (15.9)
DSI Renal, Inc. (18.7)
Reflexite Corporatiol (19.2)
Courtside Acquisition Corp (30.9)
Firstlight Financial Corporatio (37.0
Other (32.5)
Total $ (269.0

For the year ended December 31, 2007, &mepa@ny had net unrealized losses of $10.7 millidnich was comprised of $52.5 million in
unrealized appreciation, $60.4 million in unrealiziEpreciation and $2.8 million relating to theeesal of prior period net unrealized
appreciation. The
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most significant changes in unrealized appreciadioth depreciation during the year ended Decemhe2@®X7 were as follows (in millions):

Unrealized Appreciation

Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
Reflexite Corporatiol $ 27.2
The GSI Group, Inc 5.€
Waste Pro, Inc. 4.C
Daily Candy, Inc. 3.6
Industrial Container Services, In 3.2
Varel Holdings, Inc. 3.C
Wastequip, Inc. (3.2
Making Memories Wholesale, In (5.0
Primis Marketing Group, Inc (5.6)
Universal Trailer Corporatio (7.2
Wear Me Apparel, LLC (8.0
Firstlight Financial Corporatio (20.0
MPBP Holdings, Inc. (20.5)
Other (5.0
Total $ (7.9

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY, AND CAPITAL RESOURC ES

Since the Company's inception, the Comsaiqiidity and capital resources have been geeénatimarily from the net proceeds of
public offerings of common stock, the Debt Secmaition, advances from the CP Funding Facility arddR/ing Credit Facility, each as
defined below (together, the "Facilities"), as wasdlcash flows from operations.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company h&dZillion in cash and cash equivalents and $96#lifon in total indebtedness
outstanding. Subject to leverage and borrowing besteictions, the Company had approximately $252llion available for additional
borrowings under the Facilities and the Debt Séieation as of December 31, 2009.

Equity Offerings

On August 19, 2009, we completed a pulidid-an equity offering (the "August Add-on Offeringsf 12,439,908 shares of common
stock (including 1,439,908 shares purchased putd¢adhe underwriters' over-allotment option) qiriwe of $9.25 per share, less an
underwriting discount totaling approximately $0gk share. The shares were offered at a discoomt the then most recently determined
asset value per share of $11.21 pursuant to atyttgyeinted by our common stockholders at the anmeggting of stockholders held on Ma
2009. Total proceeds received from the August Add3éfering, net of underwriters' discount and dffgrcosts, were approximately
$109.1 million.
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The following table summarizes the totarsls issued and proceeds we received net of uritemvadealer manager and offering costs
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 200Tillions, except per share data):

Offering Proceeds net of
Shares price per underwriting and
issued share offering costs
2009
August 2009 public offerin 124 $ 9.2 % 109.1
Total for the year ended December 3:
2009 12.4 $ 109.1
2008
April 2008 public offerinc 24z $ 11.0C $ 259.¢
Total for the year ended December 3:
2008 24.2 $ 259.¢
2007
August 2007 public offerin 2€ $ 16.3C $ 42.%
April 2007 public offering 155 $ 17.97 267.2
February 2007 public offerin 14 $ 19.9¢ 27.2
Underwriters over-allotment option
related to December 2006 public
offering 04 $ 18.5C 7.5
Total for the year ended December 3:
2007 19.¢ $ 344.%

Part of the proceeds from our public offga in 2009, 2008 and 2007 were used to repayamalisty indebtedness. The remaining
unused portions of the proceeds from our publieraffys were used to fund investments in portfoimpanies in accordance with our
investment objective and strategies and marketitond.

As of December 31, 2009, total market edigiation for the Company was $1.4 billion compat@®0.6 billion as of December 31, 20
Debt Capital Activities

Our debt obligations consisted of the faitog as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 (in millions)

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Qutstanding Total Available(1) Outstanding Total Available(1)

Revolving

Credit

Facility $ 4741 % 525.C $ 480.5 % 510.C
CP Funding

Facility 221.¢ 221.¢ 114.: 350.(
CP Funding Il

Facility — 200.( — —
Debt

Securitizatio 273.¢ 275.( 314.( 314.(

$ 969.5 ¢ 1,221.¢ $ 908.6 $ 1,174.(

@ Subject to borrowing base and leverage restric

The weighted average interest rate andhtethaverage maturity of all our outstanding boings as of December 31, 2009 were 2.05%
and 3.8 years, respectively.

The weighted average interest rate andhtetgaverage maturity of all our outstanding boings as of December 31, 2008 were 3.03%
and 4.9 years, respectively.

The ratio of total debt outstanding to ktewders' equity as of December 31, 2009 was 0.0@:¢ompared to 0.83:1.00 as of
December 31, 2008.
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A summary of our contractual payment olilmas as of December 31, 2009 are as follows (ifiang):

Payments Due by Period

Less than After
Total 1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years 5 years
Revolving Credit Facility $ 4741 $ 4741 $ — $ — § —
CP Funding Facility 221.¢ — 221.¢ — —
Debt Securitizatiot 273.¢ — — — 273.¢
Total Debt $ 969 $ 4741 $ 221¢ $ — $ 273.¢

In accordance with the Investment Compant With certain limited exceptions, we are onlpaled to borrow amounts such that our
asset coverage, as defined in the Investment Coynbetn is at least 200% after such borrowing. ADetember 31, 2009, our asset cove
for borrowed amounts was 230%.

CP Funding Facilities

On November 3, 2004, through our wholly edsubsidiary, Ares Capital CP Funding LLC ("Arexpal CP"), we entered into a
revolving facility (as amended, the "CP Fundingiigt) with Wachovia Bank, N.A. ("Wachovia"), thahs amended, allowed Ares Capital
CP to issue up to $350 million of variable fundoegtificates ("VFC").

On May 7, 2009, the Company and Ares Ch@iRaentered into an amendment that, among otiregghconverted the CP Funding
Facility from a revolving facility to an amortizirfgcility, extended the maturity from July 21, 20@9May 7, 2012, reduced the availability
from $350 million to $225 million (with a reductidn the outstanding balance required by each okbder 31, 2010 and December 31,
2011) and decreased the advance rates applicabdetton types of eligible loans. In addition, thierest rate charged on the CP Funding
Facility was increased from the commercial paptr pdus 2.50% to the commercial paper, Eurodoltaadjusted Eurodollar rate, as
applicable, plus 3.50% and the commitment fee requént was removed. The Company also paid a rerfealf 1.25% of the total facility
amount, or $2.8 million.

On July 21, 2009, we established a newlvawp facility (as amended, the "CP Funding Il Higgl and together with the CP Funding
Facility, the "CP Funding Facilities"), also withashovia, for an aggregate principal amount not eaicey $200 million at any one time
outstanding. The CP Funding Il Facility was schedub expire on July 21, 2012 (plus two one-ye&emesion options, subject to mutual
consent) and the interest charged on the CP Funidiragility was based on LIBOR plus 4.00%. We wals required to pay a commitment
fee on any unused portion of the CP Funding Il [Rgaf between 0.50% and 2.50% depending on tlagedevel and paid a structuring fee
of 1.5% of the total facility amount, or $3 million

As of December 31, 2009, the principal ami@utstanding under the CP Funding Facility wa22haiillion and there were no amounts
outstanding under the CP Funding Il Facility. Adatiglly, as of December 31, 2009, the Company wasmpliance with all of the
limitations and requirements of the CP Funding las. See Recent Developments section as wélladss 8 and 18 to our consolidated
financial statements for more detail on the CP kuméacilities, including the combination of the EBnding Facilities on January 22, 2010.

Revolving Credit Facility

On December 28, 2005, we entered into @seacured revolving credit facility (as amended aestated, the "Revolving Credit
Facility") with the lenders party thereto and JPlyar Chase Bank,
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N.A., as Administrative Agent, together with varsosupporting documentation, including a guaranteesgcurity agreemer

As of December 31, 2008, the lenders uttteRevolving Credit Facility had agreed to exteretlit to Ares Capital in an aggregate
principal amount not exceeding $510 million at ame time outstanding. The Revolving Credit Facittgvides also for issuing letters of
credit. As of December 31, 2009, the Revolving @redcility was a five-year revolving facility (Wita stated maturity date of December 28,
2010) and with certain exceptions was secured bgtantially all of the assets in our portfolio (eththan investments held by Ares Capita
under the CP Funding Facility, investments held\bgs Capital CP Il under the CP Funding Il Facilityd investments held by ARCC CLO
under the Debt Securitization (defined below)). Revolving Credit Facility also includes an "acdord feature that, as of December 31,
2009, allowed us to increase the size of the RéwglCredit Facility to a maximum of $765 million der certain circumstances. On
January 21, 2009, pursuant to the "accordion" feathe aggregate principal amount available fardwing under the Revolving Credit
Facility was increased to $525 million. As of Ded®mn31, 2009, there was $474 million outstandindeurthe Revolving Credit Facility and
the Company continues to be in compliance witltofthe limitations and requirements of the Revajvredit Facility. See Recent
Developments and Notes 8 and 18 to our consolidatadcial statements for more detail on the Remgh\Credit Facility, including
discussion of the increase of the size of theifg@hd extension of its term on January 22, 2010.

Debt Securitization

In July 2006, through our wholly owned sdizy, ARCC CLO 2006 LLC ("ARCC CLO"), we completa $400 million debt
securitization (the "Debt Securitization") and isdwapproximately $314 million principal amount sgat-backed notes (including $50 million
of revolving notes, $48.8 million of which were dradown as of December 31, 2009) (the "CLO Notesthird parties that were secured by
a pool of middle market loans that have been pwethar originated by the Company. The CLO Notesranleded in the December 31, 2009
consolidated balance sheet. We retained approxiyrs®é million of aggregate principal amount ofteém BBB and non-rated securities in
the Debt Securitization (the "Retained Notes").

During the year ended December 31, 2009egparchased, in several open market transactktsmillion of CLO Notes consisting of
$14 million of the Class B and $21 million of théa€s C Notes for a total purchase price of $8 amilliAs a result of these purchases, we
recognized a $26 million gain on the extinguishn@rdebt and as of December 31, 2009, we held greggte principal amount of
$121 million of CLO Notes, in total.

The CLO Notes mature on December 20, 2@ithave a blended pricing of LIBOR plus 0.27%. A®ecember 31, 2009, there was
$274 million outstanding under the Debt Securitera{excluding the Retained Notes). See Note &itaconsolidated financial statements for
more detail on the Debt Securitization.

In addition, as of December 31, 2009, we &dong-term counterparty credit rating from Stad& Poor's Ratings Service of BBB, a
long-term issuer default rating from Fitch Ratin8BB and a long-term issuer rating of Bal fromddg's Investor Service.

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Investment transactions are recorded otrlte date. Realized gains or losses are compigiag the specific identification method.
Investments for which market quotations are reaaligilable are typically valued at such market gtiohs. In order to validate market
guotations, we look at a number of factors to deiee if the quotations are representative of falue, including the source and nature of the
guotations. Debt and equity securities that arepnbticly traded or whose market
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prices are not readily available (i.e., substaytial of our investments) are valued at fair vaigedetermined in good faith by our board of
directors, based on the input of our managementadd committee and independent valuation firnat trave been engaged at the direction
of the board to assist in the valuation of eacltfplim investment without a readily available markeiotation at least once during a trailing
12-month period and under a valuation policy ardrsistently applied valuation process. The vadwmagirocess is conducted at the end of
each fiscal quarter, with approximately 50% (basedalue) of our valuations of portfolio companigthout readily available market
guotations subject to review by an independentatada firm each quarter.

As part of the valuation process, we még tato account the following types of factorsidfevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of tbetfplio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments asceirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does businascomparison of the portfolio company's seasitdo publicly traded securities, chan
in the interest rate environment and the creditketargenerally that may affect the price at whiahilar investments may be made in the
future and other relevant factors. When an extezmaht such as a purchase transaction, publicindfer subsequent equity sale occurs, we
use the pricing indicated by the external evemioiwoborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors, based @anitiput of our management and audit
committee and independent valuation firms undealaation policy and a consistently applied valuatiwocess. Due to the inherent
uncertainty of determining the fair value of invasnts that do not have a readily available mar&gte; the fair value of our investments n
fluctuate from period to period. Additionally, ther value of our investments may differ signifitigrfrom the values that would have been
used had a ready market existed for such investasmt may differ materially from the values thatmay ultimately realize. Further, such
investments are generally subject to legal andratrgdrictions on resale or otherwise are lesdditjuan publicly traded securities. If we were
required to liquidate a portfolio investment inceded or liquidation sale, we may realize signifita less than the value at which we have
recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentmsuch as inflation, and other events that ncayioover the life of the investments may
cause the gains or losses ultimately realized esetlinvestments to be different than the gainesses that would be realized based on the
valuations currently assigned. See "Risk Factorssk®RRelating to our Investments—Price declinesitigdidity in the corporate debt
markets have adversely affected, and may in thedwdversely affect, the fair value of our poifahvestments, reducing our net asset v.
through increased net unrealized depreciation."

With respect to investments for which maudgotations are not readily available, our bodrdigectors undertakes a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfpl@ company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuation conclusions are then documémaind discussed by our management.
. The audit committee of our board of directors res¢hese preliminary valuations, as well as thetiigh independent valuati

firms with respect to the valuations of approxinhat% (based on value) of our portfolio companighout readily available
market quotations.
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. The board of directors discusses valuations anetihétes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily
available market quotation in good faith basedrmanibput of our management and audit committeeraebendent valuation
firms.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company #&stbAccounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 82D{previously Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measur¢sn@SFAS 157")), which expands the applicatiorfadf value accounting for
investments (see Note 9 to the consolidated firsdustatements).

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As of December 31, 2009, the Company haddhlowing commitments to fund various revolvirengor secured and subordinated loans
(in millions):

As of As of
December 31, December 31,
2009 2008
Total revolving commitment $ 136.6 $ 419.(
Less: funded commitmen (37.9 (139.¢
Total unfunded commitmen 99.€ 279.4
Less: commitments substantially at discretion
the Compan) (4.0 (32.9
Less: unavailable commitments due to borrown
base or other contractual restrict| (16.2) (64.5)
Total net adjusted unfunded revolving
commitments $ 79.4 $ 182.t

Of the total commitments as of December2BD9, $35.3 million extend beyond the maturityedat our Revolving Credit Facility.
Included within the total commitments as of Decenfe 2009 are commitments to issue up to $31.4amiin standby letters of credit
through a financial intermediary on behalf of cerfaortfolio companies. Under these arrangemehésCompany would be required to make
payments to third parties if the portfolio companieere to default on their related payment oblayeti As of December 31, 2009, the
Company had $15.8 million in standby letters ofldrsssued and outstanding on behalf of the pddfobmpanies, of which no amounts were
recorded as a liability. Of these letters of cre®t.7 million expire in March 2010, $0.1 milliorgre in June 2010, $3.3 million expire in
July 2010, $0.2 million expire in August 2010, $/million expire in September 2010 and $1.4 millexpire in December 2010.

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Coypas subject to subscription agreements to fuuiteinvestments in private equity
investment partnerships, substantially all at tiserétion of the Company as follows (in millions):

December 31, December 31,

2009 2008
Total private equity commitmen $ 428.c $ 428.:
Total unfunded private equity commitme $ 415 $ 423.¢

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On January 22, 2010, we entered into aeeagent to amend and restate the Revolving CredilityaThe amendment and restatement
of the Revolving Credit Facility, among other thsnincreased the size of the facility from $525liomil to $690 million (comprised of
$615 million in commitments on a stand-alone bas an additional $75 million in commitments cogént upon the closing of the Allied
Acquisition), extended the maturity date to Jani2ty2013 and modified pricing. Subject to cer@igeptions, pricing under our prior
revolving credit facility was based on LIBOR plus
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1.00% or on an "alternate base rate" (which wasitjeest of a prime rate, the federal funds ratis fL.50%, or one month LIBOR plus
1.00%). Subject to certain exceptions, pricing urtde Revolving Credit Facility is based on LIBOR$an applicable spread of between
2.50% and 4.00% or on the "alternate base rate'gruapplicable spread of between 1.50% and 3.D0&&ch case based on a pricing grid
depending on our credit rating. On January 22, 200effective LIBOR spread under the Revolvingdir Facility was 3.00%. Additionall
we are required to pay a commitment fee of 0.50%mnunused portion of the Revolving Credit Fagilithe Revolving Credit Facility is
secured by substantially all of our assets (sultfecertain exceptions, including investments lsicertain of our subsidiaries). In connec
with the amendment and restatement of the Revol@iraglit Facility, we paid structuring and arrangeftrfees totaling $15.6 million. The
Revolving Credit Facility includes an "accordioeature that allows us, under certain circumstariogacrease the size of the facility to a
maximum of $897.5 million on a stand-alone basisrgo the closing of the Allied Acquisition, ang to a maximum of $1.05 billion upon
the closing of the Allied Acquisition, if any.

Also on January 22, 2010, we combined aistiag $225 million amortizing CP Funding Faciliyith our existing $200 million
revolving CP Funding Il Facility into a single $46dllion revolving securitized facility, referred tas the combined CP Funding Facility. In
connection with the combination, we terminated@®eFunding Il facility and entered into an Amended Restated Purchase and Sale
Agreement with Ares Capital CP Funding Holdings L.lo@r wholly owned subsidiary ("CP Holdings"), puasit to which we will sell to CP
Holdings certain loans that we have originatedaguéred, or will originate or acquire (the "Loan&9m time to time, which CP Holdings
will subsequently sell to Ares Capital CP, whiclaig’holly owned subsidiary of CP Holdings. The cameld CP Funding Facility is secured
by all of the assets held by, and the membershégpeast in, Ares Capital CP. The combined CP Fun#imglity, among other things, extends
the maturity date of the facility to January 2212qwith two one-year extension options, subjechtdual consent). Subject to certain
exceptions, the interest charged on the combineB@¥ing Facility is based on LIBOR plus an apilesspread of between 2.25% and
3.75% or on a "base rate" (which is the higher pfime rate, or the federal funds rate plus 0.5pM3 an applicable spread of between 1..
to 2.75%, in each case, based on a pricing griémi#ipg upon our credit rating. On January 22, 2tHd®effective LIBOR spread under the
combined CP Funding Facility was 2.75%. Additiopalle are required to pay a commitment fee of betw@50% and 2.00% depending on
the usage level on any unused portion of the coetb@P Funding Facility.

In February 2010, we completed a public-adaquity offering (the "February Add-on Offeringf 22,957,993 shares of common stock
(including 1,957,993 shares pursuant to the pagtalcise by the underwriters of their overallotbmgstion) at a price of $12.75 per share,
less an underwriting discount of $0.6375 per shibotal proceeds from the February Add-on Offerimet, of underwriters' discount and
offering costs, were approximately $278 million.

As of February 24, 2010 we made $151.2ionilbf investments since December 31, 2009. Ofetfrgestments, 86% were in senior
subordinated debt, 8% were for the investmenténsh Fund, 5% were in first lien senior secured @elol 1% were in common equity. Of
investments, 94% were in fixed rate investment witveighted average yield at amortized cost of .18%he remaining investments, 5%
were in floating rate investments with a weightedrage spread at amortized cost of 11%. As of Repr24, 2010, we exited $118.0 million
of investments since December 31, 2009. Of thagestments, 71% were in first and second lien sesgoured debt and 29% was in senior
subordinated debt. Of the investments, 71% wefixéd rate investments with a weighted averagedyatlamortized cost of 13%. Of the
remaining investments, 29% were in floating ratestments with a weighted average spread at aradrtiast of 6%.

In addition, as of February 24, 2010, wd An investment backlog and pipeline of $75 milliord $220 million, respectively. We expect
to syndicate a portion of these investments andwitmments to third parties. The consummation of ahthe investments in this backlog and
pipeline depends upon,
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among other things: satisfactory completion of due diligence investigation of the prospective fodid company, our acceptance of the
terms and structure of such investment and theutiecand delivery of satisfactory transaction doeatation. We cannot assure you that we
will make any of these investments or that we syihdicate any portion of such investments and camarits.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
We are subject to financial market riskgJuding changes in interest rates of our investrpertfolio.
Interest Rate Risl

Interest rate sensitivity refers to thergfgin earnings that may result from changes inethel of interest rates. Because we fund a
portion of our investments with borrowings, our metestment income is affected by the spread betwlee rate at which we invest and the
rate at which we borrow. As a result, there candassurance that a significant change in marketdst rates will not have a material adv
effect on our net investment income.

As of December 31, 2009, approximately 4%%he investments at fair value in our portfoliens at fixed rates while approximately
39% were at variable rates and 12% were non-irttegggaing. Additionally, 17% of the investmentdait value or 44% of the investments at
fair value with variable rates contain interesertbors. The Debt Securitization, the CP Fundiagility and the Revolving Credit Facility all
feature variable rates.

We regularly measure our exposure to istaiae risk. We assess interest rate risk and geaoar interest rate exposure on an ongoing
basis by comparing our interest rate sensitivetasseur interest rate sensitive liabilities. Bhsa that review, we determine whether or not
any hedging transactions are necessary to mit@qiesure to changes in interest rates.

In October 2008, we entered into a two-yetarest rate swap agreement for a total notianaunt of $75 million. Under the interest
rate swap agreement, we will pay a fixed interatd of 2.985% and receive a floating rate baseth@prevailing three-month LIBOR.

While hedging activities may mitigate oupesure to adverse fluctuations in interest rategain hedging transactions that we may ¢
into in the future, such as interest rate swapeagemts, may also limit our ability to participatetihe benefits of lower interest rates with
respect to our portfolio investments.

Based on our December 31, 2009 balancd,shedollowing table shows the impact on net imeoof base rate changes in interest rates
assuming no changes in our investment and borrostingture and reflecting the effect of our intérese swap agreement described above
and in Note 10 of the consolidated financial staets (in millions):

Interest Interest Net

Basis Point Change Income Expense Income

Up 300 basis point $ 17€ $ 26.£ $ (9.9
Up 200 basis point $ 112 $ 17¢ $ (6.7
Up 100 basis point $ 5€ % 8¢S $ (39
Down 100 basis point $ 2% 623$ 41
Down 200 basis point $ B $ (129 $ 93
Down 300 basis point $ (41 $ (186 $ 14t

Based on our December 31, 2008 balancd,shedollowing table shows the impact on net imeoof base rate changes in interest rates
assuming no changes in our investment and borrowing
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structure and reflecting the effect of our intemasé swap agreement described above and in Natéthé consolidated financial statements
(in millions):

Interest Interest Net

Basis Point Change Income Expense Income

Up 300 basis point $ 2142 $ 250 $ (3.6
Up 200 basis point $ 142z $ 167 $ (2.5
Up 100 basis point $ 71 % 832 % (1.9
Down 100 basis point $ 2% BH$ 21
Down 200 basis point $ (112 $ (150 $ 3¢
Down 300 basis point $ 147 % 170 $ 22

Item 8. Financial Statements And Supplementary Bta
See the Index to Consolidated Financiake®tants.

Item 9. Changes In And Disagreements With Accoudants On Accounting And Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls And Procedures

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procediwe The Company's management, with the participadfdche Company's
President and Chief Financial Officer, has evalitie effectiveness of the Company's disclosuré¢ralsnand procedures (as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Exchange asctf the end of the period covered by this re@ated upon such evaluation, the
Company's President and Chief Financial Officerchahed that our disclosure controls and procedwass effective, as of December 31,
2009, to provide assurance that information thatdgiired to be disclosed by the Company in thentspihat it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizediegrorted, within the time periods specified by 8EC's rules and forms. Disclosure
controls and procedures, include without limitatioantrols and procedures designed to ensurertfaatmation required to be disclosed by
Company in the reports that it files or submitsemithe Exchange Act is accumulated and communidatéte Company’'s management,
including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Rircial Officer, or persons performing similar fuoos, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Management's Report on Internal Control overmancial Reporting. The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining adequate internalroboter financial reporting (as defined in Rul&ai15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange
Act). Under the supervision and with the participatof management, including the President and {Ghiencial Officer, the Company
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofXtmnpany's internal control over financial repaytirased on the criteria established in
Internal Contro—Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission (COSO). Based
on the Company's evaluation under the framewotktiernal Control—Integrated Frameworknanagement concluded that the Company's
internal control over financial reporting was effee as of December 31, 2009. The Company's inkeorarol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2009, has been audited by our indepénegistered public accounting firm, KPMG LLP stéated in its report titled "Report
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm" agepF-2.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.
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(c) Audit Report of the Registered Public Accourgifrirm.  The Company's independent registered publiowaing firm,
KPMG LLP, has issued an audit report on the effectess of the Company's internal control over fieneporting which is set forth under
the heading "Report of Independent Registered Pédcounting Firm" on page F-2.

(d) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repiing. There have been no changes in our internat@omter financial
reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15¢f)1& the Exchange Act) during our most recentiynpleted fiscal quarter, that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenally affect, our internal control over finantiaporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information
None.
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PART IlI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpmate Governance

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2010 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2009, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2010 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2009, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficiBOwners and Management and Related Stockholder M&trs

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2010 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2009, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy &teent for its 2010 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2009, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy &teent for its 2010 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2009, and is incorporated hdrgireference.
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Item 15.

PART IV

Exhibits And Financial Statement Schedes

The following documents are filed as pdrthis Annual Report:

1.

2.

3.

Number

Financial Statements—See the Index to Consolidaiteghcial Statements on Page F-1.

Financial Statement Schedules—None. We have onfitiadcial statement schedules because they ameqoired or are not
applicable, or the required information is showrha financial statements or notes to the finarat@lements.

Exhibits.

Description

3.1

3.2

4.1

10.1

10.2

10.c

10.4

10.€

10.7

10.€

10.1C

10.11

10.12

Articles of Amendment and Restatement, as amenyl
Second Amended and Restated Bylaw

Form of Stock Certificate(:

Dividend Reinvestment Plan(

Amended and Restated Investment Advisory and ManageAgreement, dated as of June 1, 2006, betwesh @apital
Corporation and Ares Capital Management LLC

Amended and Restated Custodian Agreement betwesn@apital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Aggam(5)

Amended and Restated Administration Agreement,ddaseof June 1, 2007, between Ares Capital Corporand Ares
Operations LLC(6

Trademark License Agreement between Ares Capitgd@ation and Ares Management LLC
Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares Gdorporation and directors and certain officg).

Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares @dpZorporation and the members of the Ares Capltagement LLC
investment committee(:

Amended and Restated Purchase and Sale Agreemaésd, @bk of January 22, 2010, among Ares CapitgddZation, as seller, and
Ares Capital CP Funding Holdings LLC, as purchae

Second Tier Purchase and Sale Agreement, datefdJaauary 22, 2010, among Ares Capital CP FundialgliHgs LLC, as seller,
and Ares Capital CP Funding LLC, as purchase

Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreemiat®d as of January 22, 2010, among Ares Capit&u@iding LLC, as
borrower, Ares Capital Corporation as servicer, kidata Bank, National Association, as note purchdde$. Bank National
Association, as trustee and collateral custodiad,\Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as agen

Master Participation Agreement, dated as of JuBODG, between Ares Capital CP Funding LLC and Aapital Corporation(¢

Senior Secured Revolving Credit Agreement, dateaf &ecember 28, 2005 and amended and restatedlasuwary 22, 2010,
among Ares Capital Corporation, the lenders pdmyeto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Admitiisgrégent(8)
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Number

Description

10.1:

First Amendment Agreement and Waiver, dated asovember 13, 2007, between Ares Capital Corpanaa®borrower, Ares
Capital FL Holdings LLC, ARCC CIC Flex Corp., ARQfperial Corporation and ARCC Imperial LLC as sulieiy guarantors
and BMO Capital Markets Financing, Inc., Merrilliigh Capital Corporation, SunTrust Bank, Commerzi/a@k New York and
Grand Cayman Branches, UBS Loan Finance LLC, JPMofthase Bank, N.A., Wachovia Bank, National Asstomi and KBC
Bank N.V., as lenders(1!



10.1¢ Sale and Servicing Agreement, dated as of Julp@62among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 2006, a®isARCC CLO
2006 LLC, as trust depositor, Ares Capital Corgorgtas originator and as servicer, U.S. Bank Naid\ssociation, as trustee ¢
as collateral administrator, Lyon Financial Sersidac. (D/B/A U.S. Bank Portfolio Services), achkap servicer, and Wilmingtc
Trust Company, as owner trustee
10.1t Commercial Loan Sale Agreement, dated as of JUAD@6, between Ares Capital Corporation and ARCOQ006 LLC(9)
10.1¢ Amendment No. 1 to the Commercial Loan Sale Agregdated as of July 17, 2009, between Ares Ca@ibaporation and
ARCC CLO 2006 LLC(11
10.17 Indenture, dated as of July 7, 2006, between ARG @ercial Loan Trust 2006 and U.S. Bank Nationaotsation(9)
10.1¢ Amended and Restated Trust Agreement, dated agyo?,J2006, among ARCC CLO 2006 LLC, Wilmingtorust Company and
U.S. Bank National Association(
10.1¢ Collateral Administration Agreement, dated as dy Jy 2006, among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 2080&s Capital
Corporation and U.S. Bank National Associatior
10.2C Class A-1A VFN Purchase Agreement, dated as of Juip06, among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 200&. Bank National
Association and other Class-1A VFN noteholders party thereto(
10.21 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Octobe2@09, among Ares Capital Corporation, ARCC Odys3orp. and Allied
Capital Corporation(12
11.1 Statement of Computation of Per Share Earnings
14.1 Code of Conduct of Ares Capital Corporation, asrzaee(14)
21.1 Subsidiaries of Ares Capital Corporatic
31.1 Certification by President pursuant to Exchange Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted pursuant to SectioroBOR2 Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002*
31.z Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuantExchange Act Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted purdaaéection 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002*
32.1 Certification by President and Chief Financial ©&fi pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adgpiesiiant to Section 906 of t
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002*
* Filed herewith

(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1 to the Conyf@Registration Statement under the SecuritigAL933, as amended, on
Form N-14 (File No. 33-163760), filed on December 16, 20I
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation:

We have audited Ares Capital Corporati¢thise Company) internal control over financial repay as of December 31, 2009, based on
criteria established imternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway
Commission (COSO). Ares Capital Corporation's manant is responsible for maintaining effective ring control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness ofriatecontrol over financial reporting, includedtive accompanying Management's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on the Compsumternal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgiet8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfagreuch other procedures as we considered necesghg/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company's internal control over finanaigporting is a process designed to provide redderssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal control over fioai reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeionrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jde reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsets that could have a material effect on thenfiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Ares Capital Corporationimained, in all material respects, effective intdrcontrol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2009, based on criteria establishédemal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdsoard (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Ares Capital Cotiporéand subsidiaries) as of December 31, 20092808, including the consolidated
schedule of investments as of December 31, 2002@08, and the related consolidated statementparitions, stockholders' equity, and
cash flows for each of the years in the three-pesiod ended December 31, 2009, and our reportidabruary 24, 2010 expressed an
unqualified opinion on those consolidated finanstaktements.

KPMc LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 24, 2010




Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying cons@itiaalance sheets of Ares Capital Corporation gahdidiaries) (the Company) as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, including the cons@idachedule of investments as of December 31, 2062008, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockhdldgtsty, and cash flows for each of the yearhithree-year period ended December 31,
2009. These consolidated financial statementsharesisponsibility of the Company's management.régponsibility is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial statements basediioaudits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disads in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by maregeas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated finanatdtements referred to above present fairly, imallerial respects, the financial position of Ares
Capital Corporation (and subsidiaries) as of Decan3li, 2009 and 2008, and the results of theiraifmers and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended Decenthe2d®9, in conformity with U.S. generally accepéadounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), Ares Capital
Corporation's internal control over financial retony as of December 31, 2009, based on critergbéished innternal Control—Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrigeadway Commission (COSQO), and our reportadi&bruary 24, 2010
expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectigsr Ares Capital Corporation's internal contnegrofinancial reporting.

As explained in note 9 to the consoliddtedncial statements, the accompanying consolidfacial statements include investments
valued at $2.17 billion (172% of net assets), wHagevalues have been estimated by the Board mfdbirs and management in the absence
of readily determinable fair values. Such estimatesbased on financial and other information gitesiby management of its portfolio
companies, pertinent market and industry data,edkas input from independent valuation firms. Tdes/estments are valued in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ns¥,Fair Value MeasurementgSFAS 157) (included in FASB ASC 8Ztgir Value
Measurements and Disclosur), which requires the Company to assume that thiégtio investments are sold in a principal mart@tmarket
participants. The Company has considered its graicharket as the market in which the Company étsitgortfolio investments with the
greatest volume and level of activity. SFAS 157cHffes a hierarchy of valuation techniques base@bather the inputs to these valuation
techniques are observable or unobservable. $2lliahbif investments at December 31, 2009 are \dhased on unobservable inputs.
Because such valuations, and particularly valuat@frprivate investments and private companiesindmerently uncertain, they may fluctuate
significantly over short periods of time. Theseadetinations of fair value could differ materialipi the values that would have been util
had a ready market for these investments existed.

KPMc LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 24, 2010




ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(dollar amounts in thousands, except per share da}a

As of
December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008

ASSETS
Investments at fair value (amortized cost of $2,386 and
$2,267,593, respectivel

Non-controlled/nor-affiliate investment: $ 1,568,42. $ 1,477,49:.
Non-controlled affiliate company investmer 276,35: 329,32¢
Controlled affiliate company investmer 327,04( 166,15¢
Total investments at fair valt 2,171,81 1,972,97
Cash and cash equivalel 99,22% 89,38:
Receivable for open trad — 3
Interest receivabl 28,01¢ 17,547
Other asset 14,45¢ 11,42
Total asset $ 2,313,51! $ 2,091,33:
LIABILITIES
Debt $ 969,46! $ 908,78t
Dividend payabl¢ — 40,80:
Management and incentive fees payz 66,49t 32,98¢
Payable for open trad: 48¢ —
Accounts payable and other liabiliti 16,53: 10,00¢
Interest and facility fees payalt 2,64t 3,86¢
Total liabilities 1,055,62 996,45:

Commitments and contingencies (Note

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock, par value $.001 per share, 300,00&00
200,000,000 common shares authorized, respectively
109,944,674 and 97,152,820 common shares issued

outstanding, respective 11C 97
Capital in excess of par vall 1,490,45! 1,395,95
Accumulated undistributed net investment incc 3,14: (7,637
Accumulated net realized gain on sale of invests (31,119 (129
Net unrealized depreciation on investme (204,709 (293,419
Total stockholders' equi 1,257,88: 1,094,87
Total liabilities and stockholders' equ $ 2,313,51! $ 2,091,33
NET ASSETS PER SHARE $ 1142 % 11.2i

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(dollar amounts in thousands, except per share da}a

For the For the
Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31

For the
Year Ended
December 31

2009 2008 2007
INVESTMENT INCOME:
From not-controlled/nor-affiliate company investment
Interest from investmen $ 188,12t $ 169,51¢ $ 135,14!
Capital structuring service fe 5,42¢ 16,42: 12,47:
Dividend income 1,162 1,621 1,88(
Interest from cash & cash equivale 26E 1,62¢ 2,94¢
Management fee 113 — —
Other income 6,48¢ 3,24¢ 1,05¢
Total investment income from non-controlled/nonife company
investment: 201,57¢ 192,43( 153,49¢
From not-controlled affiliate company investmen
Interest from investmen 21,86¢ 28,53: 21,41:
Capital structuring service fe — 1,821 2,63¢
Dividend income 28E 82E 1,22¢
Management fee 1,442 75C 75C
Other income 377 847 381
Total investment income from n-controlled affiliate company investme 23,971 32,77 26,40:
From controlled affiliate company investmer
Interest from investmen 15,07 10,42( 5,87¢
Capital structuring service fe 194 3,00( 2,89¢
Dividend income 2,391 1332 121
Management fee 1,942 1,62¢ 45
Other income 121 75 30
Total investment income from controlled affiliatencpany investment 19,72: 15,25¢ 8,971
Total investment incom 245,27. 240,46: 188,87
EXPENSES
Incentive management fe 33,33: 31,74¢ 23,52
Base management fe 30,40¢ 30,46: 23,53:
Interest and credit facility fee 24,26: 36,51¢ 36,88¢
Professional fee 7,82( 5,99( 4,907
Professional fees related to Allied Acquisiti 4,93¢ — —
Administrative 4,00¢ 2,701 997
Insurance 1,36¢ 1,271 1,081
Depreciatior 672 503 41C
Directors fee: 514 337 28C
Other 3,967 3,69:¢ 3,13¢
Total expense 111,29( 113,22 94,75(
NET INVESTMENT INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXE¢ 133,98: 127,24( 94,12:
Income tax expense, including excise 57€ 248 (82¢)
NET INVESTMENT INCOME 133,40¢t 126,99. 94,94¢
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED NET GAINS (LOSSES) ON
INVESTMENTS AND FOREIGN CURRENCIES
Net realized gains (losse!
Non-controlled/no-affiliate company investmen (17,010 5,20( 2,75¢
Non-controlled affiliate company investmer (15,479 1,357 —
Controlled affiliate company investme (13,680 — 3,80¢
Foreign currency transactio 20% (18€) (18)
Net realized gains (losse (45,967 6,371 6,54¢
Net unrealized gains (losse
Non-controlled/no-affiliate company investmen 60,33¢ (168,57() (3,389
Non-controlled affiliate company investmer 21,361 (82,457 (34,49))
Controlled affiliate company investmer 7,194 (21,797 27,23:
Foreign currency transactio (187) 6 @)
Net unrealized gains (losse 88,707 (272,81%) (10,667)
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) frorestments and foreic
currencies 42,744 (266,44°) (4,117)
REALIZED GAIN ON EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEBT 26,54: — —
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUIT
RESULTING FROM OPERATION¢ $ 202,69: $ (139,45) $ 90,83:
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE (see io4) $ 19¢ $ (1.5¢) $ 1.34
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDIN
(see Note 4 101,719,80 89,666,24 67,676,49

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
As of December 31, 2009

(dollar amounts in thousands, except per unit data)

Percentagt
Acquisition Fair
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Healthcare—Services
American Renal Dialysis provider Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 12/14/200! $ 90z $ 902 $ 1.0C(3)
Associates, Inc ($902 par due 12/2011 5.00%/D) (15)
Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 12/14/200! 10,38¢ 10,38¢ $ 1.0((3)
($10,389 par due 12/201 5.00%/Q) (15)
. . $ 1.0C
Capella Healthcare, Inc. Acute care hospital Junior secured loan 13.00% 2/29/200¢ 12,50( 12,50(
operator ($12,500 par due 2/201
Junior secured loan 13.00% 2/29/200¢ 30,00( 30,000 $ 1.00(2)
($30,000 par due 2/201
CT Technologies Healthcare analysis Preferred stock 14.00% PIK 6/15/200° 8,461 8,04: $  950.04)
Intermediate Holdings, Inc.  services (7,427 shares)
and CT Technologies
Holdings, LLC(6)
Common stock 6/15/200° 4,00( 8,11¢ $ 840.0(
(9,679 shares
Common stock 6/15/200° — — —
(1,546 shares
o . . . $ 0.9t
DSl Renal, Inc. Dialysis provider Senior secured revolving 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 2 2
loan ($2 par due 3/201 Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured revolving 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 132 126 $ 0.9t
loan ($132 par due 3/201  Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured revolving 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 20 19 $ 0.9t
loan ($20 par due 3/201 Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured revolving 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 7,392 7,02z $ 0.9t
loan ($7,392 par due Rate + 4.00%/M'
3/2011)
Senior secured revolving 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 122 11€ $ 0.9t
loan ($122 par due 3/201  Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured loan 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 237 322 % 0.9t
($339 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/Q
Senior secured loan 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 31 42 $ 0.9t
($44 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/Q
Senior secured loan 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 12,32 16,11 $ 0.9t
($16,960 par due 3/201 Rate + 4.00%/Q
Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/4/200¢ 66,21¢ 63,22( $ 0.95(4)
($66,552 par due 4/201
Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/4/200¢ 14,21 13,577 $ 0.95(3)
($14,285 par due 4/201 (4)
) . . . . . 0.9((2)
GG Merger Sub [, Inc. Drug testing services Senior secured loan 4.26% (Libor + 12/14/200 10,91¢ 10,197 $
($11,330 par due 12/201 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan 4.26% (Libor + 12/14/200° 11,46( 10,80 $ 0.9((3)
($12,000 par due 12/201 4.00%/Q)
HCP Acquisition Healthcare Class A units 6/26/200i 10,04+ 4,25¢ $ 0.72
Holdings, LLC(7) compliance advisory (10,044,176 units)
services
; ; ; - . % 1.0((4)
Heartland Dental Care, Inc. Dental services Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 32,715 32,715
($32,717 par due 8/201 3.25% PIK
. ) . . $ 1.0((4)
Magnacare Holdings, Inc., Healthcare Senior subordinated loan 12.75% Cash, 2/9/200¢ 3,362 4,67(C
Magnacare Administrative professional provider ($4,670 par due 1/2013) 2.00% PIK
Services, LLC, and
Magnacare, LLC
F-6
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
MPBP Holdings, Inc., Cohr  Healthcare equipmer Senior secured loan 1/31/200° 48¢ 62€ $ 0.6

Holdings, Inc. and MPBP

services

($997 par due 1/2013)



Acquisition Co., Inc

Junior secured loan 6.48% (Libor + 1/31/200° 20,04¢ 5,000 $ 0.2t
($20,000 par due 1/201 6.25%/B)
Junior secured loan 6.48% (Libor + 1/31/200 12,000 3,00C $ 0.25(3)
($12,000 par due 1/201 6.25%/B)
Common stock 1/31/200° 5,00( —
(50,000 shares
s . . . . 0.87%(3)
MWD Acquisition Sub, Inc. Dental services Junior secured loan 6.48% (Libor + 5/3/200° 5,00( 435( $
($5,000 par due 5/201. 6.25%/M)
) - . . 0.9((3)
ONnCURE Medical Corp. Radiation oncology Senior secured loan 3.75% (Libor + 8/18/200t¢ 3,06¢ 2,761 $
care provide ($3,068 par due 6/201 3.50%/M)
Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 8/18/200¢t 32,66+ 29,37¢  $ 0.9((4)
($32,642 par due 8/201 1.50% PIK
Common stock 8/18/200t 3,00(¢ 3,00 $ 3.5C
(857,143 share:
) . 1.0C(2)
Passport Health Healthcare technolo¢  Senior secured loan 10.50% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 12,66( 12,66( $ (15)
Communications, Inc., provider ($12,660 par due 5/2014) 7.50%/M)
Passport Holding Corp. and
Prism Holding Corp
Senior secured loan 10.50% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 11,68¢ 11,68t $ 1.00(3)
($11,686 par due 5/201 7.50%/M) (15)
Series A preferred stock 7/30/200¢ 9,90( 9,90C $ 6.21
(1,594,457 share:
Common stock 7/30/200¢ 10C 10C $ 6.21
(16,106 shares
) . . . 1.0C
PG Mergersub, Inc. Provider of patient Senior subordinated loan 12.50% 3/12/200¢ 3,93¢ 4,000 $
surveys, managemel ($4,000 par due 3/2016)
reports and national
databases for the
integrated healthcare
delivery systen
Preferred stock (333 shar 3/12/200¢ 33z 332 $ 1,000.0(
Common stock 3/12/200¢ 167 167 $ 10.0C
(16,667 shares
. . $ 1.0C(4)
The Schumacher Group of ~ Outsourced physiciai  Junior secured loan 11.13% Cash, 7/18/200¢ 5,22¢ 5,22¢
Delaware, Inc service provide ($5,229 par due 7/201 1.00% PIK
Junior secured loan 11.13% Cash, 7/18/200¢ 30,94 30,90¢ $ 1.0C(2)
($30,909 par due 7/201 1.00% PIK 4)
. . . . $ 1.0C
Univita Health, Inc. Outsourced services  Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 12/22/200! 20,50( 20,50(
provider ($20,500 par due 12/201
. L . ) ; 1.0C(4)
VOTC Acquisition Corp. Radiation oncology Senior secured loan 11.00% Cash, 6/30/200¢ 17,41% 17,417 $
care provide ($17,417 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK
Preferred stock 7/14/200¢ 8,74¢ 3,80 $ 0.9¢
(3,888,222 share:
438,33 397,95¢ 31.6%
Financial
Carador PLC(6)(8)(9) Investment company Ordinary shares 12/15/2001 9,03t 2,48¢ % 0.3t
(7,110,525 share:
CIC Flex, LP(9) Investment Limited partnership units 9/7/200: 41 41 $ 40,505.0
partnershig (0.69 unit)
Covestia Capital Partners, L  Investment Limited partnership interes 6/17/200¢ 1,05¢ 1,05¢
9) partnershig (47% interest
. ! . . ) i 0.75(4)
Firstlight Financial Investment company  Senior subordinated loan 1.00% PIK 12/31/2001 73,03: 54,80¢ $
Corporation(6)(9 ($73,077 par due 12/201
F-7
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Acquisition ~ Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Common stock 12/31/200¢ 10,00( — —
(10,000 shares
Common stock 12/31/200¢ 30,00( — —

(30,000 shares



Ivy Hill Asset Investment manager Member interest 6/15/200¢ 37,17¢ 48,321
Management, LI
Ivy Hill Middle Market Credi  Investment company Class B deferrable interes  6.28% (Libor + 11/20/200° 40,00( 36,80( $ 0.92
Fund, Ltd.(7)(8)(9) notes ($40,000 par due 6.00%/Q)
11/2018)
Subordinated notes 18.70% 11/20/200 15,68: 14,58: $ 0.9z
($15,681 par due 11/201
’ . . . . . $ 1.0C
Imperial Capital Group, LLC Investment banking ~ Common units (2,526 unit 5/10/200 3 3
and Imperial Capital Private services
Opportunities, LP(6)(9
Common units (315 unite 5/10/200° — — —
Common units (7,710 unit 5/10/200° 14,997 18,40C $ 2,386.5:
Limited partnership interes 5/10/200° 6,094 5,66%
(80% interest
Partnership Capital Growth  Investment Limited partnership interes 6/16/200¢ 3,04t 3,04t
Fund I, LP(9) partnershig (25% interest
) ) - $ 0.9
Senior Secured Loan Investment Subordinated certificates 16.23% 10/30/200! 165,00 165,00(
Fund LLC partnershir ($172,796 par due 12/201
Trivergance Capital Investment Limited partnership interes 6/5/200¢ 2,01¢ 2,01¢
Partners, LP(9 partnershig (100% interest
VSC Investors LLC(9) Investment company Membership interest (4.62 1/24/200¢ 64¢ 64¢
interest)
407,82! 352,87t 28.05%
Education
Campus Management Corp  Education software Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 3,25¢ 3,25¢ $ 1.00(4)
and Campus Management  developer ($3,256 par due 8/2013) 3.00% PIK (16)
Acquisition Corp.(6
Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 30,26¢ 30,26¢ $ 1.00(2)(4)
($30,269 par due 8/201 3.00% PIK (16)
Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 8,961 8,961 $ 1.0((16)
($8,961 par due 8/201 3.00% PIK (4)
Preferred stock 8.00% PIK 2/8/200¢ 9,66¢ 13,75 $ 27.8¢(4)
(493,147 share
- . . . . _ 0.97(3)
ELC Acquisition Corporatior Developer, Senior secured loan 3.48% (Libor + 11/30/2001 162 157 $
manufacturer and ($162 par due 11/2012) 3.25%/M)
retailer of educatione
products
Junior secured loan 7.23% (Libor + 11/30/2001 8,33: 8,161 $ 0.9§(3)
($8,333 par due 11/201 7.00%/M)

. . . ) . 1.0((3)
Instituto de Banca y Private school Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 3/15/200 11,70( 11,70C $ (15)
Comercio, Inc. Leeds IV operator ($11,700 par due 3/2014) 6.00%/Q)

Advisors, Inc.(8

Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 6/4/200¢ 30,877 30,877 $ 1.0C

($30,877 par due 6/201 3.00% PIK

Preferred stock 6/4/200¢ 78¢ 2,12¢ % 12.81

(165,811 shares

Preferred stock 3/31/200¢ 66¢& 1,801 $ 12.81

(140,577 shares

Common stock 6/4/200¢ 54 2,748 % 12.81

(214,286 shares

Common stock 3/31/200¢ 35 1,801 $ 12.81

(140,577 shares

F-8
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
) . ) . 1.0((15)
JTC Education Holdings, Ini  Postsecondary schot  Senior secured loan 12.50% (Libor + 12/31/200! 31,25( 31,25 $
operator ($31,250 par due 12/201 9.50%/M)
Lakeland Finance, LLC Private school Junior secured loan 11.50% 12/13/200! 2,42% 2,42 % Loc
operator ($2,423 par due 12/201
Junior secured loan 11.50% 12/13/200! 24,231 24,23, $ 1.0C(2)

($24,231 par due 12/201

$ 1.3¢(15)



R3 Education, Inc. (formerly Medical school Senior secured loan 9.00% (Libor + 4/24/200¢ 791 1,101
known as Equinox EIC operator ($791 par due 6/2010) 6.00%/M)
Partners, LLC and MUA
Management Company)(7)(
Senior secured loan 9.00% (Libor + 4/3/200° 7,27¢ 10,127 $ 1.35(3)
($7,275 par due 12/201 6.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan 13.00% PIK 12/8/200¢ 1,24¢ 3,18¢ $ 0.62
($5,041 par due 4/201.
Senior secured loan 9.00% (Libor + 9/21/200° 14,113 19,64¢ $ 1.3¢(15)
($14,113 par due 12/201 6.00%/M)
Preferred stock 2,20C 1,10 $ 125.0(
(8,800 shares
Warrants to purchase — — —
27,890 share
Common membership 9/21/200° 15,80( 11,51¢
interest (26.27% interes
204,09¢ 220,18 17.5(%
Services—Other
American Residential Plumbing, heating ar  Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 4/17/200° 20,60¢ 20,19¢ $ 0.9¢(2)
Services, LLC air-conditioning ($20,608 par due 4/2015) 2.00% PIK 4)
services
. s ) . ) . ) 1.0C(2)
Diversified Collection Collections services  Senior secured loan 9.50% (Libor + 2/2/200¢ 9,28( 10,52¢ $ (15)
Services, Inc ($10,529 par due 2/201 6.75%/M)
Senior secured loan 9.50% (Libor + 2/2/200¢ 3,747 3,741 % 1.00(3)
($3,747 par due 2/201 6.75%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 2/2/200* 1,931 1,931 % 1.00(2)
($1,931 par due 8/201 11.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 2/2/200¢ 7,492 749 $ 1.00(3)
($7,492 par due 8/201 11.00%/M) (15)
Preferred stock 5/18/200¢ 16¢ 26 % 18.0z
(14,927 shares
Common stock 2/2/200¢ 298 40z % BibE
(114,004 shares
. . . . . $ 1.0C
GCA Services Group, Inc. Custodial services Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/2001 13,17 13,25¢
($13,255 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/200¢ 14,76 14,76¢  $ 1.0C(2)
($14,768 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/200¢ 9,86¢ 9,86¢ $ 1.0((3)
($9,866 par due 12/201
) . . . : 0.2((4)
Growing Family, Inc. and Photography service Senior secured loan 3/16/200 11,18¢ 2,23t $ (14)
GFH Holdings, LLC ($11,188 par due 8/201
Senior secured loan 3/16/200° 372 74 % 0.2((4)
($372 par due 8/201: (14)
Senior secured revolving 3/16/200° 1,513 30 $ 0.2((4)
loan ($2,500 par due (14)
8/2011)
Senior secured loan 3/16/200° 3,57¢ 715 $ 0.2((4)
($3,575 par due 8/201 (14)
Senior secured loan 3/16/200° 147 29 % 0.2((4)
($147 par due 8/201: (14)
Common stock 3/16/200° 872 — —
(552,430 shares
F-9
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Acquisition  Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
- . . ) 1.0((3)
NPA Acquisition, LLC Powersport vehicle Junior secured loan 6.98% (Libor + 8/23/200t 12,00( 12,000 $
auction operatc ($12,000 par due 2/201 6.75%/M)
Common units (1,709 unit 8/23/200t 1,00( 2,57C $ 1,503.8(
) ) . $ 1.0C
PODS Funding Corp. Storage and Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 12/23/200! 25,12¢ 25,12¢
warehousing provide  ($25,125 par due 6/201
Subordinated loan 16.64% 12/23/200! 5,07¢ 507C $ 0.7¢
($6,500 par due 12/201
. ) . - 1.0((3)
Web Services Company, LL  Laundry service and  Senior secured loan 7.00% (Base 6/15/200¢ 4,607 4,93t $
equipment provide ($4,938 par due 8/201. Rate + 3.75%/Q
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 18,21¢ 17,30¢  $ 0.95(4)
($18,219 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 25,80« 24,51 $ 0.95(2)
($25,804 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK (4)
190,82¢ 177,33 14.1(%




Restaurants and Food
Services

ADF Capital, Inc. & ADF Restaurant owner an  Senior secured revolving 6.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 2,01 2,01C % 0.5€(4)
Restaurant Group, LLC operator loan ($3,592 par due 3.00% Cash, (15)
11/2012) 0.50% PIK/S)
Senior secured revolving 6.50% (Base 11/27/2001 1,40¢ 1,40¢ $ 1.00(4)
loan ($1,408 par due Rate + 2.50%/Q) (15)
11/2012)
Senior secured loan 12.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 23,58( 23,57. % 1.0C(2)
($23,574 par due 11/2013 6.50% Cash, (4)
3.00% PIK/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan 12.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 11,04¢ 11,04¢ $ 1.00(3)
($11,049 par due 11/2013 6.50% Cash, 4)
3.00% PIK/Q) (15)
Promissory note 12.00% PIK 6/1/200¢ 13,09: 13,10t $ 1.0C(4)
($13,105 par due 11/201
Warrants to purchase 6/1/200¢ — 2,71¢
0.61 share
. . . $ 0.95(2)
Encanto Restaurants, Inc.(€ Restaurant owner an  Junior secured loan 7.50% Cash, 8/16/200t 20,997 19,947 )
operator ($20,997 par due 8/201 3.50% PIK
Junior secured loan 7.50% Cash + 8/16/200t 3,99¢ 3,79¢ $ 0.95(3)
($3,999 par due 8/201 3.50% PIK 4)
. . . $ 1.0C(4)
OTG Management, Inc. Airport restaurant Senior secured loan 20.500% (Libor + 6/19/200¢ 16,14¢ 16,14¢ (15)
operator ($16,149 par due 6/2013) 11.00% Cash,
6.50% PIK/M)
Warrants to purchase up t — 1,10z —
88,991 shares of common
stock
Warrants to purchase up t — — —
9 shares of common sto
13
Vistar Corporation and Food service Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 43,62¢ 41,44 $ 0.9¢
Wellspring Distribution Corg  distributor ($43,625 par due 5/201
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 30,00( 28,50C $ 0.95(2)
($30,000 par due 5/201
Class A non-voting 5/23/200¢ 7,50( 4,05 $ 2.9¢€
common stock
(1,366,120 share:
173,41( 168,85¢ 13.42%
Beverage, Food and
Tobacco
3091779 Nova Scotia Inc.(8 Baked goods Senior secured revolving 8.00% 11/2/200° 1,38t 149 % 0.27(4)
manufacturer loan ($5,485 par due 12)
1/2010)
Senior secured revolving 8.00% 11/2/200° 1,01¢ 96 $ 0.9t
loan ($1,016 par due
1/2010)
F-10
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 11/2/200° 15,147 10,29: $ 0.72(4)
($14,386 par due 1/201 4.00% PIK 12)
Warrants to purchase — —
57,545 share
. . . . . $ 0.3((15)
Apple & Eve, LLC and Juice manufacturer Senior secured revolving 12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200 3,00( 3,00(
US Juice Partners, LLC(6) loan ($10,000 par due 9.00%/M)
10/2013)
Senior secured loan 12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200° 17,96: 17,96 $ 1.0((15)
($17,963 par due 10/201 9.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200° 15,937 15,937 $ 1.0((3)
($15,937 par due 10/201 9.00%/M) (15)
Senior units (50,000 unit: 5,00( 5,00 $ 100.0¢
) ) ) 1.0((4)
Best Brands Corporation Baked goods Senior secured loan 7.48% (Libor + 2/15/200¢ 324 324 $
manufacture ($324 par due 12/201: 7.25%IM)
Senior secured loan 7.48% (Libor + 2/15/200¢ 11,03t 13,03 $ 1.00(2)
($13,034 par due 12/201 7.25%/M) 4)
Junior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 12/14/200! 28,11: 28,69: $ 1.00(4)
($28,692 par due 6/201 4.00% PIK
Junior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 12/14/200: 11,73: 11,731 $ 1.00(2)
($11,733 par due 6/201 4.00% PIK 4)



Junior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 12/14/200! 8,531 8,611 $ 1.0((3)
($8,611 par due 6/201 4.00% PIK 4)
Bumble Bee Foods, LLC an Common stock 11/18/200: 4,00( 6,76( $ 1,690.0(
BB Cc-Invest LP (4,000 shares
) ) . . . 1.0((4)
Charter Baking Baked goods Senior subordinated loan 13.00% PIK 2/6/200¢ 5,88: 588: $
Company, Inc manufacture ($5,883 par due 2/201.
Preferred stock 9/1/200¢ 2,50(C 1,728 $ 275.6¢
(6,258 shares
131,56t 131,41 10.45%
Retail
Apogee Retail, LLC For-profit thrift Senior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 1,85¢ 1,747 $ 0.94
retailer ($1,859 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 2,96¢ 2,791 $ 0.94(2)
($2,969 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 26,67( 25,07C $ 0.94(2)
($26,670 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 11,67C 10,97C $ 0.94(3)
($11,670 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 5/28/200¢ 11,06¢ 11,06¢ $ 1.00(4)
($11,069 par due 9/201 4.00% PIK
Senior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 5/28/200¢ 11,411 11,41 $ 1.00(4)
($11,411 par due 9/201 4.00% PIK
. $ 0.44
Dufry AG(8) Retail newstand Common stock 3/28/200¢ 3,00( 2,63¢
operatot (39,056 shares
o . . $ 1.0C(4)
Savers, Inc. and SAI For-profit thrift Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 8/8/200¢ 5,562¢ 5,562¢
Acquisition Corporatior retailer ($5,524 par due 8/201. 2.00% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 8/8/200¢ 20,32 20,320 $ 1.00(2)
($20,323 par due 8/201 2.00% PIK 4)
Common stock 8/8/200¢ 4,50( 584( $ 4.9t
(1,170,182 share:

. ) . ) $ 0.84(3)
Things Remembered, Inc. a Personalized gifts Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200t 11 9 @)
TRM Holdings Corporatiol retailer ($11 par due 9/201: 1.00% PIK Optior

Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200t 3,62¢ 2,901 $ 0.8((3)
($3,626 par due 9/201 1.00% PIK Optior 4)
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200¢ 68 55 $ 0.8((4)
($68 par due 9/201: 1.00% PIK Optior
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200¢ 18 14 $ 0.8((3)
($18 par due 9/201: 1.00% PIK Optior
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200t 28,38¢ 22,72. $ 0.8C
($28,402 par due 9/201 1.00% PIK Optior
F-11
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200t 7,30(C 584: $ 0.8((3)
($7,303 par due 9/2012) 1.00% PIK
Option
Preferred stock (73 share 3/19/200¢ — — —
Preferred stock (80 share 9/28/200t 1,80( — —
Warrants to purchase 3/19/200¢ — — —
859 shares of
preferred share
Common stock (800 share 9/28/200¢ 20C — —
140,40: 128,92 10.25%
Business Services
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. Strategy and Senior secured loan 7.50% (Libor + 7/31/200¢ 727 741 % 1.0((3)
technology consultini  ($741 par due 7/2015) 4.50%/S) (15)
services
Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 24t 25C $ 1.00(4)
($250 par due 7/201t 2.00% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 12,29¢ 12,400 $ 1.00(2)(4)
($12,400 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK
Investor Group Services, LL  Financial services Limited liability company 6/22/200¢ — 50C
(6) membership interest
(10.00% interest
h ) . . ) . . . . 3 0.3
Pillar Holdings LLC and PHI Mortgage services Senior secured revolving 5.78% (Libor + 11/20/200 1,31: 1,31:



Holding Co.(6) loan ($3,750 par due 5.50%/B)
11/2013)
Senior secured loan 5.78% (Libor + 11/20/200° 16,75: 16,75: $ 1.00(2)
($16,752 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured loan 5.78% (Libor + 11/20/200° 10,45¢ 10,45¢ $ 1.00(3)
($10,456 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured loan 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 1,87¢ 1,87t $ 1.0C
($1,875 par due 5/201.
Senior secured loan 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 5,50( 550 $ 1.00(2)
($5,500 par due 5/201.
Common stock 11/20/200° 3,76¢ 7,81¢  $92,208.0(
(84.78 shares
. ) . . . , $ 0.05(4)
Primis Marketing Group, Inc Database marketing  Senior subordinated loan 8/24/200¢ 10,22: 511 (14)
and Primis Holdings, LLC(E€  services ($10,222 par due 2/201
Preferred units (4,000 unit 8/24/200t 3,60( — —
Common units 8/24/200¢ 40C — —
(4,000,000 units
. ) ) . . $ 1.0C(4)
Prommis Solutions, LLC, E- Bankruptcy and Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2/8/200" 26,52¢ 26,52¢
Default Services, LLC, foreclosure processir  ($26,526 par due 2/2014) 2.00% PIK
Statewide Tax and Title services
Services, LLC & Statewide
Publishing Services, LLC
(formerly known as MR
Processing Holding Corp
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2/8/200° 26,63( 26,63( $ 1.00(2)(4)
($26,630 par due 2/201 2.00% PIK
Preferred stock 4/11/200t 3,00(¢ 6,221 $ 207.3%
(30,000 shares
- ) . . $ 1.0C
R2 Acquisition Corp. Marketing services Common stock 5/29/200 25C 25C
(250,000 shares
. ) . . . . § 0.0%(3)(4)
Summit Business Media, LL Business media Junior secured loan 8/3/200" 10,01¢ 554 $ (14)
consulting service ($11,078 par due 7/201
F-12
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
VSS-Tranzact Holdings, LLt Management Common membership 10/26/200° 10,00( 7,85(
(6) consulting service interest (8.51% interes
143,57¢ 126,14 10.0%
Manufacturing
Arrow Group Industries, Inc  Residential and Senior secured loan 5.25% (Libor + 3/28/200! 5,65:% 4,437 $ 0.7¢3)
outdoor shed ($5,616 par due 4/2010) 5.00%/Q)
manufacture
. ) 0.9¢(3)
Emerald Performance Polymers and Senior secured loan 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 53€ 531 $ (15)
Materials, LLC performance materia ($536 par due 5/2011) 4.25%/M)
manufacture
Senior secured loan 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 8,39 8,30¢ $ 0.9<(3)
($8,392 par due 5/201 4.25%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan 8.50% (Base 5/16/200¢ 62€ 62C $ 0.9¢3)
($626 par due 5/201: Rate + 5.25%/M
Senior secured loan 10.00% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 1,60¢ 1,55¢ $ 0.9%(3)
($1,604 par due 5/201 6.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan 13.00% Cash, 5/16/200t 4,937 4,83¢ $ 0.9¢(2)
($4,937 par due 5/201 3.00% PIK (4)
. ) ) . 1.0C(4)
Reflexite Corporation(7) Developer and Senior subordinated loan 12.50% Cash, 2/26/200¢ 16,78t 16,78t $
manufacturer of high  ($16,785 par due 11/2014 5.50% PIK
visibility reflective
products
Common stock 3/28/200t 27,43 2459 $ 13.5(C
(1,821,860 share:
Saw Mill PCG Partners LLC  Precision components Common units (1,000 unit 2/2/200° 1,00(¢ — —
manufacture
. . $ 0.95(2)
UL Holding Co., LLC Petroleum product Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 2,97¢ 2,82¢
manufacture ($2978 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 99z 943 % 0.95(3)
($993 par due 12/201:
Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 84¢ 80 $ 0.95(3)



($848 par due 12/201.:

Senior secured loan 9.15% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 2,13( 2,02: % 0.9t
($2,130 par due 12/201 8.88%/Q)
Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 2,13( 2,02: $ 0.9t
($2,130 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 9.15% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 84¢ 80t $ 0.95(3)
($848 par due 12/201: 8.88%/Q)
Senior secured loan 9.15% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 10,91¢ 10,37: $ 0.95(3)
($10,918 par due 12/201 8.88%/Q)
Common units 4/25/200¢ 50C 50C $ 10.0C
(50,000 units’
Common units 4/25/200¢ — — —
(50,000 units’
Universal Trailer Corporation Livestock and Common stock 10/8/200: 7,93( — —
(6) specialty trailer (74,920 shares)
manufacture
96,24: 81,97( 6.52%
Consumer Products—Non-
Durable
Blacksmith Brands Consumer products  Senior secured loan 12.50% (Base 10/23/200! 32,500 32,50( $ 1.00(15)
Holdings, Inc. and Blacksmi and personal care ($32,500 par due 12/2014) Rate + 8.50%/Q)
Brands, Inc manufacture
. . $ 1.00(2)
Innovative Brands, LLC Consumer products  Senior secured loan 15.50% 10/12/200¢ 8,881 8,881
and personal care ($8,881 par due 9/2011)
manufacture
Senior secured loan 15.50% 10/12/200t¢ 8,19¢ 8,19¢ $ 1.0C(3)
($8,198 par due 9/201
F-13
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
) ) . . 1.0((15)
Making Memories Scrapbooking brande  Senior secured loan 10.00% (Base 8/21/200¢ 7,77C 9,75( $
Wholesale, Inc.(6 products manufactur  ($9,750 par due 8/201. Rate + 5.50%/Q
Senior secured loan 15.00% (7.50% 8/21/200¢ 4,06z 514 $ 0.1((4)
($5,138 par due 8/2014) Cash,
7.50% PIK/Q)
Common stock (100 share 8/21/200¢ — — —
. . - $  972.0¢(4)
The Thymes, LLC(7) Cosmetic products Preferred stock 8.00% PIK 6/21/200 6,78t 6,107
manufacture (6,283 shares
Common stock 6/21/200° — — —
(5,400 shares
68,19¢ 65,95( 5.24%
Aerospace & Defense
AP Global Holdings, Inc. Safety and security Senior secured loan 4.74% (Libor + 11/8/200° 7,298 6,96¢ $ 0.94(3)
equipment ($7,414 par due 10/2013) 4.50%/M)
manufacture
. . . $ 1.0((3)
ILC Industries, Inc. Industrial products Junior secured loan 11.50% 6/27/200¢ 12,00( 12,00(
provider ($12,000 par due 6/201
) . . . $ 0.9€(3)
Thermal Solutions LLC and Thermal managemer Senior secured loan 4.00% (Libor + 3/28/200! 462 444
TSI Group, Inc. and electronics ($462 par due 3/2011) 3.75%/Q)
packaging
manufacture
Senior secured loan 4.50% (Libor + 3/28/200! 2,732 2,48¢ $ 0.91(3)
($2,732 par due 3/201 4.25%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 3/21/200t 2,747 2,55¢ $ 0.95(4)
($2,747 par due 3/201 2.50% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 3/28/200! 2,16t 2,01 % 0.95(4)
($2,165 par due 3/201 2.75% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 3/28/200! 3,41¢ 3,17¢ $ 0.95(4)
($3,418 par due 3/201 2.75% PIK
Preferred stock 3/28/200! 71€ 52¢ $ 7.3¢
(71,552 shares
Common stock 3/28/200! 15 1 $ 0.01
(1,460,246 share:
) . . $ 1.0¢(2)
Wyle Laboratories, Inc. and  Provider of Junior secured loan 15.00% 1/17/200¢ 16,00( 16,00(
Wyle Holdings, Inc. specialized ($16,000 par due 1/2015)



engineering, scientific
and technical service

Junior secured loan 15.00% 1/17/200¢ 12,00( 12,000 $ 1.0((3)
($12,000 par due 1/201
Senior preferred stock 8.00% PIK 1/17/200¢ 96 8C $ 103.244)
(775 shares
Common stock 1/17/200¢ 2,007 1,60 $ 0.9¢
(1,616,976 share:
61,65( 59,86¢ 4.7¢%
Printing, Publishing and
Media
Canon Communications LLC ~ Print publications  Junior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 5/25/200! 11,957 957. % 0.8((2)
services ($11,968 par due 11/2011) 8.75% Cash, 4)
2.00% PIK/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 5/25/200! 12,19( 9,751 $ 0.8((3)
($12,197 par due 11/2011) 8.75% Cash, 4)
2.00% PIK/Q) (15)
LVCG Holdings LLC(7) Commercial printer Membership interests 10/12/200 6,60( 33C
(56.53% interest
. . L . . . 0.2((15)
National Print Group, Inc Printing management Senior secured revolving 9.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 1,42¢ 771 $
services loan ($3,926 par due 6.00%/S)
3/2012)
Senior secured revolving 9.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 182 9% $ 0.54(15)
loan ($183 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
F-14
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Senior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 7,02¢ 3,84¢ $ 0.54(3)
($7,119 par due 3/2012) 9.00% Cash, (15)
4.00% PIK/Q) 4)
Senior secured loan 16.00% (Base 3/2/200¢ 1,071 57¢ $ 0.54(3)
($1,071 par due 3/2012) Rate + 8.00% (15)
Cash, 4)
4.00% PIK/M)
Preferred stock 3/2/200¢ 2,00( — —
(9,344 shares
. ) . 1.0((2)
The Teaching Company, LL  Education Senior secured loan 10.50% 9/29/200¢ 18,00( 18,000 $ (12)
and The Teaching Compan' publications provider ($18,000 par due 9/2012)
Holdings, Inc.(11
Senior secured loan 10.50% 9/29/200¢ 10,00( 10,00C $ 1.0((3)
($10,000 par due 9/201 (12)
Preferred stock 8.00% 9/29/200¢ 2,997 3872 $ 129.2
(29,969 shares
Common stock 9/29/200¢ 3 4 $ 0.2¢
(15,393 shares
73,45 56,82¢ 4.52%
Telecommunications
American Broadband Broadband Senior subordinated loan 18.00% (10.00% 2/8/200¢ 31,90z 31,90: $ 1.00(2)
Communications, LLC and  communication ($31,902 par due 11/2014 Cash, 4)
American Broadband Holdir  services 8.00% PIK/Q)
Company
Senior subordinated loan 18.00% (10.00% 11/7/200° 8,05( 8,05 $ 1.00(4)
($8,050 par due 11/2014) Cash,
8.00% PIK/Q)
Warrants to purchase 11/7/200° — — —
166 share
39,95: 39,95: 3.18%
Environmental Services
AWTP, LLC Water treatment Junior secured loan 12/23/200! 4,75¢ 1,90z $ 0.4C(14)
services ($4,755 par due 12/201
Junior secured loan 12/23/200! 2,08¢ 834 $ 0.4((3)
($2,086 par due 12/201 (14)
Junior secured loan 12/23/200! 4,75¢ 1,90z $ 0.4((14)
($4,755 par due 12/201
Junior secured loan 12/23/200! 2,08¢ 834 $ 0.4((3)
($2,086 par due 12/201 (14)
Mactec, Inc. Engineering and Class B-4 stock (16 shares) 11/3/200:¢ — — —

environmental



services

Class C stock (5,556 shar 11/3/200- — 15C $ 27.0C
. . . . . - 0.7((15)
Sigma International Water treatment part  Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/6/200° 917 642 $
Group, Inc. manufacture ($917 par due 10/201: 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/1/200° 2,75(C 1,92t % 0.7((15)
($2,750 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200° 1,83: 1,28: $ 0.7((15)
($1,833 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/6/200° 2,00( 1,40C $ 0.7¢(3)
($2,000 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/1/200° 6,00( 4,200 $ 0.7¢(3)
($6,000 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200° 4,00( 2,80C $ 0.7¢(3)
($4,000 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q) (15)
, . 21.6%(4)
Waste Pro USA, Inc. Preferred Class A common 14.00% PIK 11/9/200¢ 12,26: 13,260 $
stock (611,615 share
. . . - $ 0.15(4)
Wastequip, Inc.(6) Waste management  Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 2/5/2007 13,03( 1,96¢
equipment ($13,121 par due 2/2015) 2.50% PIK
manufacture
Common stock 2/2/2007 1,38¢ — —
(13,889 shares
57,86¢ 33,10¢ 2.62%
F-15
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized Fair
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Computers and Electronics
RedPrairie Corporation Software Junior secured loan 6.78% (Libor + 7/13/200¢ 3,30( 3,13t $ 0.95(2)
manufacture ($3,300 par due 1/201. 6.50%/Q)
Junior secured loan 6.78% (Libor + 7/13/200¢ 12,00( 11,400 $ 0.95(3)
($12,000 par due 1/201 6.50%/Q)
. . $ 1.0((3)
TZ Merger Sub, Inc. Computers and Senior secured loan 7.50% (Libor + 6/15/200¢ 4,711 4,81¢ (15)
Electronics ($4,818 par due 7/201 4.50%/Q)
. . . 1.0((15)
X-rite, Incorporated Artwork software Junior secured loan 14.38% (Libor + 7/6/200¢ 3,07¢ 3,072 $
manufacture ($3,074 par due 7/201. 11.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan 14.38% (Libor + 716/200¢ 7,68t 7,68t $ 1.0((3)
($7,685 par due 7/201 11.38%/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan 14.38% (Base 716/200¢ 42 42 $ 1.0C(15)
($42 par due 7/201: Rate + 10.38%/C
Junior secured loan 14.38% (Base 716/200¢ 10t 105 $ 1.0((3)
($105 par due 7/201: Rate + 10.38%/C (15)
30,917 30,25¢ 2.41%
Cargo Transport
The Kenan Advantage Fuel transportation Senior secured loan 2.98% (Libor + 12/15/200! 2,40 2,30¢ % 0.9€(3)
Group, Inc. provider ($2,400 par due 12/201 2.75%IM) 4)
Senior subordinated loan 9.50% Cash, 12/15/200! 26,12 25,60 $ 0.9¢(2)
($26,125 par due 12/201 3.50% PIK 4)
Preferred stock 8.00% PIK 12/15/200! 1,45¢ 1,932 $ 175.844)
(10,984 shares
Common stock 12/15/200! 31 41 % 1.3
(30,575 shares
30,01( 29,88( 2.3¢%
Health Clubs
Athletic Club Holdings, Inc.  Premier health club ~ Senior secured loan 4.73% (Libor + 10/11/200° 1,75C 1,54C $ 0.8¢(2)
operator ($1,750 par due 10/201 4.50%/M) (13)
Senior secured loan 4.73% (Libor + 10/11/200° 1,00( 83C $ 0.8¢(2)
($1,000 par due 10/201 4.50%/M) (13)
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base 10/11/200° 17 15 $ 0.81(2)
($17 par due 10/201: Rate + 3.50%/Q (13)
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base 10/11/200° 16 14 $ 0.8¢(3)
($16 par due 10/201: Rate + 3.50%/Q (13)
Senior secured loan 4.73% (Libor + 10/11/200° 11,48« 10,10¢ $ 0.8¢(3)
($11,484 par due 10/201 4.50%/M) (13)
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base 10/11/200° 12,48: 10,98t $ 0.8¢(2)
($12,483 par due 10/201 Rate + 3.50%/Q (23)
26,75( 23,54( 1.81%




Containers-Packaging
Industrial Container

Services, LLC(6)

Industrial container

manufacturer,
reconditioner and
servicer

Senior secured revolving
loan ($15,696 par due
9/2011)

Senior secured loan
($322 par due 9/201:
Senior secured loan
($134 par due 9/201:
Senior secured loan
($4,926 par due 9/201
Senior secured loan
($2,052 par due 9/201
Senior secured loan
($268 par due 9/201:
Senior secured loan
($4,105 par due 9/201
Senior secured loan
($27 par due 9/201:

5.75% (Base
Rate + 2.50%/M]

4.23% (Libor +
4.00%/M)
4.23% (Libor +
4.00%/M)
4.23% (Libor +
4.00%/M)
4.23% (Libor +
4.00%/M)
4.25% (Libor +
4.00%/M)
4.25% (Libor +
4.00%/M)
5.75% (Base
Rate + 2.50%/M
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134
4,92¢
2,052

26€
4,10¢

27

13C
4,77¢
1,991
26C
3,98:

26

® H B B B B B

0.0¢

0.97(2)
0.97(2)
0.9%(3)
0.9%(3)
0.97(2)
0.9%(3)

0.97(2)



Percentagt

Acquisition Fair
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Senior secured loan 5.75% (Base 6/21/200¢ 41C 39€ $ 0.97%(3)
($410 par due 9/201: Rate + 2.50%/M
Common stock 9/29/200! 1,80( 8,55( $ 4.7¢
(1,800,000 share:
14,99¢ 21,34¢ 1.7(%
Grocery
Planet Organic Health Corp Organic grocery stor:  Junior secured loan 15.00% (Libor + 7/3/200 874 83z $ 0.95(15)
(8) operator ($876 par due 7/201: 12.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 15.00% (Libor + 7/3/2007 10,41+« 9914 % 0.95(3)
($10,436 par due 7/201 12.00%/Q) (15)
Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 7/3/2007 12,57 9,41¢ $ 0.74(4)
($12,724 par due 7/201 4.00% PIK
23,86 20,16: 1.6(%
Consumer Products—
Durable
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. an Membership-based Senior secured loan 6.75% (Libor + 12/14/200° 22 19 $ 0.85(2)
Direct Buy Investors, LP(6)  buying club franchisc ($23 par due 11/2012) 5.00%/M) (15)
and operato
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Libor + 12/14/200° 2,03( 1,78 % 0.85(2)
($2,099 par due 11/201 5.00%/M) (15)
Partnership interests 11/30/200 10,00( 3,00(
(19.31% interest
12,05: 4,80: 0.3¢%
Housing—Building
Materials
HB&G Building Products Synthetic and wood  Senior subordinated loan 10/8/200- 8,991 448 $ 0.05(2)(4)
product manufacture  ($8,956 par due 3/201 (14)
Warrants to purchase 10/8/200¢ 652 — —
4,464 share
Common stock 10/8/200:- 758 — —
(2,743 shares
10,397 44€ 0.02%
$2,376,38.  $2,171,81
1) Other than our investments in HCP Acquisition Hotgl, LLC, Ivy Hill Asset Management, LP., lvy HMiddle Market Credit Fund, Ltd., LVCG Holdings, LL®&aking

Memories Wholesale, Inc., Reflexite Corporationpi®eSecured Loan Fund, LLC and The Thymes, LLC deaot "Control" any of our portfolio companies, @efined in the
Investment Company Act. In general, under the lmmest Company Act, we would "Control" a portfoliorapany if we owned more than 25% of its outstandioting securities
and/or had the power to exercise control over theagement or policies of such portfolio company.ofbur portfolio company investments are subjedegal restrictions on
sales which as of December 31, 2009 represente¥ b73he Company's net assets.

) These assets are owned by the Company's wholly dsuiesidiary Ares Capital CP, are pledged as esliafor the CP Funding Facility and, as a resul, not directly available
to the creditors of the Company to satisfy anygdiibns of the Company other than Ares Capital GBfigations under the CP Funding Facility (seee\®to the consolidated
financial statements). Unless otherwise noted f &ecember 31, 2009, all other investments werdgge as collateral for the Revolving Credit Fagi(gee Note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements).

3) Pledged as collateral for the ARCC CLO. Unless wifse noted, as of December 31, 2009, all otheestments were pledged as collateral for the Rengl@redit Facility (see
Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements).

(4) Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).

(5) Investments without an interest rate are non-incproducing at December 31, 2009.

(6) As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliated Person" of this portfolio company bacse we own 5% or more of the portfolio company'standing voting

securities or we have the power to exercise cowtret the management or policies of such portfetimpany (including through
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@)

management agreement). Transactions during thedfat the year ended December 31, 2009 in whiehgbuer was an Affiliated company (but not a mdidfcompany that we
"Control") are as follows (in thousand

Redemptions Capital Net Net
Sales Interest structuring Dividend Other realized unrealized

Company Purchases (cost) (cost) income service fees Income income gains (losses gains (losses
Apple &

Eve, LLC

and US Juic

Partners, LL $ 7,50C $ 15,01¢ $ 9,80 $ 533t $ — % — % 37 % — % 12,28:
Carador, PLC $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — 3 28t $ — 3 — 3 (1,77¢)
Campus

Managemen

Corp. and

Campus

Managemen

Acquisition

Corp. $ =98 2,957 $ 15,000 $ 6,51¢ $ — 3 — 3 Q0 % (482 $ 442
CT

Technologie

Intermediate

Holdings, In¢

and CT

Technologie

Holdings, LL $ — 3 — $ — $ 1,04 % — $ — $ 93 — $ 2,052
Direct Buy

Holdings, In¢

and Direct

Buy

Investors LF $ — % 152 $ —$ 147 % — % —$ — 3 63 (3,21¢)
Firstlight

Financial

Corporation $ — 3 — $ — $ 293¢ $ — $ — $ 1,44 % — $ (11,05%)
Imperial

Capital

Group, LLC $ 5,21C $ — 3 — % — % —$ —$ —$ — % 2,972
Industrial

Container

Services, LL $ 7,517 $ 12,62: $ — $ 70¢ $ — $ — $ 152 % — $ (341)
Investor Groug

Services, LL $ — % 75C $ — % — % —$ —
Making

Memories

Wholesale, | $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ (240)
Pillar

Holdings LLt¢

and PHL

Holding Co. $ —$ 3,17¢ $ — $ 287 % — % — % 33 8% — % 2,55]
Primis

Marketing

Group, Inc.

and Primis

Holdings, LL $ — 3 — % — %
R3

Education, i $ 24,000 $ 31,60( $ — %
VSS-Tranzact
Holdings, LL $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —

$
$

©

26 $ — $ =

—$ — — $ — (511)

697 $ — 29 % — 87

Wastequip, Inc $ — $ — % — 1,53 $ —
Wear Me
Apparel, LLC $ — % 34,11C $ —

$
$
—$ —$ 1,85(
— & — & (5,787%)
$

© ® ¥ © ©
© ® ¥ © ©

75 $ — —$ (15,009 22,05¢

As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliated Person" of this portfolio company bacse we own 5% or more of the portfolio company'standing voting
securities or we have the power to exercise cowtret the management or policies of such portfatimpany (including through a management agreemiengddition, as
defined in the Investment Company Act, we "Conttbl$ portfolio company because we own more tha B5the portfolio company's outstanding votingwséies or we have
the power to exercise control over the managemepolicies of such portfolio company (including duigh a management agreement). Transactions diméngeriod for the year
ended December 31, 2009 in which the issuer wds do#ffiliated company and a portfolio companyttive Control are as follows (in thousanc

Redemptions Capital Net Net
Sales Interest structuring Dividend Other realized unrealized

Company Purchases (cost) (cost) income service fee: Income income gains (losses gains (losses
HCP Acquisitior

Holdings, LLC $ 1,49t $ — 3 18 $ — 3 — % — % —$ — % (3,72))
Ivy Hill Asset

Management, $  37,40¢ $ — $ 236 $ — % — $ 2391% — % 494 $ 19,14¢
Ivy Hill Middle

Market Credit

Fund, Ltd. $ — % —$ 131$ 574: % —$ — $ 1265 $ —$ 1,28¢
LVCG

Holdings, LLC $ — % — % — $ — $ — % —$ 668% — $ (8,170
Making

Memories

Wholesale, In $ — % 19¢ $14,22¢ $ 518 $ — % — % 5% (14,179 $ 12,82:
R3

Education, Inc $ 15,61 $ 6,05( $ —$ 6518 — $ — % 17 $ — $ (3,696
Reflexite

Corporatior  $ 7,80 $ — $ 2,000$ 2,83 $ 194 $ — $ 71 $ — % (10,925

Senior Secured
Loan



®)

)

(10)

(1)

(12)
(13)

(14
(15)
(16)

Fund, LLC $ 165,00( $ — $ — $ 4831% — $ — $ 64C $ — $ —
The
Thymes, LLC $ — 3 —$ —$ 5028%$ — 3 —3% —3 — % 45E

Non-U.S. company or principal place of businessidetthe U.S. and as a result is not a qualifysgpaiunder Section 55(a) of the Investment CompayUnder the
Investment Company Act, we may not acquire any gaalifying asset unless, at the time such acqaisis made, qualifying assets represent at le@étdfour total assets.
Non-registered investment company.

A majority of the variable rate loans to our polifiacompanies bear interest at a rate that mayeerchined by reference to either Libor or an alézrBase Rate (commonly
based on the Federal Funds Rate or the Prime Rathe borrower's option, which reset annually, @mi-annually (S), quarterly (Q), bi-monthly (B)pnthly (M) or daily (D).

For each such loan, we have provided the inteagstin effect at December 31, 2009.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.58%$18.4 million aggregate
principal amount of the portfolio company's seri@am debt previously syndicated by us.

Principal amount denominated in Canadian dollassteen translated into U.S. dollars (see NotetBeaonsolidated financial statements).

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.58%%$25.0 million aggregate
principal amount of the portfolio company's seri@m debt previously syndicated by us.

Loan was on non-accrual status as of December(ZB.2

Loan includes interest rate floor feature.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.98%$15.0 million aggregate
principal amount of the portfolio company's seri@am debt previously syndicated by

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As of December 31, 2008

(dollar amounts in thousands, except per unit data)

Initial Percentagt
Acquisition Fair
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Healthcare—Services
American Renal Dialysis provider Senior secured loan 4.72% (Libor + 12/14/2000 $ 1,44 % 1,39¢ $ 0.9%(3)
Associates, Inc ($1,443 par due 12/201 3.25%/Q)
Senior secured loan 5.00% (Base 12/14/200! 18C 17t $ 0.9%(3)
($180 par due 12/201( Rate + 1.75%/D
Senior secured loan 4.72% (Libor + 12/14/200! 5,70t 553 % 0.97(3)
($5,705 par due 12/201 3.25%/Q)
Senior secured loan 5.00% (Base 12/14/200! 34 33 $ 0.9%(3)
($34 par due 12/201: Rate + 1.75%/D
Senior secured loan 4.72% (Libor + 12/14/200! 262 254 $ 0.9%(3)
($262 par due 12/201: 3.25%/Q)
Senior secured loan 7.30% (Libor + 12/14/200! 2,62 2541 % 0.97(3)
($2,620 par due 12/201 3.25% /Q)
. . $ 0.9C
Capella Healthcare, Inc. Acute care hospital Junior secured loan 13.00% 2/29/200¢ 70,00( 63,00(
operator ($70,000 par due 2/201
Junior secured loan 13.00% 2/29/200¢ 25,00( 22,500 $ 0.9((2)
($25,000 par due 2/201
CT Technologies Healthcare analysis Preferred stock 14.00% PIK 6/15/200° 7,427 7,427 $ 1,000.0¢4)
Intermediate Holdings, Inc.  services (7,427 shares)
and CT Technologies
Holdings, LLC(6)
Common stock 6/15/200° 4,00( 5382 $ 556.0¢
(9,679 shares
Common stock 6/15/200° — —  $ —
(1,546 shares
N . ) . . - $ 0.8¢
DSI Renal, Inc. Dialysis provider Senior secured revolving 6.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 142 127
loan ($142 par due 3/201 Rate + 3.00%/D
Senior secured revolving 3.47% (Libor + 4/4/200¢ 3,52( 3,16¢ $ 0.9C
loan ($3,520 par due 3.00%/M)
3/2013)
Senior secured revolving 3.47% (Libor + 4/4/200¢ 1,12C 1,00¢ $ 0.9C
loan ($1,120 par due 3.00%/M)
3/2013)
Senior secured revolving 4.50% (Libor + 4/4/200¢ 1,152 1,037 $ 0.9C
loan ($1,152 par due 3.00%/Q)
3/2013)
Senior secured revolving 4.50% (Libor + 4/4/200¢ 1,60( 1,44C $ 0.9C
loan ($1,600 par due 3.00%/Q)
3/2013)
Senior subordinated note 12.00% Cash, 4/4/200¢ 29,65¢ 21,89¢ $ 0.74(4)
($29,589 par due 4/201 2.00% PIK
Senior subordinated note 12.00% Cash, 4/4/200¢ 26,97: 19,847 $ 0.75(2)
($26,927 par due 4/201 2.00% PIK 4)
Senior subordinated note 12.00% Cash, 4/4/200¢ 12,23: 9,03¢ $ 0.74(3)
($12,211 par due 4/201 2.00% PIK (4)
) ) . . . $ 0.81
GG Merger Sub [, Inc. Drug testing services Senior secured loan 7.09% (Libor + 12/14/200 22,42¢ 18,93¢
($23,330 par due 12/201 4.00%/S)
- . - $ 0.7€
HCP Acquisition Healthcare Class A units 6/26/200! 8,567 6,50(
Holdings, LLC(7) compliance advisory (8,566,824 units)
services
. . . . .9 1.0C(4)
Heartland Dental Care, Inc.  Dental services Senior subordinated note 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 40,217 40,217
($40,217 par due 8/201 3.25% PIK
(=
MPBP Holdings, Inc., Cohr  Healthcare equipmer Junior secured loan 9.19% (Libor + 1/31/200° 20,00(¢ 7,000 $ 0.3¢
Holdings, Inc. and MPBP services ($20,000 par due 1/2014) 6.25%/S)
Acquisition Co., Inc
Junior secured loan 9.19% (Libor + 1/31/200° 12,00( 4,20 $ 0.35(3)
($12,000 par due 1/201 6.25%]/S)
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Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Common stock 1/31/200° 5,00( — % —
(50,000 shares
- ) . . . $ 0.85(3)
MWD Acquisition Sub, Inc. Dental services Junior secured loan 8.13% (Libor + 5/3/2007 5,00( 4,25(
($5,000 par due 5/201 6.25%/M)
) - ) . 0.9C(4)
ONnCURE Medical Corp. Radiation oncology Senior subordinated note 11.00% Cash, 8/18/200t 32,17¢ 28,93t $
care provide ($32,176 par due 8/201 1.50% PIK
Senior secured loan 4.75% (Libor + 8/18/200¢ 3,08: 3,00C $ 0.97%(3)
($3,083 par due 8/200 3.50%/M)
Common stock 8/18/200¢t 3,00(¢ 2,71 % 3.17
(857,143 shares
. . . $ 0.9€(15)
Passport Health Healthcare technolo¢  Senior secured loan 10.50% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 12,93t 12,671
Communications, Inc., provider ($12,935 par due 5/2014) 7.50%I/S)
Passport Holding Corp. and
Prism Holding Corp
Senior secured loan 10.50% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 11,94( 11,70: $ 0.9¢(3)
($11,940 par due 5/201 7.50%]/S) (15)
Series A preferred stock 7/30/200¢ 9,90( 9,90z $ 6.21
(1,594,457 share:
Common stock 7/30/200¢ 10C 10C $ 6.21
(16,106 shares
) . . ) $ 0.9t
PG Mergersub, Inc. Provider of patient Senior subordinated loan 12.50% 3/12/200¢ 4,901 4,75(
surveys, managemel ($5,000 par due 3/2016)
reports and national
databases for the
integrated healthcare
delivery systen
Preferred stock (333 shar 3/12/200¢ 33z 332 $ 1,000.0(
Common stock 3/12/200¢ 167 167 $ 10.0C
(16,667 shares
. ) . $ 1.0C(4)
The Schumacher Group of  Outsourced physiciai  Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/18/200¢ 35,84¢ 35,84¢
Delaware, Inc service provide ($35,849 par due 7/201 2.50% PIK
. ) . ) $ 0.97(4)
Triad Laboratory Laboratory services Senior subordinated note 12.00% Cash, 12/21/200! 15,35¢ 14,89«
Alliance, LLC ($15,354 par due 12/201 1.75% PIK
Senior secured loan 4.71% (Libor + 12/21/200! 2,47: 2,201 $ 0.85(3)
($2,473 par due 12/201 3.25%/Q)
- - . $ 1.0C(4)
VOTC Acquisition Corp. Radiation oncology Senior secured loan 11.00% Cash, 6/30/200¢ 3,06¢ 3,06¢
care provide ($3,068 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK
Senior secured loan 11.00% Cash, 6/30/200¢ 14,00( 14,000 $ 1.0C(4)
($14,000 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK
Series E preferred shares 7/14/200¢ 8,74¢ 6,561 $ 1.6¢
(3,888,222 share:
464,30: 397,75« 36.39%
Education
Campus Management Corp Education software Senior secured revolving 13.00% 2/8/200¢ 2,30¢ 2,30¢ $ 1.0C
and Campus Management  developer loan ($2,309 par due
Acquisition Corp.(6, 8/2013)
Senior secured loan 13.00% 2/8/200¢ 19,92 19,92 $ 1.0C
($19,924 par due 8/201
Senior secured loan 13.00% 2/8/200¢ 25,10¢ 25,10¢ $ 1.0C(2)
($25,108 par due 8/201
Senior secured loan 13.00% 2/8/200¢ 12,01¢ 12,01¢ $ 1.0C
($12,019 par due 8/201
Preferred stock 8.00% PIK 2/8/200¢ 8,952 12,00 $ 24.3%(4)
(493,147 share:
- . . . . 0.9((3)
ELC Acquisition Corporatior Developer, Senior secured loan 5.45% (Libor + 11/30/2001 242 21¢ %
manufacturer and ($242 par due 11/2012) 3.25%/Q)
retailer of educatione
products
Junior secured loan 7.47% (Libor + 11/30/2001 8,33: 7,50C $ 0.9C(3)
($8,333 par due 11/201 7.00%/M)
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1.0C

Instituto de Banca y Private school Senior secured revolving 5.00% (Libor + 3/15/200° 1,64: 1,64: $
Comercio, Inc.(8) operator loan ($1,643 par due 3.00%/Q)
3/2014)
Senior secured loan 8.42% (Libor + 3/15/200° 7,50( 7,50C $ 1.0C
($7,500 par due 3/201. 5.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan 8.42% (Libor + 3/15/200° 7,26¢ 7,266 $ 1.0C
($7,266 par due 3/201. 5.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan 8.42% (Libor + 3/15/200° 4,987 4987 $ 1.00(2)
($4,987 par due 3/201 5.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan 8.42% (Libor + 3/15/200° 11,82( 11,82( $ 1.0C(3)
($11,820 par due 3/201 5.00%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 10.50% Cash, 6/4/200¢ 19,64 19,64 $ 1.00(4)
($19,641 par due 6/201 3.50% PIK
Promissory note 6.00% 6/4/200¢ 42¢ 1,712 $ 4.0C
($429 par due 9/201!
Preferred stock 6/4/200¢ 1,01¢ 4,072 $ 19.0C
(214,286 shares
Common stock 6/4/200¢ 54 214 $ 1.0C
(214,286 shares
) . . $ 0.94
Lakeland Finance, LLC Private school Senior secured note 11.50% 12/13/200! 18,00( 16,92(
operator ($18,000 par due 12/201
Senior secured note 11.50% 12/13/200! 15,00( 14,10C $ 0.94(2)
($15,000 par due 12/201
R3 Education, Inc. (formerly Medical school Senior secured revolving 8.25% (Base Rate 4/3/200° 3,85( 3,77: % 0.9¢
known as Equinox EIC operator loan ($3,850 par due 5.00%/D)
Partners, LLC and MUA 12/2012)
Management Company, Ltd
(7)(8)
Senior secured revolving 8.25% (Base Rate 4/3/200° 1,25( 1,228 $ 0.9¢
loan ($1,250 par due 5.00%/D)
12/2012)
Senior secured loan 6.46% (Libor + 4/3/200° 3,02¢ 2,96: $ 0.9§(2)
($3,024 par due 12/201 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 6.46% (Libor + 9/21/200° 14,11 13,83C $ 0.9¢(2)
($14,113 par due 12/201 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 9.09% (Libor + 4/3/200° 7,35( 7,200 % 0.9¢(3)
($7,350 par due 12/201 6.00%/S)
Common membership 9/21/200° 15,80( 20,78
interest (26.27% interes
Preferred stock (800 shart 20C 20C $ 250.0C
209,83: 218,93! 20.0%
Restaurants and Food
Services
ADF Capital, Inc. & ADF Restaurant owner an  Senior secured revolving 5.75% (Base Rate 11/27/200¢ 1,381 1,312 $ 0.9t
Restaurant Group, LLC operator loan ($1,381 par due 2.50%/D)
11/2013)
Senior secured revolving 6.61% (Libor + 11/27/2001 2,00¢ 1,90t $ 0.95(4)
loan ($2,005 par due 3.00% Cash,
11/2013) 0.50% PIK/S)
Senior secured loan 12.00% (Base 11/27/2001 2 2 $ 1.0C
($2 par due 11/201: Rate + 7.5%/D
Senior secured loan 12.00% (Base 11/27/2001 1 1 3 1.0((3)
($1 par due 11/201: Rate + 7.5%/D
Senior secured loan 11.61% (Libor + 11/27/2001 22,91 21,52( $ 0.94(4)
($22,656 par due 11/2012 7.50% Cash,
1.00% PIK/S)
Senior secured loan 11.61% (Libor + 11/27/2001 99z 94z $ 0.95(2)
($992 par due 11/2012) 7.50% Cash, (4)
1.00% PIK/S)
Senior secured loan 11.61% (Libor + 11/27/2001 11,07 10,52¢ $ 0.95(3)
($11,081 par due 11/2012 7.50% Cash, 4)
1.00% PIK/S)
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Promissory note 10.00% PIK 6/1/200¢ 12,067 12,067 $ 1.0C(4)
($12,079 par due 11/201
Warrants to purchase 0.6: 6/1/200¢ — — % —
shares
. $ 0.9((2)
Encanto Restaurants, Inc.(€ Restaurant owner an  Junior secured loan 7.50% Cash, 8/16/200t 21,18 19,08¢ @)
operatot ($21,184 par due 8/201 3.50% PIK
Junior secured loan 7.50% Cash, 8/16/200t 4,03t 3,63t $ 0.9((3)



($4,035 par due 8/201 3.50% PIK (4)
. . . , . $ 1.0((4)
OTG Management, Inc. Airport restaurant Junior secured loan 18.00% (Libor + 6/19/200¢ 15,31 15,317 (15)
operator ($15,312 par due 6/2013) 11.00% Cash,
4.00% PIK/M)
Warrants to purchase up t — —  $ —
9 shares of common sto
) . ) . . $ 0.9¢
Vistar Corporation and Food service Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 48,62 46,68(
Wellspring Distribution Corg  distributor ($48,625 par due 5/201
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 25,00( 24,000 $ 0.9€(2)
($25,000 par due 5/201
Class A non-voting 5/23/200¢ 7,50( 3,50C $ 2.5€
common stock
(1,366,120 share:
172,09: 160,49( 14.6€6%
Beverage, Food and
Tobacco
3091779 Nova Scotia Inc.(8 Baked goods Junior secured loan 11.50% Cash, 11/2/200° 14,904 10,96 $ 0.74(4)
manufacturer (Cdn$14,058 par due 1.50% PIK 12)
11/2012)
Warrants to purchase = — % =
57,545 share
Apple & Eve, LLC and US Juice manufacturer Senior secured revolving 7.90% (Libor + 10/5/200 8,00( 6,40C $ 08¢
Juice Partners, LLC(6) loan ($8,000 par due 6.00%/M)
10/2013)
Senior secured loan 6.47% (Libor + 10/5/200° 10,63: 8,50¢ $ 0.8C
($10,637 par due 10/201 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 6.47% (Libor + 10/5/200 19,97¢ 15,98: $ 0.8((2)
($19,976 par due 10/201 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 6.47% (Libor + 10/5/200 10,80¢ 8,64/ $ 0.8((3)
($10,805 par due 10/201 6.00%/M)
Senior units (50,000 unit: 10/5/200° 5,00( 2500 $ 50.0¢
) . . $ 0.8€(4)
Best Brands Corporation Baked goods Senior secured loan 10.43% (Libor + 2/15/200¢ 9,501 9,32¢
manufacturer ($10,971 par due 12/2012 4.50% Cash,
4.50% PIK/M)
Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 12/14/2001 4,307 3,88: $ 0.9((4)
($4,319 par due 6/201 8.00% PIK
Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 12/14/200!1 26,30¢ 23,72¢ $ 0.9((2)
($26,400 par due 6/201 8.00% PIK 4)
Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 12/14/2001 12,16¢ 10,96¢ $ 0.9((3)
($12,201 par due 6/201 8.00% PIK (4)
. . 1.0((4)
Bumble Bee Foods, LLC an Canned seafood Senior subordinated loan 16.25% (12.00%  11/18/200: 40,70¢ 40,706 $
BB Co-Invest LP manufacturer ($40,706 par due 11/2018 Cash, 4.25%
Optional PIK)
Common stock 11/18/200: 4,00( 4,00 $ 1,000.0¢
(4,000 shares
) . . - - 1.0((2)
Charter Baking Baked goods Senior subordinated note 12.00% PIK 2/6/200¢ 5,547 5541 $ @)
Company, Inc manufacture ($5,547 par due 2/201
Preferred stock 9/1/200¢ 2,50( 2,50C $ 399.4¢
(6,258 shares
174,35! 153,65! 14.02%
F-22
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Services—Other
American Residential Plumbing, heating ar  Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 4/17/200° 20,201 18,18( $ 0.9((2)
Services, LLC air-conditioning ($20,201 par due 4/2015) 2.00% PIK 4)
services
. o . . ) . . $ 0.9t
Diversified Collection Collections services  Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 2/2/200* 9,71¢ 11,21¢
Services, Inc ($11,809 par due 8/201 5.75%/M)
Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 2/2/200! 4,20¢ 3,99: % 0.95(3)
($4,203 par due 8/201 5.75%/M)
Senior secured loan 11.25% (Libor + 2/2/200¢ 1,837 1,65¢ $ 0.9((2)
($1,837 par due 2/201 8.50%/M)
Senior secured loan 11.25% (Libor + 2/2/200! 7,12¢ 6,41: $ 0.9((3)
($7,125 par due 8/201 8.50%/M)



Preferred stock 5/18/200¢ 16¢ 10 $ 7.3C
(14,927 shares
Common stock 2/2/200! 29t 414 $ 3.6¢
(114,004 share:s
) ) ) ) $ 1.0((2)
GCA Services Group, Inc. Custodial services Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/200! 25,00( 25,00(
($25,000 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/200! 2,96¢ 2,96t $ 1.0C
($2,965 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/200! 11,18¢ 11,18¢ $ 1.0((3)
($11,186 par due 12/201
) . . . . . . . $ 0.5((4)
Growing Family, Inc. and Photography service  Senior secured revolving 11.34% (Libor + 3/16/200 1,51 75€
GFH Holdings, LLC loan ($1,513 par due 3.00% Cash,
8/2011) 4.00% PIK/Q)
Senior secured loan 13.84% (Libor + 3/16/200° 11,18¢ 559, $ 0.5((4)
($11,188 par due 8/2011) 3.50% Cash,
6.00% PIK/Q)
Senior secured loan 5.25% (Libor + 3/16/200° 372 18¢ $ 0.5C
($372 par due 8/2011) 3.50% Cash,
6.00% PIK/Q)
Senior secured loan 16.34% (Libor + 3/16/200° 3,57t 1,78 $ 0.5((4)
($3,575 par due 8/2011) 6.00% Cash,
6.00% PIK/Q)
Senior secured loan 15.50% (Libor + 3/16/200° 147 74 % 0.5((4)
($147 par due 8/2011) 6.00% Cash,
6.00% PIK/Q)
Common stock 3/16/200° 872 — —
(552,430 shares
- . . . $ 1.0((3)
NPA Acquisition, LLC Powersport vehicle Junior secured loan 8.58% (Libor + 8/23/200t 12,00( 12,00(
auction operatc ($12,000 par due 2/201 6.75%/M)
Common units 8/23/200t 1,00( 2,30 $ 1,345.8:
(1,709 shares
. ) . . . $ 0.9%(4)
Web Services Company, LL  Laundry service and  Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 17,76¢ 17,23
equipment provide ($17,764 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 25,16( 24,33( $ 0.97%(2)
($25,160 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK 4)
156,29: 145,39( 13.2%
Financial
Carador PLC(6)(8)(9) Investment company Ordinary shares 12/15/200! 9,03 4,266 $ 0.6C
(7,110,525 share:
CIC Flex, LP(9) Investment Limited partnership units 9/7/200° 28 28 $ 28,000.0
partnershig (2 unit)
Covestia Capital Partners, L  Investment Limited partnership interes 6/17/200¢ 1,05¢ 1,05¢
9) partnershig (47% interest
- ; . . . $ 0.9((4)
Firstlight Financial Investment company Senior subordinated loan 10.00% PIK 12/31/200! 69,91( 62,91¢
Corporation(6)(9. ($69,910 par due 12/201
Common stock 12/31/2001 10,00( 0 $ —_
(10,000 shares
Common stock 12/31/200 30,00(¢ 0 $ —
(30,000 shares
F-23
Initial Percentag(
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Ivy Hill Middle Market Credi  Investment company Class B deferrable interes 8.15% (Libor + 11/20/200° 40,00( 36,00( 0.9¢
Fund, Ltd. (7)(8)(9) notes ($40,000 par due 6.00%/Q)
11/2018)
Subordinated notes 11/20/200° 16,00( 14,40( 0.9C
($16,000 par due 11/201
. . ) - - : 1.0C
Imperial Capital Group, LLC Investment banking  Limited partnership interes 5/10/200 584 584
and Imperial Capital Private services (80% interest)
Opportunities, LP(6)(9
Common units (7,710 unit 5/10/200° 14,997 14,997 1,945.1-
Common units (2,526 unit 5/10/200° 3 3 1.1¢
Common units (315 units 5/10/200° — — —



Partnership Capital Growth  Investment Limited partnership interes 6/16/200¢ 2,38¢ 2,38¢
Fund I, LP(9) partnershig (25% interest
Trivergance Capital Investment Limited partnership interes 6/5/200¢ 723 722
Partners, LP(9 partnershig (100% interest
VSC Investors LLC(9) Investment company Membership interest (4.62 1/24/200¢ 302 30z
interest)
195,02: 137,66! 12.5"%
Business Services
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. Strategy and Senior secured loan 7.50% (Libor + 7/31/200¢ 732 65¢ $ 0.8¢(3)
technology consultini  ($748 par due 7/2015) 4.50%/S)
services
Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 22,17 19,04C $ 0.85(2)
($22,400 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK 4)
) ) . ) . . . $ 1.0C
Investor Group Services, LL  Financial services Senior secured revolving 6.97% (Libor + 6/22/200¢ 75C 75C
(6) loan ($750 par due 6/201 5.50%/Q)
Limited liability company 6/22/200¢ — 50C $ 5,000.0(
membership interest
(10.00% interest
. ) h . . . . $ 1.0C
Pillar Holdings LLC and PHI Mortgage services Senior secured revolving 7.53% (Libor + 11/20/200 37¢ 37t
Holding Co.(6) loan ($375 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured revolving 7.53% (Libor + 11/20/200° 93¢ 93¢ $ 1.0C
loan ($938 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured loan 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 7,37 7,378 $ 1.0C
($7,375 par due 5/201.
Senior secured loan 7.53% (Libor + 11/20/200° 18,70¢ 18,70¢ $ 1.00(2)
($18,709 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured loan 7.53% (Libor + 11/20/200° 11,67¢ 11,67¢ % 1.0((3)
($11,678 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Common stock (85 share 11/20/200° 3,76¢ 5,267 $61,964.7.

- ) . . . . . $ 0.1C(4)
Primis Marketing Group, Inc  Database marketing  Senior subordinated note 11.00% Cash, 8/24/200t 10,22 1,022 (14)
and Primis Holdings, LLC(€  services ($10,222 par due 2/201 2.50% PIK

Preferred units (4,000 unit 8/24/200t 3,60( — 3 =
Common units 8/24/2001 40C — % —
(4,000,000 units
F-24
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. ) . . ) ) p 0.95(4)
Prommis Solutions, LLC, E- Bankruptcy and Senior subordinated note 11.50% Cash, 2/8/2007 26,007 24,71 $
Default Services, LLC, foreclosure processir  ($26,007 par due 2/2014) 2.00% PIK
Statewide Tax and Title services
Services, LLC & Statewide
Publishing Services, LLC
(formerly known as MR
Processing Holding Corp
Senior subordinated note 11.50% Cash, 2/8/200° 26,10¢ 24,81( $ 0.95(2)
($26,109 par due 2/201 2.00% PIK 4)
Preferred stock 4/11/200t 3,00( 4,00 $ 133.3¢
(30,000 shares
- ) . . $ 1.0C
R2 Acquisition Corp. Marketing services Common stock 5/29/200 25C 25C
(250,000 shares
. . . ) . . ) ) 0.6((3)
Summit Business Media, LL Business media Junior secured loan 9.47% (Libor + 8/3/2007 10,00( 6,000 $
consulting service ($10,000 par due 11/201 7.00%/M)
VSS-Tranzact Holdings, LL¢ Management Common membership 10/26/200° 10,00( 6,00(
(6) consulting service interest (8.51% interes
156,09: 132,08! 12.06%
Retail
Apogee Retail, LLC For-profit thrift Senior secured revolving  7.25% (Base Rate 3/27/200° 39C 39C $ 1.0C
retailer loan ($390 par due 3/201 4.00%/D)
Senior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 5/28/200¢ 10,96( 10,96( $ 1.00(4)
($10,960 par due 11/201 4.00% PIK
Senior secured loan 8.71% (Libor + 3/27/200° 2,307 2,05 $ 0.8¢
($2,307 par due 3/201 5.25%/S)




Senior secured loan 8.71% (Libor + 3/27/200° 24,637 21,927 % 0.85(2)
($24,637 par due 3/201 5.25%/S)
Senior secured loan 8.71% (Libor + 3/27/200° 11,79( 10,49: $ 0.85(3)
($11,790 par due 3/201 5.25%/S)
Senior secured loan 7.64% (Libor + 3/27/200° 4,87¢ 434 $ 0.8¢
($4,876 par due 3/201 5.25%/Q)
. $ 26.8¢
Dufry AG(8) Retail newstand Common stock 3/28/200¢ 3,00( 1,05(
operatot (39,056 shares
o . . 0.95(4)
Savers, Inc. and SAl For-profit thrift Senior subordinated note 10.00% Cash, 8/8/200¢ 6,00( 5700 $
Acquisition Corporatior retailer ($6,000 par due 8/201. 2.00% PIK
Senior subordinated note 10.00% Cash, 8/8/200¢ 22,000 20,90C $ 0.95(2)
($22,000 par due 8/201 2.00% PIK 4)
Common stock 8/8/200¢ 4.,50( 5301 $ 4.5¢
(1,170,182 share:
. ) . ) $ 0.77%(3)
Things Remembered, Inc. a Personalized gifts Senior secured loan 7.00% (Base Rate 9/28/200t 4,50¢ 3,47(
TRM Holdings Corporatiol retailer ($4,506 par due 9/201. 3.75%ID)
Senior secured loan 15.00% (Base 9/28/200t¢ 25,18¢ 18,65! $ 0.74(2)
($25,192 par due 9/201 Rate + 9.75%/D
Senior secured loan 15.00% (Base 9/28/200t 3,09¢ 2,291 $ 0.74
($3,095 par due 9/201 Rate + 9.75%/D
Senior secured loan 15.00% (Base 9/28/200¢ 7,27 538 % 0.743)
($7,273 par due 9/201 Rate + 9.75%/D
Preferred stock (80 share 9/28/200t 1,80C — % =
Common stock (800 share 9/28/200¢ 20C — % —
132,52: 112,91: 10.31%
F-25
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Environmental Services
AWTP, LLC Water treatment Junior secured loan 8.97% (Libor + 12/23/200! 402 322 % 0.8((4)
services ($402 par due 12/2012) 7.50% Cash,
1.00% PIK/Q)
Junior secured loan 8.97% (Libor + 12/23/200! 3,01¢ 2,412 % 0.8((3)
($3,018 par due 12/2012) 7.50% Cash, 4)
1.00% PIK/Q)
Junior secured loan 11.48% (Libor + 12/23/200! 80¢% 644 $ 0.8((4)
($805 par due 12/2012) 7.50% Cash,
1.00% PIK/A)
Junior secured loan 11.48% (Libor + 12/23/200! 6,03¢ 4,82¢ $ 0.8((3)
($6,036 par due 12/2012) 7.50% Cash, 4)
1.00% PIK/A)
Junior secured loan 9.35% (Libor + 12/23/200! 402 322 % 0.8((4)
($402 par due 12/2012) 7.50% Cash,
1.00% PIK/A)
Junior secured loan 9.35% (Libor + 12/23/200! 3,01¢ 2,41 % 0.8((3)
($3,018 par due 12/2012) 7.50% Cash, 4)
1.00% PIK/A)
. . $ 27.0C
Mactec, Inc. Engineering and Class B-4 stock (16 share 11/3/200¢ — —
environmental
services
Class C stock (5,556 shar 11/3/200: — 15C $ 27.0C
. ) . . . . $ 0.85(2)
Sigma International Water treatment parts Junior secured loan 9.55% (Libor + 10/11/200 1,832 1,55¢
Group, Inc. manufacture ($1,833 par due 10/201 7.50%/Q)
Junior secured loan 9.55% (Libor + 10/11/200° 4,00( 3,400 $ 0.85(3)
($4,000 par due 10/201 7.50%/Q)
Junior secured loan 7.97% (Libor + 11/1/200° 2,75(C 2,33t $ 0.85(2)
($2,750 par due 10/201 7.50/M)
Junior secured loan 7.97% (Libor + 11/1/200° 6,00( 510C $ 0.85(3)
($6,000 par due 10/201 7.50/M)
Junior secured loan 9.40% (Libor + 11/6/200 917 77 $ 0.85(2)
($917 par due 10/201. 7.50%/M)
Junior secured loan 9.40% (Libor + 11/6/200° 2,00( 1,70C $ 0.85(3)
($2,000 par due 10/201 7.50%/M)
) . $ 1.0C(2)
Waste Pro USA, Inc. Waste management  Senior subordinated loan 11.50% 11/9/200t¢ 25,00( 25,00(
services ($25,000 par due 11/201
Preferred stock 10.00% PIK 11/9/200t¢ 15,00( 15,000 $ 1,000.0(4)
(15,000 shares
Warrants to purchase 11/9/200t¢ — 6,827 $ 10.0¢

682,671 share

0.5¢(4)



Wastequip, Inc.(6) Waste management Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 2/5/200° 12,99( 7,718 %
equipment ($12,990 par due 2/2015) 2.00% PIK
manufacture
Common stock 2/2/200° 1,38¢ 131 $ 9.4%
(13,889 shares
85,56( 80,64 7.3%
Printing, Publishing and
Media
Canon Communications LLC  Print publications  Junior secured loan 13.00% (Base 5/25/200! 11,78¢ 11,318 $ 0.9€(2)
services ($11,784 par due 11/201 Rate + 9.75%/D (15)
Junior secured loan 13.00% (Base 5/25/200! 12,00¢ 11,52¢ % 0.9€(3)
($12,009 par due 11/201 Rate + 9.75%/D (15)
. L . ) . . $ 0.1C(4)
Courtside Acquisition Corp.  Community Senior subordinated loan 17.00% PIK 6/29/200 34,298 3,43( (14)
newspaper publishe ($34,295 par due 6/201
LVCG Holdings LLC(7) Commercial printer Membership interests 10/12/200° 6,60( 8,50(
(56.53% interest
. . e ) . . 0.9((15)
National Print Group, Inc Printing managemen Senior secured revolving 8.25% (Base 3/2/200¢ 2,73¢ 2,462 %
services loan ($2,736 par due Rate + 5.00%/D)
3/2012)
F-26
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Senior secured loan 7.50% (Base 3/2/200¢ 8,62 7,761 % 0.9((3)
($8,623 par due 3/201 Rate + 4.25%/D (15)
Preferred stock 3/2/200¢ 2,00( — —
(9,344 shares
. ) . . $ 0.95(2)
The Teaching Company, LL  Education media Senior secured loan 11.70% 9/29/200t 18,00( 17,10(
and The Teaching Company provider ($18,000 par due 9/2012)
Holdings, Inc.(11
Senior secured loan 11.70% 9/29/200t 10,00( 9,50 $ 0.95(3)
($10,000 par due 9/201
Preferred stock 9/29/200t 2,997 3,99¢ $ 133.3¢
(29,969 shares
Common stock 9/29/200¢ 3 4 % 0.2€
(15,393 shares
109,04" 75,59¢ 6.9(%
Manufacturing
Arrow Group Industries, Inc. Residential and Senior secured loan 6.46% (Libor + 3/28/200! 5,641 537: % 0.9€(3)
outdoor shed ($5,616 par due 4/2010) 5.00%/Q) (15)
manufacture
) . - % 0.95(3)
Emerald Performance Polymers and Senior secured loan 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200t 9,01¢ 8,561 (15)
Materials, LLC performance materia ($9,018 par due 5/2011) 4.25%/A)
manufacture
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base 5/16/200¢ 62€ 59t $ 0.95(3)
($626 par due 5/201: Rate + 3.50%/D (15)
Senior secured loan 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 53€ 50¢ $ 0.95(3)
($536 par due 5/201: 4.25%/A) (15)
Senior secured loan 10.00% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 1,522 1447 $ 0.95(3)
($1,523 par due 5/201 6.00%/A) (15)
Senior secured loan 10.00% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 81 77 % 0.95(3)
($81 par due 5/201: 6.00%/A) (15)
Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 5/16/200t 4,54¢ 4,31¢ $ 0.95(2)
($4,537 par due 5/201 3.00% PIK (4)
Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 5/16/200¢ 241 22¢ % 0.95(2)
($241 par due 5/201: 3.00% PIK (4)
. . . . . $ 0.95(3)
Qualitor, Inc. Automotive Senior secured loan 5.46% (Libor + 12/29/200- 1,752 1,66¢
aftermarket ($1,756 par due 12/2011) 4.00%/Q)
components supplie
Senior secured loan 5 5 % 1.00(3)
($5 par due 12/201:
Junior secured loan 8.46% (Libor + 12/29/200: 5,00( 4,75C $ 0.95(3)
($5,000 par due 6/201 7.00%/Q)
. ) . . . , 1.0C(4)
Reflexite Corporation(7) Developer and Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 2/28/200¢ 10,25 10,25: $

manufacturer of high
visibility reflective

($10,253 par due 2/2015)

3.00% PIK



products

Common stock 3/28/200t 27,43t 35,50C $ 19.4¢
(1,821,860 share:
Saw Mill PCG Partners LLC  Precision components Common units (1,000 unit 2/2/200° 1,00( — %
manufacture
. . $ 15.0C
UL Holding Co., LLC Petroleum product Common units 4/25/200i 50C 75C
manufacture (50,000 units’
Common units 4/25/200¢ — — % —
(50,000 units’
Universal Trailer Corporation Livestock and Common stock 10/8/200- 7,93( — %
(6) specialty trailer (74,920 shares)
manufacture
76,09: 74,037 6.7¢%
Aerospace & Defense
AP Global Holdings, Inc. Safety and security  Senior secured loan 4.97% (Libor + 11/8/200° 7,79¢ 7,121 % 0.9((3)
equipment ($7,898 par due 10/2013) 4.50%/M)
manufacture
F-27
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. . . $ 1.00(3)
ILC Industries, Inc. Industrial products Junior secured loan 11.50% 6/27/200t 12,00( 12,00(
provider ($12,000 par due 8/201
. . ) 0.9€(3)
Thermal Solutions LLC and  Thermal management Senior secured loan 3.92% (Libor + 3/28/200! 871 83¢ $
TSI Group, Inc. and electronics ($871 par due 3/2011) 3.50%/M)
packaging
manufacture
Senior secured loan 4.42% (Libor + 3/28/200! 2,76¢ 2,461 $ 0.85(3)
($2,765 par due 3/201 4.00%/M)
Senior subordinated notes 11.50% Cash, 3/28/200! 2,117 2,04: % 0.97(4)
($2,117 par due 9/201 2.75% PIK
Senior subordinated notes 11.50% Cash, 3/28/200! 3,34z 3,228 % 0.9€(2)
($3,342 par due 9/201 2.75% PIK (4)
Senior subordinated notes 11.50% Cash, 3/21/200t 2,67¢ 259¢ % 0.97(2)
($2,679 par due 3/201 2.50% PIK (4)
Preferred stock 3/28/200! 71€ 71€ $ 10.0¢
(71,552 shares
Common stock 3/28/200! 15 15 % 0.01
(1,460,246 share:
) ) . . $ 0.95
Wyle Laboratories, Inc. and  Provider of Junior secured loan 8.96% (Libor + 1/17/200¢ 16,00( 15,20(
Wyle Holdings, Inc. specialized ($16,000 par due 7/2014) 7.50%/Q)
engineering, scientifi
and technical service
Junior secured loan 8.96% (Libor + 1/17/200¢ 12,000 11,400 $ 0.95(3)
($12,000 par due 7/201 7.50%/Q)
Common stock 1/17/200¢ 2,10 1,68 $ 6.82
(246,279 share:
62,404 59,29¢ 5.42%
Consumer Products—Non-
Durable
Innovative Brands, LLC Consumer products  Senior secured loan 14.50% 10/12/200¢ 9,901 9,901 $ 1.0C
and personal care ($9,901 par due 9/2011)
manufacture
Senior secured loan 14.50% 10/12/200t¢ 9,13¢ 9,13¢ $ 1.0C(3)
($9,139 par due 9/201
) . . . . . $ 0.5€(14)
Making Memories Scrapbooking brande  Senior secured loan 10.00% (Base 5/5/200¢ 11,952 12,087
Wholesale, Inc.(6 products manufactur  ($21,509 par due 3/201 Rate + 5.00%/D
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 5/5/200¢ 10,46t — 3 —(4)
($10,465 par due 5/201 4.00% PIK (14)
Preferred stock 5/5/200:* 3,75¢ — % —
(4,259 shares
Shoes for Crews, LLC Safety footwear and  Senior secured revolving 5.25% (Base 10/8/200- 1,00(¢ 1,000 $ 1.0
slip-related mat loan ($1,000 par due Rate + 2.00%/D)
manufacture 7/2010)
Senior secured loan 5.31% (Libor + 10/8/200- 572 57z $ 1.0((3)



($572 par due 7/201( 3.50%/S)
Senior secured loan 4.96% (Libor + 10/8/200- 88 88 $ 1.0C(3)
($88 par due 7/201( 3.50%/Q)
. . . $  799.944)
The Thymes, LLC(7) Cosmetic products Preferred stock 8.00% PIK 6/21/200 6,28: 5,02¢
manufacture (6,283 shares
Common stock 6/21/200° — — % —
(5,400 shares
. . . . $ 0.5((4)
Wear Me Apparel, LLC(6) Clothing manufacture  Senior subordinated notes 17.50% PIK 4/2/200° 24,03t 12,05¢ (14)
($23,985 par due 4/201
Common stock 4/2/200" 10,00(¢ — % —
(20,000 shares
87,19t 49,86¢ 4.55%
F-28
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Telecommunications
American Broadband Broadband Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 32,04¢ 32,04¢ $ 1.00(4)
Communications, LLC and  communication ($32,048 par due 11/2014 6.00% PIK
American Broadband Holdir services
Company
Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 11/7/200° 8,087 8,087 $ 1.00(4)
($8,087 par due 11/201 6.00% PIK
Warrants to purchase 11/7/200° — — % =
170 share
40,13t 40,13¢ 3.61%
Cargo Transport
The Kenan Advantage Fuel transportation Senior subordinated notes 9.50% Cash, 12/15/200! 25,26( 24,000 $ 0.95(2)
Group, Inc. provider ($25,266 par due 12/201 3.50% PIK 4)
Senior secured loan 4.46% (Libor + 12/15/200! 2,42¢ 2,18: $ 0.9((3)
($2,426 par due 12/201 3.00%/Q)
Preferred stock 8.00% PIK 12/15/200! 1,371 1,732 $ 157.6¢4)
(10,984 shares
Common stock 12/15/200! 31 41 % 1.34
(30,575 shares
29,081 27,95¢ 2.55%
Containers-Packaging
Industrial Container Industrial container Senior secured revolving 5.75% (Base 6/21/200t 1,19¢ 1,19¢ $ 1.0C
Services, LLC(6) manufacturer, loan ($1,198 par due Rate + 2.50%/D)
reconditioner and 9/2011)
servicer
Senior secured revolving 4.47% (Libor + 6/21/200t 1,23¢ 1,23¢ $ 1.0C
loan ($1,239 par due 4.00%/M)
9/2011)
Senior secured loan 4.47% (Libor + 9/30/200! 42 42 3 1.0C(2)
($42 par due 9/201: 4.00%/B)
Senior secured loan 4.46% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ Sil(E 51€ $ 1.00(2)
($516 par due 9/201: 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 4.46% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 7,902 7,90z $ 1.00(3)
($7,902 par due 9/201 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.20% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 85 85 $ 1.0C(2)
($85 par due 9/201: 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.20% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 1,30¢ 1,30¢ $ 1.0C(3)
($1,309 par due 9/201 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.20% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 263 263 % 1.00(2)
($263 par due 9/201: 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.20% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 4,02¢ 4,02¢ $ 1.0C(3)
($4,028 par due 9/201 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.88% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 10E 10t $ 1.0C(2)
($105 par due 9/201: 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.88% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 1,611 1,611 $ 1.00(3)
($1,611 par due 9/201 4.00%/M)
Common stock 9/29/200! 1,80( 9,10C $ 5.0€
(1,800,000 share:
20,09¢ 27,39¢ 2.5(%
Computers and Electronics
RedPrairie Corporation Software Junior secured loan 9.21% (Libor + 7/13/200¢ 3,30( 2,97C % 0.9((2)
manufacture ($3,300 par due 1/201. 6.50%/Q)
Junior secured loan 9.21% (Libor + 7/13/200¢ 12,000 10,80 $ 0.9((3)
($12,000 par due 1/201 6.50%/Q)



X-rite, Incorporated

Health Clubs
Athletic Club Holdings, Inc.
(13)

Color management
solutions provide

Premier health club
operator

Junior secured loan
($3,098 par due 7/201
Junior secured loan
($7,744 par due 7/201.

Senior secured loan
($1,000 par due 10/201

13.63% (Libor +
10.38%/D)
13.63% (Libor +
10.38%/D)

4.97% (Libor +
4.5%/M)
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7/6/200¢

7/6/200¢

10/11/200°

3,09¢ 3,09¢
7,74¢ 7,74¢
26,14. 24,61
1,00¢ 88C

1.00(15)
1.00(3)

(15)
2.25%

0.8¢



Initial Percentag(
Acquisition Fair
Amortized Fair Value of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Per Unit Assets
Senior secured loan 8.88% (Libor + 10/11/200 1,75( 1,540 $ 0.8¢
($1,750 par due 10/201 4.5%IS)
Senior secured loan 5.01% (Libor +  10/11/200° 12,48¢ 10,98¢ $ 0.8¢(2)
($12,486 par due 10/201 4.5%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.01% (Libor +  10/11/200° 11,487 10,10¢ $ 0.8¢(3)
($11,487 par due 10/201 4.5%/M)
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base 10/11/200° 14 12 $ 0.8€(2)
($14 par due 10/201: Rate + 3.50/D
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base 10/11/200° 13 11 $ 0.85(3)
($13 par due 10/201: Rate + 3.50/D
26,75( 23,54( 2.01%
Grocery
Planet Organic Health Corp. Organic grocery store Junior secured loan 6.01% (Libor + 713/200° 86C 817 $ 0.9t
(8) operator ($860 par due 7/201- 5.50%/M)
Junior secured loan 6.01% (Libor + 713/200° 10,25( 9,73t % 0.95(3)
($10,250 par due 7/201 5.50%/M)
Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 713/200° 10,90( 9,84t $ 0.9((2)(4)
($10,900 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK
22,01( 20,40( 1.8€%
Consumer Products—
Durable
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. an  Membership-based Senior secured loan 4.97% (Libor +  12/14/200° 2,18¢ 1,861 $ 0.82
Direct Buy Investors, LP(6)  buying club franchisc  ($2,281 par due 11/2012) 4.50%/B)
and operatc
Partnership interests 11/30/200° 10,00( 6,50(
(19.31% interest
12,18¢ 8,361 0.7€%
Housing—Building
Materials
HB&G Building Products Synthetic and wood  Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 10/8/200- 8,96¢ 2,251 % 0.25(2)(4)
product manufacture  ($8,956 par due 3/201 6.00% PIK 14)
Common stock 10/8/200: 753 — $ —
(2,743 shares
Warrants to purchase 10/8/200¢ 653 — $ —
4,464 share
10,37: 2,251 0.00%
$2,267,59. $1,972,97
1) Other than our investments in R3 Education, In€PHAcquisition Holdings, LLC, Ivy Hill Middle MarkeCredit Fund, Ltd., LVCG Holdings LLC, Reflexiteo@oration and

The Thymes, LLC, we do not "Control" any of our fholio companies, as defined in the Investment CanypAct. In general, under the Investment Compaaty we would
"Control" a portfolio company if we owned more th2®% of its outstanding voting securities and/at tiee power to exercise control over the managemepolicies of such
portfolio company. All of our portfolio company iastments are subject to legal restrictions on sakésh as of December 31, 2008 represented 1808tec€ompany’s net

assets.

2) These assets are owned by the Company's wholly daulasidiary Ares Capital CP, are pledged as eslafor the CP Funding Facility and, as a resul, not directly available
to the creditors of the Company to satisfy anygdiibns of the Company other than Ares Capital GBfigations under the CP Funding Facility (seee\®to the consolidated

financial statements).

3) Pledged as collateral for the ARCC CLO. Unless wtiee noted, all other investments are pledgecb#ateral for the Revolving Credit Facility (see t8@ to the consolidated
financial statements).

(4) Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).

(5) Investments without an interest rate are non-incpmeéucing at December 31, 2008.

(6) As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliate” of this portfolio company because wan 5% or more of the portfolio company's outstagdinting securities or

we have the power to exercise control over the mament or policies of such portfolio company (inthg through ¢
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management agreement). Transactions during thedbat the year ended December 31, 2008 in whiehigbuer was an Affiliate (but not a portfolio caany that we "Control")
are as follows (in thousand:

Capital
Redemptions Interest structuring Dividend Net Net
Sales Other realized unrealized

Company Purchase: (cost) (cost) income service fee income income gains/losse gains/losse
Apple &

Eve, LLC

and US Juic

Partners, LL$ 11,50($ 10,81+$ —$ 4,63¢$ —$ —$ 43% 40% (12,38)
Carador, PLC $ —$ —% —3% —3 —$ 82t —$ —$ (3,479)
Campus

Managemen

Corp. and

Campus

Managemen

Acquisition

Corp. $ 69,19:% 1,76¢$ —$ 5,367% 1,54($ —$ 112% —$ 3,04¢
CT

Technologie

Intermediate

Holdings, Int

and CT

Technologie

Holdings, LL$  4,71¢$ 56,82:$ —$ 2,57% —$ —$ 34C$ 10C$ 1,382
Daily

Candy, Inc $ —$ 11,87:$10,80¢$ 73tE$ —$ —% —% 1,20¢$ —
Direct Buy

Holdings, Int

and Direct

Buy

Investors LF $ —$ 21¢$ —$ 192% —$ —%$ —3 9% (3,829
Firstlight

Financial

Corporatior $ —$ —$ —$ 585¢% —$ —$ 75C$ —3$ (36,99)
Imperial

Capital

Group, LLC $ 584 % —$ —3$ —3 —$ —$ —3 —$ —
Industrial

Container

Services, LL$  6,93¢$ 16,671 —$ 1,71($ —$ —$ 12C$ —$ 4,10(
Investor Groug

Services, LL$  1,25($ 1508 —$ 24% —$ —$ b55% —$ 50C
Making

Memories

Wholesale,

Inc $ 594:% 11148 —$ 19¢% —$ —% —% —$ (6,66%)
Pillar

Holdings LL¢

and PHL

Holding Co. $ 15,807% 60C $31,86t$ 3,40<% 281% —$ 167% —$ 1,50(
Primis

Marketing

Group, Inc.

and Primis

Holdings, LL $ —$ —$ —3$ —3 = =% —$  (7,56%)
Universal

Trailer

Corporatior $ —$ —$ —% —3 —$ —$ —3 —$ (700)
VSS-Tranzact

Holdings, LL $ —$ —$ —% —3 —$ —% —9 —$ (4,000
Wastequip, Inc$ —$ —$ —$ 1,42¢3 —$ —$ —3 —$ (3,319
Wear Me

Apparel, LL($ —$ —$ —$ 241¢3 —$ —$ 13% —$ (14,05%

As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliate" of this portfolio company because wan 5% or more of the portfolio company's outstagdinting securities or
we have the power to exercise control over the mament or policies of such portfolio company (intthg through a management agreement). In addiéismlefined in the
Investment Company Act, we "Control" this portfoiompany because we own more than 25% of the fiorfompany's outstanding voting securities or weenthe power to
exercise control over the management or policiesuoh portfolio company (including through a mamaget agreement). Transactions during the periothi®year ended
December 31, 2008 in which the issuer was both féitia#e and a portfolio company that we Controéaxs follows (in thousands

Capital
Redemptions Interest structuring Dividend Net Net
Sales Other realized unrealized

Company Purchase: (cost) (cost) income service fee income income gains/losse gains/losse
HCP

Acquisition

Holdings, LI$ 8,567$ —%$ —3$ —93 — 9% —$ —3 —$ (2,069
Ivy Hill

Middle

Market

Credit

Fund, Ltd. $ —$ —$ —$5421% —$ —$1,52¢$ —$ (5,600
LVCG

Holdings, LI1$ —$ —%$ —% —39 —$ —$ 10C$ —$ (1,900
R3

Education, I1$ 62,600 $ 69,08¢$ —$ 3,521% 2,90($ —$ 65% —$ 4,39¢



®)

©)

(10)

(1)

(12)
(13)

14

Reflexite

Corporatior $ 10,23¢$ —$ —% 92¢% 10C$ —%$ 10% —$ (19,16¢)
The
Thymes, LL $ —$ —$1,45($ 544% —$ 1323 —% —$ (1,259

Non-U.S. company or principal place of businessidetthe U.S. and as a result is not a qualifysgeaunder Section 55(a) of the Investment CompanyUnder the
Investment Company Act, we may not acquire any gaalfying asset unless, at the time such acqaisis made, qualifying assets represent at le@étdfour total assets.

Non-registered investment company.

A majority of the variable rate loans to our polifiacompanies bear interest at a rate that mayeerchined by reference to either Libor or an alézrBase Rate (commonly
based on the Federal Funds Rate or the Prime Rathe borrower's option, which reset annually, @mi-annually (S), quarterly (Q), bi-monthly (B)pnthly (M) or daily (D).
For each such loan, we have provided the inteagstin effect at December 31, 2008.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.58%$22.2 million aggregate
principal amount of the portfolio company's seri@m debt previously syndicated by us.

Principal amount denominated in Canadian dollassteen translated into U.S. dollars (see NotetBe¢a@onsolidated financial statements).

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.509%$25.0 million aggregate
principal amount of the portfolio company's serigam debt previously syndicated by us.

Loan was on non-accrual status as of December(ZB.2

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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Balance at
December 31
2006

Issuance of
common
stock from
add-on
offerings
(net of
offering and
underwriting
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Net increase i
stockholder
equity
resulting
from
operations

Dividend
declared
($1.66 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of
stockholder
equity in
accordance
with
generally
accepted
accounting
principles

Balance at

December 31

2007

Issuance of
common
stock from
transferable
rights
offering (net
of offering
and dealer
manager
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Net decreas
in
stockholder
equity
resulting
from
operations

Dividend
declared
($1.68 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated

(dollar amounts in thousands, except per share da}a

Undistributed Accumulated  Net Unrealized Total

Common Stock Capitalin ~ Net Investment  Net Realized (Depreciation)  Stockholders'
Excess of Gain on Sale Appreciation

Shares Amount  Par Value Income of Investments  of Investments Equity
52,036,52 52 $ 785,19 $ 7,03¢ $ 7,081 $ (9,939 $ 789,43:
19,961,57 20 344,14t — — — 344,16t
685,98! 1 11,618 — — — 11,61«
— — — 94,94¢ 6,544 (10,667 90,83:
— — — (97,869 (13,63) — (111,49
— — (4,359 2,882 1,471 — _
72,684,09 $ 73 $1,136,59 $ 7,008 $ 1,471 $ (20,597) $ 1,124,555
24,228,03 24 259,77 — — — 259,80:
240,70( — 2,92: — — — 2,92:
— — — 126,99: 6,371 (272,819 (139,45}
— — — (145,099 (7,84%) — (152,94()



stockholders'

equity in

accordance

with

generally

accepted

accounting

principles — — (3,340 3,46¢ (129 — —
Balance at

December 31

2008 97,152,82 $ 97 $1,39595 $ (7,637 $ 1249 $ (293,41) $ 1,094,87

Issuance of

common

stock from

August add-

on offering

(net of

offering and

underwriting

costs) 12,439,90 13 109,07: — — — 109,08t
Shares issuec

in

connection

with

dividend

reinvestmer

plan 351,94¢ — 4,02t — — — 4,02t
Net increase i

stockholder

equity

resulting

from

operations — — — 133,40¢ (19,420 88,707 202,69:
Dividend

declared

($1.47 per

share) — — — (128,21() (24,58%) — (152,79
Tax

reclassificat

of

stockholder

equity in

accordance

with

generally

accepted

accounting

principles — — (18,59¢) 5,58¢ 13,01« — —
Balance at

December 31

2009 109,944,67 $ 11C $1,490,45 $ 3,14: $ (31,119 $ (204,709 $ 1,257,88i

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanassients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(dollar amounts in thousands)

For the For the For the
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net increase (decrease) in stockholc

equity resulting from operatiot $ 202,69: $ (139,459 $ 90,83:
Adjustments to reconcile net increas

(decrease) in stockholders' equity

resulting from operations to net ca

provided (used) by operating

activities:
Realized gain from extinguishment ¢

debt (26,547 — —
Net realized losses (gains) frc

investment and foreign currency

transaction: 45,96: (6,557) (6,549
Net unrealized losses (gains) frc

investment and foreign currency

transaction: (88,707 272,81¢ 10,66:
Net accretion of discount on securit (2,559 (2,307 (1,26€)
Increase in accrued payment-in-kinc

dividends and intere: (40,767 (32,81¢) (16,237)
Amortization of debt issuance co: 4,19¢ 2,21( 1,85¢
Depreciatior 672 503 41C
Proceeds from sale and redemption

investment: 461,80¢ 497,28! 725,18:
Purchases of investmer (575,04¢) (925,94%) (1,311,30)
Changes in operating assets and

liabilities:

Interest receivabl (8,165 6,18: (13,609

Other asset (709 (2,009 (917

Management and incentive fees

payable 33,50¢ 19,94¢ 55€
Accounts payable and accrued
expense: 7,12¢ 1,03t 3,48¢
Interest and facility fees payat (1,224 (900 2,72t
Net provided (used) by operati
activities 12,257 (309,00 (514,15)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from issuance

common stocl 109,08t 259,80: 344,16t
Borrowings on dek 477,40: 951,00( 713,35(
Repayments on credit facility payatl (392,136 (721,200 (513,000
Credit facility financing cost (7,192 (3,139 (87%)
Dividends paid in cas (189,574 (109,21 (99,887)
Net cash provided by financir
activities (2,419 377,24t 443,75¢
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 9,84/ 68,24 (70,399
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF PERIOLC 89,38 21,14: 91,54(
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
END OF PERIOLC $ 99,227 $ 89,38! $ 21,14:

Supplemental Informatiot

Interest paid during the peri $ 19,96: $ 34,427 $ 31,75
Taxes paid during the peric $ 81t $ 1,601 $ 1,272
Dividends declared during the peri ~ $ 152,79! $ 152,94( $ 111,49!

See accompanying notes to consolidated financa#sients
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2009

(dollar amounts in thousands, except per share datand as otherwise indicated)
1. ORGANIZATION

Ares Capital Corporation (the "Company™ARCC" or "we") is a specialty finance company tisaa closed-end, non-diversified
management investment company incorporated in MadylWe have elected to be regulated as a busiegstopment company under the
Investment Company Act of 1940 (the "Investment @any Act"). We were incorporated on April 16, 2Q0# were initially funded on
June 23, 2004. On October 8, 2004, we completeéhdial public offering (the "IPO"). On the samatd, we commenced substantial
investment operations.

The Company has elected to be treatedeguated investment company, or a "RIC", undecchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and operatesrarmer so as to qualify for the tax treatment agplie to RICs. Our investment objective
is to generate both current income and capitaleggtion through debt and equity investments. Weshprimarily in first and second lien
senior loans and mezzanine debt, which in somesdaskides an equity component like warrants, &md,lesser extent, in equity investme
in private middle market companies.

We are externally managed by Ares Capitahdjement LLC (the "investment adviser"), an affliof Ares Management LLC ("Ares
Management"), an independent international investmmanagement firm. Ares Operations LLC ("Ares @giens" or the "administrator"),
an affiliate of Ares Management, provides the adstiative services necessary for us to operate"ideninistration Agreement").

2.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financiaksteents have been prepared on the accrual baacsofinting in conformity with accountil
principles generally accepted in the United Staasd, include the accounts of the Company and itllwbwned subsidiaries. The
consolidated financial statements reflect all atijgmts and reclassifications which, in the opirddbmanagement, are necessary for the fair
presentation of the results of the operations arahtial condition as of and for the periods présgnAll significant intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include shart;téquid investments in a money market fund. Casti cash equivalents are carried at cost
which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash and cash dgoigawith financial institutions and, at timesskdeld in money market accounts may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatsuréa limit.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded ofr#liie date. Realized gains or losses are compigiad the specific identification method.
Investments for which market quotations are reaaligilable are typically valued at such market gtiohs. In order to validate market
guotations, we look at a number of factors to deiee if the quotations are representative of falue, including the source
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and nature of the quotations. Debt and equity s&esithat are not publicly traded or whose magkéates are not readily available

(i.e., substantially all of our investments) aréuea at fair value as determined in good faith by leoard of directors, based on the input of
our management and audit committee and independérdtion firms that have been engaged at the titreof the board to assist in the
valuation of each portfolio investment without ad#dy available market quotation at least oncery trailing 12 month period and under a
valuation policy and a consistently applied valomafprocess. The valuation process is conductdubatrid of each fiscal quarter, with
approximately 50% (based on value) of our valuatiohportfolio companies without readily availabharket quotations subject to review by
an independent valuation firm each quarter.

As part of the valuation process, we m&g tato account the following types of factorstafevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of thetfolio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments asdceirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does busineemparison of the portfolio company's securitiegublicly traded securities, changes
in the interest rate environment and the creditketargenerally that may affect the price at whichilar investments may be made in the
future and other relevant factors. When an extesmaht such as a purchase transaction, publiciodfer subsequent equity sale occurs, we
use the pricing indicated by the external evemioiwoborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedadod faith by our board of directors, based enitiput of our management and audit
committee and independent valuation firms undealaation policy and a consistently applied valuajwocess. Due to the inherent
uncertainty of determining the fair value of invasnts that do not have a readily available mar&gte; the fair value of our investments n
fluctuate from period to period. Additionally, ther value of our investments may differ signifitigrfrom the values that would have been
used had a ready market existed for such investnaamt may differ materially from the values thatmay ultimately realize. Further, such
investments are generally subject to legal andratisdrictions on resale or otherwise are lesdditiuan publicly traded securities. If we were
required to liquidate a portfolio investment inceded or liquidation sale, we may realize signifitaless than the value at which we have
recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fita@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses that wouldtehéized based on the valuations currently
assigned.

With respect to investments for which maidgotations are not readily available, our bodrdiectors undertakes a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfgla> company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuation conclusions are then documeémaind discussed by our management.

. The audit committee of our board of directors rexsi¢hese preliminary valuations, as well as theitig independent valuati
firms with respect to the valuations of approxinhat% (based on value) of our portfolio companiéhout readily available
market quotations.

. The board of directors discusses valuations arerétes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily

available market quotation in good faith basedmanibput of our management and audit committeeraaebendent valuation
firms.
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Effective January 1, 2008, the Company #&stbAccounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 82D{previously Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measur¢sn@SFAS 157")), which expands the applicatiorfadf value accounting for
investments (see Note 9 to the consolidated firsdustatements).

Interest Income Recognition

Interest income, adjusted for amortizatibpremium and accretion of discount, is recordeco accrual basis. Discounts and premiums
on securities purchased are accreted/amortizedtiogdife of the respective security using the &ffe yield method. The amortized cost of
investments represents the original cost adjusiethé accretion of discounts and amortizationrefygums.

Loans are generally placed on non-acctials when principal or interest payments are @ast30 days or more or when there is
reasonable doubt that principal or interest wilicbélected. Accrued interest is generally reversbén a loan is placed on non-accrual status.
Interest payments received on non-accrual loansheagcognized as income or applied to princippkedéding upon management's judgment
regarding collectability. Non-accrual loans arg@esd to accrual status when past due principalistedest is paid and, in management's
judgment, are likely to remain current. The Comparay make exceptions to this if the loan has siefficcollateral value and is in tl
process of collection. As of December 31, 20091% %f total investments at amortized cost (or 0.48%&ir value), were on non-accrual
status. As of December 31, 2008, 4.4% of total shwents at amortized cost or (1.6% at fair valweye placed on non-accrual status.

Payment-in-Kind Interest

The Company has loans in its portfolio ttatain a payment-in-kind ("PI1K") provision. Thé&Hnterest, computed at the contractual
rate specified in each loan agreement, is add#tktprincipal balance of the loan and recordechi&seést income. To maintain the Company's
status as a RIC, this non-cash source of income beugaid out to stockholders in the form of divids, even though the Company has not
yet collected the cash. For the years ended DeaeBih@009, 2008 and 2007, $40,761, $32,816 an®@316respectively, in PIK incon
were recorded.

Capital Structuring Service Fees and Other Income

The Company's investment adviser seeksavige assistance to our portfolio companies innemtion with the Company's investments
and in return the Company may receive fees fortahgiructuring services. These fees are genenally available to the Company as a result
of the Company's underlying investments, are ndynpalid at the closing of the investments, are gahenon-recurring and are recognized
as revenue when earned upon closing of the invesiribe services that the Company's investmensadyirovides vary by investment, but
generally consist of reviewing existing credit fai@s, arranging bank financing, arranging eqtiitancing, structuring financing from
multiple lenders, structuring financing from muleégequity investors, restructuring existing loaraésing equity and debt capital, and
providing general financial advice, which conclude®en closing of the investment. Any services ef dfbove nature subsequent to the clo
would generally generate a separate fee payatktet@ompany. In certain instances where the Comjsainyited to participate as a ¢endel
in a transaction and does not provide significantises in connection with the investment, a portid loan fees paid to the Company in such
situations will be deferred and amortized overdbgmated life of the loan. The Company's investragniser may also take a seat on the
board of directors of a portfolio company, or olveethe meetings of the board of directors withaltrig a formal seat.

Other income includes fees for asset manage consulting, loan guarantees, commitmentsoimet services rendered by the Company
to portfolio companies. Such fees are recognizeédamsne when earned or the services are rendered.
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Foreign Currency Translatior

The Company's books and records are maeddn U.S. dollars. Any foreign currency amountstaanslated into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

Q) Market value of investment securities, other asaetsliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailinthe end of the period.

(2) Purchases and sales of investment securities, meom expenses—at the rates of exchange prevaititige respective dates
of such transactions, income or expenses.

Results of operations based on changesré@igh exchange rates are separately disclosdrd isthtement of operations. Foreign security
and currency translations may involve certain adgrsitions and risks not typically associated witlesting in U.S. companies and U.S.
government securities. These risks include, buhatdimited to, currency fluctuation and revaloat and future adverse political, social and
economic developments, which could cause invessriarforeign markets to be less liquid and priceservolatile than those of comparable
U.S. companies or U.S. government securities.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments
The Company does not utilize hedge accogrand marks its derivatives to market through atiens.
Offering Expenses

The Company's offering costs, excludingamditer's fees, are charged against the proceedsdquity offerings when received. For
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 aimp&hy incurred approximately $806, $1,414, andd$8mffering costs, respectivel

Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs are being amortizedtbedife of the related credit facility using teFaight line method, which closely
approximates the effective yield method.

U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treatedRi€ ainder subchapter M of the Code and operatasmanner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. In order to qualiyaaRIC, among other things, the Company is reduodimely distribute to its stockholders
at least 90% of investment company taxable incaselefined by the Code, for each year. The Compmangng other things, has made and
intends to continue to make the requisite distidng to its stockholders, which will generally esle the Company from U.S. federal income
taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions into the next tax year a@g p 4% excise tax on such income, as requirethd extent that the Company determines
that its estimated current year annual taxablenrewill be in excess of estimated current yearddind distributions, the Company accrues
excise tax, if any, on estimated excess taxablenigcas taxable income is earned. For the yearsiddeleember 31, 2009 and 2008, a net
benefit of $30 and $100, respectively, were reabrfde U.S. Federal excise tax. For the year endeckhber 31, 2007, provisions of
approximately $100 was recorded for U.S. Federaisextax.

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. Federal and state income taxeghE year ended December 31, 2009 and
2008 we recorded a tax provision of approximat@@Gband $100, respectively, for these subsidiaFiesthe year ended December 31, 2007,
we recorded a tax benefit of $900 for these subses.
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Dividends

Dividends and distributions to common stamlklers are recorded on the record date. The antoung paid out as a dividend is
determined by the board of directors each quartéri@generally based upon the earnings estimat@ddmagement. Net realized capital
gains, if any, are generally distributed at leastumlly, although we may decide to retain suchtaehgains for investment.

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment filat provides for reinvestment of any distribntiave declare in cash on behalf of our
stockholders, unless a stockholder elects to reamgh. As a result, if our board of directors ariles, and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not opted out of ourddimd reinvestment plan will have their cash divitleautomatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather teariving the cash dividend. While we generally psmarily newly issued shares to
implement the plan (especially if our shares aaditrg at a premium to net asset value), we mayhagee shares in the open market in
connection with our obligations under the planpémticular, if our shares are trading at a sigaiftcenough discount to net asset value and we
are otherwise permitted under applicable law t@pase such shares, we intend to purchase shatesapen market in connection with our
obligations under our dividend reinvestment plan.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financialé&@ements

The preparation of financial statementsdanformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of actual and contingseéts and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amountsooiire or loss and expenses during the reportingghetictual results could differ from
those estimates. Significant estimates includevétheation of investments.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting 8tads Board ("FASB") issued ASC 860 (previously SAdo. 166 Accounting for Transfer
of Financial Assetswhich amends the guidance in SFAS No. Jounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finandakets and
Extinguishments of Liabiliti€). It eliminates the concept of qualifying spegialpose entities ("QSPES"), creates more stringemditions
for reporting a transfer of a portion of a fina@aset as a sale, clarifies the derecognitioerigitof the previous guidance, revises how
retained interests are initially measured, and raadhe guaranteed mortgage securitization recteaization provisions. ASC 860 requires
additional year-end and interim disclosures forlipudnd nonpublic companies that are similar todtselosures required by FSP FAS 140-4
and FIN 46(R)-8Pisclosures by Public Entities (Enterprises) abdtansfers of Financial Assets and Interests in &ale Interest Entities
ASC 860 is effective as of the beginning of a conypsfirst fiscal year that begins after Novembgr 2009 (January 1, 2010 for calendar
yea-end companies), and for subsequent interim andadmaporting periods. ASC 860's disclosure reqo@ets must be applied to transfers
that occurred before and after its effective dately adoption of ASC 860 is prohibited. We arerently evaluating the effect that the
provisions of ASC 860 may have on our financialdibon and results of operations.

In June 2009, FASB issued ASC 810 (preWjoB&AS No. 167 Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46¢®)ich amends the
guidance in FASB Interpretation No. ("FIN") 46(R)onsolidation of Variable Interest Entitig¢slt requires reporting entities to evaluate
former QSPEs for consolidation, changes the apprtmdetermining the primary beneficiary of a valinterest entity (a "VIE") from a
guantitative assessment to a qualitative assessiasigined to identify a controlling financial irgst, and increases the frequency of required
reassessments to determine whether a company sithary beneficiary of a VIE. It also clarifiesytodoes not significantly change, the
characteristics that identify a VIE. ASC 810 regsiadditional year-end and interim disclosuresptdalic and non-public companies that are
similar to the disclosures required by FSP FAS 440id FIN 46(R)-8. ASC 810 is
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effective as of the beginning of a company's fisstal year that begins after November 15, 2008yasy 1, 2010 for calendar year-end
companies), and for subsequent interim and anepalrting periods. All QSPE's and entities curreatlpject to FIN 46(R) will need to be
reevaluated under the amended consolidation regaints as of the beginning of the first annual répgmperiod that begins after
November 15, 2009. Early adoption of ASC 810 ishjsited. The FASB agreed at its January 27, 2016timg to issue an Accountir
Standards Update to finalize its proposal to imdedfly defer ASC 810 for reporting enterpriseseiests in entities that either have all of the
characteristics of investments companies or foctvitiis industry practice to apply measurememgples for financial reporting purposes
consistent with those that apply to investment canms. The provisions of ASC 810 will not have ampact on our financial condition or
results of operations.

In June 2009, FASB issued ASC 2005, (preslipSFAS NO. 168The FASB Accounting Standards Codification andHtegarchy of
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP")replacement of FASB Statement No. 162 ("Codificd}i). This Codification will
become the source of authoritative U.S. GAAP recghby FASB to be applied by nongovernmental iestitOnce the Codification is in
effect, all of its content will carry the same lewéauthority, effectively superseding SFAS No2186he Hierarchy of Generally Accepted
Accounting Principle:. In other words, the GAAP hierarchy will be moddito include only two levels of GAAP: authoritagiand
nonauthoritative. The Caodification is not intendedhange GAAP, but it will change the way GAARIganized and presented. The
Codification is effective for financial statemeigsued for interim and annual periods ending é8egtember 15, 2009. In order to ease the
transition to the Codification, the Company hasvjated the Codification cross-reference alongsideretierences to the standards issued and
adopted prior to the adoption of the Codification.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 208 0Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Top),@mproving Disclosures About
Fair Value Measurements. ASU 2010-06 adds new reiapgints for disclosures about transfers into annebuevel 1 and 2 and separate
disclosures about purchases, sales, issuancegtiethents relating to Level 3 measurements. & elarifies existing fair value disclosures
about the level of disaggregation, entities willrbquired to provide fair value measurement disoles for each class of assets and liabilities,
and about inputs and valuation techniques usecttsare fair value. ASU 2010-06 is effective foerith and annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2009, except for thelasures about purchases, sales, issuances tiedsats in the roll forward of activity
in Level 3 fair value measurements. Those disclksare effective for fiscal years beginning aftec@mber 15, 2010. Adoption of ASU
2010-06 is not expected to have a significant impache Company's financial condition and resoftsperations.

3. AGREEMENTS
Investment Advisory and Management Agreement

The Company is party to an investment adyisnd management agreement (the "investment@ghvésid management agreement")
with Ares Capital Management. Subject to the overgbervision of our board of directors, Ares Cabilanagement provides investment
advisory services to the Company. For providing¢hgervices, Ares Capital Management receives fadaeus, consisting of two
components—a base management fee and an incesgivArfes Capital Management has committed to dgféo $15 million in base
management and incentive fees for each of thetfitstyears following the Allied Acquisition if cexin earnings targets are not met. We
cannot assure you that the Allied Acquisition Wil consummated.

The base management fee is calculated atiaumal rate of 1.5% based on the average valoardbtal assets (other than cash or cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholaard funds) at the end of the two most recentipgieted calendar quarters. The base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrears.
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The incentive fee has two parts. One gachlculated and payable quarterly in arrears baseuir pre-incentive fee net investment
income for the quarter. Pre-incentive fee net imesnt income means interest income, dividend incantkany other income (including any
other fees such as commitment, origination, stmiredy diligence and consulting fees or other féed tve receive from portfolio companies
but excluding fees for providing managerial assistg accrued during the calendar quarter, minusatipg expenses for the quarter
(including the base management fee, any expengeblgaunder the administration agreement, and rteyast expense and dividends paic
any outstanding preferred stock, but excludingiticentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investmeabine includes, in the case of investments
with a deferred interest feature such as markebdist, debt instruments with payment-in-kind ing¢r@referred stock with payment-in-kind
dividends and zero coupon securities, accrued iredbiat we have not yet received in cash. The inveist adviser is not under any obligat
to reimburse us for any part of the incentive taec¢eived that was based on accrued interesthaiever actually receive.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomesdu# include any realized capital gains, realizaggital losses or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Because of the siraatf the incentive fee, it is possible that weyrpay an incentive fee in a quarter where we
incur a loss. For example, if we receive preentive fee net investment income in excess ®ehtlirdle rate (as defined below) for a quarte!
will pay the applicable incentive fee even if wevdancurred a loss in that quarter due to realamed unrealized capital losses.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomeyressed as a rate of return on the value of ouasstts (defined as total assets less
indebtedness and before taking into account argniiiee fees payable during the period) at the dridleoimmediately preceding calendar
quarter, is compared to a fixed "hurdle rate" of @&t quarter. If market interest rates rise, we imagble to invest our funds in debt
instruments that provide for a higher return, whighuld increase our pre-incentive fee net investnim@ome and make it easier for our
investment adviser to surpass the fixed hurdleaatereceive an incentive fee based on such nesiment income. Our pre-incentive fee net
investment income used to calculate this part efiticentive fee is also included in the amountwftotal assets (other than cash and cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholaard funds) used to calculate the 1.5% base mamadee.

We pay the investment adviser an incerféeewith respect to our pre-incentive fee net ihwesnt income in each calendar quarter as
follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whiah pre-incentive fee net investment income doeexoted the hurdle rate;

. 100% of our pre-incentive fee net investment incawith respect to that portion of such pre-incenfise net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blass than 2.5% in any calendar quarter. We ref#tis portion of our pre-
incentive fee net investment income (which excebdsurdle rate but is less than 2.5%) as the Heap¢ provision. The catch-
up is meant to provide our investment adviser ®{Bo of the préncentive fee net investment income as if a hurale did no
apply if this net investment income exceeds 2.5%niy calendar quarter; and

. 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net gtrent income, if any, that exceeds 2.50% in afgnciar quarter.
These calculations are adjusted for anyesissuances or repurchases during the quarter.
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The second part of the incentive fee (thapital Gains Fee"), is determined and payablergass as of the end of each calendar year (or
upon termination of the investment advisory and aggment agreement, as of the termination datejsacalculated at the end of each
applicable year by subtracting (a) the sum of aumulative aggregate realized capital losses anteggte unrealized capital depreciation
from (b) our cumulative aggregate realized cagjtahs, in each case calculated from October 8, .2084ch amount is positive at the end of
such year, then the Capital Gains Fee for suchigeaqual to 20% of such amount, less the aggregatnt of Capital Gains Fees paid in all
prior years. If such amount is negative, then tliereo Capital Gains Fee for such year.

The cumulative aggregate realized capaaigare calculated as the sum of the differentpssitive, between (a) the net sales price of
each investment in our portfolio when sold andtkig) accreted or amortized cost basis of such imegst

The cumulative aggregate realized capiisdes are calculated as the sum of the amountéioh {a) the net sales price of each
investment in our portfolio when sold is less tiflanthe accreted or amortized cost basis of suedsiment.

The aggregate unrealized capital deprexias calculated as the sum of the differencesedfative, between (a) the valuation of each
investment in our portfolio as of the applicablga Gains Fee calculation date and (b) the aedret amortized cost basis of such
investment.

We defer cash payment of any incentiveotberwise earned by the investment adviser if dutiie most recent four full calendar qua
period ending on or prior to the date such payrsettt be made the sum of (a) the aggregate disimitgito our stockholders and (b) the
change in net assets (defined as total assetmbtstedness and before taking into account argniinee fees payable during the period) is
less than 8.0% of our net assets at the beginriagah period. These calculations were appropsigied rated during the first three calendar
quarters following October 8, 2004 and are adjuliedny share issuances or repurchases.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, wgiad $30,409 in base management fees, $33,382antive management fees related to
pre4incentive fee net investment income and no incentianagement fees related to realized capital gasef December 31, 2009, $66,4
was unpaid and included in "management and incefées payable" in the accompanying consolidatéhbe sheet, including $49,019 of
incentive management fees that had been previdesgrred pursuant to the investment and advisorgesgent. The payment of incentive
management fees that were deferred as of Decentb2089 pursuant to the investment advisory andagament agreement, will be paid in
the first quarter of 2010.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, mgiied $30,463 in base management fees, $31,748dntive management fees related to
pre-incentive fee net investment income and noritice management fees related to realized captialsg

For the year ended December 31, 2007, wigiad $23,531 in base management fees, $23,582antive management fees related to
pre-incentive fee net investment income and noritice management fees related to realized captialsg

Administration Agreement

The Company is party to a separate admatish agreement, referred to herein as the adtratisn agreement, with our administrator,
Ares Operations. Our board of directors approvedctintinuation of our administration agreement ayM, 2009, which extended the term
of the agreement until June 1, 2010. Pursuanta@tiministration agreement, Ares Operations fuesisls with office equipment and cleric
bookkeeping and record keeping services. Undeadheinistration agreement, Ares Operations alsmpad, or oversees the performance of,
our required administrative
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services, which include, among other things, beésponsible for the financial records that we agired to maintain and preparing reports
to our stockholders and reports filed with the SECaddition, Ares Operations assists us in deteimgiand publishing our net asset value,
oversees the preparation and filing of our taxrretand the printing and dissemination of repartsur stockholders, and generally oversees
the payment of our expenses and the performanadroiistrative and professional services rendesatstby others. Payments under the
administration agreement are equal to an amouthagon our allocable portion of Ares Operationgrbead in performing its obligations
under the administration agreement, including dlocable portion of the cost of our officers (indlog our chief compliance officer, chief
financial officer, secretary and treasurer) andr ttespective staffs. The administration agreemnesy be terminated by either party without
penalty upon 60 days' written notice to the otteetyp

For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2062007, we incurred $4,009, $2,701 and $99perwely, in administrative fees. As of
December 31, 2009, $1,104 was unpaid and inclugd&acicounts payable and accrued expenses" in tteergmanying consolidated balance
sheet.

4. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following information sets forth thensputations of basic and diluted net increase ink$tolders' equity per share resulting from
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 (doflaunts in thousands except share and per satag

2009 2008 2007

Numerator fol

basic and

diluted net

(decrease)

increase in

stockholders'

equity

resulting fron

operations p¢

share; $ 202,690 $ (139,45) $ 90,83:
Denominator fa

basic and

diluted net

(decrease)

increase in

stockholders'

equity

resulting fron

operations pe

share: 101,719,80 89,666,24 67,676,49
Basic and

diluted net

(decrease)

increase in

stockholders'

equity

resulting fron

operations p¢

share: $ 1.9¢ $ .56 $ 1.34

In accordance with ASC 260-10 (previousBAS No, 128, Earnings per Share), the weightedaaeshares of common stock
outstanding used in computing basic and dilutednwease in stockholders' equity resulting froreragions per share for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007 have been adjustedcttrely by a factor of 1.02% to recognize the oalement associated with rights to
acquire shares of common stock that we issueatkisblders of record as of March 24, 2008 in cotinaavith a transferable rights offerin

5. INVESTMENTS

Under the Investment Company Act, we aqalired to separately identify non-controlled inveshts where we own more than 5% of a
portfolio company's outstanding voting securitisSafiliated companies.” In addition, under thgdatment Company Act, we are require!
separately identify investments where we own mioam 25% of a portfolio company's outstanding vosiegurities as "control affiliated
companies." We had no existing control relationshifh any of the portfolio companies identified"asfiliated companies” or "control
affiliated companies" prior to making the indicatadestment.
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For the year ended December 31, 2009, tmepany funded $290.6 million aggregate principabant of senior term debt, $59.5 milli
aggregate principal amount of senior subordinatdst,db165.0 million for the investment in the Ser8ecured Loan Fund (see Note 12) and
$61.0 million of investments in equity securities.

In addition, for the year ended December28D9, $283.4 million aggregate principal amourgemior term debt, $202.4 million of
senior subordinated debt and $29.4 of investmengs|uity securities were sold or redeemed.

As of December 31, 2009, investments aisti end cash equivalents consisted of the following:

Amortized Cost Fair Value

Cash and cash equivalel $ 99,227 $ 99,22
Senior term dek 1,152,46; 1,072,14
Senior subordinated de 658,78 595,66¢
Senior Secured Loan Ful 165,00( 165,00(
Equity securitie: 344,45. 287,61
Collateralized debt obligatior 55,68 51,38

Total $ 247561 $ 2,271,04

As of December 31, 2008, investments aisti ead cash equivalents consisted of the following:

Amortized Cost Fair Value
Cash and cash equivalel $ 89,38: $  89,38!
Senior term dek 1,165,46! 1,055,08!
Senior subordinated de 737,07. 619,49:
Equity securitie: 309,06: 247,99
Collateralized debt obligatior 56,00( 50,40(
Total $ 2,356,997 $ 2,062,36

The amortized cost represents the originat adjusted for the accretion of discounts andréimation of premiums on debt using the
effective interest method.
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The industrial and geographic compositiohsur portfolio at fair value at December 31, 2@0® December 31, 2008 were as follows:

As of
December 31,
2009 2008
Industry
Health Care 18.2% 20.2%
Financial 16.2 7.C
Education 10.1 11.1
Other Service 8.2 7.4
Restaurant 7.8 3.€
Beverage/Food/Tobact 6.1 12.:
Retail 5.9 5.7
Business Service 5.8 6.7
Manufacturing 3.8 3.8
Consumer Produc 3.2 3.C
Aerospace and Defen 2.8 3.C
Printing/Publishing/Medii 2.€ 3.8
Telecommunication 1.8 2.C
Environmental Service 1.5 4.1
Cargo Transpol 1.4 1.4
Computers/Electronic 1.4 1.2
Health Clubs 1.1 1.2
Containers/Packagir aL{e 14
Grocery 0.¢ 1.C
Homebuilding 0.1 0.1
Total 100.(% 100.(%
As of
__December 31,
2009 2008
Geographic Region
West 24.8% 18.2%
Mid-Atlantic 22.2 21.C
Southeas 19.7 22.2
Midwest 19.7 20.€
International 10.4 14.1
Northeas 3.2 3.8
Total 100.(% 100.(%
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6. INCOME TAXES

The following reconciles net increase mc&holders' equity resulting from operations tcatale income for the year ended December 31,
2009:

Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting fi

operations $ 202,69:
Net unrealized gain on investments transaction:

taxable (88,707
Other income not currently taxat (2,319
Other taxable incom 7,65(
Expenses not currently deductil 8,32
Other deductible expens (27,067)

Taxable income before deductions for distributi $ 100,58

During the year ended December 31, 2008, rasult of permanent book-to-tax differences prim due to the recharacterization of
distributions, differences in the book and tax bagiinvestments sold, dividends paid by portfaiinpanies to the Company in excess of
portfolio company earnings and nondeductible feldarees, the Company increased accumulated urigiséd net investment income by
$5,584, increased accumulated net realized gass)(lon sale of investments by $13,014 and decrezgetdl in excess of par value by
$18,598. Aggregate stockholders' equity was netcéé by this reclassification. As of DecemberZ]9, the cost of investments for tax
purposes was $2,373,691 resulting in a gross upegishppreciation and depreciation of $86,994 &28B#73, respectively.

For income tax purposes, dividends andilligions paid to stockholders are reported asnamngyiincome, non-taxable, capital gains, or a
combination thereof. Dividends or distributionsgpper common share for the year ended Decemb&08, were taxable as follows
(unaudited):

Ordinary income $ 146,22
Capital gains —
Return of capita 6,571

Total $ 152,79!

The following reconciles net increase imc&holders' equity resulting from operations tcetale income for the year ended December 31,
2008:

Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting fi

operations $ (139,459
Net unrealized loss on investments transaction:

taxable 272,81¢
Other income not currently taxat (1,009¢)
Other taxable incom 1,351
Expenses not currently deductil 28,14¢
Other deductible expens (1,547

Taxable income before deductions for distributi  $ 160,30

During the year ended December 31, 2008, rasult of permanent book-to-tax differences prity due to the recharacterization of
distributions, differences in the book and tax badiinvestments sold, dividends paid by portfaiionpanies to the Company in excess of
portfolio company earnings and nondeductible felderees, the Company increased accumulated urigiséd net investment income by
$3,464, decreased accumulated net realized gais) (lm sale of investments by $124 and decreagéi@ica excess of par value by $3,340.
Aggregate stockholders' equity was not affectethiz/reclassification. As of December 31, 2008,dbst of investments for tax purposes
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$2,263,858 resulting in a gross unrealized apptieciand depreciation of $121,289 and $413,37(Qeetively.

For income tax purposes, distributions paidtockholders are reported as ordinary incorar;taxable, capital gains, or a combination
thereof. Dividends paid per common share for tre yaded December 31, 2008 were taxable as follomaudited):

Ordinary income

Capital gains

Return of capita
Total

$ 146,04¢

6,891

The following reconciles net increase imc&holders' equity resulting from operations tcetale income for the year ended December 31,

2007:

Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting fi
operations

Net unrealized loss on investments transaction:

taxable
Other income not currently taxat
Other taxable incom
Expenses not currently deductil
Other deductible expens

Taxable income before deductions for distributi

$ 90,83:

10,66
(1,429
1,221

18

(73

$ 101,23

During the year ended December 31, 2003, rasult of permanent book-to-tax differences prity due to the recharacterization of
distributions, differences in the book and tax badiinvestments sold, dividends paid by portfaiianpanies to the Company in excess of
portfolio company earnings and nondeductible felderees, the Company increased accumulated uridiséd net investment income by
$2,882, increased accumulated net realized gasatenof investments by $1,471 and decreased capeacess of par value by $4,352.
Aggregate stockholders' equity was not affectethiz/reclassification. As of December 31, 2007,dbst of investments for tax purposes
$1,795,464 resulting in a gross unrealized apptieciand depreciation of $55,305 and $76,567, retspmy.

For income tax purposes, distributions paidtockholders are reported as ordinary incorae;taxable, capital gains, or a combination
thereof. Dividends paid per common share for thar ymded December 31, 2007 were taxable as follomsudited):

Ordinary income

Capital gains

Return of capita
Total
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7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Compad the following commitments to fund variousaling senior secured and
subordinated loans:

As of December 31,

2009 2008
Total revolving commitment $ 136,80( $ 419,00(
Less: funded commitmen (37,2000  (139,600)
Total unfunded commitmen 99,60( 279,40(
Less: commitments substantially a
discretion of the Compar (4,000 (32,400
Less: unavailable commitments du
to borrowing base or other
contractual restriction (16,200 (64,500
Total net adjusted unfunded revolvir
commitments $ 79,400 $ 182,50(

Of the total commitments as of December2BD9, $35,300 extend beyond the maturity datefiorRevolving Credit Facility (as defin
in Note 8). Included within the total commitmenssat December 31, 2009 are commitments to issue 881,900 in standby letters of credit
through a financial intermediary on behalf of ceriaortfolio companies. Under these arrangemehé&sCiompany would be required to make
payments to third parties if the portfolio companigere to default on their related payment oblayeti As of December 31, 2009, the
Company had $15,800 in standby letters of credited and outstanding on behalf of the portfolio panies, of which no amounts were
recorded as a liability. Of these letters of credlit,700 expire in March 2010, $100 expire in JB@20, $3,300 expire in July 2010, $200
expire in August 2010, $5,100 expire in Septemi@di02and $1,400 expire in December 2010.

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Caypas subject to subscription agreements to fupidtginvestments in private equity
investment partnerships, substantially all at tiserétion of the Company, as follows:

As of December 31,

2009 2008

Total private equity commitmen $ 428,30( $ 428,30(
Total unfunded private equity

commitments $ 415,400 $ 423,60(

8. BORROWINGS

In accordance with the Investment Compaant #ith certain limited exceptions, we are onlpwaded to borrow amounts such that our
asset coverage, as defined in the Investment Coymietnis at least 200% after such borrowing. APetember 31, 2009 our asset coverage
for borrowed amounts was 230%.
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Our debt obligations consisted of the failog as of December 31, 2009 and 2008:

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Outstanding Total Available(1) Qutstanding Total Available(1)
Revolving Credit Facility $ 47414. $ 525,000 $ 114,30( $ 510,00(
CP Funding Facility 221,56 221,56¢ 480,48¢ 350,00(
CP Funding Il Facility — 200,00( — —
Debt Securitizatiol 273,75 274,98: 314,00( 314,00(

$ 969,46! $ 1,221,551 $ 908,78t $ 1,174,00

@ Subject to borrowing base and leverage restriction

The weighted average interest rate of aildebt obligations as of December 31, 2009 anceDéer 31, 2008 was 2.05% and 3.03%,
respectively.

CP Funding Facility

In October 2004, we formed Ares CapitalfLiading LLC ("Ares Capital CP"), a wholly owned sitiary of the Company, through
which we established a revolving facility (as amathdhe "CP Funding Facility") that, as of Decem®ikr2009, allowed Ares Capital CP to
issue up to $350,000 (see Note 18) of variableifighdertificates ("VFC"). As part of the CP FundiRgcility, we are subject to limitations as
to how borrowed funds may be used including retsbns on geographic concentrations, sector conagéairs, loan size, payment frequency
and status, average life, collateral interestsianelstment ratings as well as regulatory restniction leverage which may affect the amount of
VFC that we may issue from time to time. Therease certain requirements relating to portfoliofpenance, including required minimum
portfolio yield and limitations on delinquenciesdacharge offs, violation of which could result fretearly amortization of the CP Funding
Facility and limit further advances under the Chdiing Facility and in some cases could be an evedéfault. The CP Funding is also
subject to a borrowing base that applies diffeegivtance rates to assets held in Ares Capital Céh Buitations, requirements, and
associated defined terms are as provided for imltlt@ments governing the CP Funding Facility. ABetember 31, 2009, there was
$221,569 outstanding under the CP Funding Fagaihiy the Company continues to be in compliance alitbf the limitations and
requirements of the CP Funding Facility. As of Daber 31, 2008, there was $114,300 outstanding uhdeCP Funding Facility.

On May 7, 2009, the Company and Ares Ch@iRaentered into an amendment that, among otiegshconverted the CP Funding
Facility from a revolving facility to an amortizddcility, extended the maturity from July 21, 20@9May 7, 2012, reduced the availability
from $350,000 to $225,000 (with a reduction in dhiestanding balance required by each of Decemhe2@®I0 and December 31, 2011) and
decreased the advance rates applicable to ceyfas bf eligible loans. In addition, the interestercharged on the CP Funding Facility was
increased from the commercial paper rate plus 2.&0#fte commercial paper, Eurodollar or adjustetbHallar rate, as applicable, plus
3.50% (see Note 18) and the commitment fee reqeinénvas removed. The Company paid a renewal f&e26P4 of the total facility
amount, or $2,813.

As of December 31, 2009, the CP FundingliBawas secured by all of the assets held by AZapital CP, which as of December 31,
2009 consisted of 36 investments.

The interest charged on the VFC was payaieterly and was based on either the commerajgép Eurodollar or adjusted Eurodollar
rate (see Note 18). As of December 31, 2009, tieeimeeffect was one month LIBOR, which was 0.23%r. the years ended December 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007, the average interest ratesdte in effect plus the spread) were 3.76%,%.48d 6.12%,
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respectively. For the years ended December 31,, 2008 and 2007, the average outstanding balanees$1t79,443, $82,540 and $88,296,
respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2062007 the interest expense incurred was $6$5280 and $5,483, respectively. Cash
paid for interest expense during the years endember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $6,501, $3/7%%4,285, respectively.

Prior to May 7, 2009, the Company was regglito pay a commitment fee for any unused pouiathe CP Funding Facility equal to
0.5% per annum for any unused portion of the CRIFgnFacility. Prior to July 22, 2008, the commitmée was 0.125% per annum
calculated based on an amount equal to $200,08@Hesorrowings outstanding under the CP Fundauilify. For the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the commitmestifeurred were $443, $625 and $141, respectively.

See Note 18 for more information on theRTiAding Facility and its combination with the CPhBing Il Facility.
Revolving Credit Facility

In December 2005, we entered into a sesgoured revolving credit facility (as amended aslated, the "Revolving Credit Facility"),
under which, as of December 31, 2009, the lendgeed to extend credit to the Company in an aggegméncipal amount not exceeding
$525,000 at any one time outstanding (see NoteA8df December 31, 2009, the Revolving Credit Rgiaivas scheduled to expire on
December 28, 2010 and with certain exceptions wasred by substantially all of the assets in outfplio (other than investments held by
Ares Capital CP under the CP Funding Facility, staeents held by Ares Capital CP Il under the CPdingnll Facility and those held as a
part of the Debt Securitization, discussed belavhich consisted of 159 investments.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, we leanade certain representations and warrantiesramgguired to comply with various
covenants, reporting requirements and other cusioraguirements for similar revolving credit fatiéis, including, without limitation,
covenants related to: (a) limitations on the inence of additional indebtedness and liens, (b}diticins on certain investments, (c) limitati
on certain restricted payments, (d) maintainingrain minimum stockholders' equity, (e) maintagnaratio of total assets (less total
liabilities) to total indebtedness, of the Compamyl its subsidiaries, of not less than 2.0:1.0m@)ntaining minimum liquidity, and
(9) limitations on the creation or existence ofesgnents that prohibit liens on certain propertfat® Company and its subsidiaries.

In addition to the asset coverage rati@desd above, borrowings under the Revolving CrEditility (and the incurrence of certain ot
permitted debt) will be subject to compliance watborrowing base that will apply different advanages to different types of assets in our
portfolio. The Revolving Credit Facility also indas an "accordion” feature that, as of Decembe2@Q19, allowed us to increase the size of
the Revolving Credit Facility to a maximum of $7830 under certain circumstances. The Revolving iCFetility also includes usual and
customary events of default for senior securedlvavg credit facilities of this nature. As of Decber 31, 2009, there was $474,144
outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facility &inel Company continues to be in compliance witlothe limitations and requirements of
the Revolving Credit Facility. As of December 3008, there was $480,486 outstanding under the RiegpCredit Facility.

The interest charged under the Revolvingd@acility was generally based on LIBOR (one& téirree or six month) plus 1.00% (see
Note 18). As of December 31, 2009, the one, tw@efand six month LIBOR were 0.23%, 0.24%, 0.25%&A3%, respectively. For tl
year ended December 31, 2009 the average intatestvas 2.07%, the average outstanding balanc84d#5947, the interest exper
incurred was $8,507 and the cash paid for intengse¢nse was $9,758. As of December 31,
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2008, the one, two, three and six month LIBOR vedel%,1.10%,1.43% and 1.75%, respectively. Foy#ae ended December 31, 2008 the
average interest rate was 4.17%, the average ndistpbalance was $422,614, the interest expesered was $17,610 and the cash paid
for interest expense was $18,787. For the yearceBedeember 31, 2007 the average interest rate W88 the average outstanding balance
was $177,526, the interest expense incurred wa$%$2 hnd the cash paid for interest expense w@i89The Company is also required to
pay a commitment fee of 0.20% for any unused pomiothe Revolving Credit Facility (see Note 18)r Ehe years ended December 31, 2
2008 and 2007, the commitment fees incurred wev® $3224 and $304, respectively.

The amount available for borrowing under Bevolving Credit Facility is reduced by any stantetters of credit issued through the
Revolving Credit Facility. As of December 31, 2068 Company had $24,000 in standby letters oficigzlied through the Revolving Cre
Facility. As of December 31, 2008, the Company $46,700 in standby letters of credit issued throtinghRevolving Credit Facility.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company hadraU.S. borrowing on the Revolving Credit Facilitgnominated in Canadian dollars. As
of December 31, 2009 and 2008, unrealized appieciah this borrowing was $1,409 and $3,365, retbhypely.

See Note 18 for more information on theerd@mendment and restatement of the RevolvingitIradility.
CP Funding Il Facility

On July 21, 2009, we entered into an agesgwith Wachovia Bank N.A. ("Wachovia") to establia new revolving facility (the "CP
Funding Il Facility") whereby Wachovia agreed tdesd credit to us in an aggregate principal amoobhexceeding $200,000 at any one t
outstanding (see Note 18). The CP Funding Il RstaVias scheduled to expire on July 21, 2012 (phkgsdne-year extension options, subject
to mutual consent) and the interest charged o€hé&unding Il Facility was based on LIBOR plus 40®s of December 31, 2009, there
were no amounts outstanding on the CP Fundingdilifya For the year ended December 31, 2009, thexe no interest expense incurred. As
of December 31, 2009, we were also required togpegmmitment fee on any unused portion of the ORifag 11 Facility of between 0.50%
and 2.50% depending on the usage level and pardaging fee of 1.5% of the total facility amount $3,000. For the year ended
December 31, 2009, the commitment fee incurredas.

See Note 18 for more information on theRTiAding 1l Facility and its combination with the EBanding Facility.
Debt Securitization

In July 2006, through our wholly owned sdizy, ARCC CLO 2006 LLC ("ARCC CLQO"), we complete $400,000 debt securitizati
(the "Debt Securitization") and issued approxima14,000 principal amount of asset-backed natetuding $50,000 revolving notes,
$48,772 of which was drawn down as of DecembelB@9) (the "CLO Notes") to third parties that aeewged by a pool of middle market
loans that were purchased or originated by the GompThe CLO Notes are included in the DecembeRBQ9 consolidated balance sheet.
We retained approximately $86,000 of aggregatecipé amount of certain BBB and non-rated secwiitiethe Debt Securitization at the
time of issuance.

During the year ended December 31, 2009ewerchased, in several open market transactk®#s790 of CLO Notes consisting of
$14,000 of the Class B and $20,790 of the Clas®t@d\for the total purchase price of $8,247. Assailt of these purchases, we recognized a
$26,543 gain on the extinguishment of debt and &ecember 31, 2009, we held an aggregate prineipaunt of
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$120,790 of CLO Notes (the "Retained Notes"), ialtorhe CLO Notes mature on December 20, 2019, asmdf December 31, 2009, there
was $273,752 outstanding under the Debt Secuitizgéxcluding the Retained Notes). The blendecingi of the CLO Notes, excluding
fees, is approximately 3-month LIBOR plus 27 basists.

The classes, amounts, ratings and inteatess (expressed as a spread to LIBOR) of the Chtes\are as follows:

Amount Rating (S&P/ LIBOR Spread
Class (millions) Moody's) (basis points)
A-1A $ 73.2 AAA/Aaa 25
A-1A VFN(21) 48.¢ AAA/Aaa 28
A-1B 14.C AAA/Aa2 37
A-2A 72.€ AAA/Aaa 22
A-2B 33.C AAA/Aal 35
B 9.C AA/AL 43
C 23.z A/Baa3 70

Total $ 273.k

Q) Revolving class, all of which was drawn as of Deben831, 2009

During the first five years from the clogidate, principal collections received on the ulyileg collateral may be used to purchase new
collateral, allowing us to maintain the initial Enage in the securitization for the entire fivetyperiod. Under the terms of the securitization,
up to 15% of the collateral may be subordinatedddhat are neither first nor second lien loans.

The Class A-1A VFN Notes are a revolvingssl of secured notes and allow us to borrow aradyra@A/Aaa financing over the initial
five-year period thereby providing more efficierinyfunding costs. All of the notes are securedhsydassets of ARCC Commercial Loan
Trust 2006, including commercial loans totaling 30million as of the closing date, which were smdhe trust by the Company, the
originator and servicer of the assets. As of Deamili, 2009, there were 51 investments securingdles. Additional commercial loans
have been purchased by the trust from the Compamaply using the proceeds from the Class A-1A VRbtes. The pool of commercial
loans in the trust must meet certain requiremaémtfyding, but not limited to, asset mix and cortcation, collateral coverage, term, agency
rating, minimum coupon, minimum spread and sedi@rdity requirements.

The interest charged under the Debt Sézaitiibn is based on 3-month LIBOR which as of Deben81, 2009 was 0.25% and as of
December 31, 2008 was 1.43%. For the years endeeniieer 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the effective gedrderest rates were 1.26%,
3.68% and 5.82%, respectively. For the years ebdmgmber 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, we incurred 83%6L,556 and $17,528 of interest
expense, respectively. For the years ended Dece3ih@009, 2008 and 2007, the cash paid for intevas $3,704, $11,881 and $17,513,
respectively. The Company is also required to pagramitment fee of 0.175% for any unused portiothefClass A-1A VFN Notes. For the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, therenseremmitment fees incurred on these notes. Foyeheended December 31, 2007,
commitment fee incurred was $23 on these notes.

9. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Effective January 1, 2008, the company &hASC 825-10 (previously SFAS No. 159, the Faitié Option for Financial Assets and
Liabilities), which provides companies the optiorréport selected financial assets and liabildiefir value. ASC 825-10 also establishes
presentation and disclosure requirements designfatilitate comparisons between companies thabvsbhdifferent
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measurement attributes for similar types of asmadsliabilities and to more easily understand fifeceof the company's choice to use fair
value on its earnings. ASC 825-10 also requireiesito display the fair value of the selectecetsand liabilities on the face of the balance
sheet. The Company has not elected the ASC 25-ti@nadp report selected financial assets and liédsl at fair value. As a result, with the
exception of the line items entitled "other assatsd "debt," which are reported at cost, all aszetkliabilities approximate fair value on the
balance sheet. The carrying value of the line itent&led "interest receivable," "receivable foreogrades," "payable for open trades,"
"accounts payable and accrued expenses," "managamegincentive fees payable"” and "interest antlifiaees payable” approximate fair
value due to their short maturity.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company tetbASC 820-10 (previously SFAS No. 157, Fair Valleasurements), which expands the
application of fair value accounting. ASC 820-16imes fair value, establishes a framework for meagufair value in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and expdistlosure of fair value measurements. ASC 82@etérmines fair value to be the price
that would be received for an investment in a aursale, which assumes an orderly transaction lestwearket participants on the
measurement date. ASC 820-10 requires the Compaagsume that the portfolio investment is sold jmiacipal market to market
participants, or in the absence of a principal regrthe most advantageous market, which may beathgtical market. Market participants
are defined as buyers and sellers in the princpaiost advantageous market that are independemiyl&dgeable, and willing and able to
transact. In accordance with ASC 820-10, the Comas considered its principal market as the markehich the Company exits its
portfolio investments with the greatest volume &l of activity. ASC 820-10 specifies a hierarafyaluation techniques based on
whether the inputs to those valuation techniquesbservable or unobservable. In accordance with 88-10, these inputs are summarized
in the three broad levels listed below:

. Level 1—Valuations based on quoted prices in actiegkets for identical assets or liabilities tha Company has the ability
to access.
. Level 2—Valuations based on quoted prices in markedt are not active or for which all significamputs are observable,

either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3—Valuations based on inputs that are uneladde and significant to the overall fair value sw@ment.

In addition to using the above inputs iméstment valuations, we continue to employ theatédn policy approved by our board of
directors that is consistent with ASC 820-10 (se#eN\2). Consistent with our valuation policy, walesate the source of inputs, including any
markets in which our investments are trading (or markets in which securities with similar attribatare trading), in determining fair value.
Our valuation policy considers the fact that beeathgre is not a readily available market valuenfiost of the investments in our portfolio,
the fair value of the investments must typicallydetermined using unobservable inputs.

Due to the inherent uncertainty of deteindrthe fair value of investments that do not haveadily available market value, the fair
value of our investments may fluctuate from petimgeriod. Additionally, the fair value of our irstenents may differ significantly from the
values that would have been used had a ready mexigted for such investments and may differ maligrirom the values that we may
ultimately realize. Further, such investments ameegally subject to legal and other restrictionsasale or otherwise are less liquid than
publicly traded securities. If we were requirediqoidate a portfolio investment in a forced onlidation sale, we may realize significantly
less than the value at which we have recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fita@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses that wouldtelhéized based on the valuations currently
assigned.
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The following table presents fair value si@@ments of cash and cash equivalents and invetstrag of December 31, 2009:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalel $ 99,227 $ 99221 § — % —
Investment: $ 2,171,81. $ — $ 5,127 $ 2,166,68

The following tables present changes irestments that use Level 3 inputs for the year efidadmber 31, 2009:

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2009

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 1,862,46.
Net unrealized gains (losse 41,22¢
Net purchases, sales or redempti 164,10!
Net transfers in and/or out of Leve 98,89:
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 2,166,68

As of December 31, 2009, the net unrealized on the investments that use Level 3 inputs $1£€8,895.

Following are the carrying and fair valeéour debt instruments as of December 31, 2009DewEmber 31, 2008. Fair value is
estimated by discounting remaining payment usirgiegible current market rates which take into aot@hanges in the Company's
marketplace credit ratings.

As of December 31, 2009 As of December 31, 2008
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
Revolving Credit Facility $ 474,14 $ 447,000 $ 480,48t $ 462,00(
CP Funding Facility 221,56¢ 226,00( 114,30( 113,00(
Debt Securitizatiol 273,75. 217,00( 314,00( 148,00(

$ 969,46! $ 890,000 $ 908,78t $ 723,00(

10. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

In October 2008, we entered into a two-yetarest rate swap agreement to mitigate our expa® adverse fluctuations in interest rates
for a total notional amount of $75 million. Undéetinterest rate swap agreement, we will pay alfiréerest rate of 2.985% and receive a
floating rate based on the prevailing three-mor®QR. As of December 31, 2009, the 3-month LIBORWa5%. For the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008, we recognized $423@nti64), respectively, in unrealized appreciafepreciation) related to this swap
agreement. As of December 31, 2009 and Decemb@0B8, this swap agreement had a fair value off8{l),and $(2,164), respectively,
which is included in the "accounts payable and oliabilities" in the accompanying consolidateddyade sheet.

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In accordance with the investment advisorg management agreement, we bear all costs aedsegpof the operation of the Company
and reimburse the investment adviser for all sudtscand expenses incurred in the operation aftrepany. For the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 the investmergexdncurred such expenses totaling $2,461, $2a2@23$1,985, respectively. As
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of December 31, 2009, $160 was unpaid and suchbfmigincluded in accounts payable and accruedreses in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet.

We rent office space directly from a thirarty pursuant to a lease that expires on Feb2iar2011. In addition, we have entered into a
sublease agreement with Ares Management wherels/ Mamagement subleases approximately 25% of oineatpace for a fixed rent equal
to 25% of the basic annual rent payable by us utidetease, plus certain additional costs and esg® For the years ended December 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007, such amounts payable to thep@oy totaled $652, $253 and $269, respectively.

As of December 31, 2009, Ares Investmeaamsaffiliate of Ares Management, (the sole memlieuo investment adviser) owned
2,859,882 shares of the Company's common stocksepting approximately 2.6% of the total sharestaatling as of December 31, 2009.

See Notes 3, 12 and 13 for descriptionstloér related party transactions.
12. IVY HILL ASSET MANAGEMENT, LP AND OTHER MANAG ED FUNDS

In November 2007, we established vy Hids&t Management, L.P. ("IHAM") to serve as a manégeour first middle market credit
fund, Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Fund, Ltd. ("lHill I'). From inception until the second quartefr2009, IHAM's financial results were
consolidated with those of the Company. In Juné2b@cause of a shift in activity from being priiflyaa manager with no dedicated
employees and of funds in which the Company hassted debt and equity, to a manager with indivieldedicated to managing an
increasing number of third party funds for whick Bompany has limited or no investment, we conautiat GAAP requires the financial
results of IHAM to be reported as a portfolio compén our schedule of investments rather than @naolidated subsidiary in the Compal
financial results. The Company made an equity itneent of $3,816 into IHAM in June 2009.

In December 2009, the Company made annmenéal investment in IHAM to facilitate IHAM's acigition of Allied Capital's
management rights in respect of, and interesth@Allied Capital Senior Debt Fund, L.P. (now refel to as Ivy Hill Senior Debt Fund, L.P.
"Ivy Hill SDF"), of approximately $33 million in . lvy Hill SDF currently has approximately $274limn of committed capital invested
primarily in first lien loans and, to a lesser e#tesecond lien loans of middle-market companid&\M manages Ivy Hill SDF and receives
fee income and is entitled to potential equityriisitions in respect of interests that it acquiredsy Hill SDF.

IHAM receives a 0.50% management fee orattezage total assets of lvy Hill | as compensatiwnmanaging this fund. For the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Comgaangd $900, $1,482 and $45, respectively, in gemant fees from IHAM's
management of Ivy Hill | prior to IHAM's conversida a portfolio company in June 2009. Ivy Hill limarily invests in first and second lien
bank debt of middle market companies. Ivy Hill Isaaitially funded with $404,000 of capital includj a $56,000 investment by the
Company consisting of $40,000 million of Class Basoand $16,000 of subordinated notes. For thesysrated December 31, 2009, 2008
2007, the Company earned $5,742, $5,427 and $86pectively, from its investments in Ivy Hill I.

Ivy Hill | purchased investments from ther@pany of $18,000 and $68,000 during the yearseeBaéeember 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, and may from time to time buy additibinvestments from the Company. There was add$20 recognized by the Company
these transactions.

In November 2008, the Company establisheecand middle market credit fund, Ivy Hill Middiéarket Credit Fund I, Ltd. ("lvy
Hill II" and, together with Ivy Hill SDF and Ivy Hlil, the "Ivy Hill Funds"), which is also managbég IHAM. IHAM receives a 0.50%
management fee on the average total assets ofilMy & compensation for managing this fund. kil 1l primarily invests in second lien
and subordinated bank debt of middle market congsamiy Hill Il was established with an initial
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commitment of $250,000 of subordinated notes, atlw$125,000 has been funded, and may grow over with leverage. Ivy Hill Il
purchased $28,000 of investments from the Companypglthe year ended December 31, 2009. A los4d (¥8B was recorded on these
transactions. For the year ended December 31, 200€ompany earned $365 in management fees fréxivisimanagement of Ivy Hill Il
prior to IHAM's conversion to a portfolio companyJdune 2009.

In addition to the Ivy Hill Funds, IHAM asserves as the sub-adviser/sub-manager to foar fathds including Firstlight Financial
Corporation, a portfolio company of the Company.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, thepany received $3,120 in distributions from IHAkhsisting of $2,390 of dividend
income and an $730 return of the Company's investmbich resulted in a $494 realized gain. As ot&waber 31, 2009, the Company had
an unrealized gain of $3,643 on its investmenHAM.

Beginning in November 2008, IHAM, was patidya separate services agreement, referred tinheesehe "services agreement,” with
Ares Capital Management. Pursuant to the servigeseanent, Ares Capital Management provides IHAMwiffice facilities, equipment,
clerical, bookkeeping and record keeping servisesjices of investment professionals and othepetform investment advisory, research
and related services, services of, and oversightustodians, depositories, accountants, attornmgerwriters and such other persons in any
other capacity deemed to be necessary. Under thiesg agreement, IHAM reimburses Ares Capital Mgemaent for all of the costs
associated with such services, including Ares Ghpanagement's allocable portion of overhead hadtbst of its officers and respective
staff in performing its obligations under the seesd agreement. The services agreement may be stetiiby either party without penalty
upon 60 days' written notice to the other party.the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, lih&htred such expenses payable to
Investment Adviser of $538 and $244, respectively.

In October 2009, we completed our acquisitf Allied Capital's (as defined) interests ie 8enior Secured Loan Fund ("SL Fund") for
$165 million. The SL Fund was formed in Decembed2 invest in "unitranche" loans (loans that comatboth senior and subordinated
debt, generally in a first lien position) of midetgarket companies and has approximately $3.6 bitibcommitted capital, approximately
$900 million in aggregate principal amount of whistturrently funded. Of the $2.7 billion of unfuedicommitted capital, approximately
$350 million would be funded by the Company. Owestment entitles us to a coupon of LIBOR plus 86 a portion of the excess cash
flow from the loan portfolio as well as certain etlsourcing and management fees. Together with @&nmiercial Finance Investment
Advisory Services LLC, we serve as co-manageri®fL Fund for which we receive a management feefAdecember 31, 2009, SL
Fund's portfolio consisted of $861.0 million of fsaat par among eleven different issuers.

13. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

On April 28, 2008, we completed a trandbégaights offering, issuing 24,228,030 shares slascription price of $11.0016 per share,
less dealer manager fees of $0.22 per share. Ne¢@ds after deducting the dealer manager feessiimdated offering expenses were
approximately $259,800. Ares Investments LLC, difi@f of the investment adviser, purchased 1,843 shares in the rights offering,
bringing its total shares owned to 2,859,882 shafemsmmon stock, representing approximately 2.9%h®e total shares outstanding as of
December 31, 2008.

On August 19, 2009, we completed a puldid-an equity offering (the "August Add-on Offeringsf 12,439,908 shares of common
stock (including 1,439,908 shares purchased putdaahe underwriters' over-allotment option) giriwe of $9.25 per share, less an
underwriting discount totaling approximately $0gk share. The shares were offered at a discoomt the then most recently determined
asset value per share of $11.21 pursuant to atyttgyeinted by our common stockholders at the anmeggting of stockholders held on Ma
2009. Total proceeds received from
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the August Add-on Offering, net of underwritersabunt and offering costs, were approximately $1L08illion.

The following table summarizes the totarsls issued and proceeds we received net of uritemvadealer manager and offering costs
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 200Tillions, except per share amounts):

Proceeds net of

Offering price underwriting and
Shares issued per share offering costs
2009
August 2009 public offerin 124 $ 9.2t $ 109.1
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 12.4 $ 109.1
2008
April 2008 public offering 247 % 11.0C $ 259.¢
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 24.2 $ 259.¢
2007
August 2007 public offerin 2€ $ 16.3C $ 425
April 2007 public offering 155 $ 17.9i 267.2
February 2007 public offerin 14 ¢ 19.9¢ 27.2
Underwriters over-allotment option related to
December 2006 public offerir 04 $ 18.5C 72
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 19.¢ $ 344

14. DIVIDEND

The following table summarizes our dividem#clared for the years ended December 31, 2008, &d 2007 (in millions, except per
share amount):

Date declared
November 5, 200
August 6, 200¢
May 7, 200¢
March 2, 200¢
Total declared for 200

November 6, 200
August 7, 200¢
May 8, 200¢
February 28, 200

Total declared for 200

November 8, 200
August 9, 2007
May 10, 2007
March 8, 2007
Total declared for 200

Per share
Record date Payment date amount Total amount
December 15, 20( December 31,20 $§ 0.3t $ 38.4
September 15, 200 September 30,200 $  0.3¢ 38.2
June 15, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.3t 34.1
March 16, 200 March 31,200 $ 0.4z 40.¢
$ 147 % 151.7
December 15, 20( January 2,20C $ 04z $ 40.¢
September 15, 200  September 30,200 $ 0.4z 40.¢
June 16, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.4z 40.¢
March 17, 200 March 31,200 $ 0.4Z 30.t
$ 168 % 152.¢
December 14, 20( December 31, 20( $ 0.4z 30.t
September 14, 200 September 28,200 $ 0.4z 30.4
June 15, 20C June 29,20C $ 0.41 28.F
March 19, 200 March 30,200 $ 0.41 22.1
$ 16€ $ 111k

F-56




The following table summarizes purchasesnaee of our common stock in the open market irioral satisfy part of the reinvestment
portion of our dividends:

For the year ended Shares repurchased Average repurchase price
December 31, 200 1,628,57" $ 6.8t
December 31, 20C 1,277,110 $ 9.27
December 31, 200 237,68t $ 15.0(

15. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following is a schedule of financiaghiights as of and for the years ended Decembe2(®19, 2008 and 2007:

As of and for As of and for As of and for
the year ended the year ended the year ended

Per Share Data: December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007
Net asset value, beginning of period $ 11.27 $ 1547 $ 15.17
Issuance of common sto (0.28) (1.19 0.5¢
Effect of antidilution (dilution’ (0.07) 0.23 —
Net investment income for period( 1.32 1.4z 1.4Z
Net realized and unrealized gains (Ic

for period(2) 0.67 (2.9¢) (0.06)
Net (decrease) increase in stockholc

equity 1.64 (1.5€) 1.37
Distributions from net investment

income (21.3%) (1.5¢) (1.49)
Distributions from net realized capita

gains on securitie (0.12) (0.10 (0.29)
Total distributions to stockholde (1.49) (1.6¢) (1.6€)
Net asset value at end of period $ 1144 % 11.27 % 15.47
Per share market value at end of pe  $ 124 $ 6.3: $ 14.6:
Total return based on market value 119.9% (45.25% (14.70%
Total return based on net asset valu 17.8% (11.1%)% 8.9&%
Shares outstanding at end of pet 109,944,67 97,152,82 72,684,09
Ratio/Supplemental Dat
Net assets at end of peri $ 1,257,88 $ 1,094,87° $ 1,124,555
Ratio of operating expenses to aver

net assets(5)(¢ 9.7% 9.0%% 9.12%
Ratio of net investment income to

average net assets(5) 11.72% 10.22% 9.14%
Portfolio turnover rate(E 26% 24% 30%

(1)
()
(3)

The net assets used equals the total stockhotetgriy on the consolidated balance sheets.
Weighted average basic per share data.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the totairdiased on market value for the year ended Deeegih 2009
equals the increase of the ending market valuesaeMber 31, 2009 of $12.45 per share over the gmdarket value at
December 31, 2008 of $6.33 per share plus the mectiividends of $1.47 per share for the year efzitbmber 31,
2009, divided by the market value at December 8082For the year ended December 31, 2008, theréttan based
on market value for the year ended December 318 2g0als the increase of the ending market valeeémber 31,
2008 of $6.33 per share over the ending marketevalibDecember 31, 2007 of $14.63 per share pluddablared
dividends of $1.68 per share for the year endeceBder 31, 2008, divided by the market value at B 31, 2007.
For the year ended December 31, 2007, the totairdiased on market value for the year ended Deeegih 2007
equals the increase of the ending market valuesaeMber 31, 2007 of $14.63 per share over the gmdarket value at
December 31, 2006 of $19.11 per share plus thed=tHividends of $1.66 per share for the year @fiEember 31,
2007, divided by the market value at December 8062 Total return based on market valu
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not annualized. The Company's shares fluctuatalinev The Company's performance changes over tithearrently
may be different than that shown. Past perform#soe guarantee of future results.

4) For the year ended December 31, 2009, the totaiirdiased on net asset value equals the change asset value
during the period plus the declared dividends ofi¥per share for the year ended December 31, @908:d by the
beginning net asset value for the period. For #er gnded December 31, 2008, the total return baseet asset value
equals the change in net asset value during thedoplus the declared dividends of $1.68 per sharéhe year ended
December 31, 2008 divided by the beginning nettasdee for the period. For the year ended Decer@ibeP007, the
total return based on net asset value equals tregehin net asset value during the period plusi¢ietared dividends of
$1.66 per share for the year ended December 3%, @9led by the beginning net asset value forptaigod. These
calculations are adjusted for shares issued inexiion with the dividend reinvestment plan andifiseance of commc
stock in connection with any equity offerings. Tlatturn based on net asset value is not annualideel Company's
performance changes over time and currently majifferent than that shown. Past performance isuarantee of
future results.

(5)  The ratios reflect an annualized amount.

(6) For the year ended December 31, 2009, the ratipefating expenses to average net assets consi2egl7 % of base
management fees, 2.93% of incentive managementZee& of the cost of borrowing and other operpérpenses of
2.05%. For the year ended December 31, 2008, tizeafaoperating expenses to average net assesisted of 2.45%
of base management fees, 2.55% of incentive maragdees, 2.93% of the cost of borrowing and ottparating
expenses of 1.16%. For the year ended Decemb@08%, the ratio of operating expenses to averagassets consist
of 2.27% of base management fees, 2.26% of incenianagement fees, 3.55% of the cost of borrowiigother
operating expenses of 1.04%. These ratios refteataized amounts.

(7 The ratio of net investment income to average ss¢ts excludes income taxes related to realizets
16. ALLIED ACQUISITION

On October 26, 2009, we entered into andafe agreement to acquire Allied Capital Corpmmat("Allied Capital") in an all stock
transaction (the "Allied Acquisition") valued at4®million, or approximately $3.47 per Allied Cadishare as of October 23, 2009. As of
December 31, 2009, the transaction was valued58 illion, or approximately $4.05 per Allied Cadishare as of December 31, 2009.

Under the terms of the transaction, eadied\Capital stockholder will receive 0.325 shasésur common stock for each share of All
Capital common stock then owned by such stockholderonnection with the Allied Acquisition, appimately 58.3 million shares of Ares
Capital common stock (not including the effect afstanding in-the money options) will be issuedliged Capital's existing stockholders,
thereby resulting in existing Ares Capital stocklesk owning approximately 70% of the combined camnd existing Allied Capital
stockholders owning approximately 30% of the coratlisompany. Consummation of the Allied Acquisitissubject to Allied Capital
stockholder approval, Ares Capital stockholder apal, customary regulatory approvals, certain AZapital and Allied Capital lender
consents and other closing conditions. The traiwatt expected to close by the end of the firgtrtgr of 2010. However, there can be no
assurance that the Allied Acquisition will be comsnated within this time frame, or at all.

17. LITIGATION

A number of lawsuits have been filed bycktmlders of Allied Capital challenging the Alliddquisition. These include: (1n re Allied
Capital Corporation Litigation Case No. 324584V (Circuit Court for Montgomeryu@ity, Maryland); (2)Sandler v. Walton, et al.Case
No. 2009 CA 008123 B (Superior Court for the Didtof Columbia); (3)Wienecki v. Allied Capital Corporation, et alCase No. 2009 CA
008541 B (Superior Court for the District of Coluialy and (4) Ryan v. Walton, et aJ.Case No. 1:10-CV-000145-RMC (United States
District Court for the District of Columbia). Theits

F-58




were filed after the announcement of the Allied Aisifion on October 26, 2009 either as putativeldtolder class actions, shareholder
derivative actions or both. All of the actions assamilar claims against the members of Allied Ealfs board of directors alleging that the
Merger Agreement is the product of a flawed salesgss and that Allied Capital's directors breadheit fiduciary duties by agreeing to a
structure that was not designed to maximize theevaf Allied Capital's stockholders, by failingadequately value and obtain fair
consideration for Allied Capital's shares and bprioperly rejecting competing offers by Prospecti@prhey also claim that Ares Capital
(and, in several cases, the merger subsidiary iasgveral other cases, Allied Capital) aided alpetted the directors' alleged breaches of
fiduciary duties. In addition, iRyan v. Walton, et a).the plaintiffs also allege violations of Rule 19@) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934. All of the actions demand, among othendhj a preliminary and permanent injunction enjarthe Allied Acquisition and
rescinding the transaction or any part thereof thay be implemented.

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent ebeotgh February 24, 2010, the date of issuantieeofonsolidated financial statements
included herein. There have been no subsequentsetiet occurred during such period that would iregdisclosure in this Form 10-K or
would be required to be recognized in the Constdidi&inancial Statements as of and for the yeatec®®ecember 31, 2009 and 2008,
except as disclosed below.

On January 22, 2010, we entered into aeeagent to amend and restate the Revolving CredilityaThe amendment and restatement
of the Revolving Credit Facility, among other thengncreased the size of the facility from $525lioml to $690 million (comprised of
$615 million in commitments on a stand-alone bas an additional $75 million in commitments cogént upon the closing of the Allied
Acquisition), extended the maturity date to Janiz#ty2013 and modified pricing. Subject to cer@meptions, pricing under our prior
revolving credit facility was based on LIBOR plu§0% or on an "alternate base rate" (which wasitleest of a prime rate, the federal
funds rate plus 0.50%, or one month LIBOR plus %D0Subject to certain exceptions, pricing underRevolving Credit Facility is based
LIBOR plus an applicable spread of between 2.50#480% or on the "alternate base rate" plus aticaiye spread of between 1.50% and
3.00%, in each case based on a pricing grid depgrati our credit rating. On January 22, 2010, ffective LIBOR spread under the
Revolving Credit Facility was 3.00%. Additionallye are required to pay a commitment fee of 0.50%mnunused portion of the Revolvi
Credit Facility. The Revolving Credit Facility issured by substantially all of our assets (sulifecertain exceptions, including investments
held by certain of our subsidiaries). In connectidth the amendment and restatement of the Rewpl@iredit Facility, we paid structuring
and arrangement fees totaling $15.6 million. ThedReng Credit Facility includes an "accordion" faee that allows us, under certain
circumstances, to increase the size of the faditg maximum of $897.5 million on a stand-alonsidarior to the closing of the Allied
Acquisition, and up to a maximum of $1.05 billiopan the closing of the Allied Acquisition, if any.

Also on January 22, 2010, we combined aistiag $225 million amortizing CP Funding Faciliyith our existing $200 million
revolving CP Funding Il Facility into a single $484llion revolving securitized facility, referred tas the combined CP Funding Facility. In
connection with the combination, we terminated@®eFunding Il Facility and entered into an Amendad Restated Purchase and Sale
Agreement with Ares Capital CP Funding Holdings L.loQr wholly owned subsidiary ("CP Holdings"), puasit to which we will sell to CP
Holdings certain loans that we have originatedaguéred, or will originate or acquire (the "Loan&9m time to time, which CP Holdings
will subsequently sell to Ares Capital CP, whiclaieholly owned subsidiary of CP Holdings. The camed CP Funding Facility is secured
by all of the assets held by, and the membershégpéast in, Ares Capital CP. The combined CP Fun#imglity, among other things, extends
the maturity date of the facility to January 2213@with two one-year extension options, subjechtdual consent).
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Subject to certain exceptions, the interest chaagethe CP Funding Facility is based on LIBOR m@nsapplicable spread of between 2.25%
and 3.75% or on a "base rate" (which is the higiier prime rate, or the federal funds rate plu®@pplus an applicable spread of between
1.25% to 2.75%, in each case, based on a pricidglgpending upon our credit rating. On January?P20, the effective LIBOR spread
under the combined CP Funding Facility was 2.75%diionally, we are required to pay a commitmeet && between 0.50% and 2.00%
depending on the usage level on any unused partitite combined CP Funding Facility.

In February 2010, we completed a public-adaquity offering (the "February Add-on Offeringf 22,957,993 shares of common stock
(including 1,957,993 shares pursuant to the paekalcise by the underwriters of their overallottngption) at a price of $12.75 per share,
less an underwriting discount of $0.6375 per shibotal proceeds from the February Add-on Offerimet, of underwriters' discount and
offering costs, were approximately $278 million.

We recently entered into a new office lgasesuant to which we will lease new office fa@é from a third party. It is expected that we
will start paying rent on the new office spaceha first quarter of 2011. We also expect to entir separate subleases with Ares and IHAM
for their respective use of the new office space.

19. SELECTED QUARTERLY DATA (Unaudited)

2009
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

Total investment incom $ 69,26: $§ 60,88. $ 59,11 $  56,01¢
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (losse

and incentive compensatis $ 4792( $ 41,13 $ 39,93t $  37,75(
Incentive compensatic $ 9,56¢ $ 8,221 $ 7,981 $ 7,55(
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (loss  $ 38,35. $ 32906 $ 31,94t $  30,20(
Net realized and unrealized ga

(losses, $ 31,27¢ $ 30,37C $ 2,808 $ 4,83¢
Net (decrease) increase in stockhold

equity resulting from operatiot $ 69,63( $ 63,27¢ $ 34,75¢ $ 35,03
Basic and diluted earnings per comm

share $ 0.6¢ $ 0.6z $ 0.3¢ $ 0.3¢€
Net asset value per share as of the e

the quarte $ 11.4¢ % 11.1¢ $ 11.21 $ 11.2(

2008
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

Total investment incom $ 62,72: $ 62,060 $ 63,46 $ 52,207
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (losse

and incentive compensatis $ 40,170 $ 41,02t $ 45,07¢ $  32,46¢
Incentive compensatic $ 8,03t $ 8,20t $ 9,01t $ 6,49:
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (loss $ 32,13¢ $ 32,82( $ 36,060 $ 25,97
Net realized and unrealized ga

(losses! $ (142,63) $ (7421 $ (32,789 $ (16,807
Net (decrease) increase in stockhold

equity resulting from operatior $ (110,500 $ (41,399 $ 327 $ 9,16¢€
Basic and diluted earnings per comm

share $ 119 $ (0.49 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.12
Net asset value per share as of the e

the quarte $ 11.27 $ 1287 $ 1367 $ 15.17
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Total investment incom

Net investment income before r
realized and unrealized gain (losse
and incentive compensatit

Incentive compensatic

Net investment income before r
realized and unrealized gain (loss

Net realized and unrealized ga
(losses,

Net increase in stockholders' eqt
resulting from operation

Basic and diluted earnings per comm
share

Net asset value per share as of the e
the quarte

2007

Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
$ 53,82t $§ 47,93. $ 47,39¢ $§ 39,71t
$ 3367 $ 2987¢ $ 31,22( $§  23,69¢
$ 6,57 $ 5,96¢ $ 6,22¢ $ 4,75¢
$ 27,10« $ 2390¢ $ 24990 $ 18,94«
$ (16,359 % 989 $ 8,57¢ $ 4,64:
$ 10,75: $ 2292« $ 33567 $  23,58¢
$ 0.1t $ 03z $ 0.4¢ $ 0.4
$ 1547 $ 15.7¢ $ 15.8¢ $ 15.3¢
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ribgistrant has duly caused this report t

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti
President
Dated: February 25, 20:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidielow by the following persons on bel

of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

/s MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti

President (principal executive officer) a
Director

Dated: February 25, 20:

/sl RICHARD S. DAVIS

Richard S. Davis

Chief Financial Officer (principal financial and
accounting officer)

Dated: February 25, 20:

/s DOUGLAS E. COLTHARP

Douglas E. Coltharp
Director
Dated: February 25, 20:

/sl FRANK E. O'BRYAN

Frank E. O'Bryan
Director
Dated: February 25, 20:

/sl GREGORY W. PENSKE

Gregory W. Penske
Director
Dated: February 25, 20:

/sl ROBERT L. ROSEN

Robert L. Rosen
Director
Dated: February 25, 20:

/sl BENNETT ROSENTHAL

Bennett Rosenthal
Director
Dated: February 25, 20:

/sl ERIC B. SIEGEL

Eric B. Siegel
Director



Dated: February 25, 20:
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Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

Name Jurisdiction
AC Notes Holdings LLC. Delaware
ARCC BB Corp. Delaware
ARCC CIC Flex Corp. Delaware
ARCC CLO 2006 LLC Delaware
ARCC CLPB Corp. Delaware
ARCC Covestia Corp Delaware
ARCC IGS Corp. Delaware
ARCC Imperial Corporatio Delaware
ARCC Imperial LLC Delaware
ARCC JTC, LLC Delaware
ARCC LVCG Investors LLC Delaware
ARCC Odyssey Corp Maryland
ARCC PAH Corp. Delaware
ARCC TTL Corp. Delaware
ARCC Universal Corp. Delaware
ARCC VTH Corp. Delaware
ARCC WMA Corp. Delaware
Ares Capital CP Funding LL Delaware
Ares Capital CP Funding Il LL! Delaware
Ares Capital CP Funding Holdings LL Delaware
Ares Capital CP Funding Holdings Il LL Delaware
Ares Capital FL Holdings LL( Delaware
Ivy Hill Asset Management GP, LL Delaware

In addition, we may be deemed to contrdlade portfolio companies identified as "Affiliatédompanies that we "Control" in footnote
(7) to the Consolidated Schedule of Investmentsf @ecember 31, 2009 included in the Financialestents portion of Ares Capital
Corporation's Form 10-K for the year ended Decem3tie2009.
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification of President
of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Re 15d-14(a)

I, Michael J. Arougheti, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Repartrmrm 10-K of Ares Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsdnot contain any untrue statement of a matfacalor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistarmces under which such statements were madmisleding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldidh this report, fairly present in all mate|
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyindiadr and | are responsible for establishing anéhtaiing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls@ondedures, or caused such disclosure controlprenuddures to be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us
others within those entities, particularly durithg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control ovealfficial reporting, or caused such internal cordxar financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thgsteant's disclosure controls and procedures agsepted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contiots procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially affected,
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the igant's internal control over financial reportimgd

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeiuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmmittee of the registrant's board of direcf@nspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and miad weaknesses in the design or operation of malezontrol over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaize report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materiait involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: February 25, 2010

/sl MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti
President
(Principal Executive Officer




QuickLinks
Exhibit 31.1

Certification of President of Periodic Report Pansito Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a)



QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this domnt

Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer
of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Re 15d-14(a)

I, Richard S. Davis, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Repartrorm 10-K of Ares Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsdnot contain any untrue statement of a matfacalor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistarmces under which such statements were madmisleding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldidh this report, fairly present in all mate|
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyindiadr and | are responsible for establishing anéhtaiing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls@ondedures, or caused such disclosure controlprenuddures to be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us
others within those entities, particularly durithg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control ovealfficial reporting, or caused such internal cordxar financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thgsteant's disclosure controls and procedures agsepted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contiots procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially affected,
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the igant's internal control over financial reportimgd

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeiuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmmittee of the registrant's board of direcf@nspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and miad weaknesses in the design or operation of malezontrol over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaize report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materiakt involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: February 25, 2010

/s RICHARD S. DAVIS

Richard S. Davis
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

Certification of President and Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10{fkAces Capital Corporation (the "Company") for tyear ended December 31, 2009 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), Michael J. Arcetgjlas President of the Company, and
Richard S. Davis, as Chief Financial Officer of ®empany, each hereby certifies, pursuant to 18QJ).Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, tleethe best of his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with treuirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SéiegrExchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Betffairly presents, in all material respects, financial condition and results of operations of
the Company.

Date: February 25, 2010

/s MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti
President
(Principal Executive Officer

/s RICHARD S. DAVIS

Richard S. Davis
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatisgnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement regdiby Section 906, has been provided to
Ares Capital Corporation and will be retained by#Capital Corporation and furnished to the Seesrind Exchange Commission or its
staff upon request.
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